PASADENA PUBLIC LIBRARY

REFERENCE

Monthly Catalog United States Public Documents

(WITH PRICES)

No. 511 July 1937

ISSUED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF DOCUMENTS



WASHINGTON: 1937

Abbreviation s

Amendment amandments andt andts	Page, pages
Appendixapp.	Dart Pages
Article, articlesnrt.	Part, parts pts.
Congress	Plate, platespl
Congress Cong.	Portrait, portraits por.
DepartmentPept.	Quarto4º
Documentdoc.	Report
Facsimile, facsimilesfacsim.	SaintSt.
Federal Trade Commission	Section, sections sec.
Foliofo	Senate, Senate billS.
HouseH.	Senate concurrent resolution S. Con. Res.
House bill	Senate documentS. doc.
House concurrent resolution_H. Con. Res.	Senate executive documentS, ex. doc.
House documentH. doc.	Senate joint resolutionS, J. Res.
House executive documentH, ex. dcc.	Senate reportS. rp.
House joint resolutionH. J. Res.	Senate resolution (simple)S. Res.
House report II up	Session, Bessions sessions
House resolution (simple)H. Res.	Sixteenmo16°
Illustration, illustrationsil.	Supplement, supplementssupp., supp.
Inch, inchesin.	Table, tablestable
Interstate Commerce Commission I. C. C.	Tax Appeals BoardB. T. A.
Latitudelat.	Trirty-twomo32°
Longitudelong.	Treasury Treas.
Mile, milesm.	Twelvemo120
Nautical milenaut, m.	Twenty-fourmo240
No daten. d.	Versusvs., v.
No place n n	Volume volumes v vol
Number, numbers no nos	Yard, yards yds.
Octavo	Year yr.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 Cal yr.

Common abbreviations for names of States and months are also used.

*Document for sale by Superintendent of Documents.

†Distribution by office issuing document, free if unaccompanied by a price. Printed for official use.

NOTE.—Nearly all of the departments of the Government make a limited free distribution of their publications. When an entry shows a * price, it is possible that upon application to the issuing office a copy may be obtained without charge.

Explanation

Words and figures enclosed in brackets [] are given for information, but donot appear on the title pages of the publications cataloged. When place and printer are not given, it is to be understood that the publication is printed at the United States Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. When size is not given octavo is to be understood. Size of maps is measured from outer edge of border, excluding margin. The date, including day, month, and year, given with Senate and House documents and reports are the dates on which they were ordered to be printed. Usually the printing promptly follows the ordering,

but various causes sometimes make delays.

The word "processed" as used in this catalog indicates publications which are reproduced by duplicating processes other than ordinary printing, e. g., mimeograph, multigraph, planograph, rotaprint, multilith, etc.

The L. C. card number appended to some of the entries is for those libraries

ordering printed cards from the Library of Congress. The number at the extreme right of an entry indicates the classification of the publication in the Office of the Superintendent of Documents.

HOW TO ORDER PUBLICATIONS-FOLLOWS CONTENTS

CONTENTS

Calvage, In the Sea and Season Continued Conti	Page
General Information	823-824
Notes of General Interest	825
Advisory Committee on Education	827
Agriculture Department	827-843
Agricultural Adjustment Administration	829-831
Agricultural Economics Bureau	831-834
Agricultural Engineering Bureau	834
Animal Industry Bureau	834-835
Biological Survey Bureau	836
Chemistry and Soils Bureau	836
Commodity Exchange Administration	836
Cooperative Extension Division	837
Dairy Industry Bureau	837
Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau	837
Experiment Stations Office	837-838
Extension Service	838
Food and Drug Administration	838
Forest Service	838-839
Home Economics Bureau	839
Information Office	839-840
Library	840
Plant Industry Bureau	840-841
Public Roads Bureau	841
Resettlement Administration	841
Soil Conservation Service	842
Weather Bureau	842-843
Central Housing Committee	843
Commerce Department	843-855
Air Commerce Bureau	843-844
Census Bureau	844-846
Coast and Geodetic Survey	846-847
Fisheries Bureau	847
Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau	847-853
Lighthouses Bureau	853
Marine Inspection and Navigation Bureau	853
National Bureau of Standards	853-854
Patent Office	854-855
Congress	856-903
Laws	856-861
Conference Committees	861-862
District of Columbia Airport Commission	862

Congress—Continued.	Page
Government Organization, Joint Committee on.	862
House of Representatives	862-884
Accounts Committee	
Agriculture Committee	863
Appropriations Committee	864
Banking and Currency Committee	864
Claims Committee	864-870
Coinage, Weights, and Measures Committee	870
District of Columbia Committee	870
Executive Papers, Committee on Disposition of	870
Flood Control Committee	870
Foreign Affairs Committee	870-871
Government Organization, Select Committee on	
Immigration and Naturalization Committee	
Indian Affairs Committee	871-872
Insular Affairs Committee	872-873
Interstate and Foreign Commerce Committee	873-875
Invalid Pensions Committee	875
Irrigation and Reclamation Committee	
Judiciary Committee	876
Labor Committee	876
Library Committee	877
Merchant Marine and Fisheries Committee	
Military Affairs Committee	878-880
Naval Affairs CommitteePensions Committee	
Post Office and Post Roads Committee	880
Printing Committee	
Public Lands Committee	001 000
Rivers and Harbors Committee	001-004
Rules Committee	883
Territories Committee	883_884
Ways and Means Committee	884
Wildlife Resources, Select Committee on Conservation of	884
Printing Joint Committee	884
Senate	
Agriculture and Forestry Committee	885
Appropriations Committee	885
Banking and Currency Committee	885-886
Civil Service Committee	886
Claims Committee	886-890
Commerce Committee	890-893
District of Columbia Committee	893
Education and Labor Committee	894
Executive Agencies of Government, Select Committee on	
Investigation of	894
Finance Committee	894-895
Foreign Relations Committee	
Immigration Committee	
Indian Affairs Committee	896-897

Congress—Continued.	
Senate—Continued.	Page
Interstate Commerce Committee	898
Judiciary Committee	898-899
Military Affairs Committee	899-900
Mines and Mining Committee	900
Naval Affairs Committee	900-901
Patents Committee	901
Pensions Committee	901
Post Offices and Post Roads Committee	901
Printing Committee	901
Public Buildings and Grounds Committee	902
Public Lands and Surveys Committee	902
Wildlife Resources, Special Committee on Conservation of	902-903
Tax Evasion and Avoidance, Joint Committee on	903
United States Constitution Sesquicentennial Commission	903
Court of Claims	903-904
Court of Customs and Patent Appeals	904
Emergency Board (Pennsylvania, Long Island, and other railroads,	
1937)	904
Emergency Conservation Work	904
Employees' Compensation Commission	905
Ferm Credit Administration	905
Federal Communications Commission	905-906
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation	906
Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works	906
Federal Emergency Relief Administration	906
Federal Home Loan Bank Board	906-907
Federal Housing Administration	907-908
Federal Power Commission	908
Federal Reserve System Board of Governors	908
Federal Trade Commission	908-911
General Accounting Office	911
Government Printing Office	911
Documents Office	911
Interior Department	911-917
Education Office	911-913
Geological Survey	913-914
Indian Affairs Office	914
Mines Bureau	915-916
National Bituminous Coal Commission	916
National Park Service	916
Reclamation Bureau	916-917
Interstate Commerce Commission	917-926
Motor Carriers Bureau	926
Justice Department	926-930
Prisons Bureau	930
Labor Department	930-931
Children's Bureau	930
Employment Service	930
Labor Statistics Bureau	930-931
Women's Bureau	

	Page
Library of Congress	
Bibliography Division	
Catalog Division	932
Copyright Office	932
Legislative Reference Service	932
Manuscripts Division	933
National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics	933
National Archives	933-934
Federal Register Division.	
National Emergency Council	934
Information Service	934
National Labor Relations Board	
National Railroad Adjustment Board	935
National Resources Committee	935
Navy Department	
Construction and Repair Bureau	936
Engineering Bureau	936
Marine Corps	936
Navigation Bureau	
Hydrographic Office	
Recruiting Bureau	938
Supplies and Accounts Bureau	
Yards and Docks Bureau	939
Pan American Union	939
Panama Canal	940
Executive Department	
Executive Office	940
Post Office Department	
International Postal Service Division	941
Money Orders Division	941
Motor Vehicle Service Division	941
Railway Mail Service	941
Topography Division	942
President of United States	942-945
Rural Electrification Administration	
Securities and Exchange Commission.	045 046
Smithsonian Institution	
National Museum	
Social Security Board	
State Department	
Supreme Court	
Tariff Commission	
Tax Appeals Board	040_051
Tennessee Valley Authority	951
Treasury Department	951-961
Budget Bureau	
Coast Guard	
Comptroller of Currency	954
Federal Alcohol Administration	954
Internal Revenue Bureau	

	Page
Treasury Department—Continued. Procurement Division———————————————————————————————————	954-958
Procurement Division	955-958
Fodoral Standard Stock Catalog Doard	0.50
Dalt Corvice	
Public Health Service	
W Digooges Division	
Described Statistics Division	001
A distant Conorol's Denstudents	0.00
To the Description of the Control of	
Mississippi River Commission Northern and Northwestern Lakes Survey Northern and Northwestern Lakes Survey	963-964
Finance Department	964
Medical Department	964
National Guard Bureau	964
National Guard Bureau	965
Ordnance Department	965
Works Progress Administration	

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., is authorized by law to sell copies of Government publications and to allow a discount of 25 percent to book dealers and quantity purchasers on condition that the purchasers will adhere to the public sales price set by the Superintendent of Documents and that publications shall not be overprinted with any advertising matter (the 25-percent discount to dealers does not apply to the Congressional record, Federal register. Supreme Court reports, Catalog of copyright entries, and Climatological data for United States, which may, however, be sold by dealers at a price in advance of that charged by this Office).

Publications cannot be supplied free to individuals nor forwarded in advance of payment.

The accumulation of publications in this Office amounts to several millions, of which over five million are assorted, forming the sales stock. Many rare books are included, but under the law all must be sold regardless of their age or scarcity. Many of the books have been in stock some time, and are apt to be shopworn. In filling orders the best copy available is sent.

PRICE LISTS

A general price list of public documents is not available, but numerous lists have been prepared on special subjects and any of these will be furnished free, on application, if the person interested will state the subject or subjects concerning which information is desired. It will also be noted that current publications which are for sale are listed in this catalog.

WEEKLY LIST

In addition to the price lists, the Documents Office issues a Weekly List of Selected United States Government Publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. Each list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices, and may be obtained free upon application to the Superintendent of Documents.

HOW TO ORDER PUBLICATIONS

Publications entered in this catalog that are for sale by the Superintendent of Documents are indicated by a star (*) preceding the price. A dagger (†) indicates that application should be made to the department, bureau, or division issuing the document. A double dagger (‡) indicates that the document is printed for official use. Whenever additional information concerning the method of procuring a document seems necessary, it will be found under the name of the bureau by which it was published.

In ordering a publication from the Superintendent of Documents, give (if known) the name of the publishing department, bureau, or division, and the title, together with the classification number which is added to the entry at the extreme right; order the congressional documents and reports by the title, together with the document or report number and the Congress and session, e. g., H. doc. 67, 75-1.

Do not use the L. C. card number in ordering a publication.

HOW TO REMIT

Remittances for the documents marked with a star (*) should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., by coupons, postal money

order, express order, or check. Currency may be sent at sender's risk. Foreign remittances should be made either by international money order or draft on an American bank.

Postage stamps, foreign money, defaced or smooth coins, will not be accepted. For the convenience of the general public, coupons that are good until used in exchange for Government publications sold by the Superintendent of Documents may be purchased from his office in sets of 20 for \$1. Address order to Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

No charge is made for postage on documents forwarded to points in United States, Alaska, Guam, Hawaii, Philippine Islands. Puerto Rico, Samoa, or to Canada, Cuba, or Mexico. To other countries the regular rate of postage is charged, and remittances must cover such postage. In computing foreign postage, add one-third of the price of the publication.

TO LIBRARIANS

The number given at the extreme right of each entry (except for congressional documents and reports) is the classification number by which the publication is arranged in the Library and in the sales stock of the Office of the Superintendent of Documents. It can be used as a classification number by such libraries as are using, for the departmental publications, the arrangement of public documents advocated in the Check List of United States Public Documents, 1789–1909. In using this number as a classification number in a library, it should be noted that the shilling mark (/) is used to separate what would ordinarily be a superior number or letter (the numbers or letters immediately following the line) from the main classification number, it not being practicable to print these numbers and letters as superiors in the Monthly Catalog, e. g., the number A 1.23/a: So 96/4 listed in the Monthly Catalog would be A 1.23^a: So 96^d in a library.

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS CARDS

Numbers to be used in ordering the printed catalog cards of the Library of Congress are appended to entries for the more important publications. These are given at the left, with "L. C. card" prefixed. Do not confuse with the Documents Office classification number given at the right. Orders for these cards, remittances in payment for them, and requests for information about them should be addressed to the Librarian of Congress, not to the Superintendent of Documents.

MONTHLY CATALOG DISTRIBUTION

The Monthly Catalog is sent to public libraries free on application. Subscription price to individuals, \$1.00 a year, including index; foreign subscription \$1.60 a year. Back numbers cannot be supplied. Notify the Superintendent of Documents of any change of address.

INDEX

An Index to the Monthly Catalog will be issued at the end of the calendar year. This will contain index entries for all the numbers issued from January to December, and can be bound with the numbers as an index to the volume. Persons desiring to bind the catalog at the end of the year should be careful to retain the numbers received monthly, as duplicate copies cannot be supplied.

Notes of General Interest

FARMERS' HOME CORPORATION

An act was approved July 22, 1937 (Public no. 210, 75th Congress) which creates a new Government agency within the Department of Agriculture to be known as the Farmers' Home Corporation. The act is entitled An act to create the Farmers' Home Corporation, to promote more secure occupancy of farms and farm homes, to correct the economic instability resulting from some present forms of farm tenancy, and for other purposes, and directs that the management of the Corporation shall be vested in a board of three directors, persons employed in the Department of Agriculture, subject to the general supervision of the Secretary of Agriculture. The Secretary shall have power to delegate to the Corporation the authority to make loans in the United States and in the Territories of Alaska and Hawaii and in Puerto Rico to farm tenants, farm laborers, sharecroppers, and other individuals who obtain, or who recently obtained, the major portion of their income from farming operations.

JOURNALS OF THE CONTINENTAL CONGRESS

A series entitled Journals of the Continental Congress, 1774-1789, edited from the original records in the Library of Congress, and which was begun in 1904, has now been completed with volume 34 which contains the records from January 21, 1788 to March 2, 1789. This publication has presented not only the formal Journals, but such supplementary materials from the auxiliary record books of the Secretary's Office of the Continental Congress and papers in the files of that office as serve to give as complete a picture as formal records make possible of the workings of the First National Legislative Assembly of the United States of America.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION DECISIONS

In the Notes of General Interest included in the Monthly Catalog for January 1937, there was a section describing the various decisions issued by the Interstate Commerce Commission. The announcement was made then that the Commission had decided to segregate and publish its Motor carrier reports as a numerical series beginning with volume 1, the bound volumes forming an independent series similar to that for the Valuation reports. It has now been decided that the finance decisions of the Motor Carrier Division will be separated from the other decisions and included in separate volumes. The opinion number for the Motor carrier reports, as published separately, is preceded by the letter "M." The Motor carrier finance decisions, in separate form, have "MF" preceding the opinion number. These will be included, as bound volumes, in the same series with the Motor carrier decisions but will be bound up from time to time, in a volume by themselves continuing the volume numbering of the Motor carrier series. Thus, the first Motor carrier finance decisions are designated as "5 M. C. C." and will eventually be found in volume 5 of the Motor carrier series. This is the same plan as that adopted for the Traffic or Rate decisions which include Finance reports in volumes continuing the volume numbering of the regular series.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

Addresses. Purpose and functions of Advisory Committee on Education, advance text of address by Floyd W. Reeves, chairman of Advisory Committee on Education, appointed by President Roosevelt, before general sessions of National Education Association, delivery scheduled for June 28, 1937. [1937.] 11 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.Ad 9/2: 2 Ad 2

AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT

Note.—Those publications of the Department of Agriculture which are for sale will be supplied by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The department issues a monthly list of publications which will be mailed to all applicants, enabling them to select such reports and bulletins as interest them.

 \(\begin{align*} \text{Agricultural statistics}, 1937. 1937. [1] +486 p. * Paper, 50c. L. C. card Agr 36−465 \end{align*}

A 1.47:937

- Apples. Ringing and fruit setting as related to nitrogen and carbohydrate content of Grimes golden apples [with list of literature cited]; by Laurenz Greene. 1937. [2]+863-875+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 11, June 1, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: Ap 52/75
- Avocado. Chemical composition of avocado fruits [with list of literature cited]; by A. R. C. Haas. 1937. [2]+669-687+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

A 1.23/a: Av 71/3

- Bees. Changes in weight and nitrogen content of adult worker bees on proteinfree diet [with list of literature cited]; by Mykola H. Haydak. 1937. [2]+791-796 p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 10, May 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: B 392/11
- Blackberries. Rosette disease of blackberries and dewberries [with list of literature cited]; by A. G. Plakidas. 1937. [2] + 275-303 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 4, Feb. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

 A 1.23/a: B 562/5
- Cattle. Analysis of variation in sexual cycle and some of its component phases, with special reference to cattle [with list of literature cited]; by A. B. Chapman and L. E. Casida. 1937. [2]+417-435+[1] p. it. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 6, Mar. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

 A 1.23/a: C 297/38
- Corn. Failure of diakinesis and metaphase pairing and behavior during meiosis of univalent chromosomes in Zea mays [with list of literature cited]; by LeRoy Powers and A. O. Dahl. 1937. [2]+655-668 p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

 A 1.23/a: M 288/41
- Cotton. Localization of pentosans in resin glands of cotton embryo [with list of literature cited]; by R. G. Reeves and J. O. Beasley. 1937. [2]+711-718+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 829/104

- Crops and markets, June 1937; v. 14, no. 6. [1937.] p. 109-128, il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. A 36.11/3:14/6 L. C. card Agr 24-113
- Crown gall. Nitrogen metabolism of crown gall and hairy root bacteria [with list of literature cited]; by H. A. Conner, W. H. Peterson, and A. J. Riker. 1937. [2]+621-628+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 886/11
- Eggs. Measurement of viscosity of eggs by use of torsion pendulum; by J. V. Atanasoff and H. L. Wilcke. 1937. [2]+701-709+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: Eg 39/24
- Relationship between yolk index, percentage of firm white, and albumen index; by Victor Heiman and L. A. Wilhelm. 1937. [2]+551-557+[1] p. il. [Running title is: Relationship between interior qualities of eggs. From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 7, Apr. 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

A 1,23/a: Eg 39/23

- Variations in egg-quality characters in certain breeds, varieties, and strains of chickens [with list of literature cited]; by A. Van Wagenen, G. O. Hall, and H. S. Wilgus, jr. 1937. [2]+767-777+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 10, May 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 432/34
- Field mice. Biology of microtine cycles [with list of literature cited]; by W. J. Hamilton, jr. 1937. [2]+779-790+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 10, May 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: M 581/3
- Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 11 and 12; June 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] cover titles, p. 797-954, il. 2 pl. 2 p. of pl. [Semimonthly.] * Paper, 15c. single copy. \$3.25 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75. L. C. card Agr 13-1837 A 1.23: 54/11, 12
 - L. C. card Agr 13-1837

 CONLENIS.—No. 11. Pythium root rot of milo [with list of literature cited]; by Charlotte Elliott, L. E. Melchers, C. L. Lefebvre, and F. A. Wagner.—Morphological characters of teosinte chromosomes [with list of literature cited]; by A. E. Longley.—Ringing and fruit setting as related to nitrogen and carbohydrate content of Grimes golden apples [with list of literature cited]; by Laurenz Greene.—No. 12. Soil properties determining botanical composition of pastures in West Virginia [with list of literature cited]; by R. R. Robinson.—Coid resistance of winter wheat, rye, barley, and oats in transition from dormancy to active growth [with list of literature cited]; by H. H. Laude.—Comparison of cold resistance of several varieties of winter wheat in transition from dormancy to active growth [with list of literature cited]; by H. H. Laude.—Development of oat panicle [with list of literature cited]; by C. M. Tompkins and C. M. Tucker.—Influence of colony populations on honey production; by C. L. Farrar.

 Note.—This publication is issued by authority of the Secretary of Agriculture, with the cooperation of the Association of Land-Grant Colleges and Universities. It is distributed free only in libraries of agricultural colleges and experiment stations, to large universities, technical schools, and to such institutions as make suitable exchanges with the Agriculture Department. Others desiring the Journal may obtain it from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.
 - Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.
- Orange leaves. Diastatic activity of orange leaves as affected by time, temperature, pH, and certain zinc salts [with list of literature cited]; by W. B. Sinclair and E. T. Bartholomew. 1937. [2]+609-619+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a : Or 1/13
- Peas. Two mosaic diseases of peas in Washington [with list of literature cited]; by Folke Johnson and Leon K. Jones. 1937. [2]+629-638 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: P 32/21
- Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, June 1937. See Information Office, Publications, p. 840.
- Redpepper. Anatomy and histology of transition region in Capsicum frutescens Linn. [with list of literature cited]; by H. L. Cochran and F. F. Cowart. 1937. [2]+695-700+[1] p. il. 5 p. of pl. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: P 396/3

AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ADMINISTRATION

- Agricultural adjustment act. Compilation of sec. 32, Public law 320, 74th Congress, [act to amend agricultural adjustment act and for other purposes] approved Aug. 24, 1935, as amended, and legislation relating thereto; [prepared in] Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements. [1937.] 2 p. † A 55.2: Ag 8/11
- Agricultural marketing agreement act. Annotated compilation of agricultural marketing agreement act of 1937, reenacting, amending, and supplementing agricultural adjustment act, as amended; [prepared in] Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements. 1937. ii+18 p. †

 A 55.2: Ag 8/10
 - Better marketing, v. 2, no. 4, July 3, 1937; [prepared in] Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements. [1937.] 4 p. 4° ‡

 A 55.41: 2/4

 L. C. card Agr 36-122

Note.—Better marketing is issued as a means of communicating to workers and cooperators of the Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements information relative to the division's activities under the agricultural adjustment act and related acts.

- Cauliflower. Marketing agreement regulating handling of cauliflower grown in Oregon; issued by Secretary of Agriculture, July 19, 1937, effective July 23, 1937. [1937.] 14 p. (Marketing agreement series, agreement 72; A 11.) †
- Order of Secretary of Agriculture issued pursuant to agricultural marketing agreement act of 1937, approved June 3, 1937, Public no. 137, 75th Congress, regulating handling in interstate commerce and such handling as directly burdens, obstructs, or affects interstate commerce of cauliflower grown in Oregon: issued by Secretary of Agriculture, July 19, 1937, effective July 23, 1937. [1937.] 13 p. (Order series, order 16.) † A 55.36:16
- Celery marketing agreement program for Florida, prepared for Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements for use in connection with referendum to be held among producers about Aug. 1, 1937, questions and answers. [1937.] 9 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
- Citrus fruit. Marketing agreement regulating handling of citrus fruit grown in Cameron, Hidalgo, and Willacy counties in Texas; issued by Secretary of Agriculture, July 9, 1937, effective July 13, 1937. [1937.] 19 p. (Marketing agreement series, agreement 71; A 10.) †
- Order of Secretary of Agriculture issued pursuant to agricultural marketing agreement act of 1937, approved June 3, 1937, Public no. 137, 75th Congress, regulating handling in interstate and foreign commerce and such handling as directly burdens, obstructs, or affects interstate or foreign commerce of grapefruit and oranges grown in Cameron, Hidalgo, and Willacy counties in Texas; issued by Secretary of Agriculture, July 9, 1937, effective July 13, 1937. [1937.] 18 p. (Order series, order 15.) † A 55.36: 15
- Consumers' guide, v. 4, no. 8 and 9, July 12 and 26, 1937; [issued every 2 weeks by Consumers' Counsel, Agricultural Adjustment Administration]. [1937.] Each 20 p. il. 4° †

 L. C. card 36-12412
- Consumers' market service, issued by Consumers' Counsel Division, v. 1, no. 16 and 17; July 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] †
- Income. Nonagricultural income as measure of domestic demand; prepared by L. H. Bean, P. H. Bollinger, [and] O. V. Wells. June 1937. iv+45 p. il. † L. C. card Agr 37-397
- Milk. Compilation incorporating certain proposed amendments to Order 4, Boston milk, for purpose of producer referendum. July 9, 1937. 10 p. ([Order series, order 4, amendment, preliminary.]) † A 55.36:4/amdt./prelim.

- Report. Agricultural conservation, 1936, report of activities of Agricultural Adjustment Administration, under provisions of agricultural adjustment act, soil conservation and domestic allotment act, and related legislation, Jan. 1–Dec. 31, 1936. 1937. x+200 p. il. ([G. 71.]) * Paper, 20c. L. C. card Agr 34–21 A 55.1: 936.
- Soil conservation. 1937 agricultural conservation program, north central region: Instructions for listing range land data and adjusting grazing capacity in counties in Nebraska and South Dakota in which range program is carried on in connection with 1937 agricultural conservation program, for use by committeemen. July 10, 1937. 7 p. 4° (NCR 152.) [Processed.] †

 A 55.43/6: R 16
- —— Same: Instructions relative to determining performance under provisions of 1937 agricultural conservation program in Tama County [Iowa].

 July 27, 1937. 26 p. 4° (NCR 111, Tama County [Iowa].) [Processed.] †

 A 55.43/6: P 41/4
- July 17, 1937. 4 p. and 2 p. 4° (NCR State 104, supplement 1 and 2.) [Processed.] † A 55.43/2: P 94/7/supp.1, 2
- —— Same: [Procedure for handling organization material, budgets, bonds, reports, and expenses]. July 8-20, 1937. various paging, 4° (NCR State 103 [revised June 5, 1937], supplement 1-3.) [Processed.] †

 A 55.43/2: P 94/6/rev.-2/supp.1-3.
- 1937 agricultural conservation program, northeast region: Bulletin 101, Pennsylvania, supplement 11-14. June 30-July 23, 1937. Each 1 p. or 3 p. 4° (NER bulletin 101, Pennsylvania, supplement 11-14.) [Processed.] † A 55.44/3: 101 P 38/supp.11-14

Note.—A similar processed supplement 3 was issued for New Hampshire (including supplement 3 for Vermont, supplement 4 for New Jersey, supplement 7 for New York and Rhode Island), dated July 3, 1937, 2 p. 4°, and designated NER bulletin 101 followed by New Hampshire and supplement 3. A similar processed supplement 4 was issued for New Hampshire dated July 23, 1937, 1 p. 4°, and designated NER bulletin 101 followed by New Hampshire and supplement 4. A similar processed supplement 5 was issued for Connecticut (including supplement 5 for Massachusetts), dated July 3, 1937, 2 p. 4°, and designated NER bulletin 101 followed by Connecticut and supplement 5. Similar processed supplements 6 were issued for Maine and Massachusetts, dated July 3 and 20, 1937, 1 p. and 2 p. 4°, and designated NER bulletin 101 followed by the name of the State and supplement 6. A similar processed supplement 8 was issued for New York, dated July 23, 1937, 2 p. 4°, and designated NER bulletin 101 followed by New York and supplement 8.

- [1937 agricultural conservation program, southern region]: County average rates of soil-conserving payments in connection with general soil-depleting base in accordance with provisions of amendment 15 to Southern region bulletin 101 [for Alabama]. June 25, 1937. 2 p. 4° (SRM 112, Alabama.) [Processed.] †
 - Note.—Similar processed publications were issued for Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Mississippi, and South Carolina, dated June 25, 1937, each 2 p. or 3 p. 4°, and designated as SRM 112 followed by the name of the State, with identical text but with list of counties of State indicated on the publication.
- Same: [Definitions, soil-building allowance, rates and conditions of payment, classification of land use and crops, determination of cropland and establishment of bases, miscellaneous provisions]. June 30, 1937, 1 p. 4° (SR bulletin 101, amendment 11.) [Processed.] † A 55.45/3:101/amdt.11
- Same: Instructions regarding determination of and reporting of performance under 1937 agricultural conservation program. June 24, 1937. 15 p. 4° (SR bulletin 103, preliminary.) [Processed.] † A 55.45/3: 103/prelim.
- Same: Instructions regarding determination of and reporting of performance under 1937 agricultural conservation program, applicable only to wheat and sorghum area of Oklahoma and Texas. June 22, 1937. 17 p. 4° (SR bulletin 104, preliminary.) [Processed.] † A 55.45/3:104/prelim.

Soil conscreation-Continued.

1937 agricultural conservation program, Western Division: Administrative instructions with respect to reporting performance and applying for payment under 1937 agricultural conservation program. July 13 and 15, 1937. 2 p. and 4 p. 4° (WR bulletin 106, supplement 1 and 2 for Arizona.) A 55.46/3: 106-A-1, 2 [Processed.]

NOTE.—Similar processed supplements 1 and 2 were issued for California, Colorado, Idaho, Kansas, Montana, Nevada. New Mexico, North Dakota, Oregon, Utah, Washington, and Wyoming, dated July 13 and 15, 1937, various paging, 4°, and designated WR bulletin 106, followed by supplement 1 or 2 and the name of the State,

— 1937 agricultural conservation program, western region: Bulletin 101, Montana, supplement 2. July 2, 1937. 4 p. 4 (WR bulletin 101, Montana, supplement 2.) [Processed.] † A 55.46/3:101 M 76/supp.2

Note.—A similar processed supplement 2 was issued for North Dakota, dated July 2, 1937, 4 p. 4°, and designated WR bulletin 101, followed by North Dakota and supplement 2.

- Same: Instructions relating to establishment of cotton soil-depleting bases, determination of normal yields per acre, preparation of supplemental work sheets, and tabulation of cotton acreage and yield data. June 23, A 55.46/3: 104 1937. 19 p. 4° (WR bulletin 104.) [Processed.] †
- Same: Instructions with respect to establishment of grazing capacity, certification of mountain meadowland, performance of range-building practices, and filling out of range-listing sheets. June 24, 1937. 12 p. (WR Bul-A 55.46/3:105 letin 105.) †
- Sugar. Allotment of unallotted reserve for foreign countries other than Cuba for calendar year 1937. Apr. 24, 1937. 1 p. (General sugar quota regulations, series 4, no. 1, supplement 1.) [Also designated as G. S. Q. R., series 4, no. 2. Supplements General sugar quota regulations, series 4, no. 1.] † A 55.6: Su 3/2/ser.4, no. 2

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS BUREAU

- Addresses. Cotton grade and staple statistics, by R. A. Stephens, junior cotton grade and staple estimator, address, Cotton Ginning Extension Conference and Training School, Stoneville, Miss., May 27, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. 4° [Proc-A 36.51: C 82/18 essed.] †
- Warehouseman and his responsibilities, by H. S. Yohe, in charge, administration U. S. warehouse act, address, American Ports and Compress Warehousemen's Association, New Orleans, La., June 25, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. 4 A 36.51 : W 22/2
- Agricultural products. National standards for farm products; [revised by Caroline B. Sherman in collaboration with standardization specialists of Agricultural Economics Bureau]. Aug. 1927, revised Sept. 1935 [reprint 1937] 56 pt. 10 (Agricultura Dort Circultura Sept. 1935 [reprint 1937] 56 pt. 10 (Agricultura Dort Circultura Sept. 1935 [reprint 1937] 56 pt. 10 (Agricultura Dort Circultura Sept. 1938) 1937]. 56 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 8.) [This circular was originally prepared by Lloyd S. Tenny.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.4/2:8/3-2 L. C. card Agr 35-586
- Receipts from sale of principal farm products and Government payments by States, May and Jan.-May 1934-37. July 8, 1937. 4+[4] p. il. 4° [Monthly, Processed.] † A 36.81: 937/5
- Agricultural situation. Agricultural situation, brief summary of economic conditions, July 1, 1937; v. 21, no. 7. [1937.] 24 p. il. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 45c. A 36.15:21/7 L. C. card Agr 26-1797
- Special edition for crop and price reporters: Agricultural situation, July 1, 1937, brief summary of economic conditions. [1937.] p. 1-8. [From Agricultural situation, July 1, 1937, v. 21, no. 7.] † A 36.15/a: 937/5
- Beef cattle situation, July 20, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. 2 p. of pl. 4° (BCS 7.) A 36.90: 7 [Monthly, Processed.] †

How to order publications-See information following Contents 9712-37-No. 511---2

- Canada. Survey of agricultural trade between United States and Canada, 1935-37. Washington, D. C., Jul 1937. [2]+20 p. 4° (F. S. 69.) [Processed.] † A 36.39:69
- Cattle. Livestock received direct by packers at Chicago; by Knute Bjorka. Washington, D. C., July 1937. [1]+9 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: L 75/11
- Market review and statistical summaries of livestock, meats, and wool,
 v. 5, no. 27-30; July 7-28, 1937. [1937.] [4]+535-614 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] †
- Citrus fruit. Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio: Citrus; July 1-29, 1937. [1937.] Each 4 p. or 5 p. il. 4° (C 80-C 84.) [Weekly. Processed.] †
- Cotton. Cotton literature, selected references, v. 7, no. 7, July 1937; compiled by Emily L. Day. [1937.] [2]+291-344 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Plant Industry Bureau and Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau.] †
- Cotton report as of July 1, 1937; [prepared by] Crop Reporting Board.

 July 8, 1937. [2] p. large 8° [Monthly, from July to December. Processed.] †

 A 36.30:937/1
- Cotton situation, July 28, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. 4° (CS 9.) [Monthly, Processed.] †
- Cotton utilized in combed marquisettes; by R. J. Cheatham and Rodney Whitaker. Washington, D. C., July 1937. [3]+11 p. il. 4° ([Utilization of American cotton studies 19.]). [Processed.] †
- Grade, staple length, and tenderability of cotton in United States, 1928–29 to 1935–36 (crops of 1928–35 and carry-overs of 1928–36). July 1937, cover title, 60 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Statistical bulletin 60.) [Prepared in cooperation with State agricultural experiment stations and California State Department of Agriculture. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] *Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 33–685
- Grade, staple length, and tenderability of cotton in United States, 1928–29 to 1936–37. Washington, D. C., July 1937. [4]+92 p. il. 4° [Processed. Carries forward information published in Agriculture Department Statistical bulletins 40, 47, 52, 56, and 60.] † A 36.2: C 82/74
- Quality of cotton in Arkansas and Missouri, 1928-35; by W. B. Lanham, R. C. Soxman, and Virginia E. Gilliam. Washington, D. C., July 1937. [2]+45 p. il. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Arkansas Agricultural Experiment Station.] †

 A 36.2: C 82/73
- Quality of cotton linters produced in United States, season 1933–34, 1935–36; by Victor R. Fuchs. Washington, D. C., June 1937. [2]+22 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: C 82/56/933-36
- Weekly cotton market review, July 3-31, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 leaves, A 36.73: 937/27-31
- Crops. General crop report as of July 1, 1937; [prepared by] Crop Reporting Board. July 9, 1937. 1-14d+15-41 p. large 8° [Monthly except February and March. Processed.] † A 36.29:937/5
- Dairy situation, July 16, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. il. 4° (DS 71.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.65:71
- Demand and price situation, July 1937. [1937.] 14 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.28: 937/7
- Farm machinery. Graphic summary of farm machinery, facilities, roads, and expenditures, based largely on census of 1930 and 1935; by O. E. Baker. July 1937. ii+33 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 264.) * Paper, 10c.

L. C. card Agr 37-476

4

- Farm population. Farm population and rural life activities, review of current research and other related projects of Division of Farm Population and Rural Life and institutions and agencies cooperating, July 1, 1937; v. 11, no. 3. [1937.] [2]+38 p. 4° [Quarterly. Processed.] † A 36.23:11/3
- Farm population estimates, Jan. 1, 1937. June 24, 1937. 14 p. 4°

 A 36.2: F 22/23/937

 [Processed.] †
- Farm tenancy in United States, 1918-36, selected list of references; compiled by Louise O. Bercaw, under direction of Mary G. Lacy, librarian. Washington, D. C., June 1937. viii+302+[5] p. 4" (Agricultural economics bibliography 70.) [Processed. Supersedes Agricultural economics bibliography 59.] †

 A 36.13:70
- Farms. Graphic summary of value of farm property, based largely on census of 1930 and 1935; by B. R. Stauber and M. M. Regan. July 1937. ii+20 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 263.) * Paper, 5c. A 1.38: 263
- Fats and oils situation, July 14, 1937. [1937.] 19 p. il. 4° (FOS 5.) [Monthly. A 36.97:5
- Foreign agriculture, review of foreign farm policy, production, and trade, v. 1, no. 7; July 1937. [1937.] p. 315-370, 2 p. of pl. map, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
- Foreign crops and markets, v. 35, no. 1-4; July 6-26, 1937. [1937.] p. 1-64, 4° A 36.14: 35/1-4 [Weekly. Processed.] †
- Fruit. Fruit and vegetable buying guide for consumers; by R. G. Hill. Aug. 1933, slightly revised Jan. 1936 [reprint 1937]. cover title, 62 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 167.) [Text on p. 3 of cover.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 33–674
- Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio: Deciduous;
 July 1-29, 1937. [1937.] Each 4 p. or 3 p. il. 4° (D 92-D 96.) [Weekly. Processed. A supplement, 10 p. 4°, July 26, 1937, to Fruit flashes, D 95, July 22, 1937, was also issued.] †
- Fruit situation, July 21, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. 4° (TFS 7.) [Monthly. A 36.99:7
- Revised production of apples, peaches, pears, grapes, and cherries, 1919—35. June 28, 1937. 18 p. large 8° [Processed. A correction sheet, 1 p. oblong 24°, July 23, 1937, listing additions for p. 4, was also issued.] †

 A 36.2; Ap 5/9
- Grain. Handbook of official grain standards of United States, standards for wheat, effective Oct. 1, 1937, corn, effective Jan. 20, 1937, barley and oats, effective July 1, 1937, and feed oats, mixed feed oats, rye, grain sorghums, flaxseed, and mixed grain, effective July 1, 1935, important features of grain inspection. Revised June 1937. 1937. ii+94 p. il. narrow 12° * Paper, 15c. L. C. card Agr 37-484

Hog situation. See, below, Swine.

- Income from farm marketings in June estimated at \$604,000,000. July 22, 1937. [2] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.68:937/6
- Marketing of farm produce. State and Federal marketing activities and other economic work, review of current service, research, and related projects, July 7-28, 1937; v. 17, no. 27-30. [1937.] p. 109-124, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] †
- Nuts. Revised production of almonds, filberts, pecans, and walnuts (English), 1919–36. July 20, 1937. 5 p. large 8° [Processed.] † A 36.2: Al 6
- Peas. Official U. S. standards for dry peas, revised effective July 20, 1937, superseding standards promulgated effective June 10, 1935. [1937.] [3]+5 p. 4° [Processed.] †

- Poultry. Handbook of poultry and egg statistics; [by Mabel R. Jordan, Ethielinda Walton, and Gordon W. Sprague]. Aug. 1933, revised Jan. 1937. [1]+131 p. 16° (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 158.) [This publication was originally prepared by T. R. Pirtle and Rob R. Slocum.] * Paper, 15c.
 - L. C. card Agr 37-409 A 1.38: 158/2
- Poultry and egg situation, July 8, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. il. 4° (PES 7.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36, 96: 7
- Publications Economic reports and services of Bureau of Agricultural Economics, 1937; [compiled by Marietta Thomas]. Washington, D. C. [1937]. [2]+60+[1] p. 2 p. of maps, 4° [Processed.] †
- Sheep and lamb situation, July 21, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. 4° (SLS 7.) [Monthly, Processed.] †
- Swine. Hog situation, July 20, 1937. [1937.] 11 p. 2 p. of pl. 4° (HS 9.) [Monthly. Processed.] †
- Pig crop report of June 1, 1937; [prepared by] Crop Reporting Board.

 June 29, 1937. 4 p. narrow f° [Processed.] †

 A 36.2: P62
- Tobacco. 1st annual report on tobacco statistics, with basic data. May 1937. cover title, 148 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Statistical bulletin 58.) * Paper, 15c.
 - L. C. card Agr 37–394 A 1.34:58
- Tobacco situation, July 28, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. 4° (TS 3.) [Processed.] †
- Wheat situation, including rye, July 23, 1937. [1937.] 21 p. 4° (WS 9.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.86:9
- Wool situation, July 9, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. 4° (Wool 7.) [Monthly. Processed.] †

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING BUREAU

- Agricultural engineering. Current literature in agricultural engineering, v. 6, no. 12; July 1937. [1937.] 23 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 53.9:6/12
 - Chimneys. Construction of chimneys and fireplaces. [Nov. 1930, slightly revised June 1937.] [1937.] ii+18 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1649.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletin 1230, Chimneys and fireplaces.]
 - L. C. card Agr 37-492

 A 1.9:1649/3

 Irrigation. Orchard irrigation; [by Samuel Fortier]. [Feb. 1927, reprint with slight changes 1937.] ii+28 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin
 - 1518.) [Formerly issued by Public Roads Bureau. Revision of Farmers' bulletin 882, Irrigation of orchards.] *Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr 27-154
 - Rammed earth walls for buildings [with lists of references; by M. C. Betts and T. A. H. Miller]. [Aug. 1926, slightly revised May 1937.] [1937.] ii+24 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1500.) [Formerly issued by Public Roads Bureau.] *Paper, 5c.

ANIMAL INDUSTRY BUREAU

A 1.9: 1500/2

L. C. card Agr 37-398

- Alfalfa leaf meal as source of vitamin A for growing chickens; by Burt W. Heywang and Harry W. Titus. 1937. [2]+559-569+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.
- A 1.23/a: V 831/42

 Angora goat, [by G. P. Williams; revised by D. A. Spencer]. [Dec. 1921, revised Nov. 1926, slightly revised Apr. 1936, reprint 1937.] ii+22 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1203.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 573.]
 - L. C. card Agr 22-1 A 1.9:1203/5-2

 How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Bang's disease. Summary of Bang's disease control program, July 1, 1934–Feb. 28, 1937, conducted by Bureau of Animal Industry in cooperation with the various States. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.23: 937/2
- Same, July 1, 1934–Mar. 31, 1937, conducted by Bureau of Animal Industry in cooperation with the various States. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.23: 937/3
- —— Same, July 1, 1934–Apr. 30, 1937, conducted by Bureau of Animal Industry in cooperation with the various States. [1937.] 1 p. 4" [Monthly. Processed.] †
- Same, July 1, 1934-May 31, 1937, conducted by Bureau of Animal Industry in cooperation with the various States. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
- Summary of Bang's disease work in cooperation with the various States, May 1937. [1937.] 1 p. oblong 12° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 4.21: 937/5
- Beef-cattle production in the range area, [by Virgil V. Parr; revised by E. W. McComas]. [Jan. 1925, revised June 1937.] [1937.] ii+46 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1395.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-481 A 1.9: 1395/4
- Hog houses. Practical hog houses, [by E. Z. Russell; revised by W. A. Craft].

 [May 1926, slightly revised May 1937.] [1937.] ii+14 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1487.) [May 1936, on p. ii, is date of last reprint. Revision of Farmers' bulletin 438, Hog houses.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card Agr. 37-491

 A 1.9: 1487/2
- Horses. Horse-breeding suggestions for farmers, [by H. H. Reese; revised by J. O. Williams and S. R. Speelman]. [May 1917, revised Oct. 1934, reprint 1937.] ii+20 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 803.) Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 26-72
- Parasites and parasitic diseases of horses; by Benjamin Schwartz,
 Marion Imes, and Willard H. Wright. Nov. 1930, revised Jan. 1933, slightly revised Jan. 1936 [reprint 1937]. cover title, 55 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 148.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 1493, Lice, mange, and ticks of horses.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 33-43

 A 1.4/2: 148/4-2
- Lumpy jaw, or actinomycosis; by John R. Mohler and Maurice S. Shahan. June 1937. 10 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 438.) [Revision of Animal Industry Bureau Circular 96, Actinomycosis, or lumpy jaw.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37–467
- Monthly record, v. 14, no. 6, June 1937; issued by Packers and Stockyards Division. [1937.] 10 p. 4° [Processed.] \dagger A 39.5; 14/6
- Nematodc, Ornithostrongylus quadriradiatus, parasite of domesticated pigeon [with list of literature cited]; by Eugenia Cuvillier. June 1937. 36 p. ii. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 569.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card Agr 37-470 A 1.36:569
- Poultry. Comparison of cod-liver oil and ultraviolet irradiation as sources of vitamin D for confined laying hens [with list of literature cited]; by Ralph B. Nestler. 1937. [2]+571-582+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: V 831/43
- Criterion for testing accuracy of trap-nest records; by Walter A. Hendricks. 1937. [2]+461-464+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 6, Mar. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: T 688
- relationship of energy metabolism to mortality; by Emma M. Pringle and H. G. Barott. 1937. [2]+465-468+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 6, Mar. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 432/33
- Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, June 1937; [no.] 362. July 1937. p. 61-72. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c a yr.; foreign subscription, 60c.
 L. C. card Agr 7-1658

 A 4.13:362

BIOLOGICAL SURVEY BUREAU

Birds. Common birds of southeastern United States in relation to agriculture; [by F. E. L. Beal, W. L. McAtee, and E. R. Kalmbach]. [Oct. 26, 1916, revised Nov. 1927, reprint 1937.] ii+44 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 755.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 18-950

A 1.9: 755/5-8

Crow-waterfowl relationships, based on preliminary studies on Canadian breeding grounds; by E. R. Kalmbach. June 1937. cover title, 36 p. il. 1 pl. 2 p. of pl. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 433.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 37-400 A 1.4/2:433

Game birds. Local names of migratory game birds; [by] W. L. McAtee. Oct. 1923. [reprint with slight change] 1937. cover title, 96 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous circular 13.) * Paper, 10c. (incorrectly given in publication as 25c.).

L. C. card Agr 23-1309

A 1.5/2: 13/2-5

A 1.9: 1366/3

Wildlife review, abstracting service for wildlife management, issued for information of cooperators, no. 9; July 1937. Washington, D. C. [1937]. 40 n. 4° [Processed.] †

CHEMISTRY AND SOILS BUREAU

Abbeville County, S. C. Soil survey of Abbeville County, S. C.; by F. R. Lesh, W. J. Geib, A. E. Shearin, C. H. Wonser, and W. D. Lee. Mar. 1937. cover title, 36 p. il. 2 p. of pl. map. ([Soil survey report] 18, series 1932.) [Prepared in cooperation with South Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 30c. L. C. card Agr 37-393 A 47.5: 932/18

Brunswick County, N. C. Soil survey of Brunswick County, N. C.; by S. O. Perkins and E. F. Goldston. Feb. 1937. cover title, 40 p. il. map. ([Soil survey report] 17, series 1932.) [Prepared in cooperation with North Carolina Department of Agriculture and North Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 35c. L. C. card Agr 37-410 A 475: 932/17

Maple sirup. Production of maple sirup and sugar; [by A. Hugh Bryan, William F. Hubbard, and Sidney F. Sherwood]. [1923, slightly revised June 1937.] [1937.] 36 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1366.) [Feb. 1924. on p. 2. is date of 1st reprint. Prepared in cooperation with Forest Service and Plant Industry Bureau. Revision of Farmers' bulletin 516.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-393

Mayes County, Okla. Soil survey of Mayes County, Okla.; by M. H. Layton and O H. Brensing. Mar. 1937. cover title, 38 p. il. map. ([Soil survey report] 19, series 1932.) [Prepared in cooperation with Oklahoma Agricultural Experiment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 25c. L. C. card Agr 37-471 A 47.5: 932/19

Saltpeter, Chile. Production and agricultural use of sodium nitrate; by Albert R. Merz and C. C. Fletcher. June 1937. 12 p. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 436.) [Prepared in cooperation with Plant Industry Bureau.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-395 A 1.4/2:436

Soils. Petrographic methods for soil laboratories [with list of literature cited]; by W. H. Fry. Jan. 1933 [reprint 1937]. cover title, 96 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. of original issue.]

*Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 33-20 A 1.36: 344/1-2

COMMODITY EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATION

Trade in grain futures, v. 7, no. 6; June 1937. [1937.] [25] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 59.7:7/6

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION DIVISION

Foreign agricultural extension activities, Australia, Barbados, British Guiana, Canada, Channel Islands, Cuba, Cyprus, Denmark, England, Holland, Hungary, India, Ireland, Italy, Lithuania, Malay States, Malta, Poland, Scotland, Sweden, Tanganyika Territory, Uganda, Union of South Africa: compiled by Extension Studies and Teaching Section. May 1937. cover title, [1]+29 p. 4° (Extension Service circular 262.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded into 8° size.] † A 43.5/6: 262

Home demonstration work. Aims and objectives of home demonstration work; [by] C. W. Warburton. June 1937. cover title, 4 leaves, 4° (Extension Service circular 265.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded into 8° size.] †

DAIRY INDUSTRY BUREAU

Dairy-herd-improvement associations and stories records tell; [by J. C. Mc-Dowell]. [Oct. 1929, slightly revised June 1937.] [1937.] ii+21 p. ii.

(Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1604.) *Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 29-1545

A 1.9:1604/2

ENTOMOLOGY AND PLANT QUARANTINE BUREAU

Army worms. Digestive enzymes in southern armyworm; by Frank H. Babers and P. A. Woke. 1937. [2]+547-550+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 7, Apr. 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

Dusting machinery. Apparatus for dusting individual plants; by J. P. Vinzant. June 1937. 1 p. 2 pl. 4° (ET 105.) [Processed.] † A 56.11:105

Entomology, current literature, selected references, v. 6, no. 3, May-June 1937; compiled by staff of Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine Library. [1937.] 26 p. 4° [Bimonthly. Processed.] †

European corn borer. Insecticidal treatment of early market sweet corn infested by European corn borer; by C. H. Batchelder and D. D. Questel. June 1937. 5 p. 1 pl. 4° (E 410.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-410

Fruitflies in Republic of Ecuador; by Johannes E. Wille. 1937. 1 p. [From Service and regulatory announcements, no. 130, Jan.-Mar. 1937.] †

Insect Pest Survey bulletin, v. 17, no. 5; July 1, 1937. [1937.] [1]+207-261 p. 4° [Monthly, from March to November Processed. Prepared in cooperation with State entomological agencies.] † A 50.18:17/5

Ribes. Methods of propagating Ribes in nutrient solution for use as test plants; by H. R. Offord, G. R. Van Atta, and C. R. Quick. June 1937. 4 p. 2 pl. 4° (ET 196.) [Processed.] †

Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, Jan.-Mar. 1937; no. 130. June 1937. p. 1-87, map. [Quarterly.] †
L. C. card Agr 14-383

Shade cloth for excluding insects from drying and dried fruits; by Perez Simmons, Heber C. Donohoe, Dwight F. Barnes, and Charles K. Fisher. June 1937. 3 p. 3 pl. 4° (E 411.) [Processed.] † A 56.19: E-411

Sugarcane. Danger of transferring local sugarcane pests to uninfested areas in United States; by J. W. Ingram. June 1937. 3 p. 4° (E 412.) [Processed.] †

EXPERIMENT STATIONS OFFICE

Agriculture. History of agricultural experimentation and research in United States, 1607-1925, including history of Department of Agriculture [with bibliography]; by Alfred Charles True. June 1937. vi+321 p. il. 1 por. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 251.) * Paper, 25c.

L. C. card Agr 37-469

- Experiment station record. Experiment station record, v. 75; index number. [1937.] cover title, xxiii+897-1046 p. *Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol. (2 vols. a yr.); foreign subscription, \$1.75 per vol. A 10.6:75/ind.

 NOTE.—Mainly made up of abstracts of reports and publications on agricultural science which have recently appeared in all countries, especially the United States.
- Same, v. 77, no. 1; July 1937. [1937.] cover title, p. 1–144. [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2–4 of cover.]
 L. C. card Agr 9–832

 A 10.6: 77/1

EXTENSION SERVICE

Extension Service review, July 1937; v. 8, no. 7. [1937.] cover title, p. 97-112, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c a yr.; foreign subscription, 90c.

L. C. card Agr 30-359

A 43.7:8/7

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

- Food. Food and drugs act, index to Notices of judgment 25001–26000, published June 1936–Feb. 1937. [1937.] p. 505–542. † A 46.6: 25001–26000/ind.
- Notices of judgment under food and drugs act 26726-825. July 1937. p. 307-377. †
 L. C. card Agr 8-878
- A 46.6: 26726–26825
- —— Same 26826-950. July 1937. p. 379-422. † A 46.6: 26826-26950
- —— Same 26951-27000. July 1937. p. 423-463. † A 46.6; 26951-27000

FOREST SERVICE

- Forest, conserver of soil and water, keep it growing. [Revised May 1937.] [1937.] [2] p. il. narrow 16° † A 13.2: So 3/937
- Forest fires. As nature made it [as man left it, causes of forest fires in United States]. [Revised Mar. 1937.] [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong 8°, folded into 8° size. †

 A 13.2: F 51/23/937
- _____ Stop forest fires. [Revised] Mar. 1937. [1937.] [2] p. il. narrow 16° A 13.2: F 51/20/937
- Forest Products Laboratory. List of publications [of Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis.] Jan. 1–June 30, 1937. [1937.] [4] p. [Processed.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis. A 13.27/8:937/1
- Forestry, current literature, books and periodicals on forestry and allied subjects indexed in Forest Service Library, Washington, D. C., [new series] v. 4, no. 3; May-June 1937. 1934 [1937]. cover title, [2]+138-161 leaves+p. 162-210, 4° [Bimonthly. Processed, with printed cover. Imprint date incorrectly given as 1934.] †

 A 13.25:4/3
- Fungous diseases. List of publications relating to fungous defects in forest products including decay in trees. July 1937. [1]+20 leaves, 4° [Processed. Prepared by Division of Forest Pathology, Plant Industry Bureau, in cooperation with Forest Products Laboratory.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis.
- Glue. List of publications on glue and plywood; [prepared in] Forest Products Laboratory. May 1937. [1]+8+[2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis.

 A 13.27/7: G 52/937
- Grasses. Comparison of some methods used in determining percentage utilization of range grasses [with list of literature cited]; by Joseph F. Pechanec and G. D. Pickford. 1937. [2]+753-765+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 10, May 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: G 769/12
- Holy Cross National Forest, Colo. [resources and recreation features, roads, trails, etc.]. [1937.] [8] p. il. map, 4°, folded into narrow 8° size. † L. C. card Agr 37-494 A 13.13: H 74/937

- Loblolly pine. Construction of yield tables for nonnormal loblolly pine stands; by Arland L. MacKinney, Francis X. Schumacher, and Leon E. Chaiken. 1937. [2]+531-545+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 7, Apr. 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: L 785/5
- Northern Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station. Annual report for 1936 and program for fiscal year 1938, Northern Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station. [1937.] [3]+iii+1-16a+17-62a+63-77 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Includes summary of investigative work of other agencies in Northern Rocky Mountain region. Page 16a is printed on verso of p. 16.] † Northern Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Missoula, Mont.
- Range plant handbook [with list of sources; prepared by Thomas Lommasson, Barry C. Park, Charles A. Kutzleb, Odell Julander, Arnold R. Standing, Selar S. Hutchings, Lloyd W. Swift, Edward P. Cliff, Doris W. Hayes, and Miriam L. Bomhard, technical review by W. R. Chapline, R. R. Hill, and Lincoln Ellison]. [Mar.] 1937. [1]+xxvi+[816] p. il. [Illustrations prepared by Leta Hughey, Elnor L. Keplinger, Gene Walker, Margaret Austin, Hermione Dreja, Harold W. Sentiff, and Elsie L. Pomeroy.] * Cloth, \$2.50.

 L. C. card Agr 37-479
 - Trees. Water utilization by trees, with special reference to economic forest species of North Temperate Zone [with list of literature cited]; by Oran Raber. June 1937. cover title, 97 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 257.) * Paper, 15c.

 L. C. card Agr 37-474
 - Wood. Government publications of general interest on wood and trees. Revised May 1937. Madison, Wis. [1937]. [6] p. (Forest Products Laboratory, Technical note D 6.) [Processed.] † Forest Products Laboratory, A 13.27/9: D-6 Madison, Wis.
 - Pretreatment of wood with hot dilute acid and its effect on lignin values [with list of literature cited]; by Wilby E. Cohen and Elwin E. Harris. [1937.] [1]+7 leaves, 4° [Processed. Prepared by Forest Products Laboratory. Published in analytical edition of Industrial & engineering chemistry, May 15, 1937.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis.
 - Wood pulp. Sorption of water vapor by papermaking materials: 3, Hysteresis in sorption of water vapor by papermaking materials [with list of literature cited]; by C. O. Seborg. [1937.] [1]+9 leaves, 4° [Processed. Prepared by Forest Products Laboratory. Published in Industrial & engineering chemistry, Feb. 1937.] † Forest Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis. A 13.27/2: P 19/3

Maps

Wasatch National Forest, Utah [resources and recreation features, roads, trails, etc.]. [1937.] 1 sheet (with map on verso), il. oblong f°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number 23+[1] p. † A 13.13: W 26/937

HOME ECONOMICS BUREAU

Citrus fruit. Ascorbic acid content of number of citrus fruits: by Esther Peterson Daniel and Marjorie B. Rutherford. 1937. [2]+689-693+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 498/45

INFORMATION OFFICE

Daily digest, v. 66, no. 1-21, July 1-30, 1937; prepared in Press Service. [1937.] Each 4 p. 4° [Not issued Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. Processed.] † A 21.14: 66/1-21

NOTE.—The Daily digest is prepared for the purpose of presenting all shades of opinion as reflected in the press on matters affecting agriculture, particularly in its economic aspects.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, June 1937. [1937.] 2+[2] p. †

 L. C. card Agr 9-1414

 A 21.6/5: 937/6
- Technical bulletins 526-550, [title page] with contents; prepared in Indexing Section. 1937. [1]+11 p. *Paper, 5c. A 1.36:526-550/t. p. & cont.

LIBRARY

- Agricultural library notes, Agricultural library notes, v. 12, no. 6; June 1937, Washington, D. C. [1937]. [1]+285-338 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card Agr 27-749
- Same, v. 12, no. 7; July 1937. Washington, D. C. [1937]. [1]+339-408 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †
- Periodicals. List of periodicals currently received in Library of Department of Agriculture, June 1, 1936; compiled by Elizabeth G. Hopper. 1936. iv+337 p. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 245.) *Paper, 30c.

 L. C. card Agr 37-399

 A 1.38: 245

PLANT INDUSTRY BUREAU

- Begonia. Bacterial leaf spot of begonia [with list of literature cited]; by Lucia McCulloch. 1937. [2]+583-590+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: B 394
- Diseases of plants. Fruit and vegetable diseases on Chicago market in 1936; [by G. B. Ramsey]. July 15, 1937. [1]+81-96 p. 4° (Plant disease reporter, supplement 101.) [Processed. Issued by Division of Mycology and Disease Survey.] †
- Greenhouses. Sash greenhouses; [by J. H. Beattie]. [June 1937.] 8 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 124.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-468 A 1.35:124
- Horseradish. Production and preparation of horseradish; [by W. R. Beattie]. [1937.] [1]+6 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 129.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-483 A 1.35: 129
- Onions. Bulb formation in some American and European varieties of onions as affected by length of day [with list of literature cited]; by Roy Magruder and H. A. Allard. [1937.] cover title, p. 719–752, il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 10, May 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: On 4/16
- Plant disease reporter, v. 21, no. 12 and 13, July 1 and 15, 1937; issued by Division of Mycology and Disease Survey. [1937.] [3]+221-257 p. il. 4° [Processed.] †
- Plant science literature. Plant science literature, selected references, v. 5, no. 26, June 28-July 3, 1937; compiled by Library staff of Bureau of Plant Industry. [1937.] 34 leaves, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † A 19.22/2: 5/26
- Same, v. 6, no. 1-4, July 5-10 to July 26-31, 1937; compiled by Library staff of Bureau of Plant Industry. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] †

 A 19.22/2:6/1-4
- Red clover. Leaf spot disease of red and white clovers; by Oliver F. Smith. 1937. [2]+591-599 p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 625/8
- Rhubarb production; [by J. H. Beattie]. [1937.] 4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 126.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card Agr 37-473
- San Joaquin River Valley. Types of vegetation in San Joaquin Valley of California and their relation to beet leafhopper [with list of literature cited]; by R. L. Piemeisel and F. R. Lawson. June 1937. cover title, 28 p. il. 1 pl. 3 maps. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 557.) [Prepared in cooperation with Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 37-477

Selenium absorption by crop plants as related to their sulphur requirement [with list of literature cited]; by Annie M. Hurd-Karrer. 1937. [2]+601-608+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 8, Apr. 15, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 883/7

Sugar beets. Relation of nitrogen to yield of sugar-beet seed and to accompanying changes in composition of roots [with list of literature cited]; by L. M. Pultz. 1937. [2]+639-654+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 54, no. 9, May 1, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: Su 32/49

PUBLIC ROADS BUREAU

Driveways. Construction of private driveways; [by David M. Beach]. [July 1937.] [1]+30 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 272.) * Paper, 10c.
L. C. card Agr 37-405

A 1.38: 272

Public roads, journal of highway research, v. 18, no. 5; July 1937. [1937.] cover title, p. 85–100, il. 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2–4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50.
L. C. card Agr 18–322 A 22.6:18/5

Progress maps

Note.—These maps show the status of improvement of the Federal-aid system in each State, regardless of whether the construction has been done with the aid of the Federal Government, by the States, by the ccunties, or by the townships. A system of symbols indicates the type of improvement of all the roads and whether the work was done with or without the assistance of the Federal Government. Sheets are of uniform size, some States requiring 2 or more, and are so issued that they may be punched and put in a loose-leaf atlas. The maps are called progress maps, and the series will be issued periodically to show any change in improvement of the highways.

California. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [California]; data corrected to Sept. 1, 1936. Scale 1:760.320 or 1 in.=12 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1937]. [4 sheets] each 18.8×285 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map.] *40c. per set of 4 maps.

A 22.9: C 12/9/C, N, SE, SW

Central California. ([Sheet] 44C.) Nothern California. ([Sheet] 44N.) Southeastern California. ([Sheet] 44SE.) Southwestern California. ([Sheet] 44SW.)

Indiana. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [Indiana]; data corrected to Sept. 1, 1936. Scale 1:500,000 or 1 in.=7.801 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1937]. [2 sheets] each 18.8×285 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map] *20c. per set of 2 maps.

Northern Indiana. ([Sheet] 17N.) Southern Indiana. ([Sheet] 17S.)

Kansas. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [Kansas]; data corrected to Dec. 1, 1936. Scale 1:500,000 or 1 in =7.891 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1937]. [3 sheets] each 28.5×18.8 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map.] * 30c. per set of 3 maps.

Central Kansas. [Sheet] 31C.)

Western Kansas. ([Sheet] 31E.)

Western Kansas. ([Sheet] 31W.)

Kentucky. Federal aid highway system, progress map: [Kentucky]; data corrected to Jan. 1, 1937. Scale 1:500,000 or 1 in.=7.891 m. [Washington] Geological Survey [1937]. [2 sheets| each 18.8×28.5 in. [Projection, modified polyconic. Base map from Geological Survey State map.] *20c. per set of 2 maps.

Eastern Kentucky. ([Sheet] 19 E.) Western Kentucky. ([Sheet] 19 W.)

RESETTLEMENT ADMINISTRATION

Sandhills project. The what and why of Sandhills project, Hoffman, N. C.; [prepared in] Land Utilization Division. [1937.] 16 p. il. †
L. C. card Agr 37-466 A61.2: Sa 5

How to order publications—See information following Contents

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

- Run-off. Surface run-off control, [by Robert E. Horton]; reprint of chapter 2 of Headwaters, control and use, papers presented at Upstream Engineering Conference held in Washington, D. C., Sept. 22 and 23, 1936. 1937. [1]+26 p. il. 4° [Published in cooperation with Forest Service and Rural Electrification Administration.] † A 57.2/a: Su 77
- Soil conservation. Soil and water conservation in Pacific Northwest; by E. M. Rowalt in collaboration with subject-matter specialists. [July] 1937. iv+60 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1773.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 37-472 A 1.9: 1773
- Soil conservation, official organ of Soil Conservation Service, July 1937; [v. 3, no. 1]. [1937.] cover title, p. 1-28, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card Agr 35-403

WEATHER BUREAU

A 57.9:3/1

- Climatological data for United States by sections, v. 23, no. 13; [calendar] year 1936. [1937.] cover title, [252] p. il. 2 p. of maps, 4° * Paper, 50c. L. C. card Agr 14-566 A 29.29: 23/13
 - North—Made up of separate Climatolological data issued from 42 section centers of the United States. Printed at the several section centers and assembled and bound at the Washington Office. Issued principally for service use and exchange. Back numbers cannot be supplied. The separate Climatological data are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr. for each
- Corn. Weekly corn and wheat region bulletin, July 6-27, 1937; no. 14-17, series 1937. Chicago, Ill., July 7-28, 1937. Each [4] p. il. 4° * Paper, 30c. per season (April-September). A 29.43: 937/14-17
 - NOTE.—Another edition of Corn and wheat region bulletin is issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, during the season, at the Region Center of the Weather Bureau, Chicago, Ill.
- Cotton. Weekly cotton region bulletin, no. 14-17 [season of 1937]; July 6-27, 1937. New Orleans, La., July 7-28, 1937. Each [2] p. il. 4° * Paper, 30c. per season (April-October). A 29.39: 937/14-17
- Annual meteorological summary, with comparative data, [calendar year] 1936, Asheville, N. C.; compiled by P. F. Sutton. 1937. [1]+4 p. †
- Monthly meteorological summary, Washington, D. C., June 1937. [July 8, 1937.] [2] p. f° A 29.30: 937/6
- Monthly weather review, Apr. 1937; v. 65, no. 4. [July 15, 1937.] cover title, p. 135-174, il. 9 p. of maps, large 4° * Paper, 15c, single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.25.
 - L. C. card Agr 9-990 Note.—The Monthly weather review contains (1) meteorological contributions and bibliography, (2) an interpretative summary and charts of the weather of the month in the United States, and on adjacent oceans, and (3) climatological tables dealing with the weather of the month. The contributions are principally results of observational or research work in meteorology carried on in the United States or other parts of the world.
 - of the world.

 SPECIAL ARTICLES.—On relation between rainfall and stream flow, 3; by Richmond T. Zoch.—Freliminary report on study of atmospheric chlorides [with list of references]; by Woodrow C. Jacobs.—Duststorms of Jan.—Apr. 1937 in United States; by R. J.
- Weather. Weekly weather and crop bulletin, July 6–27, 1937; no. 27–30, series 1937. July 7–28, 1937. Each 4 p. il. 4° * Paper, 50c. a yr. L. C. card Agr 24-260 A 29.7/2: 937/27-30
- Weather map. Daily weather map [of United States published at Washington, D. C., showing weather conditions for United States and forecasts belonging to Washington forecast district], July 1-31, 1937. [1937.] Each 19×24 in. (outside measurement). * Daily, except Sunday (DWM), \$3.00 a yr., 25c. a

Weather map-Continued.

month; daily, including Sundays and holidays (DSHM), \$3.60 a yr., 30c. a month; Sunday and holiday maps only (SHM), no subscription for less than 6 months, 30c., 60c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$9.10 a yr. (maps cannot be furnished in quantities unless the order is placed with the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., in advance of issue).

A 29.18:937

NOTE.—Subscribers desiring maps containing forecasts of weather conditions outside of the Washington forecast district will be referred to the district in which they are located, and all subscriptions forwarded through the Weather Burcau for proper station reference. Maps containing these forecasts are issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, at Jacksonville, Fla., New Orleans, La., Denver, Colo., Chicago, Ill., San Francisco, Callín, and other field stations, and are designated as station weather maps DD, CM, or E; subscription price, \$2.40 a yr., 20c. a month. Subscriptions to the Daily weather map are not accepted for a period of less than 1 month.

Weather outlook, July 5-Aug. 7 [1937]. July 3-31, 1937. Each 1 p. [Weekly. The edition here cataloged is the one for Districts 1 and 3 issued from the forecast center at Washington, D. C.] † A 29.38:937/26-30

NOTE.—The Weather outlooks for the various zones are prepared at, and distributed from, forecast centers of the Weather Bureau, as follows: Washington, D. C. (District 1, North and Middle Atlantic States, and District 3, Obio Valley and Tennessee); Jacksonville. Fla. (District 2, South Atlantic States): New Orleans, La. (District 4, East Gulf States, District 5, Southern Plains and West Gulf States); Chicago, Ill. (District 6, Region of Great Lakes, District 7, Upper Mississippi and lower Missouri valleys, District 8, Northern and central Great Plains); Denver, Colo. (District 9, Northern Rocky Mountain region, District 10, Southern Rocky Mountain and Plateau regions); San Francisco, Calif. (District 11, Far Western States).

CENTRAL HOUSING COMMITTEE

Housing. Housing legal digest, decisions, opinions, legislation, relating to housing construction and finance, no. 35, June 1937; issued monthly by Sub-Committee on Law and Legislation. [1937.] cover title, iv+37 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.C 33/3: 10/35

— Same, no. 36, July 1937; issued monthly by Sub-Committee on Law and Legislation. [1937.] cover title, ii+26 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.C 33/3:10/36

COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Note.—In its efforts to foster, promote, and develop the foreign and domestic commerce, the manufacturing, shipping, and fishery industries, and the transportation facilities of the United States, the Department of Commerce issues many regular and special publications. The free distribution of publications of the department is confined almost entirely to Government officers, libraries, educational institutions, the press, and commercial organizations. Others may procure them, at prices stated below, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., to whom remittances should be sent direct, as his office is not a part of the Department of Commerce. United States coast and intracoastal waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts are sold by the Coast and Geodetic Survey, in Washington, D. C.

Accidents and opportunity; [prepared by Accident Prevention Conference]. [1937.] 14 p. il. 12° † C 1.17; Ac 2/2

Industry. Stories of American industry, series of Saturday afternoon radio talks broadcast over coast-to-coast hook-up of Columbia Broadcasting System.
 1937. vi+99 p. [Illustration on front cover.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 37-26737

AIR COMMERCE BUREAU

Air commerce bulletin, v. 9, no. 1; July 15, 1937. [1937.] 1-18+[1] p. [Monthly.] †
L. C. card 29-26634 C 23.12: 9/1

Notices to airmen. Weekly notices to airmen, v. 5, no. 3-6; July 6-27, 1937. [1937.] Each 3 p. or 2 p. f° [Processed. Two special supplements, 4 leaves and 2 p. 4°, to Weekly notices to airmen, v. 5, no. 3 and 4, July 6 and 13, 1937, were also issued.] † C 23.15: 5/3-6

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Airway maps

- Beaumont [Tex.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937. 20.4×48.2 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. C 23.10/3:B 383/3
- Burlington [Vt.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., May 1937. 20.3×40 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey.
- Dubuque [Iowa]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937. 20.3×41.2 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40 c., Coast and Geodetic Survey.
- Elko [Nev.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., May 1937. 20.3×42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. C 23,10/3: El 52/2
- Kansas City [Mo.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., May 1937. 20.2×43.5 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. C23.10/3: K133/6
- Milwaukee [Wis.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937. 20.3×41.2 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. C 23.10/3: M 648/8
- New York [N. Y.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in, scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937. 20.3×42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. C 23.10/3: N 42y/13
- Orlando [Fla.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937. 20.5×33.9 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. C 23.10/3: Or 5/3
- Savannah [Ga.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937. 20.4×47 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey. , C 23.10/3: Sa 93/4
- United States. Airway map of United States [with list of Scheduled airway operators], May 15, 1937. [Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey Print, 1937.] 17×22.5 in. (Aeronautics bulletin 8.) [This map should not be used for flying purposes.] † C23.11:8/5
- Winston-Salem [N. C.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., June 1937 20.3×44.7 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c., Coast and Geodetic Survey.

CENSUS BUREAU

- Agriculture. United States census of agriculture, 1935: Crops, field crops, fruits, and vegetables. 1937. [1]+290-403 p. 4° [Prepared under supervision of Z. R. Pettet, chief statistician for agriculture. Chapter 6 from United States census of agriculture, 1935, v. 3.] * Paper, 20c. C 3.31/1a: C 883
- Automobile accidents. Automobile mortality summary, report of deaths from automobile accidents in 85 major cities for 4-week period ending July 3, 1927; v. 8, no. 7. [1937.] 4 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † C 3.39:8/7
- Business. Weekly business survey of 37 cities [July 7-28, 1937]. July 11-Aug. 1, 1937. various paging, 4° [Processed.] † C3.66: 937/27-30

Cotton. Activity in cotton spinning industry for June 1937. July 20, 1937. 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Preliminary report.] † C3.58: 937/6

— June report of cotton consumed, on hand, imported and exported, and active cotton spindles. July 14, 1937. oblong 32° [Preliminary report. This C 3.21: 936-37/11 publication is issued in postal card form.]

Cottonseed received, crushed, and on hand, and cottonseed products manufactured, shipped out, and on hand for 11 months ending June 30, 1957 and 1936. July 13, 1937. oblong 32° [Exports and imports of cottonseed products are for 10 months ending May 31. Preliminary report. This publi-C 3.25: 936-37/11 cation is issued in postal card form.]

Health index. Weekly health index, report of deaths (stillbirths excluded) in 86 major cities, July 3-31, 1937; v. 8, no. 26-30. [1937.] Each 4 p. il. 4° C 3.41:8/26-30 [Processed.]

Industrial statistics. [Monthly and quarterly industrial statistics.] oblong 8° [Processed.] † C 3. (various arbitrary num 4º or C 3. (various arbitrary numbers):

N.TE.—The Census Bureau collects and publishes current statistics for 59 industries or commodities (in addition to cotton and cottonseed), 48 on a monthly basis and 10 on a quarterly basis. They are all issued in processed form. Summaries of these statistics are published later in Survey of current business issued each month by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. The subjects of these reports as issued for 1937, with the Documents Office classification number for each, are listed below:

Monthly industrial reports-

Air conditioning systems and equipment (C3.68:)
Automobile financing (C3.69:)
Automobiles, manufacturers' sales (C3.70:)
Bathroom accessories (C3.72:)
Roots evices and elimpers other than rub-

Bathroom accessories (C3.72:)
Boots, shocs, and slippers, other than rubber (C3.43:)
Cellulose plastic products (C3.73:)
Commercial steel castings (C3.74:)
Convection-type radiators (C3.75:)
Cotton and leather garments and allied products (C3.61:)
Distillate oil burners (C3.76:)
Dome the cumps water systems and wind-

Dome tic rumps, water systems, and wind-mills (C3.77:) Domestic water softening apparatus

(C3.78:)

C(3.80:)
(C3.80:)
Fabricated steel plate (C3.83:)
Fire extinguishing equipment (C3.84:)
Fire and wall tile, except quarry tile

(C3.85:)
Galvanized range boilers and tanks for hot water heaters (C3.86:)
Hosiery (C3.87:)
Hosiery (C3.87:)
Knit wool gloves and mittens (C3.63:)
Leather gloves and mittens (C3.42:)
Malleable iron castings (C3.89:)
Mensuring and dispensing pumps, gasoline, oil, etc. (C3.90:)
Menhanical staters (C3.91:)

Mechanical stokers (C3.91:)

Quarterly industrial reports-Edible gelatin (C3.79:)
Electric locomotives, mining and industrial (C3.81:)
Electrical goods (C3.82:)
Fats and oils, animal and vegetable (C3.123:)

Lacquers (C3.88:)

Manufactures. Census of manufactures, 1935: Rubber industries, rubber tires. and inner tubes, rubber boots and shoes, other rubber goods. 1937. iv+11 p. [Prepared under supervision of LeVerne Beales, chief statistician for manufactures.] * Paper, 5c. C 3.24/4: 935-R 82 L. C. card 23-26472

Vital statistics, special reports, July 2-30, 1937; v. 2, no. 42-53. Vital statistics. [1937.] p. 551-709, il. 4° [Processed.] C 3.67: 2/42-53

Note.—Volume 2 consists of State summaries for 1935 and will be issued concurrently with v. 3.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Men's, youths', and boys' clothing cut (C3.92:) Methanol (C3.101:) Oil burners (C3.93:)

Paint, varnish, lacquer, and fillers (C3.94:) Paperboard (C3.95:)

Paperboard (C3.95:)
Plastic paints, cold water paints, and calcinines (C3.96:)
Plumbing brass (C3.97:)
Por celain enameled flat ware (C3.98:)
Prepared roofing (C3.100:)
Public merchandise warehousing (C3.102:)
Public merchandise warehousing (C3.102:)

Prepared roomly (C3.102:)
Public merchandise warehousing (C3.102:)
Purverizers for pulverized fuel installations (C3.103:)
Pyroxylin-coated textiles (C3.104:)
Railroad locometives (C3.105:)
Raw wool consumption (C3.52:)
Steel boilers (C3.107:)
Steel boilers (C3.107:)
Steel office furniture, shelving, and lockers and fireproof safes (C3.108:)
Structural clay products (C3.109:)
Superphosphates (C3.110:)
Superphosphates (C3.111:)
Teria cotta (C3.112:)
Underwear and allied products (C3.113:)
Wheat-ground and wheat-milling preducts, by capacity groups and by States (C3.117:) by capac (C3.117:)

antifriction bearing metals White-base (C3.71:)

Wool muchinery activity (C3.51:)

Linseed oil (C3.122:)
Red-cedar shingles (C3.119:)
Wheat and wheat-flour stocks held by mills. (C3.115:)

Weat ground and wheat-milling products, merchant and other mills (C3.118:) Wool stock (C3.52/2:)

Vital statistics—Continued.

— Same, July 26, 1937; v. 3, no. 31. [1937.] p. 147, 4° [Processed.] † C 3.67: 3/31

COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY

Note.—The Notice to mariners, giving changes in aids to navigation on the Atlantic, Gulf, and Pacific coests, is published each week jointly by the Lighthouses Bureau and the Coast and Geodetic Survey. The Coast and Geodetic Survey prepares and has for sale the airways maps issued by the Air Commerce Bureau, but since they are publications of the last-named bureau, they are entered in this catalog under that center head, for which see p. 844. The United States coast and intracostal waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts of the Coast and Geodetic Survey are sold at the Office of the Survey in Washington, and also by one or more sales agents in each of the important American seaports.

Coast and Geodetic Survey bulletin, June 30, 1937; no. 265. [1937.] 12 p. [Monthly.] ‡
L. C. card 15-26512 C4.20: 265

Coast pilots. United States coast pilot, Atlantic Coast: section C, Sandy Hook to Cape Henry, including Delaware and Chesapeake bays; [prepared by Charles Shaw]. 4th edition. 1937. v+385 p. il. map. (Serial 595.) † Cloth, 75c.

L. C. card 37-26807

NOTE.—This volume covers the same territory as the first edition of section C, excepting that the inland waterway along the coast of New Jersey, and the Delaware and Raritan Canal, New York Bay to the Delaware River, have been omitted, as the first named route is fully described in the Inside route pilot, Intracoastal Waterway, New York to Key West, and the canal is no longer open to navigation.

Publications. Nautical charts and other publications recently issued by Coast and Geodetic Survey, no. 2, 1937. June 24, 1937. oblong 16° [Processed. This publication is issued in postal card form.] † C 4.5/2: 937/2

Charts

- Atlantic Coast. Atlantic Coast, Cape Sable to Cape Hatteras; sailing chart 1000. [Scale 1:1,200,000.] Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 41×33.1 in. [For offshore navigation only.] † 75c. C4.9:1000
- United States, east coast, Cape May to Cape Hatteras, surveys to 1935 and other sources; chart 1109. [Scale 1:415,000.] Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 43.8×31.1 in. [For offshore navigation only.] † 75c.
- Bering Sea, eastern part, Alaska, west coast, compiled from United States, British, and foreign authorities; chart 9302. [Scale 1:1,600,000.] Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, June 1937. 38×29.6 in. † 75c. C 4.9:9302
- Boston inner harbor, Mass., surveys to 1919, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1936, surveys by Massachusetts authorities to 1936, surveys by U. S. Navy to 1932; chart 248. Scale 1:10,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 32.7×40.7 in. † 75c.
- Hempstead Bay, N. Y., surveys to 1934, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1936; chart 579. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 20×29.9 in. † 25c. C4.9:579
- Maryland and Virginia, Fenwick Island Light to Chincoteague Inlet, surveys to 1934, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1937; chart 1220. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 38.5×32.8 in. † 75c. C 4.9:1220
- New Jersey; chart 795. Scale 1:10,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 33.6×23.8 in. † 50c.

 Manasquan River, surveys to 1934, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1935, and other Shark River, surveys to 1934.
- Pensacola Bay entrance, Fla., Gulf Coast, surveys to 1935, surveys by U. S. Navy to 1934, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1935; chart 413. Scale 1:10,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937, 36.3×27.3 in. † 50c. C 4.9:413

Santa Cruz Channel, Calif., surveys to 1935; chart 5115. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, May 1937. 27.9×42.3 in. † 75c. C 4.9:5115

FISHERIES BUREAU

- Alaska. Fisheries of Alaska, 1936. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1235.) [Processed.] †
 - Cold storage holdings of fish, June 15, 1937. [1937.] 2 leaves, oblong 8° (Statistical bulletin 1237.) [Processed. Statistics furnished by Agricultural Economics Bureau.] †
 - Fisheries service bulletin, July 1, 1937; no. 266. [1937.] 6 p. [Monthly.] ‡ C 6.9: 266
 - Fishery products. Canned fishery products and byproducts of United States and Alaska, 1936. [1937.] 9 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1239.) [Processed.] †
 - Landings by fishing vessels at 3 principal New England ports, Apr. 1937, [with] summary and comparisons, Apr. 1937 and 1936. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1228.) [Processed.] †
 - Same, May 1937, [with] summary and comparisons, May 1937 and 1936. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1238.) [Processed.] † C 6.5:1238
 - Manufactured fishery products of United States and Alaska [1935]. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1234.) [Processed. Data are for 1935 unless otherwise indicated.] †

FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC COMMERCE BUREAU

- Addresses. Consumer credit, cost to business and charge to consumer, talk given before Conference on Consumer Financing, held at University of Chicago, Chicago, Ill., by Wilford L. White, chief, Marketing Research Division, Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce. [1937.] 15 p. 4° [Processed.] † C18.2: Ad 2/7
- Aeronautical world news, v. 12, no. 497-499, July 10-30, 1937; issued 3 times each month by Aeronautics Trade Section, Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1937.] Each 8 p. or 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Asia. Quarterly trade report [1st quarter, 1937], southeastern Asia, issued at Singapore, July 1, 1937. [1937.] cover title, [2]+35 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with consular service of Department of State. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Paper, 25c; single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Automotive world news, no. 617-619, July 1-20, 1937; issued on 1st, 10th, and 20th of each month by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1,00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Beans. Foreign bean market information, June 1937; published monthly in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †Paper, 50c, a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.00.
- Business. Survey of current business, July 1937; v. 17, no. 7. [1937.] cover title, 56 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Contains weekly data through June 26, 1937, and monthly data through May, the date given above being the date of issue. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr. (including weekly supplements); foreign subscription, \$3.00.

 L. C. card 21-26819
- Same, weekly supplement, July 1-29, 1937. [1937.] Each 4 p. il. 4° [Included in price of monthly Survey of current business, which see above.] C18.36: 937/26-30

Business information service. [Processed.] † except as indicated in note below. C 18.182 and 183:

Note.—This service, issued by the Marketing Research Division, gives, to a limited number of organizations, data on subjects pertaining to business problems through the medium of abstracts and basic data sheets. These data are compiled from both governmental and non-governmental sources. The service gives material which can be used to prepare speeches, articles, etc., to study the problems confronting the community, and provides sources of information on business problems. It is free to any public organization or educational institution equipped to disseminate data to its members, students, or to the public, within certain limitations, prescribed by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. Private organizations in the United States can obtain the service on a subscription basis, payable \$10.00 annually, at the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.

- Canada. Trade review of Canada, v. 3, no. 7, July 1937; issued by Division of Regional Information. [July 9, 1937.] [1]+9 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.157:3/7
- Canned food. Quarterly canned foods stock report, July 1, 1937, issue no. 25; prepared by Foodstuffs Division. July 1, 1937. 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00 C 18.72/12:25
- Tariff handbook on canned foods in Western Hemisphere; by Roberta P. Wakefield. June 1, 1937. [3]+53 leaves, 4° (Trade promotion series 97, partial revision; Foreign Tariffs Division.) [Processed. A supplement to the original Handbook, Trade promotion series 97, issued in 1930. Title on cover reads: Revision of tariff handbook on canned foods in Western Hemisphere.] † Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26704 C 18.27: 97/supp.
- World trade notes on chemicals and allied products, v. 11, no. 27–31, July 3–31, 1937; issued weekly by Chemical Division. [1937.] p. 419 [-506], il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.179: 11/27-31
- China. Monthly trade report, China, issued at Shanghai, June 15, 1937. [1937.] cover title, 20+[1] p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with consular service of Department of State. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.154: 937/6
- Commerce. Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States, May 1937, corrected to July 8, 1937; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. 1937. 45 p. 4° * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60. L. C. card 14-21465 C 18.7: 937/5
- Same. (II. doc. 62, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Promotion of American commerce at home and abroad. 1937, ii+18 p. narrow 12° † C 18.2: Am 3/4
- United States foreign trade statistics, monthly statement, advance official data subject to revision. [Processed.] † various prices, see note below. C 18.185: no.

Note.—Many of the divisions of the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau issue monthly statistical statements in processed form showing the exports or imports (and in some cases reexports) of various commodities. For convenience the statements issued by a division have been grouped in numerical order under the name of the issuing division. Except for the statements issued under the group number 1700, which contain only summary monthly statistics, the statements show the exports or imports of commodities in complete detail by countries, and in certain instances by customs districts as well. Statistics covering trade in commodities by principal countries no longer appear in the "Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States", and it is only through subscription to appropriate statistical statements that a record of such trade can be secured. Annual compilations are published in "Commerce and navigation of United States."

The annual domestic subscription price of each statement is based on the number of sheets of information included therein, the minimum price being \$1.00. Where the subscriber resides outside the United States an additional charge—usually \$1.00 per year—is levied. Single copies are to be charged for at the rate of one-tenth the annual subscription price in every case. Apply to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C., for these statements and for further information concerning them.

Group numbers are assigned for 1937 as follows:

1700—Summary foreign trade statistics. (6 statements.)
2100—Tobacco and tobacco products; issued by Tobacco Division. (1 statement.)
2400—Finance; issued by Finance Division. (1 statement.)

- Commerce-Continued.
- 2600—Agricultural implements; issued by Machinery Division. (8 statements.)
 2700—Automotive; issued by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. (4 statements.)
 2800—Chemicals and allied products; issued by Chemical Division. (34 statements.)
 2900—Electrical equipment; issued by Electrical Division. (10 statements.)
 3000—Foodstuffs, reedstuffs, and seeds; issued by Foodstuffs Division. (31 statements.)
 3100—Minerals and mineral oils; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (11 statements.)
 - 3200-Iron and steel and products; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (17 state-

 - ments.)
 3300—Hides and leather; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (9 statements.)
 3400—Forest products; issued by Forest Products Division. (9 statements.)
 3500—Industrial machinery; issued by Machinery Division. (9 statements.)
 3600—Paper and pulp; issued by Forest Products Division. (5 statements.)
 3700—Rubber products; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (10 statements.)
 3900—Specialties and motion pictures; issued by Specialties Division. (15 statements.)
 4000—Textiles; issued by Textile Division. (21 statements.)
 4100—Transportation equipment; issued by Transportation Division. (1 statement.)
- Commerce reports, weekly, containing current foreign trade news, July 3-31, 1937; no. 27-31 [series 1937]. [1937.] p. 517-612, il. 4° * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.20. L. C. card 17-29846
- Communication. Foreign communication news, v. 11, no. 15 and 16; July 9 and 23, 1937. [1937.] [2]+10 p. and [2]+9 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Proc-† Paper, \$1.00 yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Confectionery. Monthly comparative sales of confectionery and competitive chocolate products, June 1937; prepared by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 3 leaves, oblong 8° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, C 18.72/11: 937/6 \$2.00.
- Construction abroad, construction circular 22 and 23, July 15 and 31, 1937; comonstruction abroad, construction circular 22 and 25, July 15 and 5, piled by J. Jos. W. Palmer. [1937.] [1]+12 and [1]+13 p. 4° [Semi-piled by J. Jos. W. Palmer. [1907.] (1.94) a vr. C18.59/2:22,23 monthly. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.
- Domestic commerce, v. 20, no. 1-3; July 10-30, 1937. [1937.] cover leaves 1-58, il. 4° [Published on 10th, 20th, and 30th of each month. essed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription \$2.00. C 18.32: 20/1-3
- Domestic commerce news letter. Domestic commerce news letter, July 1937. [1937.] 2 p. f° [Monthly. Processed.]
- Same, supplement for June 1937. [1937.] 2 p. fo [Processed.] C 18.32/2: 937/6/supp.
- Economic conditions. World economic review, 1936; pt. 1, United States; pre-pared in Division of Economic Research, 1937. vi+114 p. ii. *Paper, 15c. C 18.2: W 89/936/pt. 1 L. C. card 34-26671
 - Electrical foreign trade notes, no. 441-443, July 6-26, 1937; issued by Electrical dectrical foreign trade notes, no. 41 Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; C18.67: 441-443 foreign subscription, \$3.00.
 - Electricity. World electrical markets: no. 57, Cuba, supplement 1, based on report submitted by Charles H. Ducote, edited by H. E. Way; issued by Electrical Division. July 15, 1937. 22 p. 4° [Processed. This publication supplements World power manual and electrical exporters' handbook no. 22, also entitled Cuba. The World electrical market series was formerly issued as World power manual and electrical exporters' handbook.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.00.
 - Finance. European financial notes, no. 245 and 246, July 9 and 24, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by the Finance Division. [1937.] Each 17 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
 - Far Eastern financial notes, no. 233 and 234, July 4 and 19, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by the Finance Division. [1937.] 16 leaves and 12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.71: 233, 234

Finance-Continued.

Latin American financial notes, no. 223 and 224, July 14 and 29, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1937.] 19 leaves and 20 leaves. [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.107: 223, 224

- Special circular 423, June 15, 1937; prepared by Finance Division.
 [1937.] 8 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † C 18.135; 423 C 18.135: 423
- Food. Foodstuffs round the world: Canned and dried foods, v. 13, [no.] 11 and 12, July 2 and 23, 1937; prepared biweekly by Foodstuffs Division. 6 leaves and 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/1: 13/11, 12
- Same: Fresh fruits and vegetables, v. 3, no. 14 and 15, July 9 and 23, 1937; prepared bi-weekly in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 9 leaves and 7 leaves, 4° [Processed. The volume number on no. 15 has been printed incorrectly as 4.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Same: Meats, livestock, fats, and oils, v. 5, [no.] 16 and 17, July 6 and 20, 1937; prepared fortnightly in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] [1]+11 leaves and [1]+20 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.72/5: 5/16, 17
- Same: Sugar, confectionery, and nuts, v. 3, no. 13 and 14, July 6 and 20, 1937; prepared fortnightly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 11 leaves and 8 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/6: 3/13, 14
- Same: Tropical products, v. 14, no. 1 and 2, July 9 and 23, 1937; prepared fortnightly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 12 leaves and 14 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/7:14/1.2
- Same: World news on rice, v. 11, no. 13-15, July 1-29, 1937; prepared fortnightly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/9: 11/13-15
- Foreign market bulletin 1596-1611, June 1937; prepared by Specialties Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed. Certain numbers in this series are designated Special circular.] † (restricted distribution). C 18.81:1596-1611

1596. Market for office equipment, Switzerland. 1597. Market for meteorological instruments, Bolivia, Paraguay, Uruguay, and Irish Free State.

- Netherlands.

- Free State.

 1598. Market for meteorological instruments, Egypt.

 1599. Market for meteorological instruments, The Netherland
 1600. Market for meteorological instruments, Canada.
 1601. Market for meteorological instruments, Canada.
 1602. Market for office equipment, New Zealand.
 1603. Review of Japanese glass industry.
 1604. Foreign bicycle notes.
 1605. Advertising notes, Argentina.
 1606. Market for meteorological instruments, Peru.
 1607. Market for office equipment, El Salvador.
 1608. Mexican market for billiard equipment and accessories.
 1609. South African imports of office equipment during 1936.
 1610. Market for office equipment, Cuba.

- ruit. Weekly fruit exports, July 3-31, 1937; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] Each 3 p. or 2 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/13: 937/27-31
- Weekly statement, gold and silver exports and imports, June 11-July 23, 1937; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. June 18-July 30, 1937. Each 5 leaves or 4 leaves, 4° ([Statement] 2401.) [Processed.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$6.00.

C 18.185: 2401/937-24 to 937-30

Grain. Exports of grains and flour and imports of wheat from and into principal United States ports, to foreign countries, July 3-31, 1937; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. July 14-Aug. 5, 1937. Each 1 p. 4° (Statement 3040.) [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.00. C 18.185: 3040/937-27 to 937-31

- Hardware trade bulletin, H 483-H 485, July 10-30, 1937; prepared every 10 days by Metals and Minerals Division. [1937.] Each 7 leaves or 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Income. National income gain in 1936 largest of recovery period; by Robert R. Nathan. [1937.] [1]+11-17 p. il. 4° [Processed. From Survey of current business, June 1937.] † C18.35/a: In 2/4
- Iron. Classification of iron and steel, hardware and allied products, nonferrous metals, minerals, coal and petroleum for export [for use of shippers and exporters in properly classifying shipments listed on shipper's export declarations; compiled by] Metals and Minerals Division. 1937 edition. [1987.] cover title, 21 p. 4° [Processed.] † C 18.18/1a: Ir 6/2
- —— Iron and steel fortnightly, no. 162 and 163, July 7 and 21, 1937; prepared every 2d Wednesday by Metals and Minerals Division. [1937.] 12 p. and 9+ [1] p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- —— Same, intermediate issue, no. 877; July 21, 1937. [1937.] 16 p. 4 C18.141/2: 877
- Japan. Monthly trade report, Japan, issued at Tokyo, June 28, 1937. [1937.] cover title, 29 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with consular service of Department of State. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.60 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Leather. Foreign and domestic bulletin service: International trade in goatskins, no. 9, British South Africa and British East Africa; compiled and issued by Leather and Rubber Division. July 25, 1937. [1]+14 leaves, 4° [Processed. Supplement to Leather raw materials bulletin.] Included in price of Leather raw materials bulletin for subscribers. C 18.185/2:9
- Leather fortnightly, no. 76 and 77, July 1 and 15, 1937; prepared twice monthly by J. G. Schnitzer, Leather and Rubber Division. [1937.] 10 p. and 11 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Leather raw materials bulletin, no. 19, July 10, 1937; prepared monthly by William A. Donovan, Leather and Rubber Division. [1937.] 14 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.186: 19
- Leather footwear, world production and international trade; by J. G. Schnitzer. 1937. viii+181 p. il. map. (Trade promotion series 168; Leather and Rubber Division.) * Paper, 20c.
 L. C. card 37-26774 C18.27:168
- Lumber. World lumber digest, issue no. 155–157, July 1–20, 1937; prepared by Forest Products Division. [1937.] various paging, il. 4° [Prepared 1st, 10th, and 20th each month. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr. C18.163: 155–157
- Machinery. World machinery news, v. 2, no. 2, June 1937; published monthly by Machinery Division. [1937.] [4]+28 p. il. 4° [Processed. Volume 2, no. 1 will not be assigned to any issue of World machinery news.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.
- Motion pictures. Current releases of non-theatrical films and film notes, MP 2, no. N 54, June 1937; prepared monthly by Motion Picture Division. [1937.] 7+[1] p. 4 tab. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- Motion pictures abroad, MP 1, no. T 210, July 15, 1937; prepared biweekly by Motion Picture Division. [1937.] 3 leaves, 4° [None issued July 1, 1937. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.
- World wide motion picture developments, July 12–26, 1937; prepared weekly by Motion Picture Division. [1937.] various paging, 4" [None issued July 5, 1937. Processed.] † C18.180: 937/15–17

- Negroes. Tentative list of theaters catering to the Negro. July 20, 1937. 5 leaves, 4° ([Negro Affairs Division, Bulletin] 16.) [Processed.] † C18.193:16
- Paint. Digest of trade hints for paint and varnish merchants, v. 1, no. 11, Mar. 1937; issued in cooperation with National Paint, Varnish, and Lacquer Association. [1937.] 10 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † (free to paint and varnish dealers only).
- Same, v. 1, no. 12, Apr. 1937; issued in cooperation with National Paint, Varnish, and Lacquer Association. [1937.] 10 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.]
- Same, v. 1, no. 13, May 1937; issued in cooperation with National Paint, Varnish, and Lacquer Association. [1937.] 10 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.]
- Same, v. 1, no. 14, June 1937; issued in cooperation with National Paint, Varnish, and Lacquer Association. [1937.] 12 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.]
- Paper. Side runs of paper trade, July 1-20, 1937, issue no. 634-636; prepared by Forest Products Division. [1937.] various paging, il. 4° [Prepared 1st, 10th, and 20th each month. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.
- Radio markets. 4° [Processed.] † for prices, see note below. C 18.120; (CT)

 Note.—The Radio markets series, issued by the Electrical Division, is designed as an encyclopedia of information on foreign countries as radio markets. Primary issues are known as basic circulars, and each basic circular carries the complete information which it is the purpose of the series to supply. To outstanding principal circulars, from time to time, are added supplements which amend but do not replace the principal circular, and special supplements which contain information of momentary and expendible value. Subscriptions to this service cost \$2.50 per year, payable to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C. This includes, concurrently, Electrical foreign trade notes, a periodical issued thrice monthly giving foreign radio and electrical market news and information. Past issues of the Radio market series are sold at 25c, for each country, or for a complete set, \$1.50. Electrical foreign trade notes is not included in these latter prices.
- Railroads. Foreign railway news, v. 13, no. 27-31; July 2-30, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Same, v. 13, special issue; July 24, 1937. [1937.] [1]+18 p. il. 4° [Processed. Also identified as W. S. F. R. supplement 40.]
 - C 18.88: 13/spec. issue

C 18.124: 634-636

- Same, supplement 221, July 1, 1937; [prepared in] Transportation Division. [1937.] 4 p. 4° [Processed. Included in price of Foreign railway news to subscribers.] C 18.88/3: 221
- Rubber news letter, circular 3647-[49], July 15-31, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by Leather and Rubber Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed. Circular numbered 3649 is designated Supplement to rubber news letter issued as Rubber industry letter 26 and is issued under the Foreign and domestic bulletin service.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
- Russian economic notes, no. 346 and 347, July 15 and 30, 1937: prepared semimonthly by Division of Regional Information from official Russian publications. [1937.] Each 12 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. L. C. card 35-16547
- Shipping. Foreign shipping news, v. 13. no. 26-30, July 2-30, 1937; compiled weekly by Transportation Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.
 - C 18.89: 13/26-30
- Textiles. Textile raw materials: Cotton, wool, silk, rayon and other synthetic fibers, flax, jute, sisal, abaca, kapok, miscellaneous fibers, no. 199–203, June 28–July 26, 1937; prepared weekly by Textile Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed. Numbers 199 and 200 are issued as one publication.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.149: 199–203

Textiles-Continued.

 Textiles and allied products: Yarn, cordage, piece goods, knit goods, apparel, furs, floor coverings, miscellaneous textile products, no. 200-203, July 7-28, 1937; prepared weekly by Textile Division. [1937.] Each 13 leaves or 9 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

Tobacco markets and conditions abroad, July 6-27, 1937; no. 626-629. [1937.]
Each 12 leaves or 11 leaves, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

Venezuela. Trading under laws of Venezuela [with bibliography]; by Henry P. Crawford. 1937. vi+102 p. (Trade promotion series 170; Latin American Legal Section, Commercial Laws Division.) * Paper, 15c. C 18.27: 170 L. C. card 37-26703

LIGHTHOUSES BUREAU

Lighthouse service bulletin. Lighthouse service bulletin, v. 5, no. 18; June 1937. [1937.] p. 69-72. [Monthly.] † C 9.31:5/18 L. C. card 12-35121

Same, v. 5, no. 19; July 1937. [1937.] p. 73-76. [Monthly.] † C 9.31:5/19

Notices to mariners. Notice to mariners 27-30, 1937; July 7-28 [1937]. [1937.] [viii]+334-392 leaves. [Weekly. Issued jointly with Coast and Geodetic Survey.] † C 9.26: 937/27-30 L. C. card 7-20609

Notice to mariners, Great Lakes, no. 18-22, 1937; July 2-30 [1937]. Detroit, Conover Press [July 1-29, 1937]. [x]+71-87 leaves, il. [Weekly.] † Supt. of Lighthouses, Detroit, Mich. C 9.41: 937/18-22

MARINE INSPECTION AND NAVIGATION BUREAU

Bulletin, v. 2, no. 1; July 1937. [1937.] 31 p. [Monthly.] † C 25.12: 2/1 L. C. card 36-26619

NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS

Blankets. Wool and part-wool blankets, recorded standard of the industry. 2d edition. 1937. ii+12 p. (Commercial standard CS39-37.) [Supersedes CS39-32. Effective as basis for labeling from May 27, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

Bricks. Sand-lime brick. 1937. ii+10 p. (Simplified practice recommendation R38-37.) [Supersedes R38. Recommendation became effective June 15, 1937.] C 13.12/1:38/2 * Paper, 5c.

Glass. Compressibility of fused-quartz glass at atmospheric pressure; by Walter B. Emerson. [1937.] p. 683-711, il. (Research paper RP1003.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 18, June 1937.] * Paper, 10c.

Hatchets. Forged hatchets. 1937. ii+11 p. (Simplified practice recommendation R160-37.) [Supersedes R160-35, Recommendation became effective July 1, 1937.] * Paper, 5c.

Hydrocarbons. Study of crystal behavior of hydrocarbons; by Robert T. Leslie and Wilson W. Heuer. [1937.] p. 639-644, 2 pl. 8 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1000.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 18, * Paper, 10c. June 1937.1

Ionosphere. Characteristics of ionosphere and their application to radio transmission; by Theodore R. Gilliland, Samuel S. Kirby, Newbern Smith, and Stephen E. Reymer. [1937.] p. 645-667, il. (Research paper RP1001.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 18, June 1937.] * Paper, 10c.

Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, no. 1; July 1937. 1937. ii+1-109 p. il. 2 pl. 12 p. of pl. 1 tab. [Monthly.] * Paper, 25c. single copy, \$2.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.25.
L. C. card 37-26722-26731

CONTENTS.—RP1006, Experiments with underground ultra-high-frequency antenna for airplane landing beam; by Harry Diamond and Francis W. Dunmore.—RP1007, Some properties and tests of tradic or zone paints; by Eugene F. Hickson.—RP1008, Arc and spark spectra of lutecium [with list of references]; by William F. Meggers and Bourdon F. Scribner.—RP1009, Calibration of testing machines under dynamic loading; by Bruce Wilson and Carl Johnson.—RP1010, Determination of phosphoric anhydride in phosphate rock, superphosphate, and metaphosphate; by James I. Hoffman and G. E. F. Lundell.—RP1011, Substitution of domestic for imported clays in whiteware bodies; by William W. Meyer and Theron A. Klinefelter.—RP1012, Nature of acid-dyeing pracess [with list of references]; by Arthur L. Smith and Milton Harris.—RP1013, Extension of normal-incidence ionosphere measurements to oblique-incidence radio transmission; by Newbern Smith.—RP1014, Gases in some optical and other glasses; by Clarence Habner, George Q. Voigt, and Alfred N. Finn.—RP1015, Wick test for efflorescence of building brick; by John W. McBurney and Douglas E. Parsons.

- Leather. Behavior of leather in oxygen bomb [with list of references]; by Joseph R. Kanagy. [1937.] p. 713–722, il. (Research paper RP1004.) | From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 18, June 1937.] * Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1004
- Rubber. Guide to literature on rubber. June 30, 1937. 17 p. 4° (Letter circular LC 501.) [Processed.] † C 13.16:501
- Shingles. Accelerated weathering tests of mineral-surfaced asphalt shingles; by Hubert R. Snoke and Braxton E. Gallup. [1937.] p. 669-681, 13 p. of pl. 1 tab. (Research paper RP1002.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 18, June 1937.] * Paper, 10c. C 13.22/a:1002
- Strain gages. Compensation of strain gages for vibration and impact: by William M. Bleakney. [1937.] p. 723–729, il. (Research paper RP1005.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 18, June 1937.] *Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1005
- Technical news bulletin of National Bureau of Standards, July 1937; no. 243. [1937.] p. 67-77. [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 70c.
 L. C. card 25-26527 C13.13: 243

PATENT OFFICE

NOTE.—The Patent Office publishes Specifications and drawings of patents in single copies. These are not enumerated in this catalog, but may be obtained for 10c. each at the Patent Office.

Various indexes, giving a complete view of the work of the Patent Office from 1700.

the Patent Office. Various indexes, giving a complete view of the work of the Patent Office from 1790 to date, are published at prices ranging from 25c. to \$10.00 per volume, and those in stock may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The Rules of practice and pamphlets containing Patent laws, General information concerning patents, and General information about protection of trade-marks, prints, and labels are furnished free of charge upon application to the Patent Office. The Patent Office issues coupon orders in packages of 20 at \$2.00 per package, or in books containing 10 coupons at \$10.00 per book. These coupons are good until used, but are only to be used for orders sent to the Patent Office. For schedule of office fees, address Chief Clerk, Patent Office, Washington, D. C.

Adamson, Percy. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3858, in re Percy Adamson, elastic outer garment from woven material; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 8 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: Ad 19/2

Connell, Karl. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3854, in re Karl Connell, flow gage; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 9 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: C 762/2

Decisions. [Decisions in patent and trade-mark cases, etc.] July 6, 1937.
p. 1-8. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 1.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.80.
L. C. card 23-7315 C 21.5/a 2:480/1

Same. July 13, 1937. p. 241-248, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. C21.5/a 2:480/2

- July 20, 1937. p. 473-480, large 8° [From Official gazette, Decisions-Continued. Same. C 21.5/a 2: 480/3 v. 480, no. 3.]
- Same [with Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade-marks, labels, and prints, rendered during June 1937]. July 27, 1937. p. 687-700, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 4.]
- Official gazette. Official gazette of Patent Office, containing patents, trademarks, designs & labels issued July 6-27, 1937; v. 480, no. 1-4. [1937.] cover titles, 915+[clviii] p. il. large 8° [Weekly.] * Paper, 35c. single copy, \$16.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$25.00. L. C. card 4-18256 C 21.5: 480/1-4

NOTE.—Contains the patents, trade marks, designs, and labels issued each week, with indexes: also decisions of the commissioner of patents and of the United States courts in patent cases. In the last weekly issue of each month, there is included in the Official gazette a section entitled Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade-marks, labels and prints.

Omeni gazette a section that the second content of the second content of the second contents of patents will hereafter be published in 2 parts, one on Patents, The annual index of patents will hereafter be published in 2 parts, one on Patents, The annual index of patents, and prints. The annual index of patents, and prints and prints and patents, and prints and prints and prints. The patents are not included price \$2.00, and the other of the second price for the Official gazette given above, but will be sent in the regular subscription price for the Official gazette given above, but will be sent to those yearly subscribers who remit \$18.75; foreign subscription for the same,

- Same [title page, contents, errata, etc., to] v. 479; June 1937. 1937. [2] leaves, large 8° * Paper, 5c. single copy, included in price of Official C 21.5: 479/t.p. & cont. gazette for subscribers.
- Same, weekly index, with title, List of trade-mark applicants published for opposition [etc., July 6, 1937]. [1937.] xl p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 1.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.50 a yr. C 21.5/a 4: 480/1
- Same [July 13, 1937]. [1937.] xlii p. large 8° [From Official gazette, C 21.5/a 4: 480/2 v. 480, no. 2]
- Same [July 20, 1937]. [1937.] xxxviii p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 3.]
- [From Official Same [July 27, 1937]. [1937.] xxxviii p. large 8* C 21.5/a 4: 480/4 gazette, v. 480, no. 4.]
- Classification of patents issued July 6-27, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 p. large 8° [Weekly. From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 1-4.] † Paper, \$2.50 a yr.
- [Manual of classification of patents, 1929, substitute pages containing corrections.] 1937. 1-9+169-172 p. oblong 24° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Manual. Included in price of Manual, for which see Monthly catalogue for Aug. 1929, p. 74.] L. C. card PO 24-21
- Pelzer, Harry L. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3869, in re Harry L. Pelzer, art of eracking hydrocarbons; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 9 p. 4° ‡
- Trade marks. Trade-marks [etc., from] Official gazette, July 6, 1937. [1937.] 9 42+xi p. il. large 8" [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 1] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr.
- Same, July 13, 1937. [1937.] 249-292+xiv p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 2.]
- Same, July 20, 1937. [1937.] 481-521+xiii p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 3.]
- Same, July 27, 1937. [1937.] 701-736+xi p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 480, no. 4.]
- United States statutes concerning registration of trade-marks with rules of Patent Office relating thereto. Revised July 1, 1937 [15th revised edition]. 1937. v+47 p. il. C 21.7/2:937 L. C. card 31-28702

CONGRESS

Congressional record. Congressional record, proceedings and debates of 1st session, 75th Congress, v. 81, pt. 3; Mar. 18-Apr. 15, 1937. [Permanent edition.] 1937. [1]+2377-3568 p. 4° *Price will be quoted when set is completed.

L. C. card 12-36438

X753:75/1

Note.—In this permanent bound edition, the paging differs from that of the daily numbers, the text being revised, rearranged, and printed without break. The bound volumes of the Record are sold by the Superintendent of Documents. Prices will be furnished on application for the proceedings and debates of the 74th Congress, and prior Congresses. Send remittances for the bound volumes to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Stamps and foreign money will not be accepted.

Congressional record, 75th Congress, 1st session, v. 81, no 124-146; July 1-31, 1937. [1937.] 8597-10281+[38] p. 4° X/a.75/1:81/124-146 X/a.75/1:81/124-146

NOTE.—The Congressional record containing the proceedings and debates of Congress issued daily when Congress is in session, and indexes thereto are published fort-

is issued daily when Congress is in session, and indexes thereto are published for nightly.

The Record is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 3 cents, if not more than 24 pages, and 1 cent more for each additional 8 pages: per month, \$1.50, foreign subscription, \$2.75. Subscriptions are payable in advance. Prices for the bound volumes of the Record, 74th Congress, 2d session, and prior Congresses, will be furnished on application. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Stamps and foreign money will not be accorded.

- Same, index, with title, Congressional record index, 75th Congress, 1st ion, v. 81, nos. 117-125; June 21-July 2, 1937. [1937.] no. 13; 72 p. 4° session, v. 81, nos. 117-125; June 21-July 2, 1937. [Includes History of bills and resolutions.] X/a.75/1:81/117-125/ind.
- Same, v. 81, nos. 126-135; July 6-16, 1937. [Includes History of bills and resolutions.] no. 14; 48 p. 4° [1937.] X/a.75/1:81/126-135/ind.
- Same, v. 81, nos. 136-146; July 19-31, 1937. [1937.] no. 15; 96 p. 4° [Includes History of bills and resolutions.] X/a.75/1:81/136-146/ind.

LAWS

Note.—The public and private acts and public and private joint resolutions are first published separately, and in this form are known as "slip laws." Heretofore, at the end of each session of Congress they have been published in a paper edition popularly known as Session or Pamphlet laws; subsequently the Session laws for the whole Congress were printed in a permanent bound edition entitled Statutes at large.

Beginning with the 75th Congress in accordance with provisions of S. 3440, 74th Congress (Public 724, approved June 20, 1936), the Session or Pamphlet laws will be discontinued and the Statutes at large heretofore published at the end of a Congress will be issued at the end of each session of Congress.

Each act of Congress in slip, form now bears the chapter number of the Statutes at large in which it will appear later, as well as the session of Congress to which it belongs, but this information does not appear in the entries listed below.

but this information does not appear in the entries listed below.

Private [act] 175-252, 75th Congress.

NOTE.—The Division of Research and Publication, State Department, receives a small supply of the private acts and private joint resolutions which it distributes free upon

application.

Abner, Mrs. Bessie. H. R. 1065, act for relief of Mrs. Louis Abner [Bessie Abner].

Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 184.)

Alexander, Mrs. Laura E. H. R. 3259, act for relief of Laura E. Alexander. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 216.)

Aver, Mrs. Lucy J. H. R. 4023, act for relief of Lucy Jane Ayer. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 193.)

Benton, Charles W. H. R. 5214, act conferring jurisdiction upon district ccurt for eastern district of Arkansas to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Charles W. Benton. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 195.)

Blanchard, J. Harvey. S. 713, act to provide appropriation for payment of claims of persons who suffered preperty demage death, or personal injury due to explosion at naval ammunition depot, Lake Denmark, N. J., July 10, 1926. Approved June 28, 1937. 1 p. (Private 175). [S. 713 provides only for payment of claim of J. Harvey Blanchard.] 1937. 1 p. Blanchard.]

Blanchard.]

Blazevich, Martin J. H. R. 3583, act for relief of Martin J. Blazevich [alias Martin Blazich]. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 192.)

Brennan, John. H. R. 1235, act for relief of John Brennan. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 213.)

Callaway, John E. H. R. 3055, act for relief of estate of John E. Callaway. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 190.)

Castleberry, Mrs. Lillian J. G. S. 727, act validating homestead entry Billings 029004 of Lillian J. Glinn [Mrs. Castleberry]. Approved July 13, 1937. 1 p. (Private 232.)

Cattaneo, Angelo. H. R. 1731, act for relief of Angelo and Auro Cattaneo. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Private 197.)

Private [act] 175-252, 75th Congress—Continued. Charles T. Miller Hospital, Incorporated. S. 767, act for relief of Charles T. Miller Hospital, Incorporated. St. Paul, Minn., Edgar T. Herrmann, Ruth Kehoe, and Catherine Foley. Approved July 13, 1937. 1 p. (Private 233.) Clagett, Joseph M., fr. H. R. 730, act for relief of Joseph M. Clagett, Jr. Approved July 21, 1937. 1 p. (Private 247.) Cordle, Otis. H. R. 988, act for relief of Otis Cordle. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 182)

Copie, James P. H. R. 2404, act for relief of James Philip Coyle. Approved July 6, 1937. 1 p. (Private 198.)

1937. 1 p. (Private 198.)
1937. 1 p. (Private 198.)
Curteman, Claude. H. R. 2801, act for relief of Claude Curteman. Approved June 28,
1937. 1 p. (Private 179.)
Davis, W. D. H. R. 1851, act for relief of W. D. Davis. Approved July 12, 1937. 1 p.
(Private 228.)

Durham, Goldie. H. R. 937, act for relief of Goldie Durham. Approved June 28, 1937.

1 p. (Private 178.)

Eastman, Charles O. H. R. 4623, act for relief of C. O. Eastman. Approved July 8, 1937.

1 p. (Private 218.)

Edwards, Richard T. H. R. 5438. act for relief of Richard T. Edwards. Approved July 8, 1937.

1 p. (Private 209.)

Ensor, John A. S. 2266, act for relief of John A. Ensor. Approved July 17, 1937.

1 p. (Private 244.)

Fowlkes, Adele. H. R. 3967, act for relief of Adele Fowlkes. Approved July 10, 1937.

1 p. (Private 227.) Fourites, Adele. H. R. 3967, act for relief of Adele Fowlkes. Approved July 10, 1931.

1 p. (Private 227.)

Francis, Paul J. H. R. 1761, act for relief of Paul J. Francis. Approved July 8, 1937.

Francis, Paul J. H. R. 1761, act for relief of Paul J. Francis. Approved July 8, 1937.

1 p. (Private 202.)
Fuchs, W. R. H. R. 4682, act for relief of W. R. Fuchs. Approved July 9, 1937.

1 p. (Private 224.)
Garrison, E. W. H. R. 563, act for relief of E. W. Garrison. Approved July 8, 1937.

1 p. (Private 200.)
George, Clifford R. H. R. 1310, act for relief of Clifford R. George and Mabel D. George.
Approved July 8, 1937.

1 p. (Private 201.)
Goldenberg Furniture Company.
S. 1849, act for relief of Goldenberg Furniture Company.
Approved July 17, 1937.

1 p. (Private 243.)
Grimstead, Montrose H. H. R. 2935, act for relief of Montrose Grimstead. Approved July 28, 1937.

1 p. (Private 176.)
Hormon, H. G. S. 885, act for relief of H. G. Harmon. Approved July 16, 1937.

1 p. (Private 241.)
Hortley, James L. S. 557, act authorizing naturalization of James Lincoln Hartley.

(Private 241.)

Hartley, James L. S. 557, act authorizing naturalization of James Lincoln Hartley.

Approved July 13, 1937. 1 p. (Private 231.)

Hill, Harry J. H. R. 2781, act for relief of Harry J. Hill. Approved June 29, 1937.

1 p. (Private 189.)

1 p. (Private 189.)

Investigations Division, Interior Dept. H. R. 2774, act for relief of certain employees of Division of Investigation, Department of Interior, and certain disbursing officers of Department of Interior. [Approved July 12, 1937.] 2 p. (Private 229.)

Jackson Casket and Manufacturing Company. H. R. 5258, act for relief of Jackson Casket and Manufacturing Company. Approved July 6, 1937. 1 p. (Private 199.)

Jarrell, Elbert A. H. R. 703, act for relief of Elbert Arnold Jarrell. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 182.)

Johnson, J. Monroe. S. 2497, act authorizing John Monroe Johnson to accept decoration tendered him by Belgian Government. Approved July 13, 1937. 1 p. (Private 230.)

tion tendered him by Belgian Government. Approved July 13, 1937. 1 p. (Private 230.)

Karshner, Walter T. H. R. 1377, act for relief of Walter T. Karshner, Katherine Karshner, Anna [Anne] M. Karshner, and Mrs. James E. McShane. Approved July 21, 1937.

1 p. (Private 249.)

Knaack, John. H. R. 2090, act for relief of John Knaack. Approved June 29, 1937.

1 p. (Private 186.) [Corrected print.]

Korner, Alexander E. S. 1048, act for relief of Alexander E. Kovner. Approved July 16, 1937.

1 p. (Private 238.)

La Prad, Venice. H. R. 1945, act for relief of Venice La Prad. Approved July 23, 1937.

1 p. (Private 252.)

Ledford, Lonnic O. H. R. 2482, act for relief of Lonnic O. Ledford. Approved July 8, 1937.

1 p. (Private 203.)

Levine, Mrs. Leah. H. R. 2226, act for relief of Leah Levine. Approved June 29, 1937.

1 p. (Private 187.)

Leicis, E. P. H. R. 3075, act for relief of E. P. Lewis. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 208.)

Localer, F. M. H. R. 3451, act for relief of F. M. Loeffler. Approved June 28, 1937.

1 p. (Private 204.)

McCarthy, Timothy J. H. R. 3002, act for relief of Timothy Joseph McCarthy. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 204.)

McCourt, Mrs. Dorothy. H. R. 607, act for relief of Dorothy McCourt. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 212.)

McCoulough, Hulle D. S. 1934, act for relief of Halle D. McCullough. Approved July 16, 1937. 1 p. (Private 240.)

McCullough, Hulle D. S. 1934, act for relief of Eva Markowitz. Approved July 19, 1937. 1 p. (Private 246.)

More, Midred. S. 114, act for relief of Mildred Moore. Approved July 15, 1937. 1 p. (Private 236.)

Morgan, Rees. H. R. 3812, act for relief of sesate of Rees Morgan. Approved June 28, Morgan, Rees. H. R. 3812, act for relief of estate of Rees Morgan. Approved June 28, Morgan, Rees. H. R. 3812, act for relief of estate of Rees Morgan. Approved June 28, Morgan, Rees. H. R. 3812, act for relief of estate of Rees Morgan. Approved June 28, Morgan, Rees. H. R. 3812, act for relief of estate of Rees Morgan.

Moore, Midred S. 114, act for relief of shindled Moore, Midred S. 114, act for relief of estate of Rees Morgan. Approved June 28, (Private 236.)

Morgan, Rees. H. R. 3812, act for relief of estate of Rees Morgan. Approved June 28, (Private 181.)

1937. 1 p. (Private 181.) Murphy, Charles B. H. R. 5337, act for relief of Charles B. Murphy. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 220.)

Private [act] 175-252, 75th Congress-Continued.

Private [act] 175-252, 75th Congress—Continued.

Muzio, Frank. H. R. 5102, act for relief of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Muzio. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Private 225.)

Nesser, Clyde J. S. 1474, net for advancement on retired list of Navy of Clyde J. Nesser. Approved July 13, 1937. 1 p. (Private 234.)

Northwestern Ohio Mutual Rodded Fire Insurance Company. H. R. 3565, act for relief of Northwestern Ohio Mutual Rodded Fire Insurance Company. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 217.)

Palmer, Sarah E. H. R. 5146, act for relief of Sarah E. Palmer. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 194.)

Pardo, Mrs. Dominga. H. R. 1689, act for relief of Dominga Pardo. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Private 222.)

Payme, Raymond E. H. R. 2934, act for relief of Raymond E. Payne and Anna R. Payne. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 214.)

Porter, Joseph C. H. R. 2933, act for relief of Mr. and Mrs. J. C. Porter. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 215.)

Rankin, Mrs. Allie. H. R. 3339, act for relief of Allie Rankin. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Private 23.) (Corrected print.)

Retellatto, Albert. H. R. 3575, act for relief of Aller Rankin. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 191.)

Sammons, J. E. S. 1188, act for relief of Harold Scott and Eltis Marks. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 196.)

Sheehy Drilling Company. S. 630, act for relief of Sheehy Drilling Company. Approved July 17, 1937. 1 p. (Private 242.)

Shockley, George E. S. 171, act for relief of Frank A. Smith. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 235.)

Smith, Frank A. H. R. 5652, act for relief of Frank A. Smith. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 235.)

Shockley, George E. S. 171, act for relief of George E. Shockley. Approved July 14, 1937.
1 p. (Private 235.)
Smith, Frank A. H. R. 5652, act for relief of Frank A. Smith. Approved July 8, 1937.
1 p. (Private 210.)
Smith, James H. S. 1257, act for relief of James H. Smith. Approved July 19, 1937.
1 p. (Private 245.)
Smith, Sarah L. H. R. 1275, act for relief of Sarah L. Smith. Approved June 29, 1937.
1 p. (Private 185.)
Spooner, Noah. H. R. 3634, act for relief of Noah Spooner. Approved July 21, 1937.
1 p. (Private 248.)
Stoppel, David. H. R. 2562, act for relief of Mr. and Mrs. David Stoppel. Approved July 22, 1937.
1 p. (Private 251.)
Sulem, William. H. R. 2332, act for relief of William Sulem. Approved July 22, 1937.
1 p. (Private 250.)

 1 p. (Private 250.)
 8ummers, John L. H. R. 4679, act for relief of John L. Summers, former disbursing clerk, Treasury Department, and Frank White, G. F. Allen, H. T. Tate, and W. O. Woods, former Treasurers of United States. Approved July 8, 1937.
 1 p. (Private 208.)

Woods, former freasures.

208.)

Taylor, Ellen W. S. 828, act for relief of Ellen Taylor. Approved July 16, 1957. 1 p. (Private 237.)

Teague, R. N. H. R. 2630, act for relief of R. N. Teague and Minnie Teague, Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Private 188.)

Veterans' Administration. H. R. 6230, act for relief of certain former disbursing officers of Veterans' Administration and of Bureau of War Risk Insurance, Federal Board for Vocational Education, and Veterans' Bureau (now Veterans' Administration). [Approved July 8, 1937.] 3 p. (Private 211.)

Walker, Frank S. H. R. 1406, act for relief of Frank S. Walker. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Private 221.)

Webster, Willard L. H. R. 5406, act for relief of Willard Webster. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Private 226.)

White, Dorothu H. R. 2108, act for relief of Dorothy White. Mrs. Carol M. White, and Charles A. White, Approved June 28, 1937. 1 p. (Private 207.)

Wingard, H. E. H. R. 3809, act for relief of H. E. Wingard. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 207.)

Wikke, John H. W. R. 3262, act for relief of John H. Wykle. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private 206.)

Private [icint] resolution 3, 75th Congress.

NOTE.—The Division of Research and Publication. State Department, receives a small supply of the private acts and private joint resolutions which it distributes free upon application.

ecorations of honor. H. J. Res. 349, joint resolution authorizing certain retired officers or employees of United States to accept such decorations, orders, medals, or presents as have been tendered them by foreign Governments. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Private resolution 3.) Decorations of honor,

Public [act] 172-213, 75th Congress.

ublic [act] 172-213, 75th Congress.

Note.—Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents. Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (75th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.00: single copies are usually 5c; no. 172, District of Columbia, p. 859, and no. 173, Apriculture Department, which see below, are each 10c.

Agriculture Department. H. R. 6523, act making appropriations for Department of Agriculture and for Farm Credit Administration, fiscal year 1938. [Approved June 29, 1937.] 45 p. (Public 173.)

Alaska. S. 2254, act to amend sec. 460, chapter 44, title 2. of act to define and punish crimes in district of Alaska, and to provide code of criminal procedure for said district, as amended [relative to license tax upon vessels operating in Alaska]. Approved July 10, 1937. 1 p. (Public 199.)

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Public [act] 172-213, 75th Congress-Continued.

Civil service pensions. H. R. 2901, act to extend benefits of civil service retirement act of May 29, 1930, as amended, to certain employees in legislative and judicial branches of Government. [Approved July 13, 1937.] 2 p. (Public 206.) branches of Government. [Approved July 13, 1937.] 2 p. (Public 206.) branches of Government upon claims of contractors for excess costs incurred while constructing navigation dams and locks on Mississippi River and its tributaries. Approved July 23, 1937. 1 p. (Public 211.)

Dakota Indians. H. R. 7328, act to authorize appropriation to carry out provisions of act of May 3, 1928 (45 Stat. L. 484) (by payment to Sioux Indians of Pine Ridge Reservation]. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Public 175.)

District Courts. H. R. 3284, act to transfer Crawford County, Iowa, from southern judicial district of Iowa to northern judicial district of Iowa. Approved July 5, 1937.

1 p. (Public 180.)

H. R. 4795, act to provide for term of court at Livingston, Mont. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 182.)

District of Columbia. H. R. 2703, act for representation of United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia on annual conference of senior circuit judges. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 179.)

Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 179.)

H. R. 5996, act making appropriations for Government of District of Columbia and other activities chargeable in whole or in part against revenues of such District, fiscal year 1938. [Approved June 29, 1937.] 40 p. (Public 172.)

Farms. H. R. 7562, act to create Farmers Home Corporation, to promote more secure occupancy of farms and farm homes, to correct economic instability resulting from submarginal land.]

Federal credit unions. H. R. 6287, act to amend Federal credit union act [so as to provide for space in Federal buildings for employees.]

some present forms of farm tenancy, and for other purposes. [Approved July 10, 137, 12 p. (Public 210.) H. R. 7502 also directs the Secretary of Agriculture to develop a program of land conservation and utilization including retirement of submarginal land.)

Federal credit unions. H. R. 6287, act to amend Federal credit unions. L. fso as to provide for space in Federal buildings for employees' credit unions.]. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Public 197.)

Gerdic Guides and Girl Scouts Sifter develan conditions of alien participants and officials of World Associates in 1937. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Public 193.)

George and Girl Scouts Sifter and Girl Guides and Girl Scouts Silver Jubilee Camp to be recomment against loss or damage to valuables in shipment. [Approved July 8, 1937.]

George and Girl Scouts Silver July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Public 192.)

George and Girl Scouts Silver July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Public 192.)

George July 10, 113. 1 p. (Public 202.)

George July 10, 113. 1 p. (Public 202.)

July 10, 122. 2 ct to amend Hawaiian Homes Commission act, 1920. [Approved Jauly 10, 113. 2 p. (Public 212.)

July 10, 123. 2 act to authorize Legislature of Hawaii to create a public corporate authority authorized to engage in slum clearance and housing undertakings and to issue bonds of the authority, to authorize and legislature to develop the purposes. Approved July 10, 1187.

— S. 2552, act to enable July 10, 1187.

— S. 2552, act to enable Guide for Hawaii to authorize issuance of Scouts and authority to authorize and legislature of the distribution of the purposes. Approved July 10, 1187.

— S. 2552, act to enable Legislature of Hawaii to authorize issuance of Scouts and Sco

Public [act] 172-213, 75th Congress-Continued.

Missouri River—Continued.

S. 2156, act to amend act relating to Omaba-Council Bluffs Missouri River Bridge
Board of Trustees, approved June 10, 1930. [Approved July 2, 1937.] 3 p. (Public
178.) [The amendments relate to bridges to be acquired or constructed by said board

Montana. H. R. 7021, act validating and confirming certain mineral patents issued for lands situated in township 5 south, range 15 east, Montana principal meridian, in Montana. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Public 194.)
Old Fort Niagara Association. Incorporated. H. R. 3123, act to authorize Secretary of War to lease to Old Fort Niagara Association, Incorporated, portlons of Fort Niagara military reservation, N. Y. Approved July 8, 1937. 1 p. (Public 190.)
Panama Canal. H. R. 4597, act to amend Canal Zone code. [Approved July 10, 1937.]
2 p. (Public 205.)

2 p. (Public H. R. 6: (Public 196.) 6144, act to amend Canal Zone code. [Approved July 9, 1937.] 2 p.

H. R. 6436, act authorizing cash relief for certain employees of Panama Canal not coming within provisions of Canal Zone retirement act. Approved July 8, 1937.

(Public 191.)

Public 191.)
 Potomac River. H. R. 6285, act authorizing State Roads Commission of Maryland and State Road Commission of West Virginia to construct free highway bridge across Potomac River in Washington County, Md., at or near point opposite Shepherdstown, W. Va., and point at or near Shepherdstown, W. Va., to take place of bridge destroyed by flood. Approved July 5. 1937.
 P. (Public 185.)
 H. R. 6286, act authorizing State Roads Commission of Maryland and State Road Commission of West Virginia to construct free highway bridge across Potomac River at or near point in vicinity of Hancock, Md., and point near north end of Movgan County, W. Va., to take place of bridge destroyed by flood. Approved July 5, 1937.
 P. (Public 186.)
 Puget Sound H. R. 4711, act to extend times for commencing and completing com-

1 p. (Public 186.)

Puget Sound. H. R. 4711, act to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Puget Sound at or near point commonly known as The Narrows, Wash. [by Pierce County, Wash.]. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 181.)

Railroads. H. R. 7589, act to levy excise tax upon carriers and certain other employers and income tax upon their employees. [Approved June 29, 1937.] 6 p. (Public

Seeing-eye dogs. H. R. 6049, act to amend interstate commerce act [so as to provide for free transportation of seeing-eye dogs accompanying blind persons]. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 184.)

Snake River. H. R. 6494, act to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Snake River between Clarkston, Wash., and Lewiston, Idaho [by Washington and Idaho]. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 188.)

Wabash River. H. R. 5848, act to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Wabash River at or near Merom, Ind. [by Sullivan County]. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public 183.)

War Department. H. R. 6692, act making appropriations for military establishment, fiscal year 1938. [Approved July 1, 1937.] 29 p. (Public 176.)

— H. R. 7493, act making appropriations, fiscal year 1938, for civil functions administered by War Department. [Approved July 19, 1937.] 7 p. (Public 208.)

Yosemite National Park. H. R. 5394, act for acquisition of lands for and addition thereof to Yosemite National Park in California. Approved July 9, 1937. 1 p. (Public 195.) (Public 195.)

Public [joint] resolution 48-55, 75th Congress.

NOTE.—Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (75th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.00; single copies are usually 5c.

\$3.00; single copies are usually 5c.
Appropriations. H. J. Res. 433, joint resolution making appropriations, fiscal year 1938, for Civilian Conservation Corps, railroad retirement account, and other activities. [Approved July 1, 1937.] 3 p. (Public resolution 50.)
Fire sprinklers. H. J. Res. 434, joint resolution to amend act to amend sec. 4471, Revised statutes, as amended [so as to extend time limit for installation of sprinkler systems on passenger vessels]. Approved July 5, 1937. 1 p. (Public resolution 51.) Insect pests. H. J. Res. 431, joint resolution making appropriation for control of outbreaks of insect pests [or plant diseases, including grasshoppers, Mormon crickets, and chinch bugs, to be expended under personal supervision of Secretary of Agriculture]. Approved July 17, 1937. 1 p. (Public resolution 55.)
Internal revenue. H. J. Res. 375, joint resolution to provide revenue [by extension of certain excise taxes and postage rates]. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Public resolution 48.)

certain excise taxes and postage rates]. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Public resolution 48.)

International Congress of Architects. S. J. Res. 111, joint resolution to provide that United States extend to forcign Governments invitations to participate in International Congress of Architects to be held in United States during calendar year 1939, and to authorize appropriation to assist in meeting expenses of session. Approved June 29, 1937. 1 p. (Public resolution 49.)

Manzanillo Island. H. J. Res. 41, joint resolution authorizing disposal of certain lands held by Panama Railroad Company on Manzanillo Island, Republic of Panama, [Approved July 10, 1937.] 2 p. (Public resolution 54.)

New York World's Fair, 1939. H. J. Res. 379, joint resolution authorizing Federal participation in New York World's Fair, 1939. [Approved July 9, 1937.] 4 p. (Public resolution 53.) [H. J. Res. 379 establishes the United States New York World's Fair Commission.]

Public [joint] resolution 48-55, 75th Congress-Continued.

San Francisco, Golden Gate International Exposition, 1939. S. J. Res. 88, joint resolution providing for participation of United States in world's fair to be held by San Francisco Bay Exposition, Incorporated, in San Francisco during 1939. [Approved July 9, 1937.] 6 p. (Public resolution 52.) [S. J. Res. 88 establishes the United States Golden Gate International Exposition Commission.]

CONFERENCE COMMITTEES

- Clagett, Joseph M., jr. Joseph M. Claggett, jr., conference report to accompany H. R. 730 [for relief of Joseph M. Clagett, jr.]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1201, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Claims. Excess cost to contractors incurred while constructing dams and locks on Mississippi River, conference report to accompany H. R. 2565 [to confer jurisdiction on Court of Claims to hear, determine, and enter judgment upon claims of contractors for excess costs incurred while constructing navigation dams and locks on Mississippi River and its tributaries]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1206, 75th Cong. 1st * Paper, 5c. sess.)
- Collie, James R. J. R. Collie and Eleanor Collie, conference report to accompany S. 455 [for relief of J. R. Collie and Eleanor Y. Collie]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1208, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Farms. Bankhead-Jones farm tenant act, conference report to accompany H. R. 7562 [to encourage and promote ownership of farm homes and to make possession of such homes more secure, to provide for general welfare of United States, to provide additional credit facilities for agricultural development, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Jones. July 12, 1937. 16 p. (H. rp. 1198, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Committee recommends amendment of H. R. 7562 by substitute and agrees to amendment made on the floor of the Senate, July 2, 1937, to title of bill to read: Bill to create Farmers' Home Corporation, to promote more secure occupancy of farms and farm homes, to correct economic instability resulting from some present forms of farm tenancy, and for other purposes. As amended, H. R. 7562 retains the House provision which directs the Secretary of Agriculture to develop a program of land conservation and utilization including retirement of submarginal land.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26759
- Interior Department. Interior Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1938, conference report to accompany H. R. 6958; submitted by Mr. Johnson of * Paper, 5c. Oklahoma. July 1, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1178, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Interior Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1938, conference report to accompany H. R. 6958; submitted by Mr. Johnson of Oklahoma. July 23, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1300, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Karshner, Walter T. Walter T. Karshner, Katherine Karshner, Anne M. Karshner, and Mrs. James E. McShane, conference report to accompany H. R. 1377 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for southern district of Ohio to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claims of Walter T. Karshner, Katherine Karshner, Anne M. Karshner, and Mrs. James E. McShane]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p (H. rp. 1202, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Committee agrees to Senate amendment of title of bill which reads: Act for relief of Walter T. Karshner, Katherine Karshner, Anne M. Karshner, and Mrs. James E. McShane.]
- La Prad, Venice. Venice La Prad, conference report to accompany H. R. 1945 [for relief of Venice La Prad]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1203, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Markowitz, Mrs. Eva. Eva Markowitz, conference report to accompany H. R. 458 [for relief of Eva Markowitz]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1200, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ships. Construction of auxiliary vessels for Navy, conference report to accompany S. 2193; submitted by Mr. Vinson of Georgia. July 21, 1937. [2] p. (H. rp. 1282, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Spooner, Noah. Noah Spooner, conference report to accompany H. R. 3634 [for relief of Noah Spooner]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937.
 2 p. (H. rp. 1207, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stoppel, David. Mr. and Mrs. David Stoppel, conference report to accompany H. R. 2562 [for relief of Mr. and Mrs. David Stoppel]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1205, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sulem, William. William Sulem, conference report to accompany H. R. 2332 [for relief of William Sulem]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1204, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- War Department. Civil functions, War Department appropriation bill, [fiscal year] 1938, conference report to accompany H. R. 7493; submitted by Mr. Snyder of Pennsylvania. July 8, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1187, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AIRPORT COMMISSION

Report. District of Columbia Airport Commission, letter from chairman, District of Columbia Airport Commission, transmitting report of commission. July 12, 1937. 10 p. (H. doc. 288, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5e.
L. C. card 37-26755

GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION, JOINT COMMITTEE ON

Government offices. Reorganization of executive departments, hearings before Joint Committee on Government Organization, appointed pursuant to Public resolution 4, 75th Congress, 1st session, having under consideration Senate document 8, message of the President transmitting report of President's Committee on Administrative Management in Government of United States, Feb. 16-Apr. 29, 1937. 1937. iii+414 p. 2 pl. *Paper, 35c. Y 4,G 74/4: R 29

Note.—The report on which these hearings were held recommends, among other things, the addition of 2 new departments, a Department of Social Welfare and a Department of Public Works, to the 10 existing executive departments, the allocating ments, and the extension of the merit system to all except the highest governmental positions.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

- Calendars of House of Representatives and history of legislation, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 1–30, 1937; no. 119–138. 1937. various paging, large 8° [Daily when House of Representatives is in session.] ‡ Y 1.2: 1/75–119 to 75–138
- Contested elections. Contested election, Alphonse Roy versus Arthur B. Jenks, letter from clerk, House of Representatives, transmitting contest for seat in House of Representatives for 75th Congress for 1st congressional district of New Hampshire, Alphonse Roy versus Arthur B. Jenks, notice of which has been filed in office of clerk of House, and also original testimony, papers, and documents relating thereto. July 21, 1937. 1 p. (H. doc. 305, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Letter of transmittal only.] * Paper, 5c.
- Contested election, J. W. Taylor, 2d congressional district of Tennessee, letter from clerk of House of Representatives, transmitting information concerning contested election of J. Will Taylor, Representative in Congress from 2d congressional district of Tennessee. June 30, 1937. 29 p. (H. doc. 282, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This document relates to the contested election case of Calvin Rutherford v. J. Will Taylor.] * Paper, 5c.
- Employees. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for legislative establishment, House of Representatives, [for salaries of employees, fiscal year] 1938. July 23, 1937. 3 p. (H. doc. 308, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Haltigan, Patrick J. Mary E. Haltigan, report to accompany H. Res. 276 [for relief of Mary E. Haltigan, widow of Patrick J. Haltigan]; submitted by Mr. Warren. July 15, 1987. 1 p. (H. rp. 1245, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- House of Representatives. Increase compensation, certain employees, House of Representatives, report to accompany H. Res. 172 [providing for additional assistant to superintendent of House press gallery and increases in compensation for certain employees of House of Representatives]; submitted by Mr. Warren. July 20, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1273, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Paul, Stephen J. Anna Paul, wife of Stephen J. Paul, report to accompany H. Res. 272 [for relief of Anna Paul, widow of Stephen J. Paul]; submitted by Mr. Warren. July 12, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1197, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Rodgers, Joseph G. Caroline L. Rodgers, report to accompany H. Res. 280 Igranting compensation and funeral expenses to Caroline L. Rodgers, widow of Joseph G. Rodgers]; submitted by Mr. Warren. July 19, 1937, 1 p. (H. rp. 1253, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Agricultural credit. Farm credit act of 1937, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7554, to amend Federal farm loan act, to amend emergency farm mortgage act of 1933, to amend farm credit act of 1933, to amend Federal Farm Mortgage Corporation act, to amend agricultural marketing act, and for other purposes, June 18 and 21, 1937. 1937. iii+71 p. (Serial E.) * Paper, 10c.
- Farm credit act of 1937, report to accompany H. R. 7909 [to amend Federal farm loan act, to amend emergency farm mortgage act of 1933, to amend farm credit act of 1933, to amend Federal Farm Mortgage Corporation act, to amend agricultural marketing act, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Jones. July 22, 1937. 19 p. (H. rp. 1288, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- L. C. card 37-26842 Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 10, 1937; no. 6. Y 4. Ag 8/1:75/6
- 1937. 54 p. 4° Federal Crop Insurance Corporation. Federal crop insurance, hearings before special subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1397, to create Federal Crop Insurance Corporation, May 26-June 23, 1937. 1937. iii+126 p. (Serial E.) [The principal purpose for the creation of this corporation is to alleviate the economic distress caused by wheat-crop failures due to drought * Paper, 15c. and other causes.]
- Honeybees. Amending agricultural marketing act of 1937, report to accompany S. 2147 [to amend provisions of agricultural marketing agreement act of 1937, so as to enable producers of honeybees to enter into marketing agreements with Secretary of Agriculture]; submitted by Mr. Jones. July 8, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1193, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37–26758
- Hops. Permitting producers of hops to enter into marketing agreements under agricultural adjustment act, report to accompany H. R. 7836 [to amend agricultural adjustment act, as amended, by including hops as commodity to which orders under such act are applicable]; submitted by Mr. Pierce. July 23, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1298, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sugar act of 1937, report to accompany H. R. 7667 [to regulate commerce among the several States, with Territories and possessions of United States, and with foreign countries, to protect welfare of consumers of sugars and of those engaged in domestic sugar-producing industry, to promote export trade of United States, to raise revenue, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Jones. July 2, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1179, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 37-26716

How to order publications—See information following Contents 9712-37-No. 511-

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Insect pests. Control of outbreaks of insect pests, report to accompany H. J. Res. 431 [making appropriation for control of outbreaks of insect pests or plant diseases, including grasshoppers, Mormon crickets, and chinch bugs, to be expended under personal supervision of Secretary of Agriculture]; submitted by Mr. Cannon of Missouri. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1211, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37–26776
- Interior Department. Extension of appropriations, last half of July 1937, report to accompany H. R. 7865 [making appropriations for certain necessary operations of Federal Government for last half of July 1937]; submitted by Mr. Cannon [of Missouri]. July 15, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1244, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [These appropriations are for Interior Department and civil functions of War Department.] * Paper, 5c.
- New York World's Fair, 1939. Participation by United States in New York World's Fair and in world's fair to be held by San Francisco Bay Exposition, Inc., report to accompany H. J. Res. 454 [making appropriations for participation by United States in New York World's Fair and in world's fair to be held by San Francisco Bay Exposition, Incorporated, both in 1939]; submitted by Mr. Woodrum. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1302, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Banks and banking. Amending sec. 12B of Federal reserve act [as amended], with respect to stockholders' liability, report to accompany H. R. 7187; submitted by Mr. Steagall. July 23, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1297, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.

CLAIMS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Adams, W. G. W. G. Adams, report to accompany S. 2241 [for rehef of W. G. Adams]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 26, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1351, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Anderson, Walter G. Walter G. Anderson, report to accompany H. R. 5927 [for relief of Walter G. Anderson]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 1, 1937.
 3 p. (H. rp. 1163, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Andreas, Mrs. Anna L. Anna L. Andreas and Anita Andreas, report to accompany H. R. 1251 [for relief of Anna L. Andreas and Anita Andreas]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. July 26, 1937. 13 p. (H. rp. 1308, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Anthony, Lois H. Lois H. Anthony and Albert J. E. Shay, report to accompany S. 2301 [for relief of Lois H. Anthony and Albert J. E. Shay]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 26, 1937. 11 p. (H. rp. 1341, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Barbee, Bigelow B. Capt. B. B. Barbee, report to accompany H. R. 5615 [for relief of B. B. Barbee]; submitted by Mr. Atkinson. July 1, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1161, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Belcher, Clifford. Clifford Belcher, report to accompany H. R. 4229 [for relief of Clifford Belcher]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 15, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1231, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Boston, Mass. Certain property owners within Old Harbor Village area of Boston, Mass., report to accompany H. R. 1948 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for district of Massachusetts to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claims of certain property owners within Old Harbor Village area of Boston, Mass.]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 29, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1396, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Brandon, Park B. Park B. Brandon and Robert G. Teer, report to accompany S. 2262 [for relief of Park B. Brandon and Robert G. Teer]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 26, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1340, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

- Bridges, Martin. Martin Bridges, report to accompany H. R. 1872 [for relief of Martin Bridges]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 26, 1937. 11 p. (H. rp. 1310, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Brinson, Paul H. Paul H. Brinson, report to accompany H. R. 6473 [for relief of Paul H. Brinson]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 29, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1403, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Burnett, Harry. Harry Burnett, report to accompany S. 1822 [for relief of Harry Burnett]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 1, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1173, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cassidy, Edward F. Edward F. Cassidy, report to accompany H. R. 5608 [for relief of Edward F. Cassidy]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1324, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chambers, Mary L. Mary Louise Chambers, report to accompany H. R. 5768 [for relief of Mary Louise Chambers]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 15, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1238, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Christy, Frank. Frank Christy, report to accompany H. R. 6232 [for relief of Frank Christy and other disbursing agents in Indian service of United States]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 26, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1326, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Clark, John E. T. John E. T. Clark, report to accompany H. R. 7458 [for relief of John E. T. Clark]; submitted by Mr. Ryan. July 1, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1166, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Collins, Willard. Willard Collins, report to accompany S. 1401 [for relief of Willard Collins]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 1, 1937. 16 p. (H. rp. 1171, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Complete Machinery & Equipment Co., Inc., and others, report to accompany H. R. 7676 [for relief of Complete Machinery and Equipment Company, Incorporated, and others]; submitted by Mr. Beverly M. Vincent. July 29, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1407, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Consolidated Aircraft Corporation. Consolidated Aircraft Corporation, report to accompany H. R. 4150 [for relief of Consolidated Aircraft Corporation]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 26, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1317, 75th Cong, 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26846
- Consolidated Aircraft Corporation, report to accompany S. 1882 [for relief of Consolidated Aircraft Corporation]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 26, 1937. 15 p. (H. rp. 1338, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26847
- Dalcy, Genevieve E. Genevieve E. Daley, report to accompany H. R. 345 [for relief of Genevieve E. Daley]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 15, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1226, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Danenhower, William W. Estate of William W. Danenhower, report to accompany S. 1438 [to carry into effect findings of Court of Claims in case of William W. Danenhower]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 26, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1334, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Delahanty, Frank P. F. P. Delahanty, report to accompany S. 772 [for relief of F. P. Delahanty]; submitted by Mr. South. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1333, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Derby Oil Co., report to accompany H. R. 459 [for relief of Derby Oil Company]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 15, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1227, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Devine, William A. William A. Devine, report to accompany S. 1548 [for relief of William A. Devine]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 26, 1937.
 5 p. (H. rp. 1335, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dicke, L. H. L. H. Dicke, report to accompany H. R. 6993 [for relief of L. H. Dicke]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 29, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1405, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Dodgen, Rellie. Rellie Dodgen and Anah Webb Lavery, report to accompany H. R. 3757 [for relief of Rellie Dodgen and Anah Webb Lavery]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 1, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1159, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- East, T. T. T. East and Cassidy Southwestern Commission Co., report to accompany H. R. 3776 [for relief of T. T. East and Cassidy Southwestern Commission Company]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 1, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1160, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Federal Subsistence Homesteads Corporation. Authorizing credits to disbursing officers [for expenses incident to creation of subsistence homesteads corporations], report to accompany S. 2157; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1348, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ford, Vincent. Vincent Ford, report to accompany H. R. 6876 [for relief of Vincent Ford]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 26, 1937. 9 p. (H. rp. 1331, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Frank, Bertha L. Bertha L. Frank, report to accompany H. R. 2455 [for relief of Bertha L. Frank]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. July 15, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1229, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Gallup's, Inc., report to accompany H. R. 2215 [for relief of Gallup's, Incorporated, formerly Gallup Map and Supply Company]; submitted by Mr. [Beverly M.] Vincent. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1312, 75th Cong., 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gaskins, Mrs. Ruth. Ruth Gaskins, report to accompany S. 1764 [for relief of Ruth Gaskins]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 26, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1336, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gilbert, Frank M. Frank M. Gilbert, report to accompany H. R. 6981 [for relief of Frank M. Gilbert]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 29, 1937.
 4 p. (H. rp. 1404, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Goodenough, B. W. B. W. Goodenough and wife, Katherine F. Goodenough, and son, Charles Goodenough, report to accompany H. R. 6647 [for relief of B. W. Goodenough and wife, Katherine F. Goodenough, and son, Charles Goodenough]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1329, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grant, Mrs. Miriam M. Miriam Grant, report to accompany H. R. 6618 [for relief of Miriam Grant]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 26, 1937. 10 p. (H. rp. 1328, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gross, F. A. F. A. Gross and others, report to accompany S. 2374 [for relief of F. A. Gross and others, namely, Donald H. Biery, Lem A. Towers, and G. F. Allen]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 26, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1342, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hoge, Oliver Z. Oliver Z. Hoge, report to accompany H. R. 2195 [for relief of Oliver Z. Hoge]; submitted by Mr. [Beverly M.] Vincent. July 15, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1228, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Howard, Jerome H. Jerome H. Howard, report to accompany H. R. 2451 [for relief of Jerome H. Howard]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. July 26, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1313, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Johnson, Paul.
 Paul and A. B. Johnson, report to accompany H. R. 2192 [for relief of Paul and A. B. Johnson]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota.
 June 26, 1937.
 6 p. (H. rp. 1311, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Judd & Detweiler, Inc., report to accompany H. R. 5912 [for relief of Judd and Detweiler, Incorporated]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 1, 1937.
 7 p. (H. rp. 1162, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- LaRue, Jesse A. Jesse A. LaRue, report to accompany H. R. 7172 [for relief of Jesse A. LaRue]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 1, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1164, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- McCaw, William W. Maj. William W. McCaw, report to accompany H. R. 5568 [for relief of William W. McCaw]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. June 15, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1236, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McDaniel, Mrs. Ethel S. Ethel Smith McDaniel, report to accompany H. R. 7316 [for relief of Ethel Smith McDaniel]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 1, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1165, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McLachlan, R. L. R. L. McLachlan, report to accompany S. 2399 [for relief of R. L. McLachlan]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 1, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1174, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Melton, Mrs. Sue F. Sue F. Melton, report to accompany S. 2152 [for relief of Sue F. Melton]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 26, 1937.
 5 p. (H. rp. 1350, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Merrill, Milton S. Milton S. Merrill, report to accompany H. R. 3723 [for relief of Milton S. Merrill]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 1, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1158, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Miller, George, jr. George Miller, jr., report to accompany H. R. 4138 [for relief of George Miller, jr.]; submitted by Mr. Carison. July 26, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1316, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mullins, Harry B. Harry Bryan and Alda Duffield Mullins and others, report to accompany S. 1640 [for relief of Harry Bryan and Alda Duffield Mullins and others]; submitted by Mr. Ryan. July 1, 1937. 19 p. (H. rp. 1172, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Neal, G. A. Dr. G. A. Neal, report to accompany H. R. 6257 [for relief of G. A. Neal]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 29, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1402, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- New York Harbor Drydock Corporation, report to accompany H. R. 4777 [conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of New York Harbor Drydock Corporation]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 26, 1937. 10 p. (H. rp. 1318, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Nies, Ray E. Ray E. Nies, report to accompany H. R. 5347 [for relief of Ray E. Nies]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1322, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Noble, William H. Col. William H. Noble, report to accompany H. R. 5260 [for relief of William H. Noble]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 26, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1320, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- O'Connell, William. William O'Connell, report to accompany H. R. 3552 [for relief of William O'Connell]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1315, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ohio River Valley. Reimbursement of enlisted men of Navy for value of personal effects lost in Ohio Valley flood [in Jan. and Feb. 1937], report to accompany S. 2647; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 26, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1343, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper. 5c.
- Perdue, George. George Perdue, O. B. Ross, Sadie Washington, and estate of Larry W. Fleming, report to accompany H. R. 6271 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for northern district of Georgia to hear, determine, and render judgment, upon claims of George Perdue, O. B. Ross, Sadie Washington, and estate of Larry W. Fleming]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 15, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1242, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Perkins-Campbell Co., report to accompany S. 53 [for relief of Perkins-Campbell Company]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. June 29, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1408, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pierre Indian School. Getlow Kalberg, report to accompany H. R. 1233 [for relief of employees of Indian service for destruction by fire of personally-owned property in Government quarters at Pierre Indian School, South Dakota]; submitted by Mr. Carlson. July 26, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1307, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Pike, Mrs. Sadie N. Sadie N. Pike and Edward W. Pike, report to accompany H. R. 6155 [for relief of Sadie N. Pike and Edward W. Pike]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 15, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1241, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Portland Electric Power Co., report to accompany H. R. 6467 [for relief of Portland Electric Power Company]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1327, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Puget Sound Bridge & Dredging Co., report to accompany H. R. 5161 [for relief of Puget Sound Bridge and Dredging Company]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1319, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rainer, R. E. R. E. Rainer and others, report to accompany H. R. 6135 [for relief of R. E. Rainer, R. H. Alderman, and John Harmon]; submitted by Mr. Atkinson. July 15, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1240, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rauch, Mrs. Helen. Helen Rauch and Max Rauch, report to accompany H. R. 4864 [for relief of Helen Rauch and Max Rauch]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. July 15, 1937. 9 p. (H. rp. 1235, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Robinson, Charles N. Charles N. Robinson, report to accompany H. R. 4493 [for relief of Charles N. Robinson]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Washington. July 15, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1232, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rowe, Mrs. Livvie V. Livvie V. Rowe, report to accompany H. R. 7679 [for relief of Livvie V. Rowe]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 1, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1167, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rule, Ruth. Ruth Rule, report to accompany H. R. 5731 [for relief of Ruth Rule]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 29, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1400, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Russell, Harry P. Harry P. Russell, report to accompany H. R. 6062 [for relief of Harry P. Russell]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Washington. July 26, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1325, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- St. Johns County, Fla. Board of county commissioners of St. Johns County, Fla., report to accompany H. R. 5921 [for relief of board of county commissioners of St. Johns County, Fla.]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. July 29, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1401, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Sanders, D. X. D. X. Sanders, report to accompany H. R. 1185 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for eastern district of Oklahoma to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of D. X. Sanders]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 26, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1306, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Scheier, Carl J. Carl J. Scheier, report to accompany H. R. 3703 [for relief of Carl J. Scheier]; submitted by Mr. Jacobsen. July 29, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1397, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Scherer, James. James Scherer, report to accompany H. R. 5562 [for relief of James Scherer]; submitted by Mr. Beverly M. Vincent. July 29, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1399, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Scott, Harry. Josephine M. Scott, report to accompany S. 184 [for relief of Josephine M. Scott, widow of Harry Scott]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 1, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1168, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shade, George. George Shade and Vava Shade, report to accompany H. R.
 5338 [for relief of George Shade and Vava Shade]; submitted by Mr. Carlson.
 July 26, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1321, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shearman, Walter L. Capt. Walter L. Shearman, report to accompany H. R. 1750 [for relief of Walter L. Shearman]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 26, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1309, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shelton, H. Lee. Estate of H. Lee Shelton, and others, report to accompany S. 826 [for relief of estate of H. Lee Shelton, estate of Mrs. H. Lee Shelton, Mrs. J. R. Scruggs, and Mrs. Irvin Johnson]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 1, 1937. 10 p. (H. rp. 1169, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Sherman, Norman E. Norman E. Sherman and Banks W. Smith, report to accompany H. R. 4506 [for relief of Norman E. Sherman and Banks W. Smith]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 15, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1233, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shuey, Mrs. Elva T. Elva T. Shuey, report to accompany H. R. 2649 [for relief of Elva T. Shuey]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 1, 1937. 10 p. (H. rp. 1157, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sietsma, Peter. Peter Sietsma, report to accompany H. R. 5603 [for relief of Peter Sietsma]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 26, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1323, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Snider, Mrs. Anna K. Mrs. Cliff Snider, and W. M. Jordan, report to accompany S. 1865 [for relief of Mrs. Cliff Snider (Anna K. Snider) and W. M. Jordan]; submitted by Mr. Drew of Pennsylvania. July 26, 1937. 10 p. (H. rp. 1337, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Snipes, Lamar. Lamar and Luther S. Snipes, report to accompany H. R. 2994 [for relief of Lamar Snipes and Luther S. Snipes]; submitted by Mr. Eberharter. July 26, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1314, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Stafford, Roland. Roland Stafford, report to accompany H. R. 3225 [for relief of Roland Stafford]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 15, 1937. 11 p. (H. rp. 1230, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Steckel, W. J. W. J. Steckel, report to accompany H. R. 599 [for relief of W. J. Steckel]; submitted by Mr. Case of South Dakota. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1305, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tidewater Construction Corporation, report to accompany H. R. 3915 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for eastern district of Virginia to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Tidewater Construction Corporation]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 29, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1398, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tolbert, Hattie. Hattie Tolbert, report to accompany S. 2154 [for relief of Hattie Tolbert]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 26, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1339, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Twilley, Mrs. Sallie S. Sallie S. Twilley, report to accompany S. 1585 [for relief of Sallie S. Twilley]; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 15, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1243, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Uttal, S. S. Uttal, report to accompany H. R. 5994 [for relief of S. Uttal]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 15, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1239, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Warden, Mrs. Pauline M. Pauline M. Warden (nee Pauline McKinney), report to accompany S. 1219 [for relief of Pauline M. Warden, nee Pauline McKinney]; submitted by Mr. Coffee of Washington. July 1, 1937. 13 p. (H. rp. 1170, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Warlick, J. D. Estate of J. D. Warlick, report to accompany S. 178 [for relief of estate of J. D. Warlick]; submitted by Mr. McGehee. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1332, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wills, Mrs. Henrietta. Henrietta Wills, report to accompany H. R. 5639 [for relief of Henrietta Wills]; submitted by Mr. Drew [of Pennsylvania]. July 15, 1937. 9 p. (H. rp. 1237, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Worley, Arthur T. Arthur T. Worley, report to accompany H. R. 4583 [for relief of Arthur T. Worley]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Washington. July 15, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1234, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Worsham, Lon D., Company. Lon D. Worsham Co., report to accompany H. R. 7587 [conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Lon D. Worsham Company]; submitted by Mr. Keogh. July 29, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1406, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.

Yelton, J. H. J. H. Yelton, report to accompany H. R. 6648 [for relief of J. H. Yelton]; submitted by Mr. Jacobsen. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1330, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COINAGE, WEIGHTS, AND MEASURES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Coins. Amending law relating to purchase of metal for minor coins of United States, report to accompany H. R. 8025; submitted by Mr. Somers of New York. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1374, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Prohibiting issuance and coinage of certain commemorative coins, report to accompany H. R. 8036; submitted by Mr. Cochran. July 28, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1375, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Children. Regulating proceedings in adoption in District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 7902; submitted by Mr. Palmisano. July 21, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1274, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Liquors. Amendment to alcohol beverage control act, report to accompany H. R. 7950 [to amend District of Columbia alcoholic beverage control act]; submitted by Mr. Palmisano. July 23, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1291, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Loans. Authorization for advancement of funds for District of Columbia, report to accompany H. R. 7835; submitted by Mr. Kennedy of Maryland. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1248, 75th Congress. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Taxicab liability, report to accompany H. R. 7084 [to provide that all cabs for hire in District of Columbia be compelled to carry insurance for protection of passengers]; submitted by Mr. Nichols. July 9, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1194, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.

EXECUTIVE PAPERS, COMMITTEE ON DISPOSITION OF, HOUSE

Records. Disposition of certain records of United States Government, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7504, July 1 and 2, 1937. 1937. ii+52 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.Ex 3/2: G 74

FLOOD CONTROL COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Ohio River. Comprehensive flood control plan for Ohio and lower Mississippi rivers, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on levees and flood walls, Ohio River basin. H. R. 7393 and H. R. 7646, [bills] to amend act authorizing construction of certain public works on rivers and harbors for flood control, approved June 22, 1936; June 7-18, 1937. 1937. iv+425 p. 2 pl. 8 p. of pl. 23 maps. *Paper, 55c.

FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- China, United States Court for. Fixing salaries of court officials of United States Court for China, report to accompany H. R. 6444 [to amend act creating United States Court for China and prescribing jurisdiction thereof]; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1214, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Fixing salaries of court officials of United States Court for China, report to accompany H. R. 6444 [to amend act creating United States Court for China and prescribing jurisdiction thereof]; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (II. rp. 1286, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Claims. Determination and payment of certain claims against Government of Mexico, report to accompany H. J. Res. 437; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. July 14, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1220, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Delaware River Valley. First permanent settlement in Delaware River Valley, report to accompany S. J. Res. 135 [to amend joint resolution authorizing and requesting the President to extend to Government of Sweden and individuals invitation to join Government and people of United States in observance of 300th anniversary of 1st permanent settlement in Delaware River Valley, and for other purposes, so as to include Government of Finland]; submitted by Mr. Allen of Pennsylvania. July 29, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1391, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Haven, Mrs. Mary L. Mary Lucia Haven, report to accompany H. R. 7430 [for relief of Mary Lucia Haven, widow of Joseph Emerson Haven]; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1216, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- International Petroleum Exposition, Tulsa, Okla., report to accompany H. R. 7127 [authorizing the President to invite States of the Union and foreign countries to participate in International Petroleum Exposition at Tulsa, Okla., to be held May 14-21, 1938]; submitted by Mr. Pfeifer. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1215, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7127 also provides for importation of articles free of duty for exhibition at said exposition.] *Paper, 5c.
- Oil World Exposition, Houston, Tex., report to accompany H. J. Res. 385 [authorizing the President to invite States of the Union and foreign countries to participate in Oil World Exposition at Houston, Tex., to be held Oct. 11-16, 1937]; submitted by Mr. Luther A. Johnson. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1213, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. J. Res. 385 also provides for importation of articles free of duty for exhibition at said exposition.] *Paper, 5c.

GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION, SELECT COMMITTEE ON, HOUSE

President of United States. Authorizing President to appoint administrative assistants, report to accompany H. R. 7730; submitted by Mr. Robinson of Utah. July 1, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1177, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26861

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Alicns. Relief of sundry aliens, report to accompany H. R. 7888; submitted by Mr. Massingale. July 16, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1251, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7888 contains S. 779 and other bills.] * Paper, 5c.
- Ferguson, Clarence J. Clarence Joseph Ferguson, report to accompany H. R. 7716 [for admission into United States of Clarence Joseph Ferguson]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. July 15, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1250, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Innocenti, Angelo. Angelo Degl' Innocenti (Angelo Innocenti), report to accompany H. R. 7718 [for relief of Angelo Degl' Innocenti, also known as Angelo Innocenti]; submitted by Mr. Kramer. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1344, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Neutrality. Furthering neutrality policy of United States, report to accompany H. R. 7647 [to further neutrality policy of United States, by providing that American citizens who enter or serve in armed forces of foreign countries shall lose their American nationality]; submitted by Mr. Poage. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1304, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Citizenship of certain classes of persons born in Canal Zone or Republic of Panama, report to accompany S. 2416; submitted by Mr. Schulte. July 26, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1303, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INDIAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Arapaho Indians. Arapahoe and Cheyenne jurisdictional bill, report to accompany S. 1622 [authorizing Arapahoe and Cheyenne Indians to submit claims to Court of Claims]; submitted by Mr. O'Connor [of Montana]. July 23, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1293, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Chippewa Indians. Divide funds of Chippewa Indians of Minnesota, report to accompany H. R. 4544 [to divide funds of Chippewa Indians of Minnesota between Red Lake band and remainder of Chippewa Indians of Minnesota, organized as Minnesota Chippewa tribe]; submitted by Mr. Gehrmann. July 23, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1295, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper. 5c.
- Fort Berthold Reservation. Reimbursement of Fort Berthold Indians of North Dakota, report to accompany S. 642 [for relief of Indians of Fort Berthold Reservation in North Dakota comprising tribes known as Arickarees, Gros Ventres, and Mandans]; submitted by Mr. Case [of South Dakota]. July 12, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1199, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Indian trust funds. Deposit of Indian funds, report to accompany S. 2163 [to authorize deposit and investment of Indian funds]; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma. July 8, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1192, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Indians. Providing for manner of payment of taxes on gross-production taxes on minerals, Oklahoma, report to accompany S. 2249 [providing for manner of payment of taxes on gross production of minerals, including gas and oil, on restricted Indian lands, in Oklahoma]; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma. July 23, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1294, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Reclamation of land. Granting concessions and leasing lands in connection with reservoir sites and Indian irrigation projects, report to accompany S. 1945 [to authorize Secretary of Interior to grant concessions on reservoir sites and other lands in connection with Federal Indian irrigation projects wholly or partly Indian, and to lease lands in such reserves for agricultural, grazing, and other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma. July 8, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1191, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sauk Indians. Payment to Sac and Fox tribe of Oklahoma, report to accompany H. R. 5170; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma. July 23, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1296, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Seminole Indians. Per-capita payments to Seminole Indians, Oklahoma [from funds standing to their credit in Treasury], report to accompany H. R. 6828; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma. July 29, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1394, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Shoshoni Indians. Western bands of Shoshone Nation, Nevada, jurisdictional act, report to accompany S. 68 [authorizing western bands of Shoshone Nation of Indians to sue in Court of Claims]; submitted by Mr. Rogers of Oklahoma.
 July 23, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1299, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INSULAR AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Mayaguez, P. R. Amending act to provide civil government for Puerto Rico, report to accompany H. R. 6747 [to amend sec. 3 of act to provide civil government for Puerto Rico, increasing borrowing margin of Mayaguez]; submitted by Mr. Lanzetta. July 27, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1358, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print. 1st print reads incorrectly Committee on Ways and Means instead of Committee on Insular Affairs.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26849
- Philippine Islands. Administration of oaths by certain officials in Office of United States High Commissioner to Philippine Islands, report to accompany H. R. 7727; submitted by Mr. Lanzetta. July 27, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1359, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amending Philippine independence act of 1934, report to accompany H. R. 7561 [to amend act to provide for complete independence of Philippine Islands, to provide for adoption of constitution and form of government for Philippine Islands, and for other purposes, by repeal of that part which permits entry of Filipinos into Hawaii for work in industries of said Territory]; submitted by Mr. Kocialkowski. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1212, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 37-26777

- Puerto Rico. Amending act to provide civil government for Puerto Rico, report to accompany H. R. 1485 [to amend sec. 40 of act to provide civil government for Porto Rico, so as to increase number of judges of Supreme Court of Puerto Rico from 5 to 7]; submitted by Mr. Sacks. July 19, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1261, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Amending act to provide civil government for Puerto Rico, report to accompany II. R. 1486 [to amend sec. 30 of act to provide civil government for Porto Rico, relative to filling of vacancies in Senate and House of Representatives of Puerto Rico]; submitted by Mr. Mills. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1262, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Correcting United States citizenship status of certain persons born in Puerto Rico, report to accompany H. R. 4275; submitted by Mr. Lanzetta. July 15, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1249, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.

INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Burr Creek. Declare Burr Creek, in part, in Bridgeport, Conn., nonnavigable stream, report to accompany H. R. 7766 [to declare Burr Creek, from Fairfield Avenue southward to Yacht Street in Bridgeport, Conn., nonnavigable stream]; submitted by Mr. Peyser. July 28, 1937. Z p. (H. rp. 1369, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Cambridge Creek. Bridge across Cambridge Creek at or near Cambridge, Md., report to accompany H. R. 7807 [authorizing State Roads Commission of Maryland to construct free highway bridge across Cambridge Creek in or near Cambridge, Md., to replace bridge already in existence]; submitted by Mr. Cole of Maryland. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1372, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cancer. National Cancer Institute act, report to accompany H. R. 7931 [to provide for, foster, and aid in coordinating research relating to cancer, to establish National Cancer Institute, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bulwinkle. July 21, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1281, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7931 also creates the National Advisory Cancer Council.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26781
- Columbia River. Authorize alterations of existing bridges across Columbia River at Cascade Locks and Hood River, Oreg. [owned by Wauna Toll Bridge Co., and Oregon-Washington Bridge Co., respectively], report to accompany S. 607; submitted by Mr. Lea. July 28, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1362, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bridge across Columbia River at or near Astoria, Oreg., report to accompany S. 2205 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Columbia River at Astoria, Oreg., by Oregon-Washington Bridge Board of Trustees]; submitted by Mr. Lea. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1364, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dirigible airships, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2252, authorizing loan [to Respess Aeronautical Engineering Corporation] for constructing two 8,000,000-cubic-foot American-designed dirigible airships, large American airship plant, and Atlantic operating terminal, and to establish twice-a-week American trans-Atlantic commercial airship service, June 8–22, 1937. 1937. iii+160 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4. In 8/4: Ai 7/7
- Firearms, hearing before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 3, to regulate commerce in firearms, June 22, 1937. 1937. iii+24 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4,In 8/4: F 51/3
- Mississippi River. Bridge across Mississippi River at or near Natchez, Miss., report to accompany S. 2116 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Mississippi River at or near Natchez, Miss., by Natchez and county of Adams, Miss.]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 28, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1363, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Mississippi River-Continued.

- Bridge across Mississippi River between Lake Village, Ark., and Greenville, Miss., report to accompany H. R. 7849 [authorizing State Highway Commission of Arkansas and State Highway Commission of Mississippi to construct toll bridge across Mississippi River at or near Lake Village, Ark., and to place at or near Greenville, Miss.]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1373, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bridge across Mississippi River between New Orleans and Gretna, La., report to accompany H. R. 7440 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Mississippi River between New Orleans and Gretna, La., by George A. Hero and Allen S. Hackett]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 28, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1368, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7440 also provides that Louisiana, or any agency or authority created by it, may construct said bridge.] * Paper, 5c.
- Missouri River. Bridge across Missouri River at or near Arrow Rock, Mo., report to accompany H. R. 6975 [granting consent of Congress to county court of Saline County, Mo., to construct toll bridge across Missouri River at or near Arrow Rock, Mo.]; submitted by Mr. Eicher. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1365, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Narragansett Bay. Bridge across west passage of Narragansett Bay between Jamestown and North Kingstown, R. I., report to accompany H. R. 7266 [authorizing Rhode Island, acting by and through Jamestown Bridge Commission as agency of State, to construct toll bridge across west passage of Narragansett Bay between Jamestown and North Kingstown]; submitted by Mr. Holmes. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1367, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ohio River. Bridge across Ohio River at or near Owensboro, Ky., and creating Owensboro Bridge Commission, report to accompany H. R. 7767 [creating Owensboro Bridge Commission, defining authority, power, and duties of said commission, and authorizing said commission to construct bridge across Ohio River at or near Owensboro, Ky.]; submitted by Mr. Chapman, July 28, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1370, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Palisades Interstate Park Commission. Creation of Palisades Interstate Park Commission, report to accompany H. J. Res. 445 [granting consent of Congress to compact between New York and New Jersey providing for creation of Palisades Interstate Park Commission as joint corporate municipal instrumentality of said States with appropriate rights, powers, duties, and immunities, for transfer to said commission of certain functions, jurisdiction, rights, powers, and duties with properties of bodies politic now existing in each State known as Commissioners of Palisades Interstate Park, and for continuance of Palisades Interstate Park; submitted by Mr. Kenney. July 28, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1382, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Petroleum. Granting consent of Congress to interstate oil compact to conserve oil and gas [executed in New Orleans, La., May 10, 1937, by representatives of Oklahoma, Texas, Kansas, and New Mexico, and recommended for ratification by representatives of Oklahoma, Texas, Kansas, New Mexico, Illinois, and Colorado], report to accompany H. J. Res. 456; submitted by Mr. Cole of Maryland. July 27, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1360, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26850
- Sabine, Lake. Bridge over Lake Sabine at or near Port Arthur, Tex., report to accompany H. R. 6979 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge over Lake Sabine at or near Port Arthur, Tex., by Port Arthur, Tex., or Port Arthur Bridge Commission]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 28, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1366, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Safety of life. Advance program of national safety and accident prevention [of Accident Prevention Conference], report to accompany H. R. 7433; submitted by Mr. Sadowski. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1361, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Ships. Reports of positions of ships at sea, report to accompany H. R. 7711 [to amend communications act of 1934, so as to permit radio companies through their shore stations to furnish to newspapers reports of positions of ships at sea without charge or at nominal charge]; submitted by Mr. Pettengill. July 19, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1258, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37–26778
- Sinepuxent Bay. Bridge across Sinepunxent Bay at Ocean City, Md., report to accompany H. R. 7806 [authorizing State Roads Commission of Maryland to construct free highway bridge across Sinepuxent Bay, Md., at Ocean City, Md., to replace bridge already in existence]; submitted by Mr. Cole of Maryland. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1371, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

INVALID PENSIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Pensions. Increase of pensions to certain widows and former widows of soldiers and sailors of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7897 [substituted for H. R. 304 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. July 19, 1937. 176 p. (H. rp. 1255, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
- Pensions and increase of pensions to certain helpless and dependent children of soldiers and sailors of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7899 [substituted for H. R. 306 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski, July 19, 1937. 73 p. (H. rp. 1257, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Pensions and increase of pensions to certain widows, former widows, and dependent children of soldiers of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7905 [substituted for H. R. 3778 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. July 19, 1937. 10 p. (H. rp. 1270, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pensions to certain soldiers of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7896 [substituted for H. R. 314 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. July 19, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1254, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pensions to certain widows and former widows of soldiers, sailors, and marines of Civil War, report to accompany H. R. 7898 [substituted for H. R. 305 and other bills]; submitted by Mr. Lesinski. July 19, 1937. 187 p. (H. rp. 1256, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.

IRRIGATION AND RECLAMATION COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Arch Hurley Conservancy District in New Mexico, report to accompany H. R. 7680 [to authorize construction of Federal reclamation project to furnish water supply for lands of Arch Hurley Conservancy District in New Mexico]; submitted by Mr. Greever. July 1, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1176, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Arrowrock Dam. Authorizing Secretary of Interior to permit payment of costs of repairs and enlargement of Arrowrock Dam in 20 annual installments, report to accompany H. R. 7567; submitted by Mr. Hill of Washington. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1380, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cimarron River. Providing for studies and plans for development of reclamation project on Cimarron River in Cimarron County, Okla., report to accompany H. R. 5960; submitted by Mr. South. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1379, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Providing for studies and plans for development of reclamation propjects on Cimarron River in Cimarron County, Okla., Washita River, Okla., and North Canadian River, Okla., report to accompany H. R. 7953; submitted by Mr. South. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1378, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Colorado-Big Thompson project. Colorado-Big Thompson transmountain water-diversion project, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2681, to authorize construction of Colorado-Big Thompson transmountain water-diversion project as Federal reclamation project, June 30 and July 2, 1937. 1937. ii+75 p. map. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.Ir 7/2: C 71/9

Colorado-Big Thompson project-Continued.

Colorado-Big Thompson transmountain water-diversion project, report to accompany S. 2681 [to authorize construction of Colorado-Big Thompson project as Federal reclamation project]; submitted by Mr. Zimmerman. July 6, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1180, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26756

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Bankruptcy. Revision of bankruptcy act, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session on H. R. 6439, to amend act to establish uniform system of bankruptcy throughout United States, and acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and to repeal sec. 76 thereof and all acts and parts of acts inconsistent therewith, subsequently amended, reintroduced, and reported as H. R. 8046, June 1-9, 1937. 1937. iii+428 p. (Serial 9.) * Paper, 40c. Y 4.J 89/1: B 22/14
- Revision of national bankruptcy act, report to accompany H. R. 8046 [to amend act to establish uniform system of bankruptcy throughout United States, and acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and to repeal sec. 76 thereof and all acts and parts of acts inconsistent therewith]; submitted by Mr. Chandler. July 29, 1937. 144 p. (H. rp. 1409, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 15c.
 L. C. card 37-26853
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 12, 1937; no. 14. 1937. 128 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.J 89/1:75/14
- Divorce. Prohibiting use of mails for solicitation of procurement of divorces in foreign countries, report to accompany H. R. 6961; submitted by Mr. Healey. July 23, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1289, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26843
- Judges. Additional circuit judge, 6th circuit, report to accompany H. R. 6907: submitted by Mr. Healey. July 29, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1390, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Liquors. Amending liquor enforcement act of 1936 [relating to Federal protection of dry States from liquor-law violations directed from outside their borders], report to accompany H. R. 7508; submitted by Mr. Miller. July 14, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1218, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Marine Corps League. Incorporating Marine Corps League, report to accompany H. R. 4810; submitted by Mr. Healey. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1246, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Osteopathic professional services under employees' compensation act, hearing before subcommittee no. 3, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4650, to amend sec. 40 of United States employees' compensation act, as amended, June 4, 1937. 1937. iii+111 p. il. (Serial 8.) *Paper, 10c. Y 4.J 89/1: Os 7
- Propaganda. Foreign propaganda, report to accompany H. R. 1591 [to require registration of persons employed by agencies to disseminate foreign propaganda in United States]; submitted by Mr. Celler. July 28, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1381, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wages. Consent of Congress to minimum-wage compact ratified by Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and Rhode Island, report to accompany H. J. Res. 321; submitted by Mr. Healey. July 23, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1290, 75th Cong. 1 st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26844

LAROR COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Transients. Appropriation for investigation of migratory labor, report to accompany S. J. Res. 85 [authorizing appropriation for investigation by Labor Department of social and economic needs of laborers migrating across State lines]; submitted by Mrs. Norton. July 26, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1349, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

LIBRARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Beadle, William H. H. Accepting statue of William Henry Harrison Beadle [presented by South Dakota, to be placed in Statuary Hall], report to accompany S. Con. Res. 10; submitted by Mr. Keller. July 6, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1185, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Charles Carroll of Carrollton Bicentenary Commission, report to accompany S. J. Res. 171 [relating to employment of personnel and expenditures made by Charles Carroll of Carrollton Bicentenary Commission]; submitted by Mr. Keller. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1347, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Jefferson, Thomas. Thomas Jefferson memorial site, report to accompany H. J. Res. 337 [relating to site to be selected for memorial to Thomas Jefferson, in Washington, D. C., by Thomas Jefferson Memorial Commission]; submitted by Mr. Keeler [Keller]. July 23, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1301, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26845
- Library of Congress. Retirement annuities for persons who serve as librarian of Congress for 35 years, report to accompany H. R. 7801; submitted by Mr. Keller. July 26, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1346, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26857
- Shenandoah, U. S. airship. Erection of Shenandoah memorial near Ava, Ohio, report to accompany H. R. 7564; submitted by Mr. Keller. July 1, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1175, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wayne, Anthony. Establish Gen. Anthony Wayne Memorial Commission, report to accompany H. J. Res. 406 [to establish General Anthony Wayne Memorial Commission to formulate plans for construction of permanent memorial to memory of Anthony Wayne in Fort Wayne, Ind.]; submitted by Mr. Keller. July 26, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1345, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

MERCHANT MARINE AND FISHERIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 6-26, 1937; no. 19-22. 1937. Each 92 p. or 94 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 53: 75/19-22
- Coast Guard. Amending laws relating to enlistments in Coast Guard, report to accompany H. R. 6916; submitted by Mr. Bland. July 14, 1937. 7 p. (H. rp. 1224, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 6916 also exempts retired officers of Coast Guard from certain restrictions with respect to holding office under United States.] * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard stations. Coast Guard station, Dauphin Island, Ala., report to accompany H. R. 6976 [for establishment of Coast Guard station on coast of Alabama at or near Dauphin Island, Ala.]; submitted by Mr. Boykin. July 6, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1182, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard station, Fort Myers, Fla., report to accompany H. R. 6048
 [for establishment of Coast Guard station in vicinity of Fort Myers, Fla.];
 submitted by Mr. Peterson of Florida. July 6, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1181,
 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coasting trade. Transportation of passengers by Canadian vessels on Lake Ontario and St. Lawrence River, report to accompany H. J. Res. 413 [to permit transportation of passengers by Canadian passenger vessels between ports or places in United States on Lake Ontario and St. Lawrence River]: submitted by Mr. Bland. July 14, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1221, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Derelicts. Improve efficiency of lighthouse service, report to accompany H. R. 7402 [to provide more effectively for marking of wrecked and sunken craft for protection of navigation, to improve efficiency of lighthouse service, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Bland. July 14, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1222, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7402 also amends Public 81, 74th Congress, so as to convey portion of Horton Point lighthouse reservation to Southold Park District instead of to Southold, N. Y., and authorizes conveyance of additional portion of Crooked River Range lighthouse reservation in Florida.] * Paper, 5c.

- Fishery research vessels, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6065, authorizing transfer to, and conversion, equipment, and use by Secretary of Commerce of certain Government-owned vessels for fishery research purposes, June 22, 1937. 1937. iii+76 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.M 53: R 31/3
- Guanica, P. R. Exchange of lighthouse sites, Puerto Rico, report to accompany H. R. 7823 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to exchange with people of Puerto Rico Guanica lighthouse reservation for 2 adjacent plots of insular forest land under jurisdiction of commissioner, Department of Agriculture and Commerce]; submitted by Mr. Bland. July 14, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1225, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Kahului, Hawaii. Exchange of lighthouse sites, Hawaii, report to accompany H. R. 7714 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to transfer 2 unused lighthouse sites in Kahului Townsite, island of Maui, Hawaii, in exchange for 2 plots of land located in same townsite and now occupied for lighthouse purposes under permission from respective owners, Kahului Railroad Company and Hawaiian Commercial and Sugar Company, Limited]; submitted by Mr. Bland. July 27, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1355, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Retirement annuities for former employees of Panama Canal and Panama Railroad Co., report to accompany S. 81; submitted by Mr. Bland. July 27, 1937.
 5 p. (H. rp. 1356, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Retired list, Coast Guard. Pay of certain Coast Guard officers retired for wartime disability, report to accompany H. R. 7611; submitted by Mr. Bland. July 6, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1184, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sailors. Excepting yachts, tugs, towboats, and unrigged vessels from certain provisions of act of June 25, 1936, as amended [relating to qualifications of seamen on merchant vessels, etc.], report to accompany H. R. 7158; submitted by Mr. O'Leary. July 14, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1223, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Yachts, tugs, towboats, and unrigged vessels, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7158, to except yachts, tugs, towboats, and unrigged vessels from certain provisions of act of June 25, 1936, as amended [relating to qualifications of seamen on merchant vessels, etc.], July 7, 1937.
- Shipping. Regulation of water carriers, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5719 [to amend interstate commerce act, as amended, by providing for regulation of transportation of passengers and property by water earriers operating in interstate and foreign commerce], June 15 and 16, 1937. 1937. pt. 2, iii+293-583 p. [Part 1 is hearing on H. R. 3615.] * Paper, 25c. Y 4.M 53: W 29/3/pt.2
- Washington State. Conveyance of certain fishery station property to State of Washington for highway purposes, report to accompany H. R. 7278 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to grant and convey to State of Washington fee title to lands in Jefferson County, Wash., for highway purposes]; submitted by Mr. Wallgren. July 27, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1354, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Adjusted service certificates. World War provisional officers, report to accompany S. 1040 [placing provisional officers of World War in same status with emergency officers of World War and extending to them same benefits and privileges as are now or may hereafter be provided by law, orders, and regulations for said emergency officers]; submitted by Mr. Harter. July 28, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1386, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Army Band. Authorizing attendance of Army Band at national convention of Military Order of the Purple Heart [to be held in Philadelphia, Pa., Aug. 7, 1937], report to accompany H. R. 6173; submitted by Mr. Dorsey. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1247, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, 6th edition 1937. 155 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 59/1:75/6

- Carter, Oberlin M. To correct military record of Oberlin M. Carter, hearings, before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 5201, Mar. 11, 1937. 1937. iii+135 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.M 59/1: C 24
- Chemical Warfare Service. Changing name of Chemical Warfare Service [to Chemical Corps], report to accompany S. 1284; submitted by Mr. Hill of Alabama. July 9, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1195, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print. Ist print reads incorrectly Mr. Hill of Oklahoma instead of Mr. Hill of Alabama.] * Paper, 5c.
- Conner, Walter. Extending benefits of emergency officers' retirement act to Walter Conner, report to accompany S. 57; submitted by Mr. Harter. July 28, 1937. 5 p. (H. rp. 1384, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dix, Camp. Transferring jurisdiction to Secretary of Treasury of portions of property within West Point military reservation, N. Y., report to accompany S. 2751 [to authorize transfer to jurisdiction of Secretary of Treasury of portions of property within Camp Dix military reservation, N. J., for construction thereon of certain public buildings]; submitted by Mr. Thomason of Texas. July 28, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1389, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Flagg, John A. John A. Flagg, report to accompany S. 869 [for relief of John A. Flagg]; submitted by Mr. Harter. July 28, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1385, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Frazier, Ernest S. Ernest S. Frazier, report to accompany S. 46 [for relief of Ernest S. Frazier]; submitted by Mr. Smith of Connecticut. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1383, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Helium. Authorizing production of helium by Government plants and regulating and restricting helium exportation, report to accompany H. R. 7494 [to amend act to amend act authorizing conservation, production, and exploitation of helium gas, a mineral resource pertaining to national defense and to development of commercial aeronautics]; submitted by Mr. Harter. July 28, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1377, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes minority views.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26851
- Conservation of helium gas, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 4415 and H. R. 7494, Apr. 20–July 1, 1937. 1937. iii+194 p. * Paper, 20c. Y 4.M 59/1: H 36/2
- Jeffersonville Quartermaster Depot. Authorize exchange of lands at military reservations, report to accompany S. 1278; submitted by Mr. Thomason of Texas. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1387, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [The lands referred to are located at Jeffersonville Quartermaster Depot, Jeffersonville, Ind., and Plattsburg Barracks military reservation, N. Y.] *Paper, 5c.
- Medical Corps, Army. Authorizing additional number of medical and dental officers for Army, report to accompany S. 2463; submitted by Mr. Harter. July 28, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1376, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2463, as here reported, also credits dental officers with service as contract dental surgeons and acting dental surgeons for purpose of retirement.] * Paper, 5c.
- Military posts. Authorizing appropriations for construction at military posts, report to accompany H. R. 7645; submitted by Mr. Hill [of Alabama]. July 14, 1937. 12 p. (H. rp. 1219, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7645 also establishes in or near Denver, Colo., an extension to the Air Corps Technical School.] *Paper, 5c.
- Schuyler, Fort. Authorizing Secretary of War to lease Fort Schuyler military reservation, N. Y. [to New York State], report to accompany H. R. 7347; submitted by Mr. Thomason of Texas. July 29, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1393, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Sharp, Henry T. Henry T. Sharp, Hilliard B. Atkins, and Theodore S. Meekins, report to accompany H. R. 6893 [for relief of Henry T. Sharp, Hilliard B. Atkins, and Theodore S. Meekins]; submitted by Mr. Thomason of Texas. July 29, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1392, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

War Department. Authorize sale of surplus War Department real property, report to accompany S. 1281; submitted by Mr. Thomason of Texas. July 28, 1937. 2 p. (H, rp. 1388, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [The land to be sold consists of plots of ground no longer needed for cemeterial purposes.] * Paper, 5c.

NAVAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Aircraft carriers. Authorizing alterations and repairs to certain naval vessels, report to accompany H. R. 7560; submitted by Mr. Hamilton. July 21, 1937.
 2 p. (H. rp. 1283, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Naval Reserve Officers' Training Corps. Amending act providing for sundry matters affecting naval service, report to accompany S. 1115 [to amend sec. 22 of act approved Mar. 4, 1925, providing for sundry matters affecting naval service, and for other purposes, so as to authorize increase in number of students in Naval Reserve Officers' Training Corps]; submitted by Mr. Scott. July 22, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1285, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Officers, Marine Corps. Assignment of officers of Marine Corps to staff duty, report to accompany S. 2521 [to authorize assignment of officers of the line of Marine Corps to assistant quartermaster and assistant paymaster duty only]; submitted by Mr. Drewry. July 12, 1937. 4 p. (H. rp. 1196, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PENSIONS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Pensions. Afford protection of pension benefits to peace-time veterans placed on pension rolls after Mar. 19, 1933, report to accompany H. R. 7531; submitted by Mr. Gasque. July 6, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1183, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Granting pensions to soldiers of Indian wars, report to accompany H. R. 5787; submitted by Mr. Gasque. July 6, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1186, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

POST OFFICE AND POST ROADS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Air mail. Alaskan air mail service, report to accompany H. R. 6167 [to provide surcharge on certain air mail carried in Alaska]; submitted by Mr. Hildebrandt. July 19, 1937.
 2 p. (H. rp. 1260, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26779
- Experimental air-mail feeder routes, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6044, to authorize Postmaster General in public interest to establish experimental air-mail feeder routes for cities and towns not receiving direct air-mail service, Apr. 29 and June 3, 1937. 1937. iii+51 p. il. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.P 84/1: Ai 7/15
- Experimental air-mail services, report to accompany H. R. 7448 [to provide for experimental air-mail services to further develop safety, efficiency, and economy]; submitted by Mr. Haines. July 16, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1252, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Foreign air mail, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7370, providing for transportation of mails on certain commercially operated aircraft, June 10-18, 1937. 1937. iii+89 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.P 84/1: Ai 7/14
- Foreign air mail, report to accompany H. R. 7873 [providing for transportation of mails on certain commercially operated aircraft]; submitted by Mr. Hildebrandt. July 19, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1272, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26780
- Grover, N. C. Post office lease at Grover, N. C., report to accompany H. R. 4402 [to continue in effect certain lease for quarters of post office at Grover, N. C.]; submitted by Mr. Romjue. July 30, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1410, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Postal rates, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 2716, H. R. 2717, H. R. 5474, and H. R. 6213 [bills relating to local-delivery rate on 1st-class mail matter], June 17, 1937. 1937. iii+43 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.P 84/1: R 18/2
- Postal service. Time credits to injured substitute postal employees, report to accompany H. R. 3149 [for relief of postal employees]; submitted by Mr. Mead. July 19, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1259, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Star routes. Additional compensation to star-route carriers, report to accompany H. R. 7879 [to provide additional compensation to star-route carriers for necessary increased mileage, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Burch. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1269, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PRINTING COMMITTEE, HOUSE

National Resources Committee. Report on technological trends and national policy, report to accompany H. Con. Res. 21 [authorizing printing of report of subcommittee on technology to National Resources Committee entitled Technological trends and national policy, including social implications of new inventions, as document]; submitted by Mr. Barry. July 22, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1284, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC LANDS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- American Island, S. Dak., tourist camp and recreational facilities, report to accompany S. 1266 [to authorize Chamberlain, S. Dak., to construct, equip, and maintain tourist cabins on American Island, S. Dak., to operate and maintain tourist camp and certain amusement and recreational facilities on such island, to make charges in connection therewith, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Greever. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1266, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Cape Hatteras National Seashore. Establishment of Cape Hatteras National Seashore in North Carolina, report to accompany H. R. 7022; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. July 19, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1271, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Chopawamsic recreational demonstration project. Providing for recreational facilities, Chopawamsic recreational demonstration project, near Dumfries, Va., report to accompany H. R. 6351 [to provide for operation of recreational facilities within Chopawamsic recreational demonstration project, near Dumfries, Va., by Secretary of Interior through National Park Service]; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. July 21, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1276, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Farm Island, S. Dak., amusement and recreational facilities, report to accompany S. 1047 [to authorize Pierre, S. Dak., to construct, equip, maintain, and operate on Farm Island, S. Dak., certain amusement and recreational facilities, to charge for use thereof, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Greever. July 19, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1263, 75th Cong. 1st sess). * Paper, 5c.
- Fort Donelson National Park. Providing for addition for lands to Fort Donelson National Military Park in Tennessee, report to accompany S. 2026; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1268, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grand Canyon National Park. Revising boundaries of Grand Canyon National Park, Ariz., to abolish Grand Canyon National Monument, and to restore lands to public domain, report to accompany H. R. 7264; submitted by Mr. Murdock of Arizona. July 21, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1278, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Isle Royale National Park. Making available for national park purposes lands within boundaries of proposed Isle Royale National Park, report to accompany H. R. 7826; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. July 21, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1280, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Montana. Authorizing Secretary of Interior to convey lands to Montana [to be used for purposes of public park and recreational site], report to accompany S. 1216; submitted by Mr. O'Connor of Montana. July 19, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1265, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Land comprising the Lewis and Clark Cavern National Monument is included in this conveyance.] * Paper, 5c.
- Natchez Trace Parkway. Providing for administration and maintenance of Natchez Trace Parkway [by Secretary of Interior through National Park Service], report to accompany H. R. 6652; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. July 21, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1277, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National parks. Authorizing use of certain facilities of national parks and national monuments for elementary-school purposes, report to accompany H. R. 7825; submitted by Mr. DeRouen. July 21, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1279, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Snoqualmie National Forest. Revision of boundaries of Snoqualmie National Forest, Wash., report to accompany S. 1696; submitted by Mr. Hill of Washington. July 19, 1937.
 3 p. (H. rp. 1267, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Utah. Exchange State-owned land in Utah, report to accompany S. 1129 [to authorize Secretary of Interior to accept from Utah title to State-owned section of land within naval oil shale reserve no. 2 and to patent other land to State in lieu thereof]; submitted by Mr. Robinson of Utah. July 19, 1937.
 2 p. (H. rp. 1264, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Washington State. To provide for adjustment with State of Washington to satisfy grants made to said State in accordance with terms of its enabling act, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6694, June 28-July 7, 1937. 1937. iv+99 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.P 96/2: W 27/4
- Waterton Oil, Land & Power Co., Butte, Mont., against United States, report to accompany S. 190 [to confer jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of Waterton Oil, Land and Power Company, Butte, Mont., against United States]; submitted by Mr. O'Connor [of Montana]. July 21, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1275, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

RIVERS AND HARBORS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Black River, Wis., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Black River, Wis. [Mar. 8, 1937, with report of Dwight F. Johns, etc.]. [1937.] 20 p. 2 maps. (Document 23, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) †
- Bonneville Dam. Columbia River (Bonneville Dam), Oreg. and Wash., hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7642, to authorize completion, maintenance, and operation of Bonneville project for navigation, and for other purposes, Mar.-June 1937. 1937. ii+517 p. 2 tab. [H. R. 7642 also provides for the disposal of surplus electric energy generated at said project by a Columbia River Administrator to be appointed by the Secretary of the Interior.] * Paper, 55c. Y 4.R 52: C 72/5
- Chelsea River (Boston Harbor), Mass., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Chelsea River or Creek (Boston Harbor), Mass. [Mar. 8, 1937, with report of A. K. B. Lyman, etc.]. [1937.] 21 p. map. (Document 24, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) † Y 4.R 52:75/24
- Mississippi River. Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis (damage to drainage districts), hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7563, for improvement of Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis (damage to drainage districts), June 18 and 21, 1937. 1937. ii+36 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.R 52: M 69i/23
- Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis, report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Mississippi River between Missouri River and Minneapolis (damages by seepage and backwater that may be caused by construction on locks and dams and cost of making rectification thereof) [May 10, 1937, with report of E. E. Gesler, etc.]. [1937.] 56 p. map. (Document 34, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) †

- New Bedford, Mass. New Bedford and Fairhaven Harbor, Mass., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on New Bedford and Fairhaven Harbor, Mass. [Mar. 15, 1937, with report of Mason J. Young, etc.]. [1937.] 19 p. map. (Document 25, 75th Y 4.R 52:75/25
- Babine-Neches Waterway, Tex., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Sabine-Neches Waterway, Tex. [Feb. 8, 1937, with report of E. H. Marks, etc.]. [1937.] 23 p. map. (Document 20, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) † Y 4.R 52: 75/20
- St. Jones River, Del., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on St. Jones River, Del. [Jan. 11, 1937, with report of John C. H. Lee, etc.]. [1937.] 21 p. map. (Document 18, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) †
- Scituate Harbor, Mass., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Scituate Harbor, Mass. [Mar. 15, 1937, with report of John J. Kingman, etc.]. [1937.] 23 p. map. (Document 26, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) †
- Stamford Harbor, Conn., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Stamford Harbor, Conn. [Feb. 16, 1937, with report of Mason J. Young, etc.]. [1937.] 23 p. map. (Document 29, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) †
- Tar River. Pamlico and Tar rivers, N. C., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Pamlico and Tar Rivers, N. C. [Mar. 8, 1987, with report of Ralph Millis, etc.]. [1937.] 37 p. 1 pl. 2 maps. (Document 22, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report relates to Tar River only.] † Y4.R 52:75/22

RULES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Bonneville Dam. Consideration of H. R. 7642, navigation facilities on Columbia River, report to accompany H. Res. 277 [for consideration of H. R. 7642, to authorize completion, maintenance, and operation of Bonneville project for navigation, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. O'Connor of New York. July 14, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1217, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7642 also provides for the disposal of surplus electric energy generated at said project by a Columbia River Administrator to be appointed by the Secretary of the Interior.] * Paper, 5c.
- Floods. Consideration of House joint resolution 175, authorizing submission to Congress of comprehensive national plan for prevention and control of floods, etc., report to accompany H. Res. 270; submitted by Mr. Driver. July 8, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1190, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Plan is to be submitted by the War Department.] * Paper, 5c.
- Panama Canal. Consideration of H. R. 5417, measurement of vessels using Panama Canal [for collection of tolls], report to accompany H. Res. 289; submitted by Mr. O'Connor of New York. July 29, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1395, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rivers. Consideration of H. R. 7646, amending act authorizing certain public works on rivers and harbors for flood control [approved June 22, 1936], report to accompany H. Res. 269; submitted by Mr. Harlan. July 8, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1189, 75th Cong. 1st-sess.) * Paper, 5c.

TERRITORIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Alaska. Alaska legislation, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on bills relating to Alaska, June 15 and 22, 1937. 1937. ii+33 p. [Most of this hearing is on H. R. 5126, relating to the Alaska reindeer industry.] * Paper, 5c. Y 4.T 27/1: Al 1/59
- Draft for purchase of Alaska, report to accompany H. R. 5809 [authorizing transfer of canceled cheque to governor of Alaska]; submitted by Mr. Dempsey. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1209, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Alaska-Continued.

- Referendum on one-house Legislature for Alaska, report to accompany H. R. 6651 [to provide for referendum in Alaska as to establishment of one-house Legislature]; submitted by Mr. Eckert. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1210, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26760
- --- Reindeer industry in Alaska, report to accompany S. 1722 [to provide subsistence for Eskimos and other natives of Alaska by establishing for them permanent and self-sustaining economy, to encourage and develop native activity in all branches of reindeer industry, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Crowe. July 8, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1188, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Includes additional views of Delegate from Alaska.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26757
- Hawaiian legislation, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on bills relating to Hawaii, June 15, 1937. 1937. ii+20 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.T 27/1: H 31/40
- Sitka Cold Storage Company. Transfer land to Sitka Cold Storage Co., report to accompany H. R. 5859 [authorizing Alaska to transfer land to Sitka Cold Storage Company]; submitted by Mr. Crowe. July 27, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1352, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Wyoming. Amending act relating to admission into the Union of Wyoming [relative to price for which Wyoming may sell lands granted by said act], report to accompany H. R. 7867; submitted by Mr. Dempsey. July 27, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1353, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendar of bills and resolutions referred to Committee on Ways and Means, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 5, 1937; no. 6. 1937. 64 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.W 36:75/6
- Customs Service. Customs employees' salaries, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 3 and H. R. 3900, June 22–29, 1937. 1937. iii+75 p. * Paper, 10c. Y 4.W 36: C 96/24
- Providing for promotion of employees in Customs Field Service, report to accompany H. R. 7948; submitted by Mr. McCormack. July 23, 1937. 8 p. (H. rp. 1292, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Ships. Exempting vessels arriving for purpose of taking on ship's stores and sea stores from requirement of formal entry, report to accompany H. R. 4543; submitted by Mr. Buck. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1287, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Smith, James R. Authorizing acceptance by United States of certain bequests of James Reuel Smith, report to accompany H. J. Res. 446; submitted by Mr. Doughton. July 27, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1357, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WILDLIFE RESOURCES, SELECT COMMITTEE ON CONSERVATION OF, HOUSE

Water birds. Conservation of wildlife, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on migratory waterfowl conservation and restoration, June 16, 1937. 1937. iii+60 p. 1 pl. 3 maps. * Paper, 15c. Y 4.W 64/2: C 76/3

PRINTING JOINT COMMITTEE

Public printing. Field printing plants, inventories of printing and binding equipment located in field plants authorized by Joint Committee on Printing, with statements of cost of work done therein during fiscal year 1936. 1937. x+188 p. large 8° ‡ Y 4.P 93/1: F 45/2

SENATE

Calendar of business, Senate, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 1-31, 1937; no. 83-102. 1937. various paging, large 8° [Daily when Senate is in session. The legislative day of June 15 extended through the calendar day July 2 and the legislative day of July 22 extended through the calendar day July 31.] ‡ Y 1.3: 75/83-102

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- Government officials and employees. Civilian nominations, list of all civilian nominations submitted by the President to Senate during 1st session of 75th Congress, up to and including Mar. 20, 1937. 1937. [1]+iii+121 p. [Printed for use of secretary of Senate.] ‡
- Members. Diagram of Senate [75th Congress, 1st session.] [July 9, 1937.] Y 1.3: D 54/19
- State taxation of Federal agéncies, letter from Charles Woolf, president of Maricopa County Taxpayers' League, to Carl Hayden, submitting detailed statement of legal authority for imposition of State taxation on national banks and other Federal instrumentalities, with opinions from executive branch of Government; presented by Mr. Hayden. 1937. x+54 p. (S. doc. 86, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26782

AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Agricultural research. Regional research laboratory for development of industrial uses for southern agricultural products, report to accompany S. 2789 [to provide for establishment and maintenance of regional research laboratory for development of industrial uses for agricultural products, 1st unit to be devoted to development of industrial uses for cotton and cotton products, additional units to be provided for study of other crops as additional funds are provided]; submitted by Mr. Bilbo. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 937, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Agriculture. Agricultural adjustment act of 1937, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on bill to provide adequate and balanced flow of major agricultural commodities in interstate and foreign commerce, May 18–June 11, 1937. 1937. iii+139 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.Ag 8/2: Ag 8/9
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 19, 1937; no. 14. 1937. 36 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ag 8/2:75/14
- Marketing of farm produce. Amending perishable agricultural commodities act, 1930, report to accompany H. R. 6762; submitted by Mr. Smith. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 956, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Packing industry. Amending packers and stockyards act, 1921, as amended [so as to transfer to Federal Trade Commission jurisdiction over packers as defined in title 2 of act], report to accompany S. 1351; submitted by Mr. Smith. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 988, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Refunds of taxes. Extending time for filing claims for refunds, under agricultural adjustment act [of processing taxes paid by charitable institutions], report to accompany S. 1681; submitted by Mr. Smith. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1011, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Insect pests. Control of outbreaks of insect pests, report to accompany H. J. Res. 431 [making appropriation for control of outbreaks of insect pests or plant diseases, including grasshoppers, Mormon crickets, and chinch bugs, to be expended under personal supervision of Secretary of Agriculture]; submitted by Mr. McKellar for Mr. Glass. July 15, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 887, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- War Department civil functions appropriation bill, fiscal year 1938, report to accompany H. R. 7493; submitted by Mr. Copeland. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 838, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, SENATE

Federal employees' credit unions, report to accompany S. 2675 [to amend certain sections of Federal credit union act]; submitted by Mr. Barkley. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1009, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Interest. Extension of 3½ percent interest rate on Federal land bank loans, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 639, to extend for 2 additional years 3½-percent interest rate on certain Federal land-bank loans, H. R. 6287, to amend Federal credit union act, and H. R. 6763, to extend for 1 additional year 3½-percent interest rate on certain Federal land-bank loans, to provide 4-percent interest rate on such loans for period July 1, 1938-June 30, 1939, and to provide for 4-percent interest rate on Land Bank Commissioner's loans for period of 2 years, June 16 and 17, 1937. 1937. iii+45 p. il. [H. R. 6287 is not discussed in these hearings.] * Paper, 10c. Y 4.B 22/3: L 78/6
- Minor coins. Purchase of metal for minor coins, report to accompany S. 2794 [to amend sec. 3528, Revised statutes, relating to purchase of metal for minor coins of United States]; submitted by Mr. Wagner. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1006, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Negotiable instruments. Notes or checks for less than \$1, report to accompany S. 2592 [to repeal sec. 178 of criminal code entitled Issuing notes less than \$1]; submitted by Mr. Frazier. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 1008, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Securities. Regulation of sale of securities, hearing before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2344, to provide for regulation of sale of certain securities in interstate and foreign commerce, and trust indentures under which same are issued, June 9–29, 1937. 1937. iii+214 p. * Paper, 20c. Y 4.B 22/3: Se 2/4

CIVIL SERVICE COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Government officials and employees. Permitting employees of legislative branch of Government to qualify for positions under competitive civil service, report to accompany S. 2024; submitted by Mr. Bulow. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 934, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Repealing sec. 213 of legislative appropriation act of 1933, report to accompany H. R. 3408 [to amend civil service act approved Jan. 16, 1883 (22 Stat. 403), so that no person shall be discriminated against because of his or her marital status]; submitted by Mr. McKellar. July 22, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 908, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

CLAIMS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- American Samoa. Reimbursement of enlisted men of Navy for value of personal effects lost during hurricane in Samoa, 1931, report to accompany H. R. 4688; submitted by Mr. Capper. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 851, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
 * Paper, 5c.
- Amory, A. F. A. F. Amory, report to accompany H. R. 851 [conferring jurisdiction upon district court for district of New Jersey to hear, determine, and render judgment upon claim of A. F. Amory]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 978, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Apple, Nelson W. Nelson W. Apple, report to accompany S. 2138 [for relief of Nelson W. Apple]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937.
 6 p. (S. rp. 1000, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bahnweg, Ludwig. Ludwig Bahnweg, report to accompany H. R. 5144 [for relief of Ludwig Bahnweg]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 981, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bonn, Clifford L. Clifford L. Bonn, report to accompany H. R. 3192 [for relief of Clifford L. Bonn]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 10 p. (S. rp. 980, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Carmignani, Mrs. Camille. Carmignani, report to accompany S. 2139 [for relief of Camille Carmignani]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 1001, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Cochran, Al. Estates of Al Cochran, Willis Cochran, and Russell Cochran, and for relief of Shirley Cochran and Matilda Cochran, report to accompany S. 2427 [for relief of estates of Al Cochran, Willis Cochran, and Russell Cochran, Russell E. Smith, administrator, and for relief of Shirley Cochran and Matilda Cochran]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. July 22, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 904, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Consolidated Aircraft Corporation, report to accompany S. 1881 [for relief of Consolidated Aircraft Corporation]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 15, calendar day July 2, 1937. 8 p. (S. rp. 859, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26721
- Cooper, Dexter P. Dexter P. Cooper, report to accompany H. R. 1095 [for relief of Dexter P. Cooper]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937.
 2 p. (S. rp. 975, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Corbitt Co., report to accompany S. 1514 [for relief of Corbitt Company]; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 6, 1937. 8 p. (S. rp. 872, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- De Back, Mrs. Minnie C. Minnie C. de Back, report to accompany S. 610 [to amend act conferring upon district court for northern district of California, southern division, jurisdiction of claim of Minnie C. de Back against Alaska Railroad, so as to authorize suit against United States rather than Alaska Railroad]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 10 p. (S. rp. 1013, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Dubiske, Harry W. Harry W. Dubiske, report to accompany S. 937 [for relief of Harry W. Dubiske]; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 28 p. (S. rp. 983, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Dwyer, Samuel L. Samuel L. Dwyer, report to accompany S. 2417 [for relief of Samuel L. Dwyer]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 6, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 869, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- East Coast Ship & Yacht Corporation, Noank, Conn., report to accompany S. 718 [for relief of East Coast Ship and Yacht Corporation, Noank, Conn.]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 957, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Everson, Hans. Hans Everson, report to accompany H. R. 3551 [for relief of Hans Everson]; submitted by Mr. White. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 847, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Gucrini, Mrs. Adelaide. Adelaide Guerini, report to accompany H. R. 991 [for relief of Adelaide Guerini]; submitted by Mr. Schwartz. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 974, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hallowell, Frank W. William E. Jones, and others, as executors, report to accompany S. 667 [for relief of William E. Jones, Walter M. Marston, William Ellery, Richard P. Hallowell, 2d, and Malcolm Donald as executors under will of Frank W. Hallowell, and Malcolm Donald as executor under will of Gordon Donald]; submitted by Mr. White. July 6, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 871, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Harrison, Leo L. Leo L. Harrison, report to accompany S. 2768 [authorizing comptroller general to adjust and settle claim of Leo L. Harrison]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 905, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hart, Scott. Scott Hart, report to accompany S. 2261 [for relief of Scott Hart]; submitted by Mr. White. July 6, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 870, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Harter, Mrs. Agnes E. Agnes Ewing Harter, report to accompany H. R. 1114 [for relief of Agnes Ewing Harter, widow of Albert Edward Irvine Harter]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 970, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Hill, Earl L. Earl Hill, report to accompany H. R. 449 [for relief of Earl Hill]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. June 15, calendar day July 2, 1937. 8 p. (S. rp. 858, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hollingsworth, Mrs. Mabel F. Mabel F. Hollingsworth, report to accompany S. 606 [for relief of Mabel F. Hollingsworth]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 849, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hyer, W. K. Emily Hyer Lavergne, executrix, report to accompany S. 593 [for relief of Emily Hyer LaVergne, executrix of estate of W. K. Hyer]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 969, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Johnson, Irvin H. Irvin H. Johnson, report to accompany S. 2769 [authorizing comptroller general to adjust and settle claim of Irvin H. Johnson]; submitted by Mr. Bailey. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 906, 75th Cong, 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Johnston, Lowrenza D. Lowrenza D. Johnston, report to accompany S. 181 [for relief of Lowrenza D. Johnston]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 994, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kirkland, Weymouth. Weymouth Kirkland and Robert N. Golding, report to accompany H. R. 1086 [for relief of Weymouth Kirkland and Robert N. Golding]; submitted by Mr. Ellender. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 8 p. (S. rp. 848, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Krauss, Dewey J. Dewey Jack Krauss, report to accompany H. R. 1420 [for relief of Dewey Jack Krauss]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 8 p. (S. rp. 850, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Krick, Dorothy. Dorothy Krick, Ernest Krick, and estate of James Albert Ferren, report to accompany H. R. 1241 [for relief of Dorothy Krick, Ernest Krick, and estate of James Albert Ferren]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 14 p. (S. rp. 979, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lassly, R. F. R. F. Lassly, report to accompany S. 2476 [for relief of R. F. Lassly]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 998, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Leatherwood, Mrs. Essie E. Essie E. Leatherwood, report to accompany S. 1660 [for relief of Essie E. Leatherwood]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 1012, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lord, Ethel B. Ethel B. Lord, report to accompany H. R. 5168 [for relief of Ethel B. Lord]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937.
 9 p. (S. rp. 972, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Mack Copper Co., report to accompany S. 2707 [conferring jurisdiction upon Court of Claims to hear and determine claim of Mack Copper Company]; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 22, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 903, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- McLain, Thomas H. Thomas H. McLain, report to accompany H. R. 5703 [for relief of Thomas H. McLain]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 9 p. (S. rp. 973, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Managua, Nicaragua. Payment of claims as result of earthquake at Managua, Nicaragua, on Mar. 31, 1931, report to accompany II. R. 4689 [to provide additional sum for payment of claims under act for reimbursement of certain officers and enlisted men or former officers and enlisted men of Navy and Marine Corps for personal property lost, damaged, or destroyed as result of earthquake which occurred at Managua, Nicaragua, on Mar. 31, 1931]; submitted by Mr. Capper. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 852, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Nelson, N. C. N. C. Nelson, report to accompany H. R. 4246 [for relief of N. C. Nelson]; submitted by Mr. Logan. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937.
 7 p. (S. rp. 846, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Padgett, Carl E. Carl E. Padgett, report to accompany S. 1810 [for relief of Carl E. Padgett]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 999, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Patterson, William A. William A. Patterson et al., executors under will of James T. Bentley, report to accompany S. 1700 [for relief of William A. Patterson, Albert E. Rust, Louis Pfeiner, and John L. Nesbitt and Cora B. Geller, as executors under will of James T. Bentley]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, 1937. 12 p. (S. rp. 901, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Peiper, Mrs. Lulu M. Lula M. Peiper, report to accompany S. 744 [for relief of Lulu M. Peiper, mother of Raymond E. Monson]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 874, 75th Conglist sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Powers, L. J. L. J. Powers, report to accompany S. 886 [for relief of L. J. Powers]; submitted by Mr. White. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 1002, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Refunds of taxes. Refund of amounts collected as tax under certain acts, report to accompany S. 2601 [to provide for refund of amounts collected as tax under Bankhead cotton act of 1934, Kerr tobacco act, as amended, and potato act of 1935]; submitted by Mr. Logan. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 844, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rudy, Joseph A. Joseph A. Rudy, report to accompany H. R. 3251 [for relief of Joseph A. Rudy]; submitted by Mr. Logan. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 845, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Ryan, John P. John P. Ryan, report to accompany H. R. 5158 [for relief of John P. Ryan]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937.
 9 p. (S. rp. 977, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)

 * Paper, 5c.
- Saul, Mrs. Ada. Ada Saul, Steve Dolack, and Marie McDonald, report to accompany S. 2091 [for relief of Ada Saul, Steve Dolack, and Marie McDonald]; submitted by Mr. Logan. June 15, calendar day July 2, 1937. 6+[1] p. (S. rp. 857, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Soldiers. Volunteer officers and soldiers who served in Philippine Islands beyond period of enlistment, report to accompany H. R. 2904 [for relief of officers and soldiers of volunteer service of United States mustered into service for War with Spain and who were held in service in Philippine Islands after ratification of treaty of peace, Apr. 11, 1899, by granting travel pay and allowance for subsistence to such soldiers]; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 13 p. (S. rp. 1003, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sperry, William. William Sperry, report to accompany H. R. 4378 [for relief of William Sperry]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 976, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sullivan, William. William Sullivan, report to accompany H. R. 6010 [for relief of William Sullivan]; submitted by Mr. Townsend. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 982, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sweinhart, D. E. D. E. Sweinhart, report to accompany H. R. 4775 [for relief of D. E. Sweinhart]; submitted by Mr. Schwellenbach. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 971, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Waddle, Otho W. O. W. Waddle, report to accompany S. 112 [for relief of O. W. Waddle]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 993, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Williams, Ambrose C. A. C. Williams, report to accompany S. 1043 [for relief of A. C. Williams]; submitted by Mr. Burke. July 22, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 902, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Workman, Luther J. Luther Jennings Workman, report to accompany H. R. 4527 [for relief of Luther Jennings Workman]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 10 p. (S. rp. 968, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Aeronautics. Purchase of air-navigation facilities by United States, report to accompany S. 2817 [providing for purchase by United States of air-navigation facilities established, with approval of Secretary of Commerce, by air-mail contractors on their contract routes]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 1016, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bonneville Dam. Completion and operation of Bonneville project, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2092, to authorize completion, maintenance, and operation of Bonneville project for navigation, and for other purposes, June 29, 1937. 1937. ii+24 p. [S. 2092 also provides for the disposal of surplus electric energy generated at said project by an administrator to be appointed by the Secretary of the Interior.] * Paper, 5c. Y 4.C 73/2: B 64/3
- Completion, maintenance, and operation of Bonneville project, Oregon, report to accompany S. 2092 [to authorize completion, maintenance, and operation of Bonneville project for navigation, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. McNary. July 22, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 919, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2092 also provides for the disposal of surplus electric energy generated at said project by an administrator to be appointed by the Secretary of the Interior.] *Paper, 5c.
- Burr Creek. Declaring Burr Creek from Fairfield Avenue to Yacht Street in Bridgeport, Conn., nonnavigable, report to accompany S. 2708; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 946, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 2, 1937; no.
 13. 1937. 100 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.C 73/2:75/13
- Cancer research, joint hearings before subcommittee of Committee on Commerce, Senate, and subcommittee of Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, House of Representatives, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2067 and H. R. 6100, bills authorizing surgeon general of Public Health Service to control and prevent spread of disease of cancer, H. R. 6767, to promote research in cause, prevention, and methods of diagnosis and treatment of cancer, to provide better facilities for diagnosis and treatment of cancer, to establish National Cancer Center in Public Health Service, and for other purposes, and H. J. Res. 428, to provide for establishment of a national health center as permanent memorial to Thomas Jefferson, for purpose of promoting research in cause, prevention, and methods of diagnosis and treatment of cancer, to provide better facilities for diagnosis and treatment of cancer, to establish a national health center in Public Health Service, and for other purposes, July 8, 1937. 1937. iii+132 p. il. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.C 73/2: C 16/3
- Cataño Range Rear Light, P. R. Conveyance of Catano Range Rear lighthouse reservation, P. R., report to accompany H. R. 6045 [authorizing and directing Secretary of Commerce to transfer to Government of Puerto Rico portion of land within Catano Range Rear lighthouse reservation, Puerto Rico]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 929, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard stations. Coast Guard station, Dauphin Island, Ala., report to accompany H. R. 6976 [for establishment of Coast Guard station on coast of Alabama at or near Dauphin Island, Ala.]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 930, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Coast Guard station, Fort Myers, Fla., report to accompany H. R. 6048 [for establishment of Coast Guard station in vicinity of Fort Myers, Fla.]; submitted by Mr. Pepper. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 932, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

- Coasting trade. Transportation of passengers by Canadian vessels on Lake Ontario and St. Lawrence River, report to accompany H. J. Res. 413 [to permit transportation of passengers by Canadian passenger vessels between ports or places in United States on Lake Ontario and St. Lawrence River]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 927, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Columbia River. Alterations of bridges over Columbia River between Vancouver, Wash., and Bonneville, Oreg., hearing before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 1, 1937. 1937. ii+25 p. [The bridges under discussion are at Cascade Locks and Hood River, Oreg.] *Paper, 5c. Y 4.C 73/2: C 72/2
- Alterations of bridges over Columbia River between Vancouver, Wash., and Bonneville, Oreg., report to accompany S. 607 [to authorize improvement of navigation facilities on Columbia River]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 15, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 890, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 607 authorizes alterations in bridges at Cascade Locks and Hood River, Oreg., owned by Wauna Toll Bridge Co., and Oregon-Washington Bridge Co., respectively.] *Paper, 5c.
- Connecticut River Valley interstate flood control compact, report to accompany 8, J. Res. 177 [consenting to interstate compact relating to flood control in Connecticut River Valley, ratified by Connecticut, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and Vermont]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 955, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26832.
- Derelicts. Effective marking of sunken craft for protection of navigation, report to accompany S. 2579 [to provide more effectively for marking of wrecked and sunken craft for protection of navigation, to improve efficiency of lighthouse service, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 6, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 864, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2579 also amends Public 81, 74th Congress, so as to convey portion of Horton Point lighthouse reservation to Southold Park District instead of to Southold, N. Y., and authorizes conveyance of additional portion of Crooked River Range lighthouse reservation to Florida.] *Paper, 5c.
- Foreign commerce service system for retirement, report to accompany S. 988 [to amend act to establish in Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commerce of Department of Commerce a foreign commerce service, as amended, so as to provide system of retirement and other benefits for officers of foreign commerce service]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 921, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Guithersburg Latitude Observatory. Authorizing Secretary of Commerce to accept title to land at Gaithersburg, Md. [from heirs of Ignatius T. and Elizabeth M. Fulks, for use of Gaithersburg Latitude Observatory], report to accompany H. R. 6145; submitted by Mr. Radcliffe. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 965, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.
- Guanica, P. R. Exchange of lighthouse sites, Puerto Rico, report to accompany II. R. 7823 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to exchange with people of Puerto Rico Guanica lighthouse reservation for 2 adjacent plots of insular forest land under jurisdiction of commissioner, Department of Agriculture and Commerce]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 931, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Guanica lighthouse reservation, P. R., report to accompany S. 2786 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to exchange with people of Puerto Rico Guanica lighthouse reservation for 2 adjacent plots of insular forest land under jurisdiction of commissioner, Department of merce]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 926, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hunting Island. Conveyance of Hunting Island lighthouse reservation [to county of Beaufort, S. C.], report to accompany H. R. 4642; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 928, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Johnstown, Pa. Flood protection for Johnstown, Pa., report to accompany S. 2478 [to amend act authorizing construction of certain public works on rivers and harbors for flood control, approved June 22, 1936]; submitted by Mr. Guffey. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 918, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kahului, Hawaii. Kahului town site, island of Maui, Hawaii, report to accompany S. 2729 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to transfer 2 unused lighthouse sites in Kahului Townsite, island of Maui, Hawaii, in exchange for 2 plots of land located in same town site and now occupied for lighthouse purposes under permission from respective owners, Kahului Railroad Company and Hawaiian Commercial and Sugar Company, Limited]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 925, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lighthouses Bureau. Classification and pay of positions of lighthouse keepers, report to accompany S. 2578 [to authorize Secretary of Commerce to continue existing system of classification and pay of positions of lighthouse keepers]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1987. 3 p. (S. rp. 923, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lowell Creek. Modification of flood-control project in Lowell Creek, Alaska, report to accompany S. 2258; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 1014, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Maritime Commission. Amending merchant marine act, 1936 [relative to powers and funds of Maritime Commission], report to accompany S. 2455; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 912, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 37-26828
- Maryland. Bridges in Maryland, report to accompany S. 2761 [authorizing Maryland, by and through its State Roads Commission, to construct certain bridges across streams, rivers, and navigable waters which are wholly or partly within State]; submitted by Mr. Radcliffe. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 1010, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Merrimack River. Bridge across Merrimack River at Lowell, Mass., report to accompany H. R. 6920 [granting consent of Congress to Massachusetts, Middlesex County, and Lowell, Mass., or any 2 of them, or any 1 of them, to construct free highway bridge across Merrimack River at Lowell]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 892, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Merrimack River Valley interstate compact for flood control, report to accompany S. J. Res. 178 [consenting to interstate compact relating to flood control in Merrimack River Valley, ratified by Massachusetts and New Hampshire]; submitted by Mr. Maloney. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1932. 1 p. (S. rp. 952, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Missouri River. Legalizing dike in Missouri River at Pierre, S. Dak., report to accompany H. R. 6693 [to legalize dike in Missouri River, 6\(^{\)}_{10}\) miles downstream from South Dakota State highway bridge at Pierre, S. Dak., constructed by South Dakota State Highway Commission]; submitted by Mr. Clark. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 917, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- New York World's Fair, 1939, report to accompany H. J. Res. 379 [authorizing Federal participation in New York World's Fair, 1939]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 6, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 863, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. J. Res. 379 establishes the United States New York World's Fair Commission.] * Paper, 5c.
- Retired list, Coast Guard. Increasing efficiency of Coast Guard [by establishing sound system of retirement for commissioned officers thereof], report to accompany S. 2575; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 913, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rivers. Flood protection for Ohio River basin, Yazoo River, Miss., and general flood-control surveys, report to accompany H. R. 7646 [to amend act authorizing construction of certain public works on rivers and harbors for flood control, approved June 22, 1936]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 22, 1937. 10 p. (S. rp. 915, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Rivers-Continued. Local contributions for flood control, report to accompany S. 2638 [to amend act authorizing construction of certain public works on rivers and harbors for flood control, approved June 22, 1936]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 924, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Rivers and harbors bill, report to accompany H. R. 7051 [authorizing construction, repair, and preservation of certain public works on rivers and harbors, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 51 p. (S. rp. 916, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26829
- Sailors. Change in designation of Bureau of Navigation and Steamboat Inspection, report to accompany S. 2433 [to amend sec. 4450, Revised statutes, as amended by act of May 27, 1936 (49 Stat. 1380, 1383; title 46, U. S. C., sec. 239), so that any officer or member of crew of vessel, whose license or certificate of service has been suspended by order of director of Bureau of Marine Inspection and Navigation for incompetency or misconduct, may appeal to Secretary of Commerce from such order]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 922, 75th Cong. 1st. sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- St. Lawrence River. Bridge across St. Lawrence River at or near Ogdensburg. N. Y., report to accompany H. R. 7514 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across St. Lawrence River at or near Ogdensburg, N. Y., by St. Lawrence Bridge Commission]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 22, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 914, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Salmon. Provision for Alaskan fisheries, report to accompany H. R. 5860; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 6, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 866, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 5860 relates to taking of salmon by residents of Bristol Bay region.1 * Paper, 5c.
- Smith, James R. Bequests of James Reuel Smith, report to accompany S. J. Res. 179 [to authorize acceptance on behalf of United States of certain bequests of James Reuel Smith]; submitted by Mr. Copeland. July 22, 1937. * Paper, 5c. 2 p. (S. rp. 920, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Twin River Point. Conveyance of Twin River Point lighthouse reservation, report to accompany H. R. 1961 [to authorize conveyance by United States to Wisconsin of portion of Twin River Point lighthouse reservation, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Copeland, July 6, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. * Paper. 5c. 865, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Wabash River. Bridge across Wabash River at or near Lockport, Ind., report to accompany H. R. 6636 [granting consent of Congress to county of Carroll, Ind., to construct free highway bridge across Wabash River at or near Lockport, Ind.]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 891, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 22, 1937; no. 3. 1937. 32 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.D 63/2:75/3
- Taxation. Additional revenue for District of Columbia, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 7472, June 28–30, 1937. 1937. iii+156 p. *Pa-Y 4.D 63/2: R 32 per, 15c.
- Providing additional revenue for District of Columbia, report [and minority views] to accompany H. R. 7472. [2 pts.] (S. rp. 879, 2 pts., 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7472, as here reported, includes a provision amending antitrust laws, which incorporates the provisions of S. 100, permitting certain contracts or agreements prescribing minimum resale prices.]
 - [pt. 1.] Report; submitted by Mr. McCarran. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937.
 6 p. Paper, 5c.
 pt. 2. Minority views; submitted by Mr. King. July 6, calendar day July 8, 1937.
 - 12 p. * Paper, 5c.

EDUCATION AND LABOR COMMITTEE. SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 6, 1937; no. 7. 1937. 32 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ed 8/3:75/7
- Housing. Creating Housing Authority, report to accompany S. 1685 [to provide financial assistance to States and political subdivisions thereof for elimination of unsafe and insanitary housing conditions, for eradication of slums, for provision of decent, safe, and sanitary dwellings for families of low income, and for reduction of unemployment and stimulation of business activity, to create Housing Authority, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Black. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 17 p. (S. rp. 933, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
 - L. C. card 37-26830
- Labor and laboring classes. Fair labor standards act, report to accompany S. 2475 [to provide for establishment of fair labor standards in employments in and affecting interstate commerce]; submitted by Mr. Black. July 6, calendar day July 8, 1937. 9 p. (S. rp. 884, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2475 creates the Labor Standards Board.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26762
- Violations of free speech and rights of labor, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, pursuant to S. Res. 266 (74th Congress), to investigate violations of right of free speech and assembly and interference with right of labor to organize and bargain collectively, Apr. 14 [-29], 1937. 1937. pts. 10-12, [xi] +3435-4397 p. il. [Parts 10-12 relate to Harlan County, Ky.] * Paper, pts. 10 and 11, each 30c.; * pt. 12, 25c.
 - Y 4.Ed 8/3: L 11/6/pt. 10-12
- Violations of free speech and rights of labor, report pursuant to S. Res. 206 (74th Congress), to investigate violations of right of free speech and assembly and interference with rights of labor to organize and bargain collectively; [submitted by Mr. La Follette]. 1937. ii+43 p.+leaves 44-48, il. (S. rp. 46, pt. 2, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Part 2 relates to the Chicago Memorial Day incident.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26218
- EXECUTIVE AGENCIES OF GOVERNMENT, SELECT COMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATION OF SENATE
- Government offices. Investigation of executive agencies of Government, report to Select Committee to Investigate Executive Agencies of Government, pursuant to Senate resolution 217 (74th Congress); prepared by Brookings Institution. 1937. nos. 1, 7, 8. (Senate committee print, 75th Congress, 1st session.)
 - L. C. card 37-26128
 - no. 1. Report on Government financial agencies. vi+47 p. [Corrected print. 1st print had vi+36 p. and was entered in Monthly catalog for Jan. 1937, p. 50.]

 *Paper, 10c.

 No. 7. Report on Government activities in field of public personnel. ili+16 p. Paper, 5c.

 *Paper of Government activities in field of public velfare. vi-131 p. *Paper.
 - per, 5c. no. 8. Report on Government activities in field of public welfare. v+131 p. * Paper, Y 4.Ex 3/3: R 29/no. 8

FINANCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 1-26, 1937; no. 43-46. 1937. Each 47 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 75/43-46 Y 4.F 49: 75/43-46
- Legislative calendar [of] subcommittee on veterans' legislation, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 1-26, 1937; no. 24-26. 1937. Each 15 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 75/24-26/Vet.
- Marihuana. Marihuana taxing bill, report to accompany H. R. 6906 [to impose occupational excise tax upon certain dealers in marihuana, to impose transfer tax upon certain dealings in marihuana, and to safeguard revenue therefrom by registry and recording]; submitted by Mr. Brown of Michigan. July 15, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 900, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26783

Marihuana—Continued.

— Taxation of marihuana, hearing before subcommittee, 75th Congress.

1st session, on H. R. 6906, to impose occupational excise tax upon certain dealers in marihuana, to impose transfer tax upon certain dealings in marihuana, and to safeguard revenue therefrom by registry and recording, July 12, 1937. 1937. iii+34 p. *Paper, 10c. Y 4.F 49: M 33

Reciprocity. Extending reciprocal trade agreement act, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. J. Res. 96, to extend authority of the President under sec. 350 of tariff act of 1930, as amended, Feb. 10–15, 1937. 1937. iv+547 p. il. 1 pl. [These hearings were also published in separate numbered parts, which did not contain certain material included in the complete volume, and which were entered in Monthly catalog for Feb. 1937, p. 163.] * Paper, 60c.

Y 4.F 49: T 67/3

FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 15, 1937; no. 1 [2]. 1936 [1937]. 55 p. 4° ‡ 76/2: 75/2
- Cameron, Mrs. Cecile C. Cecile C. Cameron, report to accompany H. R. 7387 [for relief of Cecile C. Cameron, widow of Alfred D. Cameron]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 961, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Claims. Payment of certain claims against Government of Mexico, report to accompany H. J. Res. 437 [relative to determination and payment of certain claims against Government of Mexico]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 984, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Foreign service. Amending act of Mar. 26, 1934 (48 Stat. 466), report to accompany H. R. 7512 [to amend act approved Mar. 26, 1934, to authorize annual appropriations to meet losses sustained by officers and employees of. United States in foreign countries due to appreciation of foreign currencies in their relation to American dollar, by substitution of July 1, 1933, for July 15, 1933, as date from which such officers and employees may be reimbursed]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 962, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- International Petroleum Exposition. Inviting United States and foreign countries to International Petroleum Exposition at Tulsa, Okla. [to be held May 14-21, 1938], report to accompany H. R. 7127; submitted by Mr. Pittman. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 967, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7127 also provides for importation of articles free of duty for exhibition at said exposition.] * Paper, 5c.
- Lake of the Woods, report to accompany H. R. 6338 [to fulfill certain treaty obligations with respect to water levels of Lake of the Woods]; submitted by Mr. Pittman. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 960, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pan American Congress of Deaf Mutes. Providing for appointment of delegate to 1st Pan American Congress of Deaf Mutes [to be held at Buenos Aires, Argentina, on June 30, 1937], report to accompany S. J. Res. 158; submitted by Mr. Pittman. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 843, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- World's Poultry Congress. Federal participation in 7th World's Poultry Congress and exposition [to be held in United States in 1939], report to accompany H. J. Res. 365; submitted by Mr. Pittman. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 842, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

IMMIGRATION COMMITTEE, SENATE

Wood, Lewis L. Lewis Leonard Wood and Winifred Wood, report to accompany S, 1673 [for relief of Lewis Leonard Wood and Winifred Wood]; submitted by Mr. Moore. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 953, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

How to order publications—See information following Contents 9712—37—No. 511—6

INDIAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Chippewa Indians. Amending Wisconsin Chippewa jurisdictional act of Aug. 30, 1935, report to accompany S. 2060; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 6, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 873, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [One of the amendments permits any tribe or band of Chippewa Indians heretofore affiliated with the Lake Superior band of Chippewa Indians and now residing in Michigan or Minnesota to join in the contemplated suit of the Wisconsin Chippewas.] *Paper, 5c.
- Choctaw Indians. Claims of Choctaw Indians of Mississippi, report to accompany S. 1478 [conferring jurisdiction on Court of Claims to hear and determine claims of Choctaw Indians of Mississippi]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 997, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Reservation of minerals in sales of lands of Choctaw-Chickasaw Indians, Oklahoma, report to accompany S. 2851; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 987, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Employees' compensation for Indians paid out of tribal funds, report to accompany S. 1802 [to amend sec. 40 of act to provide compensation for employees of United States suffering injuries while in performance of their duties, as amended, so as to make law applicable to persons paid in whole or in part out of Indian tribal funds]; submitted by Mr. La Follette. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 1004, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Goshute Reservation. Reserving additional lands for Goshute Indians, Utah, report to accompany S. 2671 [to reserve lands in Utah as addition to Goshute Indian Reservation]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 995, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Indians. Leasing Indian lands for mining purposes, report to accompany S. 2689; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937.
 3 p. (S. rp. 985, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Kimball, William F. William F. Kimball, report to accompany S. 2305 [for relief of William F. Kimball]; submitted by Mr. Bulow. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 875, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lower Skokomish, Wash. School district no. 2, Mason County, Wash., report to accompany S. 2368 [to provide funds for cooperation with school district numbered 2. Mason County, Wash., in construction of public-school building at Lower Skokomish to be available to both white and Indian children]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 954, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Port Madison Reservation. Leasing Indian lands on Port Madison and Snohomish or Tulalip reservations, Wash., report to accompany S. 608; submitted by Mr. Steiwer. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 877, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Pyramid Lake Reservation. Authorizing patents issued to settlers, Pyramid Lake Indian Reservation, Nev., hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 840, Apr. 12–May 17, 1937. 1937. iii+134 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.In 2/2: P 99
- Authorizing patents issued to settlers, Pyramid Lake Indian Reservation, Nev., report to accompany S. 840; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 839, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Refunds of taxes. Exempt Indian restricted lands from taxation, report to accompany S. 879 [to carry out certain obligations to certain enrolled Indians under tribal agreements, by permitting filing of claims for refund of taxes illegally collected on income from tax-exempt lands]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 947, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Seger School. Eliminating [part of] Seger School reserve and setting it aside for use of Cheyenne and Arapahoe Indians of Oklahoma, report to accompany S. 2698; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 986, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Seminole Indians. Per-capita payments to Seminole Indians of Oklahoma [from funds standing to their credit in Treasury], report to accompany S. 2263; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 878, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Siksika Indians. Relinquishment of lands held for reclamation purposes to Blackfeet Indian tribe, Montana, report to accompany S. 2774 [to authorize Secretary of Interior to relinquish in favor of Blackfeet (or Siksika) tribe of Blackfeet Indian Reservation, Mont., interest in land acquired by United States under Federal reclamation laws]; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. July 22. calendar day July 26, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 950, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tippit, J. A. Claims of J. A. Tippit et al. for service rendered certain Mississippi Choctaw claimants, report to accompany S. 1880 [to amend act authorizing Court of Claims to hear, consider, adjudicate, and enter judgment upon claims against United States of J. A. Tippit, L. P. Hudson, Chester Howe, J. E. Arnold, Joseph W. Gillette, J. S. Bounds, W. N. Vernon, T. B. Sullivan, J. H. Neill, David C. McCallib, J. J Beckham, and John Toles]; submitted by Mr Thomas of Oklahoma. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 840, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Turtle Mountain Reservation. Purchase of additional lands for Turtle Mountain Indian Reservation, report to accompany S. 1774; submitted by Mr. Frazier. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 880, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Twichel, M. M. M. M. Twichel, report to accompany S. 2299 [for relief of M. M. Twichel]; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 841, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Willahan, William C. William C. Willahan, report to accompany S. 2444 [for relief of William C. Willahan]; submitted by Mr. Bulow. July 6, 1937.
 2 p. (S. rp. 867, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wind River irrigation project. Acquisition of tribal lands, Wind River Indian irrigation project, Wyo., report to accompany H. R. 6914 [to authorize acquisition by United States of tribally owned lands of Indians of Shoshone or Wind River Indian Reservation, Wyo., for Wind River irrigation project]; submitted by Mr. O'Mahoney. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 951, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wolf Point, Mont. Cooperation with public school district, Wolf Point, Mont., report to accompany S. 2372 [for expenditure of funds for cooperation with public-school board at Wolf Point, Mont., for completing construction, extension, equipment, and improvement of public-school building to be available to Indian children of Fort Peck Indian Reservation, Mont.]; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. July 6, calendar day July 7, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 876, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Worley, Idaho. Cooperation with school board at Worley, Idaho, report to accompany S. 2862 [to provide funds for cooperation with school board at Worley, Idaho, in construction of public-school building to be available to Indian children in Worley and county of Kootenai, Idaho]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 996, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Yakima irrigation project. Fixing rate of payment of irrigation costs, Wapato project, Yakima, Wash., report to accompany S. 558 [amending acts fixing rate of payment of irrigation construction costs on Wapato Indian irrigation project, Yakima, Wash.]; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Oklahoma. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 14 p. (S. rp. 949, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Automobile drivers. Prohibiting operation of motor vehicles in interstate commerce by unlicensed operators, report to accompany S. 589; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 938, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 37-26831

Freight rates. Amending paragraph (1), sec. 22, interstate commerce act [relating to freight rates to or from areas suffering from drought, floods, etc.], report to accompany S. 2619; submitted by Mr. Wheeler. June 15, calendar day July 2, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 862, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Actions at law. Reform of judicial procedure, report to accompany H. R. 2260 [to provide for intervention by United States, direct appeals to Supreme Court, and regulation of issuance of injunctions, in certain cases involving constitutionality of acts of Congress, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. McCarran. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 6 p. (8. rp. 963, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 2260, as here reported, also contains a provision relating to the assignment of district judges to duty outside of their own districts.] * Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 37-26833
- Bankruptcy. Amending bankruptcy act, report to accompany H. R. 5969 [to amend act to establish uniform system of bankruptcy throughout United States and acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, as to indebtedness of taxing agencies such as drainage, levee, and irrigation districts, and towns, cities, etc.]; submitted by Mr. Dieterich. July 22, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 911, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26827
- Amending bankruptcy act, report to accompany S. 2215 [to amend act to establish uniform system of bankruptcy throughout United States and acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, so as to make section relating to compositions and extensions for farmers permanent legislation]; submitted by Mr. McCarran. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 899, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 12 and 20, 1937; no. 13 and 15 [14]. 1937. Each 80 p. 4° \$\frac{1}{2}\$ Y 4.J 89/2; 75/13, 14
- Courts of United States. Reorganization of Federal judiciary, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1392, to reorganize judicial branch of Government, Apr. 16–23, 1937. 1937. pt. 6, iii+1539–2040+ii p. [Consolidated index of witnesses is in back of this part.] * Paper, 55c. Y 4.J 89/2: F 31/6/pt. 6
- District Courts. Accommodations for holding court at Columbia, Tenn., report to accompany H. R. 6358; submitted by Mr. Ashurst. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 856, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Accommodations for holding court at Shawnee. Okla., report to accompany H. R. 4605; submitted by Mr. Ashurst. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1018, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Government officials and employees. Dispensing with unnecessary renewals of oaths of office [by civilian employees of executive departments and independent establishments], report to accompany H. R. 6295; submitted by Mr. McGill. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 945, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Jury. Fees for jurors, Federal courts, report to accompany H. R. 8007 [to restore per diem fee of \$4 for service of jurors in Federal courts]: submitted by Mr. Ashurst. July 22, calendar day July 31, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 1017, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Life insurance. Compromising suits on certain contracts of insurance [with World War veterans], report to accompany S. 2383; submitted by Mr. Hughes. July 6, calendar day July 8, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 882, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Marshals. Salary of deputy United States marshals, report to accompany H. R. 6453 [to increase minimum salary of deputy United States marshals]; submitted by Mr. Ashurst. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 943, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Narcotics. Punishment of offenders of narcotic laws, report to accompany S. 2388 [to increase punishment of 2d, 3d, and subsequent offenders against narcotic laws]; submitted by Mr. Hughes. July 6, calendar day July 8, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 883, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26761
- United States Constitution Sesquicentennial Commission. Authorizing additional appropriation for United States Constitution Sesquicentennial Commission, report to accompany H. J. Res. 363; submitted by Mr. Van Nuys. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 907, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) Paper, 5c.

MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Air Corps Technical School, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 2373, to authorize establishment in or near Denver, Colo., of Army Air Corps Technical School and acceptance without cost to United States of lands in Colorado for use as site therefor, and for use as aerial gunnery and bombing range for Army Air Corps, June 11, 1937. 1937. ii+6 p. * Paper, 5c.

 Y 4.M 59/2: Ai 7/6
- Army. Protection of certain enlisted men of Army, report to accompany S. 2871; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Utah. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1005, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Bollenbeck, Joseph W. Joseph W. Bollenbeck, report to accompany S. 1168 [for relief of Joseph W. Bollenbeck]; submitted by Mr. Minton. July 6, calendar day July 9, 1937. 14 p. (S. rp. 886, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 1-23, 1937; no. 23-25. 1937. Each 134 p. or 148 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 59/2: 75/23-25
- Civil service. Recognition by Government of academic standing of military and naval schools under its jurisdiction [for civil-service purposes], report to accompany S. 1971; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 15, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 893, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 1971 relates to the Military, Naval, and Coast Guard academics.] * Paper, 5c.
- Goethals, George W. Amending act authorizing erection of suitable memorial to George W. Goethals [within Canal Zone, so as to increase appropriation for same], report to accompany S. 2676; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 941, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Grave markers for deceased veterans, hearing before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 1898, to authorize Secretary of War to furnish certain markers for certain graves, June 30, 1937. 1937. iii+27 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.M 59/2: M 34/2
- Helium. Amending helium act approved Mar. 3, 1925, as amended, report on S. 1567 [authorizing conservation, production, exploitation, and sale of helium gas, a mineral resource pertaining to national defense and to development of commercial aeronautics, authorizing acquisition, by purchase or otherwise, by United States of properties for production of helium gas, and for other purposes; submitted by Mr. Thomas of Utah], with views of minority. 1937. [1]+23 p. (S. rp. 964, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 37-26834
- Kentucky. Authorizing transfer of land in Breckinridge County, Ky., to Kentucky, report to accompany H. R. 4705; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 935, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Lockwood, John A. John A. Lockwood, report to accompany S. 2273 [to authorize consideration of recommendation of award for distinguished service to John A. Lockwood]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 855, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Military Academy, West Point. Authorizing transfer to Secretary of Treasury of portions of West Point military reservation, N. Y., report to accompany S. 2751; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 889, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Military posts. Authorizing appropriations for construction and rehabilitation at military posts, report to accompany H. R. 7645; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 15 p. (S. rp. 958, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [H. R. 7645, as here reported, also establishes in or near Denver, Colo., a branch of the Air Corps Technical School and changes the name of Camp Pike to Camp Joseph T. Robinson.] * Paper, 5c.
- Ryan, William T. J. William T. J. Ryan, report to accompany S. 2557 [for relief of William T. J. Ryan]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 854, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Schuyler, Fort. Authorizing Secretary of War to lease Fort Schuyler military reservation, N. Y. [to New York State], report to accompany S. 2639; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 944, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- State, George R. George R. Slate, report to accompany S. 2159 [for relief of George R. Slate]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. July 15, 1937. 7 p. (S. rp. 888, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Relief of George R. Slate, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session on S. 2159, Apr. 23, 1937. 1937. ii+11 p. * Paper, 5c. Y 4.M 59/2: Sl 1/2
- Stockham, Fred W. Sgt. Fred W. Stockham, report to accompany S. J. Res. 153 [providing for consideration of recommendation for decoration of Fred W. Stockham]; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 15, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 894, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Sullivan, Edwin. E. Sullivan, report to accompany S. 2232 [for relief of E. Sullivan]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 853, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Summers, Robert L. Robert L. Summers, report to accompany S. 2317 [for relief of Robert L. Summers]; submitted by Mr. Lee. July 6, calendar day July 8, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 881, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

MINES AND MINING COMMITTEE, SENATE

Petroleum. Interstate oil compact to conserve oil and gas, report to accompany S. J. Res. 183 [consenting to interstate oil compact to conserve oil and gas, executed in New Orleans, La., May 10, 1937, by representatives of Oklahoma, Texas, Kansas, and New Mexico, and recommended for ratification by representatives of Oklahoma, Texas, Kansas, New Mexico, Illinois, and Colorado]; submitted by Mr. Logan. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 942, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

NAVAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Bass, Arthur W. Arthur W. Bass, report to accompany S. 2598 [for advancement on retired list of Navy of Arthur W. Bass]; submitted by Mr. Walsh, July 22, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 909, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 20, 1937; no. 9, 1937, 79 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.N 22/2: 75/9
- McCool, Emory M. Emory M. McCool, report to accompany H. R. 6402 [for relief of Emory M. McCool]; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 896, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Marine Band. Authorizing attendance of Marine Band at national encampment of Grand Army of the Republic, Madison, Wis., Sept. 5-10, 1937, report to accompany H. R. 7641; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 15, 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 897, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Nautical training schools. Amending act for establishment of marine schools [so that selection of site for school in Virginia shall not be limited to Norfolk], report to accompany H. R. 7614; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 939, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Naval Air Station, Norfolk. Reimbursement of civilian employees of Navy for personal effects destroyed in fire at [Naval Air Station], Hampton Roads, Va. [May 15, 1936], report to accompany H. R. 4676; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 940, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Naval Medical Center, District of Columbia. Authorizing Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works in vicinity of District of Columbia [to replace present Naval Hospital and other activities comprising Naval Medical Center], report to accompany H. R. 6547; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 22, calendar day July 26, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 948, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Authorizing Secretary of Navy to proceed with construction of certain public works, report to accompany S. 2338; submitted by Mr. Waish. July 22, 1937. 9 p. (S. rp. 910, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Wood, Harold R. Authorizing the President to present Medal of Honor to Harold R. Wood, report to accompany S. 126 [authorizing the President to present Distinguished Service Medal to Harold R. Wood]; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 15, 1937. 3 p. (S. rp. 895, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

PATENTS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Court of Patent Appeals, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. 475, to establish Court of Patent Appeals, June 22-24, 1937. 1937. iii+151 p. *Paper, 15c. Y 4.P 27/2: C 83

PENSIONS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Harrison, Mrs. Mary L. Pension to Mary Lord Harrison, hearing, 75th Congress, 1st session, on H. R. 6410, June 29, 1937 [statement of Elizabeth Harrison Walker]. 1937. iii+8 p. *Paper, 5c. Y 4.P 38/2: H 24

POST OFFICES AND POST ROADS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, calendar of bills, resolutions, and reports referred to Committee on Post Offices and Post Roads for its consideration and action thereon, July 7, 1937; no. 8, 75th Congress, 1st session. 1937. 12 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.P 84/2: 75/8
- Mail delivery. Delivery or nondelivery of mail in industrial strife areas, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, on S. Res. 140, authorizing investigation of delivery or nondelivery of mail to establishments where industrial strife is in progress, June 11-24, 1937. 1937. iii+339 p. il. 10 pl. Paper, 30c. Y 4.P 84/2: D 37
- Investigation of delivery or nondelivery of mail to establishments where industrial strife is in progress, adverse report to accompany S. Res. 140 [submitted by Mr. McKellar]; with views of Mr. Bridges and Mr. Bailey. 1937. [3 pts. in 1, 1]+13 p. (S. rp. 885, 3 pts., 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Parts 1 and 2 were also published separately.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26826

PRINTING COMMITTEE, SENATE

National Resources Committee. Technological trends and national policy, report to accompany H. Con. Res. 21 [authorizing printing of report of subcommittee on technology to National Resources Committee entitled Technological trends and national policy, including social implications of new inventions, as document]; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 966, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print.] * Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- District Courts. Suitable accommodations for district court at Glasgow, Mont., report to accompany S. 537; submitted by Mr. Connally. June 15, calendar day July 2, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 860, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Green Bay and Mississippi Canal Company. Providing for relinquishment of easement granted to United States by Green Bay & Mississippi Canal Co., report to accompany H. R. 5552; submitted by Mr. Connally. June 15, calendar day July 2, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 861, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Louisville, Ky. Repealing limitation on sale price on old post-office and courthouse site and building, Louisville, Ky., report to accompany H. R. 6899; submitted by Mr. Walsh. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 898, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.

PUBLIC LANDS AND SURVEYS COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st session, July 8 and 23, 1937;
 no. 11 and 12. 1937. 28 p. and 29 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.P 96/1: 75/11, 12
- Grazing. Authorizing Secretary of Interior to issue patents to States under certain laws, report to accompany S. 2682 [to authorize Secretary of Interior to issue patents to States under provisions of sec. 8 of act of June 28, 1934 (48 Stat. 1269), as amended, subject to prior leases issued under sec. 15 of said act]; submitted by Mr. O'Mahoney. July 22, calendar day July 23, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 936, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [The act of June 28, 1934, relates to grazing lands.] * Paper, 5c.
- Homestead. Granting relief to homesteaders, report to accompany H. R. 2888 [to grant relief to homesteaders and purchasers of public and ceded Indian lands and to authorize advance of amounts due on delinquent homestead entries on certain Indian reservations]; submitted by Mr. Murray. July 22, calendar day July 30, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 1007, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Granting relief to homesteaders, report to accompany S. 189 [to grant relief to homesteaders and purchasers of public and ceded Indian lands and to authorize advance of amounts due on delinquent homestead entries on certain Indian reservations]; submitted by Mr. Murray. July 22, calendar day July 27, 1937. 6 p. (S. rp. 959, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Petroleum. Relief of certain applicants for oil and gas permits and leases, report to accompany S. 2613; submitted by Mr. Hatch. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 992, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c
- Shenandoah National Park. Notifying Virginia of assumption of United States jurisdiction over Shenandoah National Park, report to accompany H. R. 7086 Ito direct Secretary of Interior to notify Virginia that United States assumes police jurisdiction over lands embraced within Shenandoah National Park, and for other purposes]; submitted by Mr. Adams. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 991, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tuscumbia, Ala. Quieting title and possession with respect to lands in Tuscumbia, Ala., report to accompany H. R. 3421; submitted by Mr. Adams. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 990, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Verde River Irrigation and Power District. Relief in cases of desert-land applications or entries of lands within Verde River Irrigation and Power District, Arizona, adverse report to accompany S. 1344; submitted by Mr. Adams. July 22, calendar day July 29, 1937. 4 p. (S. rp. 989, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

WILDLIFE RESOURCES, SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON CONSERVATION OF, SENATE

Wildlife. United States aid to States in wildlife restoration projects, report to accompany S. 2670; submitted by Mr. Pittman. July 6, 1937. 5 p. (S. rp. 868, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
L. C. card 37-26763

Wildlife-Continued. — Wildlife and land, story of regeneration. 1937. ii+90 p. ii. (Committee print, 75th Congress, 1st session.) [Includes alphabetical list of refuges.] * Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 37-26863

Y 4.W 64: W 64

TAX EVASION AND AVOIDANCE, JOINT COMMITTEE ON

Income tax. Tax evasion and avoidance, hearings, 75th Congress, 1st session, pursuant to Public resolution 40, 75th Congress, to create Joint Congressional Committee on Tax Evasion and Avoidance, June 17 [-July 13], 1937. 1937. pts. 1-3, [xi]+1-423+[xxii] p. il. * Paper, pt. 1, 20c.; * pt. 2, 15c.; * pt. 3, 10c. Y 4.T 19: H 35/pt.1-3

UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION SESQUICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

Addresses. Heart and soul of the Constitution, radio address by Sol Bloom, director general of United States Constitution Sesquicentennial Commission, delivered from Station WMAL, National Broadcasting Company, over nationwide network, Washington, D. C. [Nov. 25, 1936]. [Reprint with slight changes] 1937. [2]+6 p. † Y 3. Un 3:2 Ad 2/1-2

COURT OF CLAIMS

- Carrington. City Bank Farmers Trust Company [et al.] as executors of William T. Carrington, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] Ju 3.8: C 235/3 no. 42899, p. 31-34. ‡
- Gates. George B. Gates v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] Ju 3.8: G 223/4 no. 43259, p. 7-14, il. 1 pl. ‡
- General Contracting Corporation v. United States; report of commissioner. Ju 3.8: G 286/10 [1937.] no. 43138, p. 21-29. ‡
- Green, Wharton, & Co., Incorporated. Wharton Green & Co., Inc., corporation existing under laws of State of New York, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 42894, p. 41-44. ‡
- Haines. Gordon W. Haines v. United States; special findings of fact [counterclaim, conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided June 7, 1937. [1937.] Ju 3.9/a: H 127 no. 42498, 13 p. ‡
- Harvey, Arthur C., Company. Arthur C. Harvey Company v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 42473, p. 27-31. ‡ Ju 3.8: H 262/6
- Klamath Indians. Klamath and Moadoc tribes and Yahooskin band of Snake Indians v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided June 7, 1937. [1937.] no. E-346, 15 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: K 662/3
- McNeill-Allman Construction Co., Incorporated, [et al.] v. United States; report of commissioner on remand. 1937. no. 42940, p. 53. ‡ Ju 3.8: M 233/2
- Meurer Steel Barrel Company, Inc., v. United States: additional findings of fact on accounting [conclusion of law, and memorandum], decided July 6, 1937. [1937.] no. C-1278, 9 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: M 571/3
- Morse. Robert V. Morse v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] Ju 3.8: M 838 no. 43055, p. 17-21, il. 2 pl. ‡
- Murch Brothers Construction Company, Incorporated. John Schmoll, assignee for benefit of creditors of Murch Brothers Construction Company, Inc., v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 42519-A, p. 23-30. ‡ Ju 3.8: M 937/2
- Ramsey. Maggie Fields Ramsey v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided July 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43253, 3 p.

Ramsey-Continued.

--- Robert Joseph Ramsey v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided July 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43254, 3 p. ‡

Ju 3.9/a: R 149/2

- Royal. Prince Lewis Royal, sr., et al. v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided July 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43255, 3 p. ‡
 Ju 3.9/a: R 812/5
- Ruf. Frederick A, Ruf v. United States; report of commissioner. 1937. no. 43485, p. 5. ‡ Ju 3.8: R 838/2
- St. Nicholas Club of City of New York v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 43005, p. 9-11. ‡ Ju 3.8: Sa 24/17
- Simu. William R. Sima v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 43393, p. 5-6. ‡ Ju 3.8: Si 41
- Sternberg Dredging Company. Herman J. Sternberg, trading as Sternberg Dredging Company, v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 42808, p. 43-47. ‡ Ju 3.8: St 45/3
- White. Harold T. White, Alexander M. White, jr., and William I. Frothingham, as executors of Alexander M. White, v. United States; Harold T. White, sole surviving executor of William A. White, v. [same]; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 43001-2, p. 31-36. ‡ Ju 3.8: W 582/3

COURT OF CUSTOMS AND PATENT APPEALS

- Bread-slicing machines. Customs appeal no. 4090, United States v. Freedman & Slater, Inc. (Household Utilities Mfg. Corp.), transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1937.] cover title, i+35 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: F 875
- Cotton. Customs appeal no. 4085, United States v. Marshall Field & Co., Inc., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1937.] cover title, i+46 p. ‡
 Ju 7.6: F 457/18
- Embroidery. Customs appeal no. 4106, United States v. Bullocks, Inc., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1937.] cover title, i+29 p.

 ‡ Ju 7.6: B 876/2
- Watches. Customs appeal no. 4102, United States v. Invicta Seeland, Inc., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1937.] cover title, ii+193 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: In 8/13

EMERGENCY BOARD (PENNSYLVANIA, LONG ISLAND, AND OTHER RAILROADS, 1937)

NOTE.—Created by the President in Proclamation 2235 of Apr. 26, 1937, under provisions of sec. 10 of railway labor act, amended,

Report to the President by Emergency Board, created Apr. 26, 1937, under provisions of sec. 10 of railway labor act [amended], Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees vs. International Longshoremen's Association, Pennsylvania, Long Island, Baltimore & Ohio, Reading, Central Railroad of New Jersey, Lehigh Valley, New York Central, New York, New Haven & Hartford, Delaware, Lackawanna & Western, and Eric railroads. 1937. [1]+16 p. †

L. C. card A 37-410 NMB 1.7: In 8

EMERGENCY CONSERVATION WORK

Camp stoves and fireplaces; by A. D. Taylor. 1937. [9]+91 p. il. 4° [Prepared by Forest Service, Agriculture Department.] * Cloth, \$1.50.
L. C. card Agr 37-479

Y 3.Em 3: 2 C-15

Woodsmanship for Civilian Conservation Corps; [prepared by Forest Service Division]. [Revised June 1937.] 1937. 14+[1] p. il. † L. C. card 37-26568 Y 3.Em 3: 2 W 86/rev.

EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Medical facilities available to employees of Government injured in performance of duty under Federal compensation act of Sept. 7, 1916. 1937. [1]+50 p. † L. C. card 30-27878 EC 1.2: M 46/7/937

Safety bulletin, v. 1, no. 11; June 1937. [1937.] cover title, 27 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †

L. C. card 36-26723

EC 1.9: 1/11

NOTE.—This bulletin, issued in the interest of accident prevention in employments within the purview of the workmen's compensation laws administered by the Employees' Compensation Commission directs attention to the number of injuries reported to the commission under the Federal employees' compensation act, the longshoremen's and harbor workers' compensation act, and the District of Columbia compensation act, the causes of such injuries and the possibilities of preventing them by the use of appropriate safety measures.

FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

- Addresses. Discussion by R. C. Dorsey and A. C. Bernard of Farm Credit Administration, broadcast over Station WMAL, Washington, D. C., during Farm and Home Hour, July 1, 1937: Buy all your credit at one place. [1937.] 5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † FCA 1.9: D 73/2
- Discussion by R. C. Dorsey and R. W. Ritchie of Farm Credit Administration, broadcast over Station WMAL, Washington, D. C., during Farm and Home Hour, July 13, 1937: Cooperative farm credit. [1937.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † FCA 1.9: D 73/3
- Agricultural credit. ABC's of credit for farm family. [1937.] 16+[3] p. il. † FCA 1.2: C 86/7
- Falk, Martin, jr. In Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Federal Farm Mortgage Corporation v. Martin Falk, jr. [et al.]; petition for writ of certiorari to Supreme Court of North Dakota and brief in support thereof. [1937.] cover title, i+57 p. ‡
- News for farmer cooperatives, July 1937; [v. 4, no. 4]. [1937.] 24 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 90c. L. C. card 36–20027 FCA 1.10: 4/4
- Posters. Loans through farmers' own credit system; [poster]. [1937.] 32×24 in. (Poster 6.) † FCA 1.8:6
- Production credit associations. Are you as wise as your grandad was? [Three generations ago many farmers moved to the last frontier to pioneer new land, modern farming is highly commercialized business needing specialized financing on business-like terms, thousands of farmers are using production credit]. [1937.] [2] p. il. large 4°, folded into oblong 48° size. ([Circular R.]) †
- Financing feeders the pca way [production credit association, sign of dependable credit]. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8°, folded into oblong 48° size. ([Circular E revised.]) [Previous issue of Circular E was entitled Feeder loans through this production credit association.] † FCA 1.4/2: E/3
- Production credit association, sign of dependable credit. [June 1937.] [6] p. il. narrow 8° ([Circular Q.]) † FCA 1.4/2: Q

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Decisions. Federal Communications Commission reports, decisions, reports, and orders of Federal Communications Commission, July 1, 1935–June 30, 1936. 1937. v. 2, xli+934 p. * Cloth, \$2.00.

L. C. card 36–26605 CC 1.12:2

Radio service bulletin, no. 294 and 295, July 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] 40 p. and 22 p. oblong 8° [Semimonthly. Processed.] †

L. C. card 15-26255 CC 2.3: 294, 295

- Radio stations. Radio broadcast stations in United States, containing alterations and corrections to edition dated Jan. 1, 1937 for month of June [1937]; July 1, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed 1 corrections of the correction of the cor
- Telegraph. Operating data from monthly reports of telegraph carriers, compilations, subject to revision, from reports of revenues and expenses of telegraph, cable, and radiotelegraph carriers, each having annual operating revenues of \$50,000 or more, Apr. 1937 and 1936 [and 4 months ended with Apr. 1937 and 1936, with Summary of monthly reports of large telephone carriers relative to available data concerning telegraph operations, compilations, subject to revision, from reports of revenues of 26 Bell System carriers, Apr. 1937 and 1936; prepared in Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° †
- Telephone. Summary of monthly reports of large telephone carriers in United States, compilations, subject to revision, from reports of revenues and expenses of 81 telephone carriers, each having annual operating revenues in excess of \$250,000, Apr. 1937 and 1936 [and 4 months ended with Apr. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° † CC 1.14: 937/4

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

Report. Annual report of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, year ending Dec. 31, 1936. n. p. [1937]. xi+215 p. il. †

L. C. card 36-26171

Y 3.F 31/8:1/936

FEDERAL EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATION OF PUBLIC WORKS

Addresses. Speech [to] be delivered by B. M. Pettit, assistant director of Public Works Administration, Housing Division, at Housing Rally to be conducted in Julia Richman High School, New York City, July 16 [1937]. [1937.] 7 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.F 31/4:9 P 45

Housing Division, status of projects, June 1, 1937. [1937.] [1]+28 p. 4° [Processed.] †
L. C. card 37-26864 Y 3.F 31/4:11 P 94/2/937

FEDERAL EMERGENCY RELIEF ADMINISTRATION

Relief work. General relief statistics, Jan.—Feb. 1937. [1937.] cover title, [3]+23 leaves, il. 4° [Issued jointly with Social Security Board.] †
L. C. card 37-26632 Y 3.F 31/5: 37/937-2

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

Federal home loan bank review, v. 3, no. 10; July 1937. [1937.] cover title, [2]+321-358 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Text and map on p. 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40.

L. C. card 34-28163

Y 3,F 31/3: 9/3-10

Note.—The Federal home loan bank review is the board's medium of communication with member institutions of Federal home loan bank system and is the only official organ or periodical publication of the board. The Review will be sent to all member institutions without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Foreclosures. Non-farm real estate foreclosures, United States, FHLB districts, and States, May 1937; prepared by Division of Research & Statistics. Washington, D. C., June 28, 1937. [2] leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Y 3.F 31/3:10/937-5

- Home Owners' Loan Corporation. Employees of Home Owners' Loan Corporation in California, letter transmitting, in further response to resolution, certain information relative to employees of Home Owners' Loan Corporation in California during [fiscal] year 1934. June 15, calendar day June 24, 1937. 16 p. (S. doc. 77, pt. 2, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- —— Same, letter transmitting, in further response to resolution, certain information relative to employees of Home Owners' Loan Corporation in California during fiscal years 1935 and 1936. June 15, calendar day July 1, 1937. 28 p. (S. doc. 77, pt. 3, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Same, letter transmitting, in further response to resolution, certain information relative to employees of Home Owners' Loan Corporation in regional office located at San Francisco, Calif., during fiscal years 1934-36. July 6, calendar day July 10, 1937. 20 p. (S. doc. 77, pt. 4, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

- Dwellings. Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in district covered by Richmond Insuring Office, Federal Housing Administration, Richmond, Va., effective July 15, 1937. [1]+22 p. il. (FHA form 2327.) †
 L. C. card 37-26784 Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/28
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in Iowa, Federal Housing Administration, Des Moines, Iowa, effective July 15, 1937. 1937. [1]+22 p. il. (FHA form 2328.) †

 L. C. card 37-26785 Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/26
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in Mississippi, Federal Housing Administration, Jackson, Miss., effective Aug. 1, 1937. 1937. [1] +22 p. il. (FHA form 2323.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/27
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in North Carolina, Federal Housing Administration, Greensboro, N. C., effective July 15, 1937. 1937. [1]+22 p. il. (FHA form 2326.) †
 L. C. card 37-26772 Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/25
- Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in South Carolina, Federal Housing Administration, Columbia, S. C., effective July 15, 1937. 1937. [1]+22 p. il. (FHA form 2324.) †

 L. C. card 37-26709 Y 3.F 31/11: 2 D 96/24
- Modern design [in dwellings, from standpoint of mortgage security].

 Mar. 15, 1936 [reprint 1937]. [1]+10 p. (Technical bulletin 2; FHA form 2213.) †

 Y 3.F 31/11: 19/2-2
- Financial institutions. Approved mortgagees. June 30, 1937. [1]+323 p. (FHA form 2066 (as of June 30, 1937).) † Y 3.F 31/11: 2 F 49/4/937
- Insured mortgage portfolio, v. 2, no. 1; July 1937. [1937.] cover title, 28 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.25 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.65.
 - L. C. card 36-26561

 Note.—The Insured mortgage portfolio is the Federal Housing Administration's medium of communication with financial institutions which are approved or eligible for participation in the insured mortgage system. The Portfolio will be sent to these without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.
- Loans. Special regulations issued under provisions of sec. 6 as amended of title 1 of national housing act, effective Apr. 23, 1937 [relating to any loans or advances of credit made under provisions of sec. 6 as amended]. [1937.] 11 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.F 31/11: 7 L 78/2/937

- Mortgage insurance. Property standards [requirements for mortgage insurance under title 2 of national housing act]: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for entire district, New York, Jamaica, Brooklyn, and White Plains insuring ii+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.—4, pt. 6/N.Y.-3 offices. Revised July 1, 1937. 1937. 2266.)
- Same: pt. 6. Minimum requirements for Illinois. Revised July 1, 1937. 1937. ii+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2250.)

Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-4, pt. 6/Ill.

- Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Indiana, Indianapolis, Ind. Revised July 1, 1937. 1937. ii+8 p. (Circular 2; F. H. A. form 2265.) † Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-4, pt. 6/Ind.
- Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Massachusetts, Boston, Mass. Revised July 1, 1937, 1937, ii+8 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2259.) Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-4, pt. 6/Mass.

FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION

Carolina Power and Light Company. In equity, nos. 860, 862, 864, in district court for eastern district of South Carolina, Carolina Power and Light Company, South Carolina Power Company, Broad River Power Company v. South Carolina Public Service Authority et al.; brief of Federal Power Commission, amicus curiae. [1937.] cover title, viii+219 p. FP 1.2: C 22

lectricity. Production of electricity for public use in United States, Apr.-June 1937. July 29, 1937. 9 p. il. oblong S° [Monthly. Processed.] † Electricity. FP 1.11: 937/6

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Federal reserve bulletin, July 1937; [v. 23, no. 7]. n. p. [1937]. ii+629-702 p. [Monthly.] † Paper, 20c single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, il. 4° \$2,60,

L. C. card 15–26318

FR 1.3/1:23/7

Nors.—The bulletin contains, in addition to the regular official announcements, the national review of business conditions, detailed analyses of business conditions, research studies, reviews of foreign banking, and complete statistics showing the condition of Federal reserve banks and member banks. It will be sent to all member banks without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Federal reserve member banks. Federal reserve inter-district collection system, banks upon which items will be received by Federal reserve banks for collection and credit, also list of State bank members of Federal Reserve System and list of nonmember banking institutions that maintain clearing accounts with Federal reserve banks, July 1, 1937. n. p. [1937]. ii+66 p. il. 4° †

L. C. card 16-26870

FR 1.9: 937/2

Press statements. Statement for the press. [Processed.]

FR 1.14-17, 19-20 : date

NOTE.—The Federal Reserve System Board of Governors issues the following periodical statements in processed form: Bank debits (weekly): Condition of Federal reserve banks (weekly); Condition of weekly reporting member banks in leading cities (weekly); Monthly statement of debits to individual accounts by banks in reporting centers; Business indexes (monthly); Department store sales, preliminary report (monthly) report (monthly).

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Note.—The bound volumes of the Federal Trade Commission decisions are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Separate opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50; single copies, 5c.

Alden, John, Company. In matter of G. H. Soeffing and E. H. Eisler, trading as John Alden Company and L. M. Stone, mgr., and Vickery & Hill Publishing Co., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2364, complaint, Apr. 13, 1935, order, Nov. 30, 1935. [1937.] [1] +584-592 p. ([Decision] 1187.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2:1187 FT 1.11/a 2:1187

- Allen, C. S., Corporation. In matter of C. S. Allen Corporation and Claude S. Allen, doing business under trade name and style of London Toffee Company complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2459, complaint, June 26, 1935, order, Nov. 30, 1935. [1937.] p. 593-607. ([Decision] 1188.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2:1188
- American Army and Navy Stores, Incorporated. In matter of American Army and Navy Stores, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2284, complaint, Jan. 25, 1935, decision, Nov. 26, 1935. [1937.] p. 535-540. ([Decision] 1181.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1181
- Army and Navy Trading Company. In matter of Army and Navy Trading Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2285, complaint, Jan. 26, 1935, decision, Nov. 26, 1935. [1937.] p. 541-547. ([Decision] 1182.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1182
- Arte Products Company, Incorporated. In matter of Arte Products Company, Inc., complaint and order; docket 2288, complaint, June 11, 1935, order, Dec. 9, 1935. [1937.] [1]+612-620 p. ([Decision] 1190.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1190
- Benton Novograph Company. In matter of Joseph M. Guerra, trading as Benton Novograph Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2465, complaint, June 27, 1935, order, Dec. 24, 1935. [1937.] [1]+684-694 p. ([Decision] 1199.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1199
- Billings-Chapin Company. In matter of Billings-Chapin Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 1733, complaint, Dec. 14, 1929, decision, Nov. 27, 1935. [1937.] [1]+548-565 p. ([Decision] 1183.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1183
- Brenner Paper Manufacturing, Incorporated. In matter of Brenner Paper Manufacturing, Inc., complaint and order; docket 2590, complaint, Oct. 21, 1935, order, Dec. 11, 1935. [1937.] [1]+662-665 p. ([Decision] 1196.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1196
- Cameo Silk Mills, Incorporated. In matter of Cameo Silk Mills, Inc., complaint and order; docket 2574, complaint, Oct. 9, 1935, order, Nov. 11, 1935. [1937.] p. 521-523-1. ([Decision] 1177.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT1.11/a 2: 1177.
- Cape Cod Shirt Company, Incorporated. In matter of Cape Cod Shirt Company, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2296, complaint, Feb. 11, 1935, decision, Dec. 11, 1935. [1937.] [1]+642-648 p. ([Decision] 1193.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2:1193
- Certified Products Company, Incorporated. In matter of Certified Products Company, Inc., and Jerome C. Ard [president and general manager], complaint and order; docket 2500, complaint, July 18, 1935, order, Nov. 5, 1935. [1937.] p. 501-507. ([Decision] 1174.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2; 1174
- Famous Pure Silk Hosicry Company. In matter of Louis Dubinoff, trading as Famous Pure Silk Hosicry Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2297, complaint, Feb. 14, 1935, order, Nov. 27, 1935. [1937.] [1]+572-578 p. ([Decision] 1185.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c.
- General Implement Company of America, Incorporated. In matter of General Implement Company of America, Inc., and General Implement Manufacturing Company, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2517, complaint, Aug. 15, 1935, order, Dec. 24, 1935. [1937.] p. 695-709. ([Decision] 1200.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1200
- Gotham Asceptic Laboratory Company, Incorporated. In matter of Gotham Asceptic Laboratory Co., Inc., complaint and order; docket 2600, complaint, Oct. 28, 1935, order, Dec. 4, 1935. [1937.] [1]+608-611-1 p. ([Decision] 1189.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1189

- Kotalko Sales Company. In matter of Rose R. Scott, trading as Kotalko Sales Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2282, complaint, Jan. 22, 1935, decision, Nov. 27, 1935. [1937.] [1]+566-571 p. ([Decision] 1184.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1184
- Leading Perfumers and Chemists, Incorporated. In matter of Leading Perfumers & Chemists, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2361, complaint, Apr. 11, 1935, order, Nov. 5, 1935. [1937.] [1]+480-488 p. ([Decision] 1172.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1172
- Linen Supply Association of District of Columbia. In matter of Linen Supply Association of District of Columbia et al., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2256, complaint, Dec. 10, 1934, order, Dec. 13, 1935. [1937.] [1]+666-679 p. ([Decision] 1197.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1197
- Maisel Trading Post, Incorporated. Federal Trade Commission v. Maisel Trading Post, Inc.; no. 976, circuit court of appeals, 10th circuit, Aug. 28, 1935 [per curiam order]. [1937.] 2 p. (F. T. C. [court decision] 156.) * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 3: M 286/2
- Mendell, Alfred. In matter of Alfred Mendell, complaint and order; docket 2585, complaint, Oct. 17, 1935, order, Nov. 18, 1935. [1937.] [1]+528-531 p. ([Decision] 1179.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1179
- More, Robert, Company. In matter of Morris R. Shapiro [et al.], trading as Robert More Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2493, complaint, July 6, 1935, order, Nov. 5, 1935. [1937.] p. 489-500. ([Decision] 1173.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] *Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1173
- Old Trusty Dog Food Company. In matter of Old Trusty Dog Food Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2527, complaint Aug. 21, 1935, decision, Dec. 11, 1935. [1937.] [1]+656-661 p. ([Decision] 1195.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1195
- Park Row Pen Company. In matter of Harry Sachnoff, doing business under trade name of Park Row Pen Company, and Argo Pen-Pencil Company, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2332, complaint, Mar. 15, 1935, order, Dec. 11, 1935. [1937.] p. 649-655. ([Decision] 1194.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1194
- Prince Matchabelli Perfumery, Incorporated. In matter of Prince Matchabelli Perfumery, Inc., complaint and order; docket 2498, complaint, July 18, 1935, order, Dec. 10, 1935. [1937.] p. 637-641. ([Decision] 1192.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1192
- Pyrene Manufacturing Company. In matter of Pyrene Manufacturing Company, complaint and order; docket 2563, complaint, Sept. 27, 1935, order, Nov. 18, 1935. [1937.] [1]+524-527 p. ([Decision] 1178.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1178
- Thomasville Chair Company. In matter of Thomasville Chair Company, complaint and order; docket 2589, complaint, Oct. 18, 1935, order, Dec. 20, 1935. [1937.] [1]+680-683 p. ([Decision] 1198.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c.
- Vasco Products, Incorporated. In matter of Vasco Products, Inc., and William M. Lea and Kittie M. Lea, doing business as Lea's Tonic Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2139, complaint, Dec. 21, 1933, decision, Dec. 10, 1935. [1937.] p. 621-636. ([Decision] 1191.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1191
- Venice Importing Company. In matter of Morris Heller, individually, and trading as Venice Importing Company, complaint and order; docket 2074, complaint, July 5, 1935, order, Nov. 8, 1935. [1937.] [1]+508-517-1 p. ([Decision] 1175.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] *Paper, 5c.

- Walker's New River Mining Company. Federal Trade Commission v. Walker's New River Mining Co.; no. 3882, circuit court of appeals, 4th circuit, Oct. 8, 1935 [opinion of court]. [1937.] 7 p. (F. T. C. [court decision] 157.) * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a3: W 154
- Westbury Knitting Mills. In matter of Samuel Kronovet, as individual, and trading as Westbury Knitting Mills, complaint and order; docket 2532, complaint, Aug. 30, 1935, order, Nov. 11, 1935. [1937.] [1]+518-520 p. ([Decision] 1176.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1176
- Westphalia Manufacturing Company, Incorporated. In matter of Westphalia Manufacturing Company, Inc., and Poly Chemical Laboratories, Inc., complaint and order; docket 2566, complaint, Oct. 2, 1935, order, Nov. 22, 1935. [1937.] [1]+532-534 p. ([Decision] 1180.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a2: 1180
- Work. Monthly summary of work, June 1937. July 21, 1937. 14 leaves, 4° [Processed.] †
- X Laboratories, Incorporated. In matter of X Laboratories, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2564, complaint, Sept. 30, 1935, order, Nov. 27, 1935. [1937.] p. 579–583. ([Decision] 1186.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 21.] * Paper, 5c.

GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

Account numbers. General ledger account numbers. [1937.] [4] p. f° (Post Office Department Division.) ‡ GA 1.2: P 84/937

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Information. Visit to the world's greatest printing plant [Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.]. [July 1, 1937.] cover title, 40 p. il. 12° † GP 1.2: G 74/3/937

DOCUMENTS OFFICE

- Health, diseases, drugs, and sanitation, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents. June 1937. [2]+78 p. (Price list 51, 29th edition.) † L. C. card 26-26481 GP 3.9:51/29
 - Monthly catalog, United States public documents (with prices), no. 510; June 1937. 1937. vii+669-821 p. *Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60.

 L. C. card 4-18088 GP 3.8/1:937/6
 - Weekly list of selected United States Government publications, July 7–28, 1937. [1937.] Each 4 p. †
 L. C. card 28–26554 GP 3.17: 937/27-30

NOTE.—The Weckly list is an advertising list of United States Government publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. Some of the publications for free distribution are also listed. The list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices. It may be obtained free of charge upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

INTERIOR DEPARTMENT

EDUCATION OFFICE

- Addresses. Preventing accidents in school shops [address by J. C. Wright, assistant commissioner for vocational education, Office of Education, Washington, D. C., before group B, safety education, of Department of Superintendence meeting in New Orleans, I.a., Feb. 23, 1937, with list of references]. [1937.] 14 p. 4° ([Misc. 1902.]) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5:1902
- Agriculture. Annual report of regional agent to north central regional conference, Chicago, Ill., Apr. 29-31, 1937; Agriculture. [1937.] [1]+15 p. 4° (Misc. 1909.) [Processed.] †

How to order publications—See information following Contents 9712—37—No. 511——7

Agriculture-Continued.

- Former students of vocational agriculture by States and regions, 1937, where are they? [1937.] [5] leaves, 4° (Misc. 1912.) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5: 1912
- Report of 19th annual North Atlantic regional conference, New York, N. Y., Mar. 23–26, 1937; Agriculture. May 1937. [1]+x+100 p. 1 pl. 4° (Misc. 1933.) [Processed.] †
 L. C. card E36–152 I 16.54/5: 1933
- Report of 19th annual Pacific regional conference, Reno, Nev., May 18-22, 1937: Agriculture. June 1937. [1]+viii+80 p. il. 4° ([Misc. 1948.]) [Processed.] †
 L. C. card E 36-160 I 16.54/5: 1948
- Report of 19th annual southern regional conference, Birmingham, Ala., Mar. 22-26, 1937: Agriculture. June 1937. [4]+v+164 p. il. 4 pl. 4° (Misc. 1937.) [Processed.] †
 L. C. card E36-154 I 16.54/5: 1937
- Report of vocational education in agriculture in Negro schools of the South, [fiscal] year 1935-36; [by] W. N. Elam. [1937.] [1]+8 p. 4° (Misc. 1913.) [Processed.] †
- —— Teacher training in vocational agriculture; [by] H. B. Swanson. [Mar. 9, 1937.] 2 p. 4° ([Misc. 1916.]) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5:1916
- Country schools. Review of conditions and developments in education in rural and other sparsely settled areas, chapter 5 of v. 1 of Biennial survey of education in United States, 1934-36; by Katherine M. Cook. 1937. iv+70 p. il. (Bulletin 2, 1937.) [Advance pages from Biennial survey.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card E37-219
- Farmers. Organization and use of subject-matter in farmer-training program; by W. A. Ross. [1937.] [1]+9 p. 1 pl. 4° (Misc. 1922, rev.) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5:1922/rev.
- Future Farmers of America. 1937 general announcement, national convention of Future Farmers of America and national contests for students of vocational agriculture, Kansas City, Mo., Oct. 16–23 [1937]: Agriculture. June 1937. [1]+iv+77 p. 4° (Misc. circular 14.) [Processed.] † L. C. card E36–251
- Home economics. 19th annual southern regional conference, Birmingham, Ala., Mar. 22-26, 1937: Home economics education. May 1937. [1]+vii+92 p. 4° (Misc. 1936.) [Processed.] †

 L. C. card E36-154 I 16.54/5; 1936
- Illustrations of work in home economics classes. [1937.] 3 p. 4° (Misc. 1921.) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5:1921
- Studies and research in home economics education reported by colleges and universities, with subject index, and supplement indicating studies reported in published form. [1937.] [1]+ii+xii+74+[24] leaves, 4° (Misc. 1163, revised Feb. 1937.) [Processed. The 24 leaves noted in the collation are additional numbered leaves which duplicate other leaf numbers with the addition of letters and numbers. The subject index mentioned above in the title was not included in this publication, but was issued separately as Misc. 1173, revised Feb. 1937, for which see below.] † I 16.54:1163/rev.
- Subject index of theses studies in home economics education listed in Misc. 1163 [revised Feb. 1937] (theses referred to by number and institution only). [1937.] [1]+iv+32 leaves, 4° (Misc. 1173, revised Feb. 1937.) [Processed.] †
- Insurance and annuity plans for college staffs [with bibliography]; by Sherman E. Flanagan. 1937. v+83 p. (Bulletin 5, 1937.) * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card E37-256
 I 16.3: 937/5
 - March of education, news letter, no. 16; July 1937. [1937.] 4 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Supplementary to School life.] Included in price of School life for subscribers. I 16.26/3:16

- National Education Association; by J. W. Studebaker, commissioner of education, [1937.] 13 leaves, 4°. [Processed.] † I 16.55: St 9/9
- Painting and decorating, analysis of trade with suggestions concerning training programs for apprentices and journeyman workers [trade and industrial education]. Preliminary edition. Mar. 1937. [7]+iii+127 p. il. 2 pl. 4° ([Misc. 1926.]) [Processed.] †
 L. C. card E37-258
- Pictures. State library agencies as sources of pictorial material for social studies; [by Effie G. Bathurst, Elias Katz, and Edith A. Lathrop]. 1937. [1]+9 p. (Leaflet 34.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card E37-252

- Police. Training in police service, suggestions for its organization and operation [trade and industrial education, with Suggested list of publications of interest and value to police officers]. Preliminary edition for review only. June 1937. [3]+vi+156+vi p. 4° ([Misc. 1945.]) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5: 1945
- Rehabilitation. Study of employment accident cases rehabilitated [fiscal year] 1935-36. May 29, 1937. [1]+25 p. 4° (Misc. 1940.) [Processed.] † L16.54/5: 1940
- Safety and health of school child, self-survey of school conditions and activities;
 by James Frederick Rogers. 1937. [3]+29 p. (Pamphlet 75.) [Includes selected list of Office of Education publications of interest in connection with this pamphlet.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. eard E37-254
 - Science. Registrations in science; text by Carl A. Jessen, senior specialist in secondary education, table prepared under direction of Lester B. Herlihy, assistant statistician. [1937.] [2] p. 4° [From School life, June 1937.] † I 16.26/1a: Sci 27
 - Social studies. Registrations in social studies; text by Carl A. Jessen, senior specialist in secondary education, table prepared under direction of Lester B. Herlihy, assistant statistician. [1937.] [2] p. il. 4° [From School life, May 1937.] † I 16.26/1a: So 13/2
 - Vocational education. Digest of annual reports of State boards for vocational education to Office of Education, Division of Vocational Education, fiscal year 1936. [1937.] [3]+ii+68+[1] p. 6 pl. 16 tab. 4° ([Misc. 1911.]) [Processed.] †
 - Vocational guidance. Some recent references on vocational guidance. Mar. 15, 1937. 2 leaves, 4° ([Misc. 1917.]) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5: 1917

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Note—The publications of the United States Geological Survey consist of Annual reports, Monographs, Professional papers, Bulletins, Water-supply papers, topographic maps (some of which bear descriptive texts), base and contour and other maps of the United States and of the States, folios of the Geologic atlas of the United States, and the World atlas of commercial geology (out of print). Practically all of them are sale publications; the exceptions are indicated by the dagger (†). The maps and folios are sold by the Geological Survey at Washington, D. C. Except as otherwise indicated, a discount of 40 percent is allowed on any order for maps or folios that amounts to \$5.00 at the retail price. This discount applies to an order for either maps or folios alone or for maps and folios together. Remittance for these publications should be made by money order payable to the Director of the Geological Survey, Washington, D. C. Orders for other publications that are for sale should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Atlantic Coastal Plain. Surface water supply of United States, 1935: pt. 1, North Atlantic slope basins; Nathan C. Grover, chief hydraulic engineer, B. L. Bigwood, J. J. Dirzulaitis, A. W. Harrington, O. W. Hartwell, A. H. Horton, H. B. Kinnison, J. W. Mangan, and M. R. Stackpole, district engineers, 1937. 421+[1] p. 1 pl. (Water-supply paper 781.) [Prepared in cooperation with Connecticut, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont, Virginia, and West Virginia.] *Paper, 50c.
L. C. card G810-290

Baker, Oreg. Geology and mineral resources of Baker quadrangle, Oreg. [with bibliography]; by James Gilluly. 1937. vi+119+[1] p. il. 2 pl. map and overprint in pocket. (Bulletin 879.) [Prepared in cooperation with Oregon State Mining Board.] * Paper, 65c. L. C. card GS37-228 I 19.3:879

Geophysical abstracts 87, July-Dec. 1936; compiled by W. Ayvazoglou. 1937. ii+98+[1] p. (Bulletin 887.) [Includes Index to Geophysical abstracts 81-87, Jan.-Dec. 1936.] * Paper, 15c. I 19.3:887

Note.—The Geophysical Section of the Bureau of Mines was transferred to the Geological Survey, July 1, 1936. Prior to that date mimeographed abstracts of geophysical literature had been published monthly, numbered 1 to 86. The present bulletin contains abstracts for the period July to Dec. 1936 and an index of abstracts for the whole year. Under the present plan the abstracts will be issued hereafter in separate chapters, each chapter covering 3 months and 4 chapters forming a complete bulletin for the calendar year.

Ohio River. Surface water supply of United States, 1935: pt. 3, Ohio River basin; Nathan C. Grover, chief hydraulic engineer, E. D. Burchard, J. J. Dirzulaitis, H. E. Grosbach, A. W. Harrington, A. H. Horton, William Kessler, Lasley Lee, J. W. Mangan, C. E. McCashin, and J. H. Morgan, district engineers. 1937, 400+[1] p. 1 pl. (Water-supply paper 783.) [Prepared in cooperation with Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia.] * Paper, 45c.

L. C. card GS10-293

I 19.13: 783

Moore. 1937. viii+180+[1] p. il. 7 pl. 9 maps, 4 are in pocket. (Bulletin 875.) [Prepared in cooperation with State Mining Board of Oregon.] * Paper, 30c. Nonmetallic mineral resources of eastern Oregon; by Bernard N. Oregon.

L. C. card GS37-205

I 19.3:875

Paleozoic cra. Redescription of Ferdinand Roemer's Paleozoic types from Texas; by Josiah Bridge and George H. Girty. 1937. ii+239-271+[1] p. 1 pl. 4 p. of pl. 1 tab. 4° (Professional paper 186 M.) * Paper, 10c.

I 19.16: 186-M

Plants, Fossil. Additions to some fossil floras of western United States; by Roland W. Brown. 1937. ii+163-206+[1] p. 19 p. of pl. 4° (Professional I 19.16: 186-J paper 186 J.) * Paper, 20c.

Publications issued in June 1937; list 352. [1937.] 8 p. [Monthly.] † I 19.14/4:352

Wells. Methods of locating salt-water leaks in water wells; by Penn Livingston and Walter Lynch. 1937. ii+20+[1] p. il. 3 pl. 6 p. of pl. (Water-supply paper 796 A.) [Prepared in cooperation with Texas Board of Water Engineers.] * Paper, 10c. I 19.13: 796-A

INDIAN AFFAIRS OFFICE

Fort Berthold Reservation. Corporate charter of Three Affiliated Tribes of Fort Berthold Reservation, N. Dak.; ratified Apr. 24, 1937. 1937. [1]+6 p. † L. C. card 37-26786 I 20.9/2: F 77/7

Indians at work, news sheet for Indians and Indian service, July 1-Aug. 1, 1937; [v. 4, no. 22-24]. Office of Indian Affairs, Washington, D. C. [1937]. [4]+51 p. il. and [5]+51 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed. Numbers 23 and 24 are issued as one publication. Consideration is being given to changes in the form and organization of Indians at work, and, pending decisions on these changes, it will be necessary to omit several issues,] † L. C. card 35-17595 I 20.22: 4/22-24

Corporate charter of Yerington Paiute tribe of Nevada; Painte Indians. ratified Apr. 10, 1937. 1937. [1]+6 p. L. C. card 37-26787 I 20.9/2: Y 4/2

Shoshoni Indians. Corporate charter of Shoshone-Bannock tribes of Fort Hall Reservation, Idaho; ratified Apr. 17, 1937. 1937. [1]+6 p. † L. C. card 37-26764 I 20.9/2: Sh 8/4

MINES BUREAU

- Cement. Monthly cement statement, C. P. 193; [June 1937]. July 28, 1937. 3 p. il. f° (Nonmetal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †
- Same, C. P. 193, supplement A. July 30, 1937. 2 leaves, il. f° (Non-metal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.29:193/supp. A
- Note.—For the monthly Distribution of coal shipments, Preliminary estimates of production of coal and beehive coke, and the Weekly coal report, which publications have to do with bituminous coal see, below, National Bituminous Coal Commission.
- International coal trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 6, no. 6; June 30, 1937. [1987.] [1]+13 p. 4° [Processed.] †
- —— Same, v. 6, no. 7; July 31, 1937. [1937.] [1]+13 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 28.42:6/7
- Weekly anthracite-beehive coke report, W. A.-C. R. 1-W. A.-C. R. 3; July 17-31, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. il. 4* (Coal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †
- Coke. Monthly coke report, M. C. R. 112; [June 1937]. July 29, 1937. 2 p. il. f* (Coal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Proc- 128.30: 112 essed.] †
- Fucl oil. Forecast of demand for motor fuel and crude oil, Aug. 1937, monthly forecast no. 26. July 21, 1937. 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 28.41:26
- Gasoline. World retail prices and taxes on gasoline, kerosene, and motor lubricating oils, quarterly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 6, no. 2; June 30, 1937. [1937.] [3]+25 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 28.44:6/2
- Gypsum. Quarterly gypsum report, Q. G. R. 29 [gypsum industry makes further gains in 1st quarter of 1937]. July 22, 1937. 1 p. 4° (Nonmetal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.32:29
- [Health and safety statistics] H. S. S. 245; July 14, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. 4° (Mineral Production and Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †
- Mineral market reports, M. M. S. 575-M. M. S. 584; July 1-22, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° (Nonmetal Economics Division, etc. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †
- Mineral trade notes. Mineral trade notes, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 4, no. 6; June 19, 1937. [1937.] [1]+57 p. 4° [Processed.] †
- Same, v. 5, no. 1; July 20, 1937. [1937.] [1]+38 p. 4° [Processed.] † 128.39:5/1
- Petroleum. International petroleum trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 6, no. 6; June 26, 1937. [1937.] [3]+113-134 p. 4° [Processed.]
- Monthly petroleum statement 159 [crude petroleum and petroleum products, May 1937]. July 15, 1937. 11 p. 4° (Petroleum Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.18/2:159
- Same, supplement, with title, Preliminary report of survey of crude oil in storage, 1936-37. July 13, 1937. 18 p. 4° [Processed.] † 128.18/2:159/supp.

- Press memoranda. Memorandum for the press. [Processed.] † I 28.45-47: no. Note.—The Mines Bureau issues the following periodical statements in processed form; Crude petroleum report by refineries (monthly); Weekly crude oil stock report; Natural gasoline (monthly).
- Publications. New publications, Bureau of Mines, monthly list 266; June 25, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. \dagger

NATIONAL BITUMINOUS COAL COMMISSION

- Coal. Distribution of coal shipments, M. C. D. 71; [May 1937]. July 10, 1937. 6 leaves, il. f° [Monthly. Processed. Formerly issued by Mines Bureau.] † I 34.16:71
- Preliminary estimates of production of coal and beehive coke, June 1937.

 July 6, 1937. 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Formerly issued by Mines I 34.15: 937/1
- Weekly coal report, W. C. R. 1042-W. C. R. 1046; July 3-31, 1937. [1937.] various paging, il. 4° [Processed. Formerly issued by Mines Butl. C. card CA 29-803

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

- District of Columbia. National Capital parks 14-day vacation schedule. [1937.] 8 leaves, il. 4° [Processed.] † I 29.2: V 13/937
- Southwestern monuments monthly report [with supplement], June 1937. [1937.] cover title, [7]+343-413 p. map, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.15/2:937/6
- Statue of Liberty National Monument, Bedloe Island, N. Y. [story of Statue of Liberty]. [1937.] [4] p. il. † I 29.21: St 2/2

Maps

- Mount Rainier National Park. Motorist's guide, Mount Rainier National Park, Wash. n. p. [1937]. 1 sheet (with map on verso), il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [3] pages. † I 29.24: M 86
- Rocky Mountain National Park. Motorists guide, Rocky Mountain National Park, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 1 sheet (with maps on verso), il. large 4°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [15] pages. † 129.24: R 59
- Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park. Motorists guide, Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park, Mont.-Alberta, Canada. n. p. [1937]. 1 sheet (with map on verso), il, oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [3] pages. † I 29.24: W 31
- Yellowstone National Park. Motorists guide, Yellowstone National Park, 1937.

 n. p. [1937]. I sheet (with map and text on verso), il. oblong f°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [1]+19 p. [Includes list of Gevernment publications relating to National parks.] † [129.24: Y3
- Yosemite National Park. Motorists guide, Yosemite National Park, open all year, 1937 [with list of Government and other publications]. n. p. [1937]. 1 sheet (with maps on verso), il. f., folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [1]+14 p. † I 29.24: Y 8

RECLAMATION BUREAU

Kennett Dam. Duplex cottages at Government camp at Kennett Dam, Central Valley project, Calif. (Federal Works Progress Administration project). [Miles & Dryer Printing Co., Denver, July 14, 1937.] cover title, 44 p. 5 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Specifications 709.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, proposals to be received until Aug. 6, 1937.] † Paper, \$1.00.

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Kennett Dam-Continued.

Two dormitories, three 6-room residences, two 5-room residences, fifteen 4-room residences, fourteen 3-room residences, and twelve 2-room residences at Government camp at Kennett Dam, Central Valley project, Calif. (Federal Works Progress Administration project). [Bowen Publishing Co., Denver, Works Progress Administration project). [Bowch 4 administration 742.) July 8, 1937.] cover title, [2]+70 p. 20 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Specifications 742.) [Consists of schedules, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, to be received until Aug. 7, 1937.] † Paper. \$2.50. I 27.8:742 proposals to be received until Aug. 7, 1937.] † Paper, \$2.50.

Reclamation era [v. 27, no. 7; July 1937]. [1937.] cover 4° [Monthly. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of cover.] cover title, p. 145-168, il. I 27.5:937/7

Note.—The Reclamation era is a magazine for the farmers and the personnel of the bureau. Its aim is to assist the settlers in the proper use of water, to help them in overcoming their agricultural difficulties, to instruct them in diversifying and marketing their crops, to inspire the employees of the bureau and chronicle engineering problems and achievements, and to promote a wholehearted spirit of cooperation, so that reclamation shall attain the greatest heights of success. The subscription price of the Reclamation era is 75c. a year to other than water users; foreign subscription, \$1.05, payable in advance. Subscriptions should be sent to the Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation, Washington, D. C., and remittance in the form of postal money order or New York draft should be made payable to the Bureau of Reclamation. Fostage stamps are not acceptable in payment of subscription. L. C. card 9-35252

Shoshone irrigation project. Earthwork, canal lining, and structures, Heart Mountain Canal, station 303+30 to station 322+30 and station 340 to station 712, Heart Mountain division, Shoshone project, Wyo. [Smith-Brooks Printing Co., Denver, July 6, 1937.] cover title, [1]+38 p. 29 pl. map. 4° (Specifications 743.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, proposals to be received until Aug. 2, 1937.] † Paper, \$2.00.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

Note.—The bound volumes of the decisions, usually known as Interstate Commerce Commission reports and Interstate Commerce Commission valuation reports, are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume. Separate decisions or opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50; single copies, usually 5c. In ordering a volume, be sure to specify whether Finance, Motor carrier, Traffic, or Valuation decisions are desired. Entries for the separate decisions are grouped below under center heads following other Interstate Commerce Commission publications.

Decisions. Decisions of Interstate Commerce Commission, Oct. 1936-Jan. 1937. 1937. xxxviii+891 p. (Interstate Commerce Commission reports, v. 219.) * Cloth, \$2.00.

L. C. card 8-30656

IC 1.6/1:219

See also, below, center heads beginning Decisions.

Finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Finance).

Freight commodity statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States, 1st quarter, 1937; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 14 p. oblong (Statement Q-500.) [Subject to revision.] IC 1 ste. 26: 937/1 L. C. card A25-724

Fuel and power for locomotives and rail motor cars of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 132 reports representing 142 steam railways, switching and terminal companies not included, May 1937 and 1936 [and 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-230, OS-E.) [Monthly, Subject to revision.] IC 1 ste. 30: 937/5

L. C. card A36-784

Interstate Commerce Commission. Exercises commemorating 50 years' service of Interstate Commerce Commission, Apr. 1, 1937, Departmental Auditorium, Washington, D. C. [1937.] cover title, i+114 p. * Paper, 15c. L. C. card A37-500 IC 1.2: In 8/2

Motor carrier decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier).

Motor carrier finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier, finance).

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Opinions. See, above, Decisions-below, center heads beginning Decisions.

Railroad accidents. Summary of accidents reported by steam railways, Mar. 1937 [and 3 months ending with Mar. 1937, with quarterly summaries by roads and states, Jan.-Mar. 1937; prepared in Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 9 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-400.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A27-80 IC 1 ste. 31:937/3

Railroad employees. Wage statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 135 monthly reports of employees, service, and compensation covering 142 class 1 steam railways, May 1937; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics, [1937.] 4 p. il, oblong large 8° (Statement M-300.) [Monthly.] † L. C. card A29-382 IC 1 ste. 25: 937/5

Railroads. Comparative statement of operating averages, class 1 steam railways in United States, years 1936 and 1935; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] cover title, p. 3-47, il. oblong large 8° (Statement 37200.) * Paper, 30c.

L. C. card A25-423

IC 1 ste. 27: 936

Freight train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 132 reports of freight train statistics representing 142 railways, switching and terminal companies not included, May 1937 and 1936 [and 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936; prepared in Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-211, OS-A.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A36-575 IC 1 ste. 35: 937/5

Motive power and car equipment of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 132 reports representing 142 steam railways, switching and terminal companies not included, May 1937 and 1936 [and 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-240, OS-F.) [Monthly, Subject to revision.] † L. C. card A36-576 IC 1 ste. 36: 937/5

Operating revenues and operating expenses of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 138 monthly reports of revenues and expenses representing 142 class 1 steam railways, May 1937 and 1936 [and 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936; prepared in Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-100.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] † L. C. card A28-2266 IC 1 ste. 19: 937/5

— Operating revenues and operating expenses of large steam railways, selected items for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, May 1937 and 1936 [and] 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-150.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] †

L. C. card A29-378

IC 1 ste. 20: 937/5

- Operating statistics of large steam railways, selected items for May 1937, compared with May 1936, for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-200.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] † L. C. card A29-380 IC 1 ste.22: 937/5

Passenger train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 116 reports of passenger train statistics representing 126 railways, switching and terminal companies not included, May 1937 and 1936 [and 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936, and Passenger train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States separated between suburban and other than suburban service, compiled from 29 reports of suburban service representing 31 railways and 113 reports of other than suburban service representing 123 railways, switching and terminal companies not included, May 1937, and 5 months ended with May 1937; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-213, OS-B.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A36-577 IC 1 ste.37: 937/5

Railroads-Continued.

Preliminary abstract of statistics of common carriers, year ended Dec. 31, 1936; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [June 23, 1937.] cover title, 31 p. oblong large 8° * Paper, 25c. IC 1.14:936

L. C. card 12-10009

- Revenue traffic statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States compiled from 132 reports of revenue traffic statistics representing 142 steam railways, switching and terminal companies not included, Apr. 1937 and 1936 [and 4 months ended with Apr. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of [1937.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-220, OS-D.) Statistics. Subject to revision.] [Monthly. IC 1 ste.24: 937/4 L. C. card A29-381
- Selected income and balance-sheet items of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 136 reports representing 142 steam railways May 1937 and 1936 and 5 months of 1937 and 1936, and Net income of large steam railways with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, 5 months of 1937 and 1936; prepared in Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. ii. oblong large 8° (Statement M-125.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] † IC 1 ste.34: 937/5 L. C. card A32-1785
- Yard service performance of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 151 reports of yard service performance representing 161 railways, class 1 switching and terminal companies included, May 1937 and 1936 [and] 5 months ended with May 1937 and 1936; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. 1937. 1 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-215, OS-C.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] IC 1 ste.38: 937/5 L. C. card A36-578

Traffic decisions. See, above, Decisions, v. 219-below, center head Decisions (Traffic).

Decisions (Finance)

NOTE .- The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

- Arizona and Swansea Railroad. Finance docket no. 11626, Arizona & Swansea Railroad Company abandonment; decided June 2, 1937. [1937.] p. 467-468. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6876 (F-6876.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c.
- Bangor and Aroostook Railroad. Finance docket no. 11649, Bangor & Aroostook Railroad Company equipment trust certificates; decided May 25, 1937. [1937.] IC 1.6/1 a: F-6874 p. 461-463. (F-6874.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c.
- Buffalo, Bradford and Pittsburgh Railroad. Finance docket no. 11592, Buffalo, Bradford & Pittsburgh Railroad Company et al. abandonment; decided May 14, 1937. [1937.] p. 409-410. (F-6859.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c IC 1.6/1 a: F-6859
- Casey and Kansas Railroad. Finance docket no. 11587, Casey & Kansas Railroad Company et al. abandonment; decided May 17, 1937. [1937.] p. 417-418. (F-6863.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6863
- Cazenovia Southern Railroad. Finance docket no. 11603, Cazenovia Southern Railroad Company abandonment; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] p. 467-408. IC 1.6/1a: F-6858 [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c.
- Chatham Railroad. Finance docket no. 11540, Chatham Railroad Company et al. abandonment; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] p. 397-399. (F-6854.) [From IC 1.6/1a: F-6854 v. 221.] * Paper, 5c.
- Chesapeake and Ohio Railway. Finance docket no. 11429, Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Company stock; decided May 17, 1937. [1937.] p. 415–416. (F–6862.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F–6862 IC 1.6/1a: F-6862
- Colorado and Southern Railway. Finance docket no. 11114, Colorado & Scuthern Railway Company abandonment; decided Apr. 30, 1937. [1937.] p. 329-343. IC 1.6/1a: F-6838 (F-6838.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c.

- Delaware Valley Railway. Finance docket no. 11598, Delaware Valley Railway Company abandonment; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] p. 405-406. (F-6857.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6857
- Detroit, Toledo and Ironton Railroad. Finance docket no. 11640, Detroit, Toledo & Ironton Railroad Company equipment trust certificates; [decided May 13, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+400-402 p. (F-6855.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6855
- Eric Railroad. Finance docket no. 9148, Eric Railroad Company reconstruction loan; decided May 25, 1937. [1937.] p. 427-432. (F-6867.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6867
- Illinois Central Railroad. Finance docket no. 10276, Illinois Central Railroad Company reconstruction loan; decided May 19, 1937. [1937.] p. 419-420. (F-6864.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6864
- Finance docket no. 11417, Illinois Central Railroad Company reconstruction loan; [decided May 24, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+424-426 p. (F-6866.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC1.6/1 a: F-6866
- Jefferson and Northwestern Railroad. Finance docket no. 10827, Jefferson & Northwestern Railroad Company securities; decided May 25, 1937. [1937.] p. 433-434. (F-6868.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6868
- Kansas and Sidell Railroad. Finance docket no. 11588, Kansas & Sidell Railroad Company abandonment; decided May 15, 1937. [1937.] p. 413-414. (F-6861.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6861
- Louisiana and Arkansas Railway. Finance docket no. 11655, Louisiana & Arkansas Railway Company equipment trust certificates; [decided June 1, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+464-466 p. (F-6875.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6875
- New York Central Railroad. Finance docket no. 11577, New York Central Railroad Company securities; decided May 29, 1937. [1937.] p. 459-460. (F-6873.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6873
- Old Colony Railroad. Finance docket no. 11529, Old Colony Railroad Company et al. trustees abandonment; decided May 27, 1937. [1937.] p. 453–458. -(F-6872.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6872
- Finance docket no. 11558, Old Colony Railroad Company et al. trustees abandonment; decided May 15, 1937. [1937.] p. 411-412. (F-6860.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6860
- Finance docket no. 11560, Old Colony Railroad Company et al. trustees abandonment; decided May 19, 1937. [1937.] p. 421-423. (F-6865.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : F-6865
- Finance docket no. 11561, Old Colony Railroad Company et al. trustees abandonment; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] p. 395-396. (F-6853.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6853
- Pennsylvania Railroad. Finance docket no. 11589, Pennsylvania Railroad Company abandonment; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] p. 403–404. (F-6856.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6856
- Wisconsin Central Railway. Finance docket no. 11645, Wisconsin Central Railway Company equipment trust certificates; decided June 1, 1937. [1937.] p. 469-474. (F-6877.) [From v. 221.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: F-6877

Decisions (Motor carrier)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

Atlantic City Bus Company, Incorporated. No. MC-59452, Atlantic City Bus Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided May 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 89-91. (M-224.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-224

- Bee Hive Express. No. MC-86001, Philip M. Barzune [doing business as Bee Hive Express] common carrier application; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] p. 47-48. (M-211.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-211
- Bornstein, Morris S. No. MC-11741, Morris S. Bornstein contract carrier application; decided June 3, 1937. [1937.] 95-100+i p. (M-226.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-226
- Carpenter, Lyle H. No. MC-50169, Lyle H. Carpenter common carrier application; decided May 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 85-88. (M-223.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-223
- Cavallaro, Antonio. No. MC-50905, Antonio Cavallaro common carrier application; decided May 19, 1937. [1937.] p. 65-66. (M-217.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-217
- Central and Southern Truck Lines. No. MC-50132, Eugene Calloway [doing business as Central & Southern Truck Lines] contract carrier application; [decided June 2, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+122-126+i p. (M-234.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC1 mot. 8/a: M-234
- Coomes, Charles W. No. MC-50956, Charles W. Coomes contract carrier application; [decided May 13, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+52-54 p. (M-213.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-213
- Damon, Prescott A. No. MC-50742, Prescott A. Damon contract carrier application: decided June 7, 1937. [1937.] 145-146+i p. (M-236.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-236
- Davidson Truck Line. No. MC-50954, Thomas Carl Davidson [doing business as Davidson Truck Line]; decided May 13, 1937. [1937.] 49-51+i p. (M-212.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-212
- Edgerly, Roland R. No. MC-50218, Roland R. Edgerly contract carrier application; decided June 3, 1937. [1937.] p. 101-103. (M-227.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-227
- Edwards Motor Transit Company, Incorporated. No. MC-2866, Edwards Motor Transit Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided May 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 73-78. (M-220.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-220
- Empire Petroleum and Transport Company, Incorporated. No. MC-50476, Empire Petroleum & Transport Company, Incorporated, contract carrier application; [decided May 10, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+12-14 p. (M-202.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-202
- Gandy Truck Lines. No. MC-50398, Joseph Louis Gandy [doing business as Gandy Truck Lines] common carrier application; [decided May 11, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+44-46 p. (M-210.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-210
- Gifford, Harold. No. MC-86104, Harold Gifford contract carrier application; [decided May 26, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+92-94 p. (M-225.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-225
- Great Lakes Cartage Company. No. MC-77425, Great Lakes Cartage Company contract carrier application; decided June 4, 1937. [1937.] 119-121+i p. (M-233.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-233
- Huey, W. R., Express. No. MC-126, Walter Ryle Huey [doing business as W. R. Huey Express] common carrier application; [decided May 19, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+62-64+i p. (M-216.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-216
- Logan's Trucking Business. No. MC-50996, Alton N. Mishio [doing business as Logan's Trucking Business] common carrier application; decided June 4, 1937. [1937.] 111-112+i p. (M-230.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-230

* Paper, 5c.

- Peoria Rockford Bus Company. No. MC-66810, Peoria Rockford Bus Company common carrier application; decided June 4, 1937. [1937.] 117-118+i p. (M-232.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c.
- Perry, R. E. No. MC-861, R. E. Perry extension of operations; [decided May 26, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+70-72 p. (M-219.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper. 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-219

IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-235

- v. 2.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-219
 Slagle Transfer Company. No. MC-2600, Earl W. Slagle [doing business as
 Slagle Transfer Company] contract carrier application; decided June 5,
 1937. [1937.] p. 127-144. (M-235.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.]
- Southeastern Motor Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-86157, Southeastern Motor Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided May 10, 1937. [1937.] 41-43+i p. (M-209.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-209
- Wendt Motor Coach Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-59430, Wendt Motor Coach Lines, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided June 4, 1937. [1937.] 113-116+ii p. (M-231.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-231
- Western Transport Company. No. MC-50858, Western Transport Company contract carrier application; decided June 3, 1937. [1937.] p. 107-110. (M-229.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-229
- White Horse Pike Bus Company, Incorporated. No. MC-1973, White Horse Pike Bus Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided May 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 79-81. (M-221.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-221

Decisions (Motor carrier, finance)

- NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.
- Alko Express Lines. No. MC-F-4, Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Incorporated, acquisition of control of Alko Express Lines; decided Mar. 24, 1937. [1937.] 77-80+i p. (MF-17.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a2: MF-17
- Barker Motor Freight, Incorporated. No. MC-F-3, Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Incorporated, acquisition of control of Barker Motor Freight, Incorporated; decided Mar. 6, 1937. [1937.] 9-16+ii p. (MF-4.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a2: MF-4
- Same; decided Mar. 24, 1937. [1937.] 49-50+i p. (MF-9.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a2: MF-9
- Burns Stage Line. No. MC-F-76, Union Pacific Stages, Incorporated, purchase of property and operating rights of Homer Burns and Roland G. Lamb [doing passenger transportation business as Burns Stage Line]; decided Apr. 28, 1937. [1937.] p. 63-66. (MF-13.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-13
- Chicago-Cincinnati Motor Freight Lines. No. MC-F-1, Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Incorporated, purchase of property and operating rights of John C. Cain, doing business as Chicago-Cincinnati Motor Freight Lines; decided Mar. 24, 1937. [1937.] 73-76+i p. (MF-16.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-16
- Conklin, C. A., Truck Line, Incorporated. No. MC-F-41, Chauncey E. Huber and Ernest H. Kern acquisition of control of C. A. Conklin Truck Line, Incorporated; [decided Mar. 19, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+42-46+i p. (MF-7.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-7
- Gamble Motor Express, Incorporated. No. MC-F-54, K & L Transportation Company, Incorporated, purchase of operating rights and property of Gamble Motor Express, Incorporated; decided Apr. 28, 1937. [1937.] 67-69+i p. (MF-14.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-14

- Keeshin Transcontinental Freight Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-F-66, Keeshin Transcontinental Freight Lines, Incorporated, issuance of 6000 shares of founders' stock; decided Apr. 28, 1937. [1937.] 59-62+1 p. (MF-12.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c.
- Nield Brothers Transfer Company. No. MC-F-72, T. S. Carter and Elton Cooley, doing business as Interstate Motor Lines, purchase of operating rights and property of L. B. Nield and W. E. Nield, doing business as Nield Brothers Transfer Company; decided Apr. 15, 1937. [1937.] 51-54+1 p. (MF-10.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-10
- Rex Transfer Company. No. MC-F-59, Santa Fe Transportation Company purchase of operating rights and property of T. R. Rex, doing business as Rex Transfer Company; decided Jan. 23, 1937. [1937.] 1-5+i p. (MF-1.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a2; MF-1
- Rio Grande Stages, Incorporated. No. MC-F-34, Santa Fe Trail Stages, Incorporated; decided porated, acquisition of control of Rio Grande Stages, Incorporated; decided Mar. 6, 1937. [1937.] 17-24+i p. (MF-5.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c.
- Seaboard Freight Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-F-12, Keeshin Transcontinental Freight Lines, Incorporated, acquisition of control of Seaboard Freight Lines, Incorporated (Connecticut), S. F. L., Incorporated (New York), Seaboard Freight Lines, Incorporated (Massachusetts), and United Motor Lines, Incorporated (Connecticut); decided Mar. 11, 1937. [1937.] 25-41+ii p. (MF-6.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-6
- Short Way Lines of Indiana, Incorporated. No. MC-F-32, Short Way Lines, Incorporated, purchase of property and operating rights of Short Way Lines of Indiana, Incorporated; decided Apr. 17, 1937. [1937.] 55-58+i p. (MF-11.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c.
- Washington Motor Coach Company, Incorporated. No. MC-F-175, Washington Motor Coach Company, Incorporated, issuance of securities; decided Mar. 19, 1937. [1937.] 47-48+i p. (MF-8.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c.
- West Texas Transportation Company. No. MC-F-106, W. A. Johnson [doing business as Johnson Motor Lines] purchase, Carl Rose [doing business as West Texas Transportation Company; decided May 11, 1937.] [1937.] [1947.] [1] +70-72+i p. (MF-15.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. *Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a2: MF-15.
- Western Transit Company. No. MC-F-18, Santa Fe Trail Transportation Company acquisition of control of Western Transit Company; decided Mar. 31, 1937. [1937.] 81-84+i p. (MF-18.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] *Paper, 5c.

Decisions (Traffic)

- Note.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

 See also subhead *Decisions* on p. 917.
- Aluminum sulphate. No. 27264, Neenah Paper Company v. Chicago & North Western Railway Company et al.; [decided May 27, 1937]. [19:7.] [1]+432-436 p. ([Opinion] 21826.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/la: 21826
- Asphalt. No. 27536. National Construction Company v. Canadian Pacific Railway Company et al.; [decided May 14, 1937]. [1937.] [1] +372-374 p. ([Opinion] 21815.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21815
- Cabbage. No. 27307, Topeka Chamber of Commerce et al. v. Alton Railroad Company et al.; [decided May 21, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+446-452 p. ([Opinion] 21828.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21828
- Canned food. Fourth section application no. 16267, canned goods from south Atlantic and Gulf ports; decided June 4, 1937. [1937.] p. 461-466. ([Opinion] 21831.) [From v. 222.] Paper, 5c.

- Chemicals. No. 27305, Indian Refining Company v. Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago & St. Louis Railway Company (New York Central Railroad Company, lessee) et al.; decided May 10, 1937. [1937.] p. 409-423. ([Opinion] 21822.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21822
- Chlorine.
 Fourth section application no. 16727, chlorine from Hopewell, Va.;

 decided June 4, 1937.
 [1937.]
 p. 473-475.
 ([Opinion] 21833.)
 [From v. IC 1.6/1a: 21833.)
- Citrus fruit. Fourth section application no. 16565, citrus fruits from Texas to north Atlantic ports; [decided May 18, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+390-396 p. [C 1.6/1a: 21817]
- Investigation and suspension docket no. 4272, estimated weight on citrus fruits from Florida; decided May 10, 1937. [1937.] p. 293-302. ([Opinion] 21797.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21797
- Coal. Fourth section application no. 16598, bituminous coal to Chaska, Minn.; decided May 11, 1937. [1937.] p. 335-340. ([Opinion] 21804.) [From v. 1C 1.6/1a: 21804
- Cotton. Fourth section application no. 15944, cotton from Mississippi to Mobile, Ala.; decided May 11, 1937. [1937.] p. 327–331. ([Opinion] 21802.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21802
- No. 27547, Moultrie Chamber of Commerce v. Southern Railway Company et al.; [decided June 4, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+476-482 p. ([Opinion] 21834.) [C 1.6/1a: 21834]
- Cottonseed oil. Fourth section application no. 16537, cottonseed oil from Laurel, Miss., to New Orleans, La.; decided May 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 453-454. ([Opinion] 21829.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21829
- Creosote oil. Fourth section application no. 16674, creosote oil to Shreveport, La.; decided May 11, 1937. [1937.] p. 347-349. ([Opinion] 21807.) [From IC 1.6/1a: 21807
- Cucumbers. No. 27295, Art Purse & Son et al. v. Seaboard Air Line Railroad Company et al.; decided May 10, 1937 [1937.] p. 311-316. ([Opinion] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21799
- Dairy products. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4143, dairy products from western trunk line to official territory; decided May 3, 1937. [1937.] p. 207-222. ([Opinion] 21786.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21786
- Engines. Fourth section application no. 16635, engines to Missouri River points; decided May 24, 1937. [1937.] p. 429-431. ([Opinion] 21825.) [From v. 1C 1.6/1a: 21825]
- Freight rates. Consolidated southwestern cases; decided May 3, 1937, [1937.] p. 229-244. ([Opinion] 21789.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21789
- Fourth section application no. 13918, commodity rates to south Atlantic ports; decided May 24, 1937. [1937.] p. 427-428. ([Opinion] 21824.) [IC 1.6/1a: 21824]
- Fourth section application no. 16599, transit rates on class traffic; decided May 12, 1937. [1937.] p. 355-357. ([Opinion] 21810.) [From v. 1C 1.6/1a: 21810
- Gasoline. Fourth section application no. 16541, gasoline from Superior, Wis.; decided June 8, 1937. [1937.] p. 487–494. ([Opinion] 21836.) [From v. IC 1.6/1a: 21836
- Fourth section application no. 16755, gasoline, kerosene, and naphtha to points in the South; decided May 12, 1937. [1937.] p. 363-364. ([Opinion] 21812.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21812
- Iron. No. 27500, Carolina Steel & Iron Company v. Atlanta & West Point Railroad Company et al.; decided June 2, 1937. [1937.] p. 455-460. ([Opinion] 21830.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21830

- Kegs.
 No. 27443, Allied Barrel Corporation v. Chicago,
 Burlington & Quincy

 Railroad Company et al.; decided May 12, 1937.
 [1937.] p. 365–368.

 ([Opinion] 21813.)
 [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 21813
- Lamp chimneys. Fourth section application no. 16769, glassware to the South; decided June 4, 1937. [1937.] p. 467-472. ([Opinion] 21832.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21832
- Lumber. Investigation and suspension docket no. 3718, export and import rates to and from southern ports; decided June 8, 1937. [1937.] p. 483-486. ([Opinion] 21835.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21835
- Mackerel.
 No. 27530, Coast Fishing Company, Incorporated, v. Southern Pacific Company et al.; decided May 17, 1937. [1937.] p. 401-402. ([Opinion] 21819.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
- Paper. Fourth section application no. 16575, newsprint paper to Gary, Ind.; decided May 11, 1937, [1937.] p. 341–343. ([Opinion] 21805.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21805
- Passenger rates. Fourth section application no. 16698, fares on Central Railroad of New Jersey; [decided May 11, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+350-352 p. ([Opinion] 21808.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21808
- Petroleum products. Fourth section application no. 16595, petroleum products to Charlotte, N. C.; decided May 20, 1937. [1937.] p. 405–408. ([Opinion] 21821.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
- Pulpboard. Fourth section application no. 16714, pulpboard to New Orleans,
 La.; [decided May 20, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+424-426 p. ([Opinion] 21823.)
 [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
- Refrigeration. No. 17936, in re refrigeration charges on fruits, vegetables, berries, and melons from the South; decided May 3, 1937. [1937.] p. 245–273. ([Opinion] 21790.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21790
- Roofing. No. 27190, Paraffine Companies, Incorporated, v. Denver & Rio Grande Western Railroad Company et al.; decided May 10, 1937. [1937.] p. 303-310. ([Opinion] 21798.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21798
- Rubber.
 No. 27492, Lake Shore Tire & Rubber Company v. Central Vermont

 Transportation Company et al.; decided May 12, 1937.
 [1937.] p. 369-371.

 ([Opinion] 21814.)
 [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 21814
- Salt. Fourth section application no. 15610, salt rates; decided May 12, 1937. [1937.] p. 375-389. ([Opinion] 21816.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21816
- Fourth section application no. 16224, salt from Louisiana, Texas, and Kansas; decided May 29, 1937. [1937.] p. 437–446. ([Opinion] 21827.) [From v. 222.] *Paper, 5c.
- Sand. No. 27546, Perfection Stove Company v. Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Railway Company et al.; decided May 17, 1937. [1937.] p. 403-404. ([Opinion] 21820.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1a: 21820
- Soapstone. Fourth section application no. 16624, soapstone and talc from Henry, Va.; [decided May 12, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+352-354 p. ([Opinion] 21809.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c.
- Steel bars. No. 26218, Laclede Steel Company v. Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company et al.; decided May 10, 1937. [1937.] p. 321–326. ([Opinion] 21801.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21801
- Stone. Fourth section application no. 16618, crushed stone and slag from western New York; [decided May 11, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+344-346 p. ([Opinion] 21806.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1,6/1a: 21806
- Sugar. Fourth section application no. 16225, sugar to points in Kansas; [decided May 11, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+332-334 p. ([Opinion] 21803.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21803

- Superphosphate. No. 27461, International Agricultural Corporation v. Boston & Maine Railroad et al.; decided May 17, 1937, [1937.] p. 397-400. ([Opinion] 21818.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21818
- Vegetables. Fourth section application no. 16608, vegetables from North Carolina and Virginia; [decided May 12, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+358-362 p. ([Opinion] 21811.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21811
- No. 27442, Fleisher Brothers & Danziger, Incorporated, et al. v. Atlantic Coast Line Railroad Company et al.; decided May 10, 1937. [1937.] p. 317–320. ([Opinion] 21800.) [From v. 222.] * Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 21800

MOTOR CARRIERS BUREAU

- Freight rates. Supplement 2 to Regulations to govern construction and filing of common carrier freight rate and classification publications and contract carrier schedules of minimum rates or charges; [approved and effective July 15, 1937]. 1937. [1]+5 p. (Tariff circular MF 1, supplement 2.) * Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.7: MF 1/supp.2
- Passenger rates. Regulations to govern construction and filing of common carrier passenger fare publications and contract carrier schedules of minimum fares or charges, also express rate and classification publications of common and contract carriers of passengers; [approved June 8, 1937, effective July 23, 1937]. 1937. ii+12 p. (Tariff circular MP 3.) [Cancels Tariff circular MP 2.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card A 37-501

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

- Anderson, Mrs. Burdine C. No. 88, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Burdine C. Anderson et al. v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Ceurt of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡

 J 1.13: Au 23/25
- Associated Gas and Electric Company. No. —, in district court for northern district of New York, United States v. Associated Gas & Electric Company, corporation organized and existing under laws of State of New York [et al.] suit in equity to foreclose income tax lien, for receivership, and for other relief; amended bill of complaint. [1937.] cover title, 126 p. large 8° ‡
- Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Limited. Nos.—,—, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, A. Howard Myers, individually and as acting regional director for 1st region, National Labor Relations Board, and as National Labor Relations Board [et al.] v. Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Ltd.; [same] v. Charles MacKenzie, individually and as chairman, James E. Manning, individually and as vice-chairman, Thomas E. Barker, individually and as secretary of Representation of Employees in Fore River Plant of Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Ltd.; petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit. [1937.] cover title, ii+12 p. ‡
- Proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit, Oct. term, 1926, no. 3189, A. Howard Myers et al., individually and as National Labor Relations Board, v. Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Ltd.; no. 3190, [same] v. River Plant of Bethlehem Ship Building Corporation, Ltd.] et al., appeals from district court for district of Massachusetts. [1937.] p. 229-244.
- Bibns, Henry W. In Court of Claims, nos. 17737-744, Henry W. Bibns [et al.] v. United States; defendant's request for special findings of fact and brief, 1937.] p. 55-70. ‡ J 1.13: B 471
- Bonwit, Paul J. No. 81, in Supreme Court, Oct. term. 1937, Paul J. Bonwit v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+7 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 644/33

- Bostic, James. United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, amplification of record, no. 6937, James Bostic vs. United States, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia. [1937.] 2 p. ‡
 J 1.13: B 657/33
- Bratton, Howard, jr. In Court of Claims, no. 43445, Howard Bratton, jr., v. United States; defendant's demurrer [and] brief in support of demurrer. [1937.] p. 5-10. \$\mathbf{x}\$
- Citizens Water Company. No. 80, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Citizens Water Company v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certification court of appeals for 8th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+16 p. 3

 J 1.13: C 498/9
- Claims. List of judgments rendered by Court of Claims which require appropriation. July 23, 1937. 5 p. (H. doc. 319, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Records of judgments rendered against Government by District Courts, as submitted by Attorney General through Secretary of Treasury, and which require appropriation for their payment. July 23, 1937. 12 p. (H. doc. 314, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- DeMille, Cecil B., Productions, Incorporated. No. 225, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Cecil B. deMille Productions, Inc., petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit. [1937.] cover title, ii+20 p. ‡ J 1.13: D 395/2
- United States circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, no. 8144, commissioner of internal revenue vs. Cecil B. deMille Productions, Inc., upon petition to review decision of Board of Tax Appeals; proceedings. [1937.] p. 1396—399. ‡
- Denver Union Stock Yard Company. In equity, no. 10913, in district court for district of Colorado, Denver Union Stock Yard Company v. United States and Secretary of Agriculture; supplementary brief for United States and Secretary of Agriculture. [1937.] cover title, ii+29 p. ‡ J1.13: D 437/17
- Eide, Arthur J. No. 47, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Arthur J. Eide, by Bertha K. Eide, his guardian ad litem, v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, ii+19 p. ‡ J 1.13: Ei 26
- Elston Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43017, Elston Company (formerly known as United States Brewing Company of Chicago), to use and benefit of United States Brewing Co., v. United States; brief for defendant. [1937.] p. 87-107. ‡ J 1.13: El 79
- Forte, Nicholas J. No. 6767, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Apr. term, 1936, Nicholas J. Forte v. United States, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief of appellee on rehearing. [1937.] cover title, 14 p. ‡ J 1.13: F 776/4
- France Company. No. 117, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, France Company v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+14 p. ‡ J.1.13: F.844/16
- Ganley, Joseph H. Special calendar, nos. 6929 and 6930, United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Jan. term, 1937, Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, v. Joseph H. Ganley [et al.]; Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, and Richard D. Aplin, administrator, milk marketing agreement and order for District of Columbia, v. A. Lawrence Leigh, appeals from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for appellants. [1937.] cover title, i+61 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 155/3
- Garrow, Mrs. P. L. No. 89, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Mrs. P. L. Garrow v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Customs and Patent Appeals; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡

- Garrow, MacClain & Garrow, Incorporated. No. 101, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Garrow, MacClain & Garrow, Inc., v. James W. Bass, former collector of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certificati to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 194/2
- Getzelman, B. C. No. —, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. B. C. Getzelman et al.; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡ J 1.13: G 335/2
- [United States circuit court of appeals, 10th circuit, no. 1450, Jan. term, 1937, United States vs. B. C. Getzelman, et al., appeal from district court for western district of Oklahoma; opinion of court, decided Apr. 5, 1937.] [1937.] p. 96-104. [The material on p. 96 has nothing to do with the case considered.] ‡ J 1.13: G 335
- Grant, William E. B. In Court of Claims, no. 43264, William E. B. Grant v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1937.] p. 23-29. ‡ J 1.13:G 767/11
- Great Southern Life Insurance Company. No. 107, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Great Southern Life Insurance Company v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, 1+12 p. ‡

 J 1.13: G 798/57
- Hanrahan, Frank R. No. 7648, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, F. R. Hanrahan v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, ii+20 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 197/2
- Hendrie, Edwin B. No. 1566, in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. Colorado National Bank of Denver and Gertrude Hendrie Grant, executors of Edwin B. Hendrie, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, ii+19 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 384/8
- Highlands, Evanston-Lincolnavood Subdivision, No. 64, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Highlands, Evanston-Lincolnavood Subdivision, 1st addition, trust no. 1546, Central Republic Trust Co., as successor trustee by consolidation, etc., et al., v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡ J 1.13: H 537/13
- Jackson, Ben B. No. 199, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Ben B. Jackson, by his guardian ad litem, Alphene W. Dowell; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+24 p. ‡

 J.1.13: J.132/5
- Proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, no. 4120, United States v. Ben B. Jackson, by his guardian ad litem, Alphene W. Dowell, appeal from district court for eastern district of South Carolina at Charleston. [1937.] p. 59-65. ‡ J 1.13: J 132/6
- Kales, Mrs. Alice G. Nos. 7692-93, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Alice G. Kales v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petitions for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, i+25 p. ‡

 J.1.3: K 124/7
- Lamm Lumber Company. In Court of Claims, no. K-533, Lamm Lumber Company v. United States; defendant's reply to plaintiff's reply brief. [1937.] p. 151-180. ‡ J 1.13: L 188/4
- Lang, Julius C. No. 8459, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. estate of Julius C. Lang et al., on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for cross-petitioner. [1937.] cover title, i+9 p. ‡ J 1.13: L 253
- Largura Construction Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43307, Largura Construction Company v. United States; defendant's counterclaim. [1937.] p. 324-31. ‡

- Machen, Arthur W. No. —, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Arthur W. Machen; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+6 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 183/4
 - Proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, no. 4108, Arthur W. Machen v. United States, appeal from district court for district of Maryland at Baltimore. [1937.] p. 39-57. ‡ J 1.13: M 183/3
- Magna Oil and Refining Company. In Court of Claims, no. 42812, Don C. Bothwell and George N. Davis, as receivers of Magna Oil & Refining Co., corporation dissolved, v. United States; defendant's answer to plaintiff's motion for new trial and brief. [1937.] p. 85-90. ‡ J 1.13: M 273/2
- Mcllon, Andrew W. Nos. 144, 145, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, D. B. Heiner, individually and as former collector of internal revenue for 23d district of Pennsylvania, v. A. W. Mellon; [same] v. Jennie King Mellon [et al.], executors of R. B. Mellon; petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+32 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 489/5
- Minnesota Tea Company. No. 106, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Minnesota Tea Company v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+12 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 666/43
- Morsman, Robert P. No. 136, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Robert P. Morsman v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 839/16
- Opinions. Opinion of Attorney General, v. 39, no. 12-14, June 14-30, 1937. [Advance sheets, issued separately.]
 - NOTE.—The opinions of the Attorney General are now issued separately, instead of in signatures as formerly, and will be published later in bound volumes. A number of opinions which did not carry a volume or individual number will also be included in v. 38 when it is issued. Subscribers may deposit \$1.00 with the Superintendent of Documents and receive the contents of a volume of the separate opinions as they are issued; single copies are usually 5c. Prices for bound volumes furnished upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.
 - 12. Time for payment of deferred charges under contract with Gem Irrigation District; June 14, 1937. [1937.] 2 p.

 13. Limitation of imports of red cedar shingles from Canada; June 24, 1937. [1937.] 3 p.

 14. Duty of director of procurement to reject collusive bids; June 30, 1937. [1937.] 2 p.
- Ordnance Engineering Corporation. No. —, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Ordnance Engineering Corporation; petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims. [1937.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡ J 1.13: Or 2/15
- Perry, John M. In Court of Claims, no. 42676, John M. Perry v. United States; defendant's exceptions to commissioner's report and request for special findings of fact. [1937.] p. 23-27. ‡ J 1.13: P 429/7
- Raynor, Ralph. Nos. 146, 147, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Ralph Raynor; [same] v. Chett Fowler; petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+36 p. ‡ J 1,13; R 218
- Stubbs, Duke E. In Court of Claims, no. 43093, Duke E. Stubbs and Elizabeth S. Stubbs v. United States; defendant's request for special findings of fact and brief, [1937.] p. 29-44. ‡
- Tiscornia, G. No. 8496, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, G. Tiscornia v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, ii+22 p. ‡ J 1.13: T 524/4
- Triest & Earle, Incorporated. No. 94, in Supreme Court, Oct. term. 1937, Triest & Earle, Inc., v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+6 p. ‡ J 1.13: T 733

PRISONS BUREAU

- Social service. Social service resource directory for Iowa. [June 15, 1937.] [1]+50 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 183.] † L. C. card 37-26517 J 16.7: Io 9
- Social service resource directory for Kansas. [1937.] [1]+A-C+33 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] † J 16.7: K 13
- Social service resource directory for Kentucky, [1937.] [1]+A+28 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] † J 16.7: K 41.

LABOR DEPARTMENT

CHILDREN'S BUREAU

- The child, monthly news summary, July 1937; v. 2, no. 1. [1937.] p. 1-24, il. 4° * Paper, 10c, single copy, \$1.00 a yr. L. C. card L 36-94 L 5.35:2/1
- Child labor, 1912-37; by Beatrice McConnell. [1937.] [1]+20-22 p. 4° [From The child, monthly news summary, v. 1, nos. 9 and 10, Mar.-Apr. 1937.] L 5.35/a: C 436
- Ohio. Historical summary of State services for children in Ohio. 1937. v+38. p. (Bureau publication 239, pt. 1.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card L 37-113. L 5.20: 239/pt.1
- **Pregnancy.** To expectant mothers; [posters]. [1937.] 5 posters, each 30×20 . L 5.14: M 85/no.1-5

 - [1.] Consult your dentist early in pregnancy.
 [2.] Consult your doctor early in pregnancy. [General title is: To expectant parents.]
 [3.] Get sunshine, fresh air, exercise.
 [4.] Good diet will supply your needs and your baby's.
 [5.] Take time to rest.

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

Employment Service news, July 1937; v. 4, no. 7. 1937. 20 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] L. C. card L 35-100 L7.14:4/7

LABOR STATISTICS BUREAU

- Building construction, May 1937; prepared by Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1937. ii+28 p. il. (Serial no. R. 585.) [Monthly.] † L 2.6/a 4:937/5
- Building trades. Wage rates and hours of labor in building trades; [by Edward P. Sanford]. 1937. [1]+20 p. (Serial no. R. 590.) [From Monthly labor review, Aug. 1937.] † L 2.6/a: W 124/70
- Employment. Discrimination in employment of older workers in Massachusetts; [by Lucile Eaves]. 1937. [1]+28 p. il. (Serial no. R. 575.) [From Monthly labor review, June 1937.] L 2.6/a: Em 73/30
- Employment and pay rolls, Apr. 1937; prepared by Division of Employment Statistics and Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1937. iv+31 p. il. (Serial no. R. 572.) [Monthly.] L. C. card L 23-234 L 2.9: 937/4
- Same, May 1937; prepared by Division of Employment Statistics and Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1937. iv+31 p. il. (Serial no. R. 589.) [Monthly.] † L 2.9: 937/5
- Industrial injuries in mines and quarries in 1934 and 1935, (Serial no. R. 579.) [From Monthly labor review, June 1937.] 5 p. L 2.6/a: In 2/10

Labor information bulletin, v. 4, no. 7; July 1937. [1937.] [2]+22 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] L 2.10:4/7

L. C. card L 34-114

Monthly labor review, v. 45, no. 1, July 1937; [Hugh S. Hanna, editor]. [1937.] cover title, ii+1-266 p. il. * Paper, 30c. single copy, \$3.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75. L 2.6: 45/1

L. C. card 15-26485

SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Survey of labor migration between States; by N. A. Tolles.—Collective bargaining by Amalgamated Clothing Workers; by Helen S. Hoeber.—Annual earnings in bituminous-coal industry; [by Edward K. Frazier].—Wage structure in deep-sea shipping; [by Henry A. Bates and Donald L. Helm].—Industrial relations in Sweden; by Roy E. B. Bower.—Labor productivity in leather industry; by John R. Arnold.—Productivity, hours, and compensation of railroad labor, 1933-36; by Witt Bowden.—Legal restrictions on employment of aliens in Latin America [with list of sources of information]; by Eugene D. Owen.—Review of factory labor turn-over, 1930-36; by Herman B. Byer and John Anker.

Note.—The Monthly labor review is the medium through which the bureau publishes its regular monthly reports on such subjects as prices, wages, industrial disputes, building operations, and employment conditions; summary results of original investigations; summaries of important current labor legislation by the States or by Congress and Federal and State court decisions affecting labor; and short reviews of labor conditions in various parts of the United States and other countries. One free subscription will be given to all labor departments and bureaus, workmen's compensation commissions, and other offices connected with the administration of labor laws and to organizations exchanging publications with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

ational labor relations act. What workers and employers should know them.

National labor relations act. What workers and employers should know about national labor relations act; by Edwin S. Smith. [1937.] p. 1-5, 4" [From L 2.10/a: N 213 Labor information bulletin, June 1937.] †

Prices. Retail prices, food and coal, May 1937; prepared by Retail Price Division and Cost of Living Division. 1937. ii+13 p. il. (Serial no. R. 574.) [Monthly.]

L. C. card L 32-43

L 2.6/a 2: 937/5

Wholesale prices, May 1937; prepared by Division of Wholesale Prices. 1937. ii+11 p. il. (Serial no. R. 586.) [Monthly.] † L. C. card L 22-229

Printing. Union scales of wages and hours in printing trades, May 15, 1936; by Florence Peterson and C. F. Rauth. May 1937, vi+44 p. il. (Bulletin 631.) * Paper, 10c. L 2.3:631 L. C. card L 37-112

(H. doc. 193, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)

Strikes and lock-outs. Analysis of strikes in Feb. 1937, with trend for Jan. 1936-Apr. 1937; prepared by Division of Industrial Relations. 1937. [1]+8p.(Serial no. R. 582.) [From Monthly labor review, June 1937.] L 26/a6:937/2

Union labels. Legislation governing trade marks of trade-unions. [1937.] 4 p. (Serial no. R. 581.) [From Monthly labor review, June 1937.] L 2.6/a: T 675/8

WOMEN'S BUREAU

Women in industry. Activities affecting gainfully employed women, July 1, 1937. [1937.] [2]+16 leaves, 4° [Monthly, Processed.] † L 13.8: 937/7 L. C. card L 36-118

Women's Bureau of Department of Labor, what it is, what it does, what it publishes. Revised Apr. 1937. [1937.] [8] p. il. narrow 8° (Folder 11.) [This is the original issue of Folder 11 and is a revision of Folder 10, which L 13.7:11 carried the same title.] †

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

BIBLIOGRAPHY DIVISION

Automobile trailers and trailer camps, list of recent references; compiled by Grace Hadley Fuller. Apr. 23, 1937. [1]+11 p. 4° [Processed.] † (free LC 22: Au 8/937 to institutions only).

- Income tax. Federal income tax in United States, list of recent writings (supplementary to mimeographed lists, Dec. 10, 1931 and July 9, 1934); compiled by Anne L. Baden. June 8, 1937. [1] +28 p. 4° [Processed.] † (free to LC 2.2: In 2/4/supp. 937
- Women. List of references relating to notable American women, supplementary to mimeographed list, 1932; compiled by Florence S. Hellman. June 15, 1937. [3]+144 p. 4 [Processed.] † (free to institutions only).

LC 2.2: W 84/supp.

CATALOG DIVISION

Subject headings. List of subject headings, 3d edition, additions and changes, list 36; Apr.-June 1937. [1937.] 4 leaves, narrow 8°

Note.—Sheets containing lists of additions and changes for the 3d edition of the List are supplied at intervals of about 3 months. They are printed on one side Enough copies are printed on gummed paper to meet the needs of subscribers who first page and .015c. for each additional page. These lists will be kept in stock until the 4th edition of the List is issued.

COPYRIGHT OFFICE

Copyright. [Catalog of copyright entries, new series, pt. 1, group 1, Books, v. 34] no. 35-47; July 1937. July 1-31, 1937. p. 481-632. [Issued several times

L. C. card 6-35347

L. C. card 6-35347

Note.—Each number is issued in 4 parts; pt. 1, group 1, relates to books; pt. 1, group 2, to pamphlets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, motion pictures; pt. 2 to periodicals; pt. 3 to musical compositions; pt. 4, to works of character, photographs, prints, and pictorial illustrations.

Subscriptions for the Catalog of copyright entries should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., instead of to the Register of Copyrights, S13.00; pt. 1, groups 1 and 2, and pt. 3, each \$3.00 a yr., foreign subscription, \$3.75; pt. 1, group 3, pt. 2, and pt. 4, each \$2.00 a yr., foreign subscription, each group 3, \$2.25, pt. 2, \$2.30, pt. 4, \$2.20; single numbers (except Book leaflets which are 5c, each), 50c.; annual indexes, each, for complete calendar year, \$2.00.

- Same, pt. 1, group 2, index to v. 38, with title, Catalog of copyright entries, new series, pt. 1, Books, group 2 v. 33, volume index [and title pages, calendar] year 1936. 1937. iv+1287-1707 p.+[4] leaves. [The monthly issues here indexed carried the title Pamphlets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, sermons, addresses for oral delivery, maps.] LC 3.6/1: 33/2/t. p. & ind.
- Same, pt. 1, group 2, Pamphlets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, sermons, addresses for oral delivery, maps, v. 34, no. 3. 1937. iv+211-316 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/1: 34/2-3
- Same, pt. 1, group 3. Dramatic compositions, motion pictures, v. 10, no. 4. 1937. iii+113-150 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/1: 10/3-4
- Same, pt. 1, group 3, Dramatic compositions, motion pictures, v. 10, no. 5. 1937. iii+151-181 p. [Monthly.] LC 3.6/1:10/3-5
- Same, pt. 2, Periodicals, v. 32, no. 1. 1937. iii+1-120 p. [Quarterly.] LC 3.6/2:32/1
- Same, pt. 3, Musical compositions, v. 31, volume index [and title pages, calendar year] 1936. 1937. v+1509-2239+[6] p. LC 3.6/3:31/t. p. & ind.
- Same, pt. 3, Musical compositions, v. 32, no. 3. 1937. [Monthly.] v + 261 - 390 pLC 3.6/3: 32/3

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE SERVICE

Bills. Digest of public general bills, with index, 75th Congress, 1st session, no. 8; to July 19, 1937. 1937. ii+68 p. large 8° [Supplement to no. 7.] L. C. card 36-26093

LC 14.6: 75/8

MANUSCRIPTS DIVISION

Continental Congress. Journals of Continental Congress, 1774-89; edited from original records in Library of Congress by Roscoe R. Hill. 1937. v. 34, x+659 p. large 8° [Volume 34 covers the period from Jan. 21, 1788, to Mar. 2, 1789, and brings to a close the series begun in 1904.] * Cloth, \$3.00.

L. C. card 5-59

NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR AERONAUTICS

Note.—The individual Reports of the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, which later appear in the annual volumes as Technical reports, are sold on a subscription basis by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of \$3.00 per year; foreign subscription, \$4.25.

- Airplanes. Full-scale wind-tunnel and flight tests of Fairchild 22 airplane equipped with external-airfoil flaps [with list of references]; by Warren D. Reed and William C. Clay. Washington, July 1937. cover title, 15 p. 19 pl. 4° (Technical notes 604.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5: 0/004
- Autogiros. Analytical and experimental study of effect of periodic blade twist on thrust, torque, and flapping motion of autogiro rotor [with list of references]; by John B. Wheatley. 1937. cover title, ii+7 p. il 4° (Report 591.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] *Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card 37-26773

 Y 3.N 21/5: 5/591
- Cowling (aircraft). Full-scale tests of new type N. A. C. A. nose-slot cowling [with list of references]; by Theodore Theodorsen, M. J. Brevoort, George W. Stickle, and M. N. Gough. 1937. cover title, ii+9 p. il. 4° (Report 595.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26790 Y 3.N 21/5: 5/595
- Engines. Cooling of airplane engines at low air speeds [with list of references]; by Theodore Theodorsen, M. J. Brevoort, and George W. Stickle. 1937. cover title, ii+10 p. il. 4° (Report 593.) [Text and illustration on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] * Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 37-26789
- Flight. Method of curved models and its application to study of curvilinear flight of airships, pt. 2 [with one reference], by G. A. Gourjienko; [translation by S. Reiss from Report 182 of] Central Aero-Hydrodynamical Institute, Moscow, 1934. Washington, June 1937. cover title, p. 1-30+leaves 31-32, 17 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 830.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5; 8/830
- Plates (metal). Apparent width of plate in compression [with list of references], by Karl Marguerre; [translation by J. Vanier from] Luftfahrtforschung, v. 14, no. 3, Mar. 20, 1937. Washington, July 1937. cover title, 29 p. 1 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 833.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/833
- Stresses. Contributions to theory of incomplete tension bay [with list of references], by E. Schapitz; [translation by J. Vanier from] Luftfahrtforschung, v. 14, no. 3, Mar. 20, 1937. Washington, July 1937. cover title, 21 p. 4 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 831.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/831
- Velocity. Critical velocity of body towed by cable from airplane [with one reference], by C. Koning and T. P. DeHaas; [translation by S. Reiss from Rapport A 367 of] Rijks-Studiedienst voor de Luchtvaart, Amsterdam. Washington, July 1937. cover title, 20 p. 1 pl. 4° (Technical memorandums 832.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:8/832

NATIONAL ARCHIVES

FEDERAL REGISTER DIVISION

Note.—The archivist of the United States acting through this division established by him under the provisions of H. R. 6323, 74th Congress (Public 220, approved July 26, 1935), is charged with the custody and, together with the Public Printer, with the prompt and uniform printing and distribution of the documents required or authorized to be published

under sec. 5 of this act. Such documents required or authorized to be so published are printed and distributed forthwith by the Government Printing Office in a serial publication designated the Federal register.

Federal register. Federal register, v. 2, no. 126-147; July 1-31, 1937. [1937.] p. 1351-1614, 4° [Daily, except Sunday, Monday, and day following a legal holiday.1

L. C. card 36-26246

AE 2.7: 2/126-147

Note.—The Federal register contains (1) all Presidential Proclamations; and all Executive orders (prior to May. 12, 1936, promulgated by the State Department), except such as have no general applicability or legal effect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof; also contains all Executive orders establishing, amending, or revoking civil service rules, and all Executive orders containing a direction for publication thereof; (2) such documents or classes of documents as the President shall determine from time to time have general applicability and legal effect; and (3) such documents or classes of documents as may be required so to be published by act of the Congress. Suitable indexes thereto will be issued from time to time.

The Register is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 5c.; \$1.00 per month; \$10.00 per year (25 percent discount to dealers not allowed on this publication). Subscriptions are payable in advance. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Stamps and foreign money will not be accepted.

not be accepted.

- Same, v. 2, nos. 126-147, index, July 1937. [1937.] 14 p. 4° AE 2.7: 2/126-147/ind.

NATIONAL EMERGENCY COUNCIL

Manual. [United States Government manual, 1937, substitute pages containing corrections.] [June 29, 1937.] 6 pl. [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in manual. Accompanied by processed Executive sheet 5 for 1937 dated June 29, 1937, listing the plates here cataloged. Included in price of manual, for which see Monthly catalog for Jan. 1937, p. 83.] Y 3.N 21/9: 2 M 31/2/937/ex.sh.5

INFORMATION SERVICE

Government offices. Executive departments, independent offices & establishments [directory]. [Dec. 15, 1936.] 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9:2 Ex 3

Office [offices] of information and publications [directory]. [Dec. 15, 1936.] 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9: 2 In 3/3 Y 3.N 21/9: 2 In 3/3

Information Service. United States Information Service, division of National Emergency Council [circular of information]. [1937.] [4] p. oblong 48° | Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9: 2 In 3/2

Laboratories. List of Government laboratories in Washington, D. C. [directory]. [Feb. 5, 1937.] 7 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9: 2 L 11

Personnel officers of emergency and other Government agencies [directory] [May 8, 1937.] 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9: 2P43/937

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

Note.—The separate decisions of the National Labor Relations Board are issued in printed form beginning with v. 3 and have been placed on a subscription basis (the decisions in v. 1 and 2 were mimeographed and distributed by the National Labor Relations Board). The separate decisions, beginning with v. 3, are obtainable from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$1.50 per volume (one volume covering a period of approximately 6 months); single copies usually 5c. The bound volumes of decisions and orders are also sold by the Superintendent of Documents at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume.

Atlas Mills, Incorporated. In matter of Atlas Mills, Inc., and Textile House Workers Union no. 2269, United Textile Workers of America, decision [and order], case no. C-107, decided July 14, 1937. [1937.] 17 p. ([Decision] 3.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:3/3

- Hunter Packing Company. In matter of Hunter Packing Company and Industrial Butchers' and Laborers' Union, Local no. 305, decision [and direction of election], case no. R-181, decided July 23, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Decision] 10.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 3/10
- Industrial Rayon Corporation. In matter of Industrial Rayon Corporation, Delaware corporation, and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. C-188; in matter of Industrial Rayon Corporation, Delaware corporation, and Industrial Rayon Corporation of Virginia, Virginia corporation, and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. R-156; direction of elections, July 9, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 2.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] * Paper, 5c.
- Memphis Furniture Manufacturing Company. In matter of Memphis Furniture Manufacturing Company and Furniture Workers Local Union no. 1174, United Brotherhood of Carpenters & Joiners of America, decision [and order], cases nos. C-118 and R-35, decided July 15, 1937. [1937.] 11 p. ([Decision] 4.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 3/4
- Oregon Worsted Company. In matter of Oregon Worsted Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local 2435, decision [and order], case no. C-167, decided July 16, 1937. [1937.] 23 p. ([Decision] 5.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] *Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 3/5
- Sheba Ann Frocks, Incorporated. In matter of Sheba Ann Frocks, Inc., and International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union of America, Locals 121 and 204, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-154, decided July 23, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Decision] 9.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] * Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 3/9
- Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Company. In matter of Westinghouse Electric & Manufacturing Company and United Electrical & Radio Workers of America, Local no. 601, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, and Employees Representation Plan of Westinghouse Electric & Manufacturing Company, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-158, decided July 9, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision 1.]) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 3.] *Paper, 5c.

NATIONAL RAILROAD ADJUSTMENT BOARD

Awards of 2d division, National Railroad Adjustment Board. 1937. v. 1. L. C. card 37-26860

v. 1. Awards 1-132, to Dec. 31, 1936, with appendix showing railway labor act as amended, official Circular 1 of National Railroad Adjustment Board, official Circular A of 2d division of N. R. A. B., and index to awards. vi+366 p. *Cloth, \$1.25.

NATIONAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE

- Planning (economics). Bibliography of reports by State and regional planning organizations: 1, Reports received in library of National Resources Committee, Jan.—Apr. 1937, supplementary to State planning, programs and accomplishments, Dec. 1936. [1937.] [1]+14 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/12: 11/1
- Same: 2, Reports received in library of National Resources Committee, May-June 1937, supplementary to State planning, programs and accomplishments, Dec. 1936, and no. 1 covering reports Jan.-Apr. 1937. [1937.] [1]+24 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/12: 11/2
- Technological trends and national policy, including social implications of new inventions, report of Subcommittee on Technology to National Resources Committee, June 1937 [with bibliography relating to electrical goods industries.] 1937. viii+388 p. il. 4° * Paper, \$1.00.

 L. C. card 37-26812

 Y 3.N 21/12: 2 T 22

NAVY DEPARTMENT

Claims, Estimates of appropriations [submitted] by Navy Department to pay claims for damages by collision or damages incident to operation of vessels of Navy and which require appropriations for their payment. July 23, 1937. 5 p. (H. doc. 316, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

Court-martial order 4, 1937; Apr. 30, 1937. [1937.] 17 p. 12° [Monthly. Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] ‡ N 1.14: 937/4

CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR BUREAU

Warships. General specifications [for building vessels of Navy]; app. 15, Instructions for preparing damage control books for vessels of Navy. Edition of Apr. 1937. 1937. iii+16 p. il. 2 p. of pl. [Supersedes appendix 15, edition of June 1936, relative to preparation of damage control books.] N 4.6/3: 15/937

ENGINEERING BUREAU

Marine engineering. Manual of engineering instructions: chapter 14, Pumps. Revised Feb. 1937. [1937.] i+118 p. il. [Issued in loose-leaf form for use of the service. This chapter has also been issued for sale in pamphlet form with title Instructions for operation, care, and repair of pumps, for which see Monthly catalog for June 1937, p. 790.] ‡ N 19.8/2: 14/1-2/rev.937

MARINE CORPS

Orders. Marine Corps order 121–123; Feb. 16–June 5, 1937. 1937. 1 p. [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder. Issued as one publica-N 9.9/3: 121-123

NAVIGATION BUREAU

HYDROGRAPHIC OFFICE

Note.—The charts, salling directions, manuals, etc., of the Hydrographic Office are sold by the office in Washington and also by agents at the principal American and foreign seaports and American lake ports. Copies of the General catalog of mariners' charts and books and of the Hydrographic bulletins, reprints, and Notice to mariners are supplied free on application at the Hydrographic Office in Washington and at the branch offices in Boston, New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Norfolk, Savannah, New Orleans, Galveston, San Francisco, San Pedro, Calif., San Juan, P. R., Captain of the Port, Panama Canal, Portland (Oreg.), Seattle, Honolulu, T. H., Chicago, Cleveland, Buffalo, Detroit, Sault Ste. Marie, and Duluth.

Hydrographic bulletin, weekly, no. 2496-99; July 7-28, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. large 4° or f° † N 6.3: 2496-2499

Memorandum for aviators 23-29 [1937]; July 2-31, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] N 6.31: 937/23-29

Notice to aviators. Index to Notices to aviators 1–12, 1937. 1937. leaves, narrow 12° [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.]

N 6.25: 937/1-12/ind. Notice to aviators 13 and 14, 1937; July 1 and 15 [1937]. [1937.] 28 leaves and 24 leaves, narrow 12" [Semimonthly, Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] † L. C. card 20-26958

N 6.25: 937/13, 14 Notice to mariners 27-30, 1937; July 7-28 [1937]. [1937.] [xix]+576-673 leaves, 2 maps. [Weekly.] N 6.11: 937/27-30

Tide calendars. Monthly tide calendar [for Savannah, Ga., etc.], Aug. 1937. [1937.] 1 p. f° [The tabulated matter is processed.] † N 6.22/3:937/8

Tide calendar [for Baltimore (Fort McHenry) and Cape Henry], Aug. 1937. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly.] † N 6.22/2: 937/8

Tide calendar [for Norfolk Navy Yard and Newport News, Va.], Aug. 1937. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Monthly.] † N 6.22/1:937/8

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Charts

- Chile. Coast of Chile, Punta Galera to Golfo de Penas, from Chilean Government charts of 1921–33 and other information to 1935; chart 1315. Natural scale 1:701,732 at lat. 44°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1892, 25th edition, May 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 23, June 9 [1937]. 45.9×28 in. [For offshore navigation only.] † 60c. N 6.18:1315
- China, north coast, Kinshu to Koroku To, including Kwantung Peninsula, from Japanese surveys to 1933, with additions from other sources to 1935; chart 3231. Natural scale 1:100,000. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Feb. 1916, 4th edition, May 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 23, June 9 [1937]. 29×51.1 in. † 70c. N 6.18:3231
- Guadalupe Island, north Pacific Ocean, from survey by U. S. S. Gedney in 1897, with additions from British survey in 1892, adjusted to running survey by U. S. S. Kanawha in 1936; chart 1681. Scale naut. m.=0.5 in., natural scale 1:145,925. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Oct. 1897, 7th edition, June 1937. 15.5×13.7 in. †20c.
- Karafuto. Plans on coast of Sakhalin Island (Karafuto), Asia, from Japanese surveys in 1907 and 1908; chart 3264. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Dec. 1919, 3d edition, May 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 27, July 7 [1937]. 25.1×39 in. †40c. N 6.18: 3264

Horotomari (Porotomari) Road.
Kuiba To (Todo Shima).
Kusunnai Road.
Maoka Ko.
Nodasan Road.
Oko Road.
Soni Misaki and approaches.
Tokombo Road.
Tomarloru Read.

- Martinique. Island of Martinique (French), W. I., from French survey in 1824-5; chart 1009. Natural scale 1:72,962 at lat. 14°35′. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Oct. 1887, 38th edition, June 1937. 36.2×30.2 in. †50c.
- Pacific Ocean. Islands in Pacific Ocean, from surveys by U. S. Coast Guard ship Itasca in 1936; chart 1198. Scale naut. m.=4.9 in., natural scale 1:15,000 Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Apr. 1890, 10th edition, June 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 27, July 7 [1937]. 20.7×26 in. † 30c.

Baker Island. Howland Island. Jarvis Island.

Pilot charts. Pilot chart of Central American waters, Aug. 1937; chart 3500. Scale 1° long.=0.7 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 15, 1937. 23.3 ×35.1 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.24: 937/8

Note.—Contains on reverse: Cyclonic storms [edition no. 2].

- Pilot chart of Indian Ocean, Sept. 1937; chart 2603. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 14, 1937. 22.6×31 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.17:937/9
- Pilot chart of north Atlantic Ocean, Aug. 1937; chart 1400. Scale 1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 16, 1937. 23.1×31.8 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c.

 L. C. card 14-16339

 N 6.15/1: 937/8

Note.-Contains on reverse: Mariner's weather chart; by I. R. Tannehill.

— Pilot chart of north Pacific Ocean, Sept. 1937; chart 1401. Scale 1°=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Júly 19, 1937. 23.7×35.4 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N6.16: 937/9

Note.—Contains on reverse: Cyclonic storms [edition no. 2].

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Pilot charts-Continued.

- Pilot chart of south Atlantic Ocean, Sept.-Nov. 1937; chart 2600. Scale 1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 12, 1937. 23.1×31.8 in. [Quarterly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] †10c. N 6.20: 937/3
 - Note.-Contains on reverse: South Atlantic Ocean, index chart of unsounded areas.
- Pilot chart of south Pacific Ocean, Sept.-Nov. 1937; chart 2601. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 13, 1937. 21.2×35.6 in. [Quarterly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.21: 937/3 NOTE .- Contains on reverse: South Pacific Ocean, index chart of unsounded areas.
- Pilot chart of upper air, north Atlantic Ocean, Aug. 1937; chart 1400a. Scale 1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 19, 1937. 23× 31.8 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.28: 937/8
 - Note .- Contains on reverse: Line-squalls; by R. Hanson Weightman.
- Pilot chart of upper air, north Pacific Ocean, Sept. 1937; chart 1401a. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, July 19, 1937. 23.8 ×35.4 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. Note.—Contains on reverse: Tropical cyclones of eastern north Pacific Ocean [edition no. 2]; by Willis Edwin Hurd. N 6.29: 937/9
- Spain. North coast of Spain and west coast of France, San Sebastian to Pointe d'Arcachon, from French and Spanish surveys to 1901; with inset, Rada de Higuer (Baie de Fontarabie), from Spanish surveys to 1920; chart 4333. Natural scale 1: 145,812 at lat. 43°55'. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1921, 2d edition, May 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 23, June 9 [1937]. 41.5×26.7 in. †50c. N 6.18: 4333 N 6.18: 4333
- Time zone chart of the world; chart 5192. Scale 1° long=0.1 in. Hydrographic Office, published May 1920, 11th edition, July 1937. 27.1×47.8
- Victoria Harbor, Vancouver Island, British Columbia, Canada, from Canadian Government survey in 1918, soundings and coastline north of McLoughlin Point from surveys by Dept. of Public Works of Canada; chart 5364. Scale 1,500 yds.=8.9 in., natural scale 1:6,091. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published June 1922, 3d edition, May 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 23, June 9 [1937]. 31.2×24.7 in. †30c. N 6 18: 5364

RECRUITING BUREAU

- Posters. [Poster] 384. [Press of Navy Recruiting Bureau, New York, May 27, 1937.] 14×17 in. [Title is: An 1850 ton destroyer; illustrator, Matt N 17.23/1:384
- Same 385. [Press of Navy Recruiting Bureau, New York, July 21, 1937.] 14×17 in. [Title is: Return of the Fleet.] † N 17.23/1:385

SUPPLIES AND ACCOUNTS BUREAU

- Accounting numbers. List of accounting numbers for ships and stations, Navy. 1938 edition, July 1, 1937. 1937. iii+29 p. [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] ‡ N 20.2: Ac 2/938
- Decisions. Selected decisions of comptroller general applicable to naval service; July 1, 1937. July 1937. 20 p. [Quarterly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Selected decisions of comptroller general applicable to naval service, 1937.1 ‡ N 20.7/4: 937/2
- Government supplies. Navy Department specifications and Federal specifications, monthly bulletin, July 1, 1937. 1937. [1]+4 p. 12° [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] † N 20.20; 937/7 N 20.20: 937/7

Manual. Change 16, Bureau of Supplies and Accounts manual [1929]; July 1, [1937.] vii p. [Accompanied by reprints of certain pages to be inserted in their proper places in the Manual. A list of these reprinted pages serted in their proper places in the Mandalistic is given on p. v-vii of Change 16 here cataloged.] \$\frac{1}{N} \cdot 20.13 : \text{Su 7/2/929, ch. 16}\$

Memoranda. Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda 418; July 1, 1937. [July 1937.] 17 p. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in N 20.7/1:418 Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda, 1931.]

YARDS AND DOCKS BUREAU

Real estate. Federal owned real estate under control of Navy Department. 1937. iii+494 p. [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] ‡ N 21.2: R 22

PAN AMERICAN UNION

Note.—The Pan American Union sells its own monthly Bulletin, booklets, and other publications, at prices usually ranging from 5c. to \$1.50. The price of any edition of the Bulletin is 15c. a single copy, the English edition is \$1.50 a year, the Spanish edition \$1.00 a year; there is an additional charge of 75c. a year on each edition for countries outside the Pan American Union. Beginning with Jan. 1925, the Pan American Union began the publication of 4 series, in Spanish and Portuguese, on the following subjects: Agriculture; Education; Finance, industry and commerce; Public health and social welfare. The Spanish series is issued bimonthly and the Portuguese trimonthly. They are not published in English. The subscription price is 50c. for 12 issues of any one of these series; single copies of any series, 5c. Address the Pan American Union, Washington, D. C.

Argentina [foreign trade of Argentina in 1935] latest reports from Argentine official sources. 1937. [1]+18 p. (Foreign trade series no. 160.) † Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 13-7277

PA 1.19:160

- Bulletin (English edition). Bulletin of Pan American Union, July 1937; [v. 71, no. 7]. [1937.] iv+513-588 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.] L. C. card 8-30967 PA 1.6: e 71/7
- Same. (H. doc. 51, pt. 7, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- (Portuguese edition). Boletim da União Panamericana, julho 1937; [v. 39, no. 7]. [1937.] iv+457-515 p. il. [Monthly. The volume number of this issue is incorrectly given on p. 457 as 29 instead of 39 but is correctly given on back title. For price, see note above under center head.] PA 1.6: p 39/7 L. C. card 11-27014
- (Spanish edition). Boletín de la Unión Panamericana, julio 1937; [v. 71, no. 7]. [1937.] iv+551-626 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.1 PA 1.6: s 71/7 L. C. card 12-12555
- A educação rural nos Estados Unidos; [por Edwin R. Country schools. Embree]. [1937.] ii+14 p. (Serie de educação no. 64.) [Do Boletim da União Panamericana, junho 1937.] † Paper, 5c.; subscription price for 12 PA 1.13: p 64 issues of series, 50c.
- Papaya. A cultura do mamão no Hawaii [comobras citadas; por W. T. Pope]. [1937.] ii+44+[1] p. il. (Serie de agricultura nos. 71, 72 e 73.) [Do Boletim da União Panamericana, março, abril e maio 1937.] † Paper, 15c. (3 numbers combined); subscription price for 12 issues of series, 50c PA 1.12: p 71, 72, 73
- School organization. La clase, dos tipos de organización; [por Luis Padrino]. [1937.] [2]+14 p. (Serie de educación no. 106.) [Del Boletín de la Unión Panamericana, junio 1937.] † Paper, 5c.; subscription price for 12 PA 1.13: s 106 issues of series, 50c.

PANAMA CANAL

Note.—Although The Panama Canal makes its reports to, and is under the supervision of, the Secretary of War, it is not a part of the War Department.

Panama Canal record, v. 30, no. 12; July 15, 1937. Balboa Heights, C. Z. [1937]. p. 193–212. [Monthly.] L. C. card 7–35328 W 79.5: 30/12

Note.—The yearly subscription rate of the Panama Canal record, issued monthly, is 50c. domestic, and \$1.00 foreign, except in the case of Government departments and bureaus, Members of Congress, representatives of foreign Governments, steamship lines, chambers of commerce, boards of trade, and university and public libraries, to whom the Record is distributed free. The word "domestic" refers to the United States, Canada, Canal Zoue, Cuba, Guam, Hawaii, Manua, Mexico, the Philippines, Fuerto Rico, Republic of Panama, Tutuila, and the Virgin Islands. Subscriptions will commence with the issue of the Record in the month in which the subscriptions are received, unless otherwise requested. Remittances should be made payable to Disbursing Clerk. The Panama Canal, but should be forwarded to the Chief of Office, The Panama Canal, but should be forwarded to the Chief of Office, The Panama Canal, Washington, D. C. The name and address to which the Record is to be sent should be plainly written. Postage stamps, foreign money, and defaced or smooth coins will not be accepted.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Insurance. Annual report of insurance business transacted in Canal Zone during calendar year 1936, including laws concerning licensing of insurance companies. Panama Canal [June 29, 1937]. cover title, 11 leaves. [Text is processed.] †

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT

- Bonds of United States. United States savings bonds, disposition of funds; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. July 20, 1937. 1 p. narrow large 8° ‡ P4.2; B 64/29
- Economy. Important: To all postal officials and employees [calling attention to need for economy in operation of postal service in fiscal year 1938.] July 12, 1937. 1 p. 16° ‡ P1,2; P84/20
- Mail contracts. Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on steamboat or other power-boat routes and star routes in Alaska, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. July 13, 1937. iv+36 p. † P 1.23: Al 1 s/938-42
- Mail delivery. Supervision of city and village delivery service route inspections; [issued by] 1st assistant Postmaster General. July 23, 1937. 1 p. small 4° [This is the 3d amendment to pamphlet (revised 1935) entitled Supervision of city delivery service.] ‡ P 2.2: C 49/4/935/amdt.-3
- Mail matter. Notice to addressee regarding undeliverable matter; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. July 10, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡
- Notices on Form 3547 to be sent to address shown in return card; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. July 7, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 4.2: F 76/21
- Money orders. Stolen money-order forms; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. June 29, 1937. 1 p. oblong 32° ‡ P 4.7: 937/25
- Stolen money-order forms; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General.

 July 8, 1937. 1 p. oblong 32° ‡ P 4.7:937/26
- Stolen money-order forms; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General.

 July 16, 1937. 1 p. oblong 32° ‡ P 4.7: 937/27
- Stolen money-order forms; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General.

 July 28, 1937. 1 p. small 4° ‡

 P 4.7:937/28

- Postage. 3-cent postage rate for nonlocal 1st-class matter continued until July 1, 1939 [amendment to Postal laws and regulations of United States, edition of 1932, regulation issued by Postmaster General, with accompanying instructions by 3d assistant Postmaster General]. July 1, 1937. 1 p. small 4° (Order 10576.) ‡ P 1.19/2:10576
- Postage stamps. Souvenir 10-cent postage stamp sheet; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. July 20, 1937. 1 p. small 4° ‡ P 4.2: P 54/3
- Virginia Dare commemorative postage stamp; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. July 20, 1937. 1 p. 16° ‡ P42: D24
- Postal accounts. Statement of postal receipts at 50 industrial offices, June 1937; [issued by] 3d assistant [Postmaster General]. [1937.] 1 p. f° [Monthly. P 4.8: 937/6
- Statement of postal receipts at 50 selected offices, June 1937; [issued by]
 3d assistant [Postmaster General]. [1937.] [2] leaves, for [Monthly. Processed.] i
- Postal bulletin, v. 58, no. 17218–238; July 1–30, 1937. 1937. various paging, f° [Daily except Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.] *Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.
 L. C. card 6–5810
- Postal savings, authorizing giving of information as to amounts to credit of applicants for old-age or unemployment assistance; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. July 16, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 4.2: P 84/67

INTERNATIONAL POSTAL SERVICE DIVISION

Steamboats. Schedule of steamships carrying mails from United States to foreign countries. Territory of Hawaii, and possessions of United States. Aug. 1937. [July 22, 1937.] 8 p. f° [Monthly.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c.

L. C. card 25-26231

P.85: 937/8

MONEY ORDERS DIVISION

Money orders. Register of money-order post offices in Antigua, Bahamas, Barbados, Bermuda, British Guiana, British Honduras, British Virgin Islands, Canada, Canal Zone, Cuba, Dominica, Grenada, Jamaica, Montserrat, Nevis, Newfoundland, Philippine Islands, St. Kitts, St. Lucia, St. Vincent, and Trinidad, and Tobago, also Mexico for convenience in transacting C. O. D. business. July 1937. v+60 p. (Form XI.) ‡ P 9.5:937

MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICE DIVISION

Motor trucks. Post-office garage, instructions for operating motor-vehicle service. [Reprint with changes 1937.] 4 p. (Form 4597.) ‡ P 21.2: G 16/937

RAILWAY MAIL SERVICE

- Mail routes. Schedule of mail routes, no. 160, June 25, 1937, 14th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Nebraska, Colorado, and Wyoming, Ralph Printing Co., Omaha [June 25, 1937]. 100 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/14: 160
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 301, June 28, 1937, 11th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Arkansas, New Mexico, Oklahoma, and Texas. Stafford-Lowdon Co., Fort Worth, [June] 28, 1937. 148 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/11:301
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 437, July 19, 1937, 2d division, Railway Mail Service, comprising New York, New Jersey, Delaware, eastern shore of Maryland, Accomac and Northampton counties, Va. Mail & Express Printing Co., Inc., New York [July 19, 1937]. cover title, 191 p. narrow 8 [Calendar on p. 4 of cover.] ‡ P 10.12/2:437
- Schedule of mail routes, no. 542, July 14, 1937, 9th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising lower peniusula of Michigan, main line of New York Central R. R. between New York, N. Y., and Chicago, Ill., and collateral lines that may be designated. Doyle & Waltz Printing, Inc., Cleveland, O. [July 20, 1937]. 112 p. narrow 8° ‡ P 10.12/9: 542

TOPOGRAPHY DIVISION

Note.—The Division of Topography has on file maps showing all roads used by the rural free delivery mail service. Rural delivery routes are shown in detail on county or local maps which, with a few exceptions, are drawn to the scale of 1:62,500 or local maps which, with a few exceptions, are drawn to the scale of 1:62,500 or lave been prepared by the Post Office Department and blue-line prints, made from the latest available negatives, are sold for 50 cents per copy. Each county map shows, in time the negative was made and all other roads, houses, schools, and churches known at the time the map was originally drawn, together with an outline of the drainage. A list of the county maps on file will be turnished upon application to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery routes emanating from post offices in counties for which county maps have not been drawn are shown on local maps. Blue-rint copies of such maps are sold at 25 cents each. Orders for all postal maps should be accompanied by money order and addressed to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery maps should not be confused with the State post route maps which are listed in the Monthly catalog for February 1937, page 213.

PRESIDENT OF UNITED STATES

Note.—For information relating to the issuance of Executive orders and Proclamations see, below, note under Executive orders.

- Apache Migratory Waterfowl Refuge. Executive order, establishing Apache Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, Ariz. July 27, 1937. (No. 7678.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 145, July 29, 1937,
- Arkansas. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Arkansas. July 17, 1937. (No. 7662.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 139, July 21, 1937, p.
- Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Arkansas. July 19, 1937. (No. 7670.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 140, July 22, 1937, p. 1509–10.]
- Armstrong, Douglas. Executive order, waiving provisions of Executive order of Jan. 17, 1873, as to Douglas Armstrong. June 28, 1937. 1 p, 4° (No. 7648.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: Ap. 61/71
- California. Executive order, modifying Executive order of June 8, 1926, creating reservoir site reserve no. 17, Pacific slope basins, California, modification no. 404. July 1, 1937. (No. 7651.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 129, July 7, 1937, p. 1379. A correction to this Executive order appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 145, July 29, 1937, p. 1581.]
- Executive order, partial revocation of Executive order 6361 of Oct. 25, 1933, withdrawing public lands, California. July 2, 1937. (No. 7652.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 129, July 7, 1937, p. 1379.1
- Civilian Conservation Corps. Executive order, Civilian Conservation Corps. July 26, 1937. (No. 7677 A.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 147, July 31, 1937, p. 1605.]
- Colorado. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Colorado. July 19, 1937. (No. 7669.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 140, July 22, 1937, p. 1509.]
- Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Colorado. July 27, 1937. (No. 7677.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 145, July 29, 1937, p. 1581.]
- Constitution of United States. One hundred and fiftieth anniversary of Constitution [of United States, designating Sept. 17, 1937-Apr. 30, 1939 as one of commemoration of 150th anniversary of signing and ratification of Constitution and of inauguration of 1st President under that Constitution], proclamation. July 4, 1937. (No. 2242.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 130, July 8, 1937, p. 1391.]

How to order publications—See information following Contents

- Deer Flat Migratory Waterfowl Refuge. Executive order, establishing Deer Flat Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, Idaho. July 12, 1937. (No. 7655.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 135, July 15, 1937, p.
- DeHart, George C. Executive order, exemption of George C. DeHart from compulsory retirement for age. July 14, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7657.) Pr 32.5: R 314/158
- Emergency relief appropriations. Executive order, making applicable to emergency relief appropriation act of 1937 certain Executive orders, rules, and regulations issued under authority of emergency relief appropriation acts of 1935 and 1936. June 29, 1937. (No. 7649.) [Not issued separately. Appropriation acts of 1935 and 1936.] peared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 127, July 2, 1937, p. 1359.]

Executive orders.

NOTE.—The Federal register act, Public 220, 74th Congress (49 Stat. 500-503) provides as follows: There shall be published in the Federal register all Presidential Proclamations and Executive orders, except such as have no general applicability and legal seffect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof.

The distribution of Executive orders and Proclamations was transferred, beginning agents, or employees thereof.

Mar. 12, 1936, from the Department of State to the Division of the Federal Register, Nar. 12, 1936, from the Department of State to the Division of the Federal Register, Nar. 12, 1936, from the Department of state to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be to appropriate agencies of the Gov-National Archives. Free distribution will only be superintendent of Documents on a subscription basis of \$1.00 per month or \$10.00 per year. Those of Documents on a subscription basis of \$1.00 per month or \$10.00 per year. Those of Documents on a subscription basis of \$1.00 per month or \$10.00 per year. Those of Documents on a subscription basis of \$1.00 per month

- Executive order, reinstatement of former foreign service officer. July 19, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7668.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: F 761 se/21 Foreign service.
- Government officials and employees. Executive order, exempting certain positions from salary classification. July 17, 1937. (No. 7660.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 139, July 21, 1937, p. 1497.]
- Griffin, William H. Executive order, exemption of William H. Griffin from compulsory retirement for age. July 17, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7667.) * Paper, 5c.
- Hawaii. Executive order, correcting description of boundaries of Kawaihae lighthouse reservation, Territory of Hawaii. July 17, 1937. (No. 7665.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 139, July 21, 1807.] 1937, p. 1499-1500,1
- Executive order, restoring to Territory of Hawaii portion of Fort De Russy military reservation. July 15, 1937. (No. 7658.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 137, July 17, 1937, p. 1475.]
- Hedgcock, George G. Executive order, exemption of George G. Hedgcock from compulsory retirement for age. June 24, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7645.) Pr 32.5: R 314/156
- Executive order, withdrawal of public land for use as rifle range under * Paper, 5c. supervision of War Department, Idaho. June 28, 1937. (No. 7647.) issued separately Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 126, July 1, 1937, p. 1351.]
- Veto message on H. R. 6763, to extend for 1 year interest rates on certain Federal land bank notes, message returning without approval H. R. Interest. 6763, to extend for 1 additional year 31/2-per-centum interest rate on certain Federal land-bank loans, to provide 4-per-centum interest rate on such loans for period July 1, 1938-June 30, 1939, and to provide for 4-per-centum interest rate on Land Bank Commissioner's loans for period of 2 years. July 12, 1937. 4 p. (H. doc. 290, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Luna, Walter B. Executive order, exemption of Walter B. Luna from compulsory retirement for age. July 15, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7659.) * Paper, 5c.
- Moosehorn Migratory Bird Refuge. Executive order, establishing Moosehorn Migratory Bird Refuge, Maine. July 1, 1937. (No. 7650.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 129, July 7, 1937, p. 1377-79.]

- Morse Dry Dock and Repair Company. Veto message on H. R. 2757, to carry out findings of Court of Claims in claim of Morse Drydock & Repair Co. July 13, 1937. 6 p. (H. doc. 293, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National forests. Enlarging Harney National Forest, S. Dak. and Wyo., proclamation. July 12, 1937. (No. 2244.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 136, July 16, 1937, p. 1461.]
- Executive order, enlarging Uinta National Forest, Utah. July 17, 1937. (No. 7663.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 139, July 21, 1937, p. 1498-99.]
- Navy Department. Executive order, amendment of subdivision 11, Schedule B, civil service rules [relating to Navy Department and Marine Corps, so as to make subject to noncompetitive examination classified positions in field service when filled by promotion of unclassified laborers]. July 17, 1937. (No. 7661.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 139, July 21, 1937, p. 1497.]
- New Mexico. Executive order, modification of Executive order of June 8, 1929, creating potash reserve no. 7, New Mexico. July 13, 1937. (No. 7656.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 136, July 16, 1937, p. 1461–62.]
- Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, New Mexico. July 21, 1937. (No. 7675.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 142, July 24, 1937, p. 1535.]
- North Dakota. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, North Dakota. July 19, 1937. (No. 7673.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 140, July 22, 1937, p. 1512.]
- Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, North Dakota. July 19, 1937. (No. 7674.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 140, July 22, 1937, p. 1512-13.]
- Oblock, Jacob. Executive order, authorizing appointment of Jacob Oblock to position of elevator operator in custodial service, Post Office Department, without regard to civil service rules. July 9, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7654.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: Ap 61/72
- Oregon. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Oregon. July 19, 1937. (No. 7672.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 140, July 22, 1937, p. 1511–12.]
- Panama Canal. Executive order, Canal Zone judiciary. July 26, 1937. (No. 7676.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 145, July 29, 1937, p. 1579-81.]
- Philip, Hoffman. Executive order, exemption of Hoffman Philip from compulsory retirement for age. June 28, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7646.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: R 314/157
- Philippines Commonwealth. Commonwealth acts 231 and 232, 1st National Assembly of Philippines, message from President of United States transmitting copies of Commonwealth acts 231 and 232, enacted by 1st National Assembly of the Philippines during its special session, Oct. 19–30, 1936 [amending revenue and tariff acts of Philippine Islands respectively.] July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 289, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Post Office Department. Executive order, authorizing transfer of certain employees of Government-operated star route service bureau, Post Office Department, to positions in postal service. June 24, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7644.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: P 846/3

Proclamations.

- NOTE.—For information concerning the issuance of Executive orders and Proclamations see, above, Executive orders.
- Richardson, William K. William K. Richardson, veto message returning without approval joint resolution (S. J. Res. 30) for relief of William K. Richardson. July 22, 1937. 3 p. (S. doc. 88, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Seney Migratory Waterfowl Refuge. Executive order, modifying Seney Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, Mich. July 17, 1937. (No. 7664.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 139, July 21, 1937, p. 1499.]
- Smith, Burton. Executive order, exemption of Burton Smith from compulsory retirement for age. June 22, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7642.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: R 314/155
- South Dakota. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, South Dakota. July 19, 1937. (No. 7671.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 140, July 22, 1937, p. 1510–11.]
- Woods, Albert F. Executive order, exemption of Albert F. Woods from compulsory retirement for age. July 17, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7666.) * Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: R 314/160
- Wupatki National Monument. Enlarging Wupatki National Monument, Ariz., proclamation. July 9, 1937. (No. 2243.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 133, July 13, 1937, p. 1419. A correction to this proclamation appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 134, July 14, 1937, p. 1448.]
- Wyoming. Executive order, revocation of Executive order 5603 of Apr. 20, 1931, withdrawing public lands, Wyoming. July 9, 1937. (No. 7653.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 133, July 13, 1937, p. 1419.]

RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION

- Reports. Report of Reconstruction Finance Corporation for 1st quarter of 1937, etc., letter from chairman of Reconstruction Finance Corporation transmitting report covering operations of Reconstruction Finance Corporation for 1st quarter of 1937, and for period from organization of corporation on Feb. 2, 1932, to Mar. 31, 1937. June 23, 1937. 87 p. *Paper, 10c.

 L. C. card 32-26454

 Y 3.R 24: 7/937-1
- —— Same. (H. doc. 271, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Report of Reconstruction Finance Corporation, May 1937, letter from chairman of Reconstruction Finance Corporation transmitting report of activities and expenditures of Reconstruction Finance Corporation for May 1937. June 29, 1937. 18 p. (H. doc. 278, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 32-28241
- Same, June 1937, letter from secretary, Reconstruction Finance Corporation, transmitting report of activities and expenditures of Reconstruction Finance Corporation for June 1937. July 30, 1937. 21 p. (H. doc. 327, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

Rural electrification news, summary of rural electrification activities, July 1937; v. 2, no. 11. [1937.] 32 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15.
L. C. card 37-26406 Y 3.R 88: 9/2-11

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Note.—The decisions or opinions of the Securities and Exchange Commission are issued in processed form immediately upon their release, and copies are distributed by the commission upon request. They will be published later in printed form when a sufficient number have been issued to make up a volume.

Registration record. Registration record, securities act of 1933, July 1–31, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Daily except Sundays and holidays. Processed.] † SE 1.13: 937/152–177

—— Same, index for July 1937. [1937.] [1] + 8 p. 4° [Processed.] † SE 1.13/2:937/7

Securities. Official summary of security transactions and holdings reported to Securities and Exchange Commission under securities exchange act of 1934 and public utility holding company act of 1935: pt. 1, Reports of officers, directors, and principal stockholders under securities exchange act of 1934, pt. 2, Reports of officers and directors of public utility holding companies registered under public utility holding company act of 1935; v. 3, no. 11 and 12, July 1937, Reports received June 1–30, 1937. [1937.] 89+4 p. and 61+4 p. 4° [1937.] 89+4 p. and 61+4 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] L. C. card 36-26732 SE 1.9: 3/11, 12

Securities traded on exchanges under securities exchange act, supplement 5, as of May 31, 1937, Securities added or removed during May 1937. Washington, D. C. [1937]. cover title, 13 p. 4° [Processed.] † SE 1.2: Se 26/2/supp.5

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Note.—In a recent price list, the Smithsonian Institution publishes this notice: "Applicants for the publications in this list are requested to state the grounds for their requests, as the Institution is able to supply papers only as an aid to the researches or studies in which given, and should be ordered by the publication numbers, arranged in sequence. The serial knowledge; 2, Smithsonian Institution are as follows: 1, Smithsonian contributions to sets of these are for sale or distribution, as most of the volumes are out of print. Special publications are also issued from time to time. The papers issued in the series of Contribution in Imited editions at the expense of the Smithsonian Fund. They are distributed without charge to public libraries, educational establishments, and learned societies in this country and abroad; and are supplied to other institutions, and to individuals at the prices indicated. Remittances should be made payable to the 'Smithsonian Institution.' A discount of 20 percent is allowed to bookdealers. The Smithsonian report volumes are now available at the Institution, but many of those of which the Smithsonian report volumes are now available at the Institution, but many of those of which the Smithsonian of office. Washional establishments, but no general mailing lists of public biraries and other clueational establishments, but no general mailing lists of publications that are regularly although the annual reports are the only Smithsonian publications that are regularly

Although the annual reports are the only Smithsonian publications that are regularly issued as public documents, the others are usually regarded as such and have free transmission by mail, therefore they are listed in the Monthly catalog.

Reports on collections obtained by 1st Johnson-Smithsonian Deep-Sea Expedition to Puerto Rican Deep: New species of deep-sea fish, Argyropelecus antrorsospinus, of family Sternoptichidae: by Leonard P. Schultz. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, July 7, 1937. [2]+5 p. il. (Publication 3439; Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 37-26706 SI 1.7: 91/27

Plants. Phototropic response and CO2 assimilation of plants in polarized light [with list of literature cited]; by Earl S. Johnston. Washington, Smithsonian Institution, July 12, 1937. [2]+7 p. il. (Publication 3440; Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 96, no. 3.) † Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 37–26732

SI 1.7:96/3

NATIONAL MUSEUM

Note.—The publications of the National Museum comprise an annual report and three scientific series, viz., Proceedings, Bulletins, and Contributions from national herbarium. The editions are distributed to established lists of libraries, scientific institutions, and specialists, any surplus copies being supplied on application. The Proceedings are usually lections in biology (except botany), geology, and anthropology. Contributions from national herbarium are wholly botanical. No sets of any of these series can now be furnished.

The Proceedings are now issued in pamphlet form only. The separate papers will be sent to depository libraries and to others designated to receive them, as issued, and a title page and index will be published for each volume so that the volume may be bound

Ichneumon flies. Revision of North American species of ichneumon-flies of genus Exetastes Gravenhorst; by R. A. Cushman. 1937. p. 243-312, 6 p. of pl. (Proceedings, v. 84; no. 3017.)

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Moths of genus Rupela (Pyralididae, Schoenobiinae); by Carl Heinrich. 1937. p. 355-388, 12 p. of pl. (Proceedings, v. 84; no. 3019.)

SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD

- Addresses. Building social security program, address by Arthur J. Altmeyer, chairman, Social Security Board, before American Dental Association, Atlantic City, July 14, 1937. [1937.] 14 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † SS 1.8: Al 7/8
- Future of social security in America, address by A. J. Altmeyer, chairman, Social Security Board, before Institute of Public Affairs, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, Va., July 17, 1937. [1937.] 16 leaves, 4° [Processed.] SS 1.8: A1 7/7
- Blind. Detailed instructions for preparation of Form RS-203.1, [relating to aid to the blind]. Revised June 1937. [1937.] 20 p. † SS 1.6: B 61/2/rev. to the blind]. Revised June 1937. [1937.] 20 p. †
- Instructions to State agencies administering or supervising administration of aid to the blind for Form RS-203, monthly statistical report on aid to the SS 1.6: B 61/rev. [June 1937.] 9 p. [Revised edition.]
- Children. Detailed instructions for preparation of Form RS-202.1, [relating to aid to dependent children]. Revised June 1937. [1937.] 20 p. SS 1.6: C 43/2/rev.
- Instructions to State agencies administering or supervising administration of aid to dependent children for Form RS-202, monthly statistical report on aid to dependent children. [Revised edition.] [June 1937.] 12 p. SS 1.6: C 43/rev.
- Old age pensions. Detailed instructions for preparation of Form RS-201.1, [relating to old-age assistance]. Revised June 1937. [1937.] 21 p. SS 1.6: 011/3/rev.
- Federal old-age benefits under title 2 of social security act. 1937. vii+33 (Regulations 2.) * Paper, 10c. p. SS 1.6/2:2 L. C. card 37-26866
- Instructions to State agencies administering or supervising administration of old-age assistance for Form RS-201, monthly statistical report on old-SS 1.6: Ol 1/4 age assistance. [1937.] 10 p. †
- Public assistance, monthly statistics for United States, v. 2, no. 5; May 1987. SS 1.9: 2/5 [1937.] 8 p. il. 4° [Processed.]
- Relief in urban areas, v. 1, no. 4; Apr. 1937. Washington, D. C., July 6, 1937. SS1.10:1/4 7 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †

STATE DEPARTMENT

Note.—With the publication of the first number of the printed Press releases on Oct. 5, 1929, the Department of State inaugurated a new publication program. The daily mimeographed releases are made available to the public weekly in printed form; also, all publications (except laws and treaties) are numbered consecutively in the order in which they are sent to press. Publications of a similar character are brought within well-defined series, and each series publication bears a series number in addition to its publication number. The diplomatic correspondence of the United States is published in the volumes entitled Foreign relations of the United States. Laws are issued in separate series and are numbered within each series in the order in which they are signed. Treaties are issued in a separate series and are numbered in the order in which they are proclaimed. Treaties are also published in the compilation Treaties and other international acts of the United States of America, which contains literal copies of the documents, followed by notes of a textual and procedural character. Indexes to the Press releases are supplied semiannually, as of December 31 and June 30. The Department of State includes in the Press releases series, each quarter, a complete list of its publications for the preceding quarter.

The list below frequently includes certain relevant publications issued by other agencies of the Government under requisition of the Department of State and certain relevant congressional documents.

Under the practice of the State Department prior to the inauguration of the Executive agreement series (no. 100 of which is listed below) the material would have been published in the Treaty series. Those desiring to maintain a joint file of the Treaty

series and the Executive agreement series may insert each number of the Executive agreement series in its appropriate place in the Treaty series, which place will be indicated in each number of the Executive agreement series.

For information concerning Executive orders and Proclamations of the President formerly promulgated by the State Department, but beginning with Mar. 12, 1936, distributed by the Federal Register Division, National Archives, see Federal Register Division, Federal register, p. 934.

- Outlook for peace, remarks by R. Walton Moore, counselor of Department of State at Institute of Public Affairs, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, July 5, 1937. 1937. [2]+6 p. narrow 8° ([Publication [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication July 6, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26788 S 1.2: P 31/3
- Present aspects of world peace, address by Sumner Welles, under Secretary of State, before Institute of Public Affairs, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, July 7, 1937. 1937. [2]+8 p. narrow 8° ([Publication 1042.]) [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication July 8, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26792
- S 1.2: P 31/4 Diplomatic list, July 1937. [1937.] cover title, ii+78 p. 24° ([Publication 1038.]) [Text on p. 2 of cover.] *Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c. L. C. card 10-16369
- Executive agreement series. See, above, note under center head, State Depart-
- International Labor Organization, message from President of United States transmitting draft conventions and recommendations adopted at 20th session of International Labor Conference held at Geneva, June 4-24, 1936, with report of Secretary of State. July 22, calendar day July 28, 1937. 29 p. (S. doc. 89, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26825
- International law. Damages in international law; by Marjorie M. Whiteman. 1937. 2 v. [xii]+1549 p. ([Publication 960 and 961.]) * Cloth, \$1.50 per vol. L. C. card 37-26771
- S12: In 8/8/v. 1, 2 Military obligations in certain cases of double nationality, protocol between United States and other Powers, concluded at The Hague, Apr. 12, 1930, signed on part of United States, Dec. 31, 1930, proclaimed Apr. 26, 1937; and proces-verbal of deposit of ratifications and accessions. 1937. [1]+16 p. (Treaty series 913.) [English and French.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26734 S 9.5/2: M 59
- Motor vehicles. Recovery and return of stolen or embezzled motor vehicles, United States and Mexico, signed Mexico City, Oct. 6, 1936, proclaimed June 24, 1937. 1937. [1]+5 p. (Treaty series 914.) [English and Spanish.] * Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 37-26793
- S 9.5/2: M 57/43 Petroleum. Report of Secretary of State [on] interstate compact to conserve oil and gas, enclosing certified copy of interstate compact to conserve oil and gas, executed on May 10, 1937, by governors of Oklahoma, Texas, Kansas, New Mexico, [Illinois], and Colorado [and letter from Secretary of Interior regarding said compact]. July 22, 1937. 11 p. (H. doc. 306, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37–26840
- Press releases, v. 17, no. 405-409; July 3-31, 1937. [1937.] p. 1-68. (Publication 1037, 1040, 1044, 1045, and 1048.) [Weekly. See also note above under center head, State Department.] * Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. L. C. card 29-26868 S 1.25: 405-409
- Publications of Department of State, list cumulative from Oct. 1, 1929; July 1, 1937. 1937. [2]+33 p. ([Publication 1039.]) [Quarterly.] L. C. card 36-26444 S 1.30: 937/3

Reciprocal trade, agreement between United States and Netherlands, signed Washington, Dec. 20, 1935, effective May 8, 1937; and exchange of notes and protocol. 1937. [2]+61 p. (Executive agreement series 100; [Publication 1035].) [English and Netherlands languages.] * Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 37-26733 Note.—The present number in the Executive agreement series may be filed in the Treaty series after Treaty series 912.

Treaty information. Treaty information, bulletin 92, May 31, 1937; compiled by Treaty Division. 1937. iv+86 p. ([Publication 1034.]) [Monthly. The period covered is the calendar month preceding the date given.] Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. S 9.7:92 L. C. card 29-27547

Same, bulletin 93, June 30, 1937; compiled by Treaty Division. 1937, iv+26 p. ([Publication 1041.]) [Monthly. The period covered is the calendar month preceding the date given.]

SUPREME COURT

Opinions. Official reports of Supreme Court, v. 300 U. S., no. 3; Ernest Knaebel, reporter. Preliminary print. [1937.] cover title, v+[1]+352-514 p. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court at Oct. term, 1936 (opinions, Mar. 2-29, in part, 1937). This number contains table of cases reported in v. 300, pts. 1-3. From United States reports, v. 300.] * Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 for a term of court (including 3 volumes); foreign subscription, \$2.10.

— Same, v. 300 U. S., no. 4; Ernest Knaebel, reporter. Preliminary print. [1937.] cover title, xxi+515-691 p. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court at Oct. term, 1936 (opinions of Mar. 29, concluded-Apr. 11, 1937). This number contains table of cases reported in v. 300. From United States reports, v. 300.1

TARIFF COMMISSION

Fur. Dressed or dyed furs [summary of information obtained in investigation]. 1937. iii+9 p. (Report 122, 2d series.) [The Soviet Union is the principal competing country.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26823

Imports. Computed duties and equivalent ad valorem rates on imports into United States from principal countries, calendar years 1929, 1931, and 1935; W. P. A. statistical project 265-31-7000, Richmond, Va. 1937. v+2-192 p. 4° [Processed, with printed cover.] † TC 12: Im 7/8 L. C. card 37-26765

Wool prices, comparative prices and price differentials on domestic and foreign wools with comprehensive glossary of wool terms, under general provisions of sec. 332, title 3, pt. 2, tariff act of 1930. 1937. v+54 p. il. (Report 120, 2d series.) * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26707

TAX APPEALS BOARD

Note.—The Tax Appeals Board issues its reports in pamphlet form (variously termed "advance parts" or "consolidated issues"), each pamphlet containing a month's decisions. These are later issued in bound volumes. The individual opinions are also published separately for each case as "advance sheets." Both the pamphlets and the separately for each case as "advance sheets." Both the pamphlets and the separate opinions are sold on subscription by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The "advance parts" or "consolidated issues" are sold as follows: 20c. single copy, \$1.00 The "undersold property of the "advance sheets" is \$2.00 per volume, foreign subscription, \$2.60; single copies of the opinions usually 5c. The price of the bound volumes will be given on application.

American Packing & Provision Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 77642, promulgated July 16, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Opinion] no. 54.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-54

- Baldwin, Mrs. Gail H. Gail H. Baldwin v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 83665, promulgated July 22, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Opinion] no. 59.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-59
- Beverly Wall Paper Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 82698, promulgated July 20, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Opinion] no. 57.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-57
- Black, E. E. E. E. Black v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 86961, promulgated July 20, 1937. 1 p. ([Opinion] no. 55.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-55
- Coast Counties Gas and Electric Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, supplemental opinion; docket no. 69843, promulgated July 27, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Opinion] no. 63.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3, T 19: 5/36-63
- Corning, Warren H. Warren H. Corning v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 86898, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. ([Opinion] no. 46.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-46
- Dashiell, C. R. C. R. Dashiell v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 75056, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] [2] p. ([Opinion] no. 48.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19; 5/36-48
- Decisions. Reports, v. 36, no. 1; July 28, 1937. [1937.] xi+1-279+ii p. [Contains decisions promulgated June 1-30, 1937, list of proceedings disposed of upon memorandum opinions, and table of cases reported in v. 35.] * Paper, 20c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol., foreign subscription, \$1.60.

 L. C. card 24-27411 Y 3. T 19: 9/36-1

Norn.—This "advance part" or "consolidated issue" contains a month's decisions and is issued in addition to the separate opinions or "advance sheets." Later, bound volumes, containing table of contents and index, will be issued, the price of these being given at the time of publication.

- Gatens Investment Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 78693, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Opinion] no. 47.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-47
- Hall, Edward T. Edward T. Hall v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 81118, promulgated Aug. 3, 1937. [1937.]

 5 p. ([Opinion] no. 66.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c.
 Y 3. T 19: 5/36-66
- Hunt, Paul B. Paul B. Hunt v. commissioner of internal revenue; George C. Shepard v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 49508–509, promulgated June 30, 1937. [1937.] 12 p. ([Opinion] no. 42.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-42
- Lakeland Grocery Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 83392, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Opinion] no. 44.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-44
- Malcom, Mrs. Thalia W. Thalia W. Malcom v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket nos. 81192, 82651, promulgated July 20, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Opinion] no. 58.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-58
- New Quincy Mining Company v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 56331, promulgated July 27, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. ([Opinion] no. 62.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] *Paper, 5c.

 Y. 3. T. 19: 5/36-62
- North American Utility Securities Corporation v. commissioner of internal revenue; Armin A. Schlesinger v. [same]; Kathleen M. Schlesinger v. [same]; Mabel B. Smithers v. [same, opinion]; docket nos. 75039, 75960-961, 75900, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Opinion] no. 50.) [From B. T. A. reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-50

- Rocky Mountain Oil Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 79421, promulgated July 23, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Opinion] no. 60.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3. T 19: 5/36-60
- Sloan, Mrs. Julia W. Julia Willms Sloan v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 84886, promulgated July 27, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Opinion] no. 61.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] Paper, 5c. Y 3,T 19: 5/36-61
- Southern California Freight Lines, Ltd., v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 82255, promulgated July 14, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Opinion] no. 52.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-52
- Squibb, E. R., & Sons. E. R. Squibb & Sons v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 84283, promulgated June 30, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Opinion] no. 40.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36–40
- Street, Ralph W. Ralph W. Street v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 72609, promulgated Aug. 3, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Opinion] no. 65.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-65
- Stryker, Max H. Max H. Stryker v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and] opinion; docket no. 82516, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. ([Opinion] no. 51.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-51
- Summerill Tubing Company v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 74070, promulgated July 20, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Opinion] no. 56.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] *Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-56
- Transylvania Railroad Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 79517, promulgated July 16, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. ([Opinion] no. 53.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-53
- Willits, Leonard B. Leonard B. Willits v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 69300, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. ([Opinion] no. 45.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-45
- Winthrop, Beckman. Beekman Winthrop v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 79850, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Opinion] no. 49.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-49
- Zimmermann, John E. John E. Zimmermann v. commissioner of internal revenue; Sarah A. F. Zimmermann v. [same], findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 82491, 82488, promulgated July 13, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. ([Opinion] no. 43.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] * Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-43

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

- Big Ridge Park, [Tenn., facilities for boating, swimming, picnicking, and hiking]. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size. † Y 3.T 25: 2 B 48
- Norris Park [Tenn., facilities for horseback riding, boating, picnicking, fishing, hiking, and swimming]. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong 8°, folded into narrow 8° size. † Y 3.T 25: 2 N 79/3

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

Claims. Claims allowed by General Accounting Office, schedule of claims allowed by General Accounting Office, as shown by certificates of settlement forwarded to Treasury Department for payment, covering judgments rendered by district court for southern district of New York against collector of customs. July 23, 1937. 3 p. (H. doc. 318, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 24–26112

- Claims-Continued.
- Schedule of claims allowed by General Accounting Office. Jan. 23, 1937. 25 p. (H. doc. 315, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Finance. Daily statement of Treasury compiled from latest proved reports from Treasury offices and depositaries, July 1-31, 1937. [1937.] various paging, narrow f° [Daily except Sundays and holidays.] †
 L. C. card 15-3303
- Money. Values of foreign moneys, July 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. large 8° (Department circular 1; Director of Mint.) [Quarterly.] † T1.4/2:1/937-3
- Public debt.
 Statement of public debt of United States, Mar. 31, 1937.
 [1937.]

 [4] p. f° [Monthly.] †
 L. C. card 10-21268
 T 9.9: 937/3
- Same, Apr. 30, 1937. [1937.] [4] p. f° [Monthly.] † T9.9:937/4
- Treasury decisions under customs, internal revenue, narcotic, and other laws, including decisions of Customs Court and Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, v. 72, no. 1-5; July 1-29, 1937. [1937.] various paging. [Weekly. Department decisions numbered 49043-102, abstracts 36428-582, reappraisement decisions 4068-91, internal revenue decisions 4742-57, narcotics 27, Tariff Commission Notice dated July 19, 1937, and Federal Alcohol Administration decision 11.] * Paper, 10c. single copy, \$3.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.70. L. C. card 10-30490
- Wilson, Vennard. Claim allowed by General Accounting Office [for payment to Vennard Wilson]. July 23, 1927[1937]. 2 p. (H. doc. 317, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

BUDGET BUREAU

- Agriculture Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Department of Agriculture, [fiscal year] 1938, for carrying out provisions of cooperative farm forestry act, approved May 18, 1937. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 301, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Civilian Conservation Corps. Proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriation of Civilian Conservation Corps, fiscal year 1938 [to provide for salaries of additional personnel for office of director]. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 298, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Claims for damages to privately owned property, estimates of appropriations submitted by the several executive departments and independent offices to pay claims for damages to privately owned property which have been considered and adjusted and which require appropriations for their payment. July 23, 1937. 71 p. (H. doc. 313, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.
- Commerce Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Department of Commerce, fiscal year 1938, with draft of proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriations for that department. July 21, 1937. 3 p. (H. doc. 304, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- District of Columbia. Deficiency and supplemental estimates of appropriations, District of Columbia, 1937 and 1938, deficiency estimates of appropriations for District of Columbia, fiscal year 1937 and prior fiscal years, and supplemental estimates of appropriation, fiscal year 1938. July 8, 1937. 4 p. (H. doc. 283, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Federal Housing Administration. Proposed provision for Federal Housing Administration appropriation, fiscal year 1938 [for payment of part of administrative expenses from mutual mortgage insurance fund]. July 15, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 297, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Golden Gate International Exposition Commission. Supplemental estimates of appropriations for United States Golden Gate International Exposition Commission and United States New York World's Fair Commission. July 22, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 307, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Interior Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Department of Interior, fiscal year 1935. July 29, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 323, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

- Interior Department-Continued.
- Supplemental estimate of appropriations for Department of Interior, fiscal year 1938. July 12, 1937. 3 p. (H. doc. 285, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Supplemental estimates of appropriations, Department of Interior, [fiscal year] 1938, and deficiency estimate, fiscal year 1935, with drafts of proposed provisions pertaining to existing appropriations. July 19, 1937. 4 p. (H. doc. 300, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [Corrected print. 1st print reads incorrectly Department of Commerce instead of Department of Interior.] * Paper, 5c.
- Justice Department. Deficiency and supplemental estimates of appropriations for Department of Justice, deficiency estimates of appropriations, fiscal years 1931 and 1932, and supplemental estimate of appropriation, fiscal year 1938, for Department of Justice. July 23, 1937. 3 p. (H. doc. 311, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- National Labor Relations Board. Deficiency estimate of appropriation for National Labor Relations Board, fiscal year 1937. July 30, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 326, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- —— Supplemental estimate of appropriations, National Labor Relations Board, [fiscal year] 1938. July 13, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 294, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Navy Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Navy Department, fiscal year 1938 [for expenses of Marine Band in attending national encampment of Grand Army of the Republic at Madison, Wis., Sept. 5–10, 1937]. July 29, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 324, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Post Office Department. Deficiency estimate for contract air mail service, [fiscal year] 1936, Post Office Department, transmitted to Congress on Jan. 11, 1937 (H. doc. 106, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) is hereby reduced. July 23, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 310, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Quartermaster Corps of Army. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for War Department [for Quartermaster Corps], fiscal year 1938, for cemeterial expenses [in connection with national cemetery in vicinity of San Francisco, Calif.]. July 12, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 286, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- State Department. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Department of State, fiscal year 1938 [for salary of minister to Lithuania]. July 29, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 325, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Supplemental estimate of appropriations for Department of State, fiscal year 1938. July 12, 1937. 4 p. (H. doc. 284, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Supplemental estimates of appropriations, Department of State, [fiscal years 1937 and] 1938. July 23, 1937. 3 p. (H. doc. 312, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.
- Tennessee Valley Authority. Proposed provision pertaining to existing appropriation for Tennessee Valley Authority, [fiscal year] 1938. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 303, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [The proposed provision makes funds available for reconstruction and relocation of bridge across Tennessee River at Guntersville, Ala.] * Paper, 5c.
- Treasury Department. Deficiency estimate of appropriation, Treasury Department, [fiscal year] 1937 and prior years, with drafts of proposed provisions pertaining to existing appropriations. July 23, 1937. 4 p. (H. doc. 309, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) *Paper, 5c.
- Yards and Docks Bureau. Supplemental estimate of appropriation for Navy Department, [fiscal year] 1938 [for Bureau of Yards and Docks]. July 19, 1937. 2 p. (H. doc. 302, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

COAST GUARD

Circular 113 (amendment A), 132, 133; July 6-16, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. or [2] p. [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] ‡ T 47.7/3: 113/4/amdt. A, etc.

- Drowning. Directions for restoring the apparently drowned, for saving drowning persons by swimming to their relief, and for treatment of frostbites, as practiced in Coast Guard. [Reprint with changes] 1937. 12 p. il. * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 31-28635
- Marion Expedition, 1928. Marion and General Green expeditions to Davis Strait and Labrador Sea, under direction of Coast Guard, 1928, 1931, 1933–35, scientific results: pt. 2, Physical oceanography [with bibliography; by] Edward H. Smith, Floyd M. Soule, [and] Olav Mosby. 1937. vi+259 p. il. 24 pl. 7 maps. (Bulletin 19.) * Paper, 75c. T 47.3: 19/pt.2
- Orders. General order 32; July 7, 1937. [1937.] [2] p. [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] ‡ T 47.5/5:32
- Special order 57; July 21, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed.] † T 47.6:57
- Pay. Amendment to Pay and supply instructions [Coast Guard, 1932], no. 26;
 June 18, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Pay and supply instructions, 1932.] ‡
 T 47.8: P 29/3/932/amdt.26
- Same, no. 27; July 2, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form.] ‡ T 47.8: P 29/3/932/amdt.27
- —— Same, no. 28; July 20, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. [Processed. Issued in looseleaf form.] ‡ T 47.8: P 29/3/932/amdt.28

COMPTROLLER OF CURRENCY

National banks. Monthly statement of capital stock of national banks, national bank notes, and Federal reserve bank notes (old series) outstanding, bonds on deposit, etc. [July 1, 1937]. July 1, 1937. 1 p. narrow f° † T 12.9: 937/7

FEDERAL ALCOHOL ADMINISTRATION

Addresses. Present trends in liquor control, address of W. S. Alexander, administrator of Federal Alcohol Administration, before National Conference of State Liquor Administrators, at Mackinac Island, Mich., July 19, 1937. [1937.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † T 59.2; Ad 2/3

INTERNAL REVENUE BUREAU

Income. Statistics of income for [calendar year] 1935, preliminary report of corporation income and excess-profits tax returns filed to Dec. 31, 1936; prepared by Statistical Section, Income Tax Unit. 1937. iii+4 p. [Includes, with returns for calendar year 1935, returns for fiscal years ended within period July 1, 1935-June 30, 1936, and part year returns for which the greater part of accounting period falls in 1935.] * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 37-26867

T 22.35: 935/2

Internal revenue bulletin, v. 16. no. 27-30; July 5-26, 1937. 1937. various paging. [Weekly. Include Rulings 8793-8850.] * Paper, 5c. single copy (for subscription price see note below).

L. C. card 22-26051

T 22.23/1:937/27-30

Note.—The Internal revenue bulletin service for 1937 will consist of weekly bulletins and semiannual cumulative bulletins. The weekly bulletins will contain the rulings and decisions to be made public and all Treasury Department decisions (known as Treasury decisions) pertaining to internal revenue matters. The semiannual cumulative bulletins will contain all rulings and decisions (including Treasury decisions) published during the previous 6 months. The complete bulletin service may be obtained, on a subscription basis, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., for \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.25.

PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Government supplies. General schedule of supplies: class 26, Furniture, supplement 1 (electric mechanical refrigerators), July 1, 1937–Jan. 31, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡
L. C. card 16–26857

T 58.8: 26/937/supp.1

- Government supplies-Continued.
- Same: class 26, Furniture, supplement 2 (wood stools), July 1-Dec. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] 4 58.8: 26/937/supp.2
- Same: class 39, Lumber, timber, wooden boxes, including manufactured lumber, Aug. 1, 1937–Jan. 31, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. 1937. 38 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8: 39/937–38
- Same: class 41, Tools, hand, Aug. 1, 1937–July 31, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. 1937. 18 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8: 41/937–38
- Same: class 44, Pipes, tubes, tubing (nonflexible), July 1-Dec. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. 1937. 13 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8; 44/937
- Same: class 52, Paints, paint ingredients, Nov. 1, 1936-Oct. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 8 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 52/936-37
- Same: class 52, [Paints, paint ingredients] supplement 2, Airway sign paint, Dec. 1, 1936—Oct. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 52/936–37/supp.2
- Same: class 52, Paints, paint ingredients, supplement 3 (paint, air-way sign, oil, washable, pigments), May 1-Oct. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 52/936-37/supp.3 Supply. [1937.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡
- Same: class 52, Paints, paint ingredients, supplement 4 (wood filler, floor sealer, floor wax), June 8-Oct. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 52/936-37/supp.4
- Same: class 104, Exchange allowances for typewriters, etc., Aug. 1, 1937-July 31, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. 1937. 10 p. 4° T 58.8: 104/937-38
- Schedule of stock items, July 1-Dec. 31, 1937; [prepared in] Branch T 58.2: St 6/937-2 of Supply. 1937. [1]+49 p. 4° ‡

FEDERAL STANDARD STOCK CATALOG BOARD

Note.—The functions of the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Beard were transferred from the Budget Bureau to the Procurement Division on Oct. 10, 1933.

In the list below, some of the Amendments and Supplements, dated after Oct. 10, 1933, are for specifications issued by the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Board while it was under the Budget Bureau, and for these, the old classifications T 51.7/7; and T 51.7/8; are retained in order that they may be filed with the publications to which they belong. The pamphlets comprising sec. 4 of the Federal standard stock catalog are issued with perforations for insertion in binders.

- Government supplies. Federal standard stock catalog: sec. 3, pt. 7, group DD, division r, Plate-glass [with bibliography]. June 1937. 6 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] *Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: DD-r
- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group QQ, division bb, Uranium [with bibliography].

 July 1937. 6 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: QQ-bb T 58.10/4: QQ-bb
- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group QQ, division bb, Vanadium [with bibliography]. T 58.10/4: QQ-bb/2 July 1937. 6 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] * Paper, 5c.
- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group QQ, division ee, Scrap, iron-and-steel [with bibliography]. July 1937. 5 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] *Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: QQ-ee
- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group QQ. division w, Ore, tungsten [with bibliography]. July 1937. 8 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: QQ-w/4
- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group U, division f, Nux vomica [with hibliography].

 July 1937, 4 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: U-f T 58.10/4: U-f
- Same: [sec. 4, pt. 1, Federal specifications, Index, revised to Apr. 1, 1937] Supplement 12–14; July 7–24, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. 4° [Proceduced Supplement 12–14] T 58.10/3: ind./937, supp.12-14 essed.1

Note.—Beginning with Supplement 48 (new number 7), dated May 27, 1937, these Supplements have been renumbered. Numbers 12 and 13, listed above, carry both the old and the new designation, and no. 14 carries only the new designation.

- Government supplies-Continued.
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for alloy, dental, amalgam. Apr. 23, 1937. 3 p. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. U-A-451, Mar. 31, 1931.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: U-A-451 a
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for axes, Amendment 4. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 3, May 1936.] * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: GGG-A-926/amdt.4
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for beans, canned (with pork), Amendment 4. Mar. 1937. 2 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 3, Sept. 1936.]

 * Paper, 5c.

 T 51.7/8: JJJ-B-91/amdt.4
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for beans, canned (without pork), Amendment 2. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, Sept. 1935.] *Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: JJJ-B-96/amdt.2
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for beef, corned, canned, Amendment 2. May 26, 1937. 1 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, Sept. 17, 1935.] * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: PP-B-201/amdt.2
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for biscuit and short-breadmixtures, prepared. May 26, 1937. 3 p. 12° *Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: N-B-371
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specifications for brooms, rattan, push, Amendment 3. Apr. 23, 1937. 1 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 2, Jan. 13, 1936.] * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: H-B-71/amdt.3
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cake-mixtures, prepared.

 May 26, 1937. 4 p. 12° * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/3: N-C-71
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for caps, bakers' and cooks', white, Amendment 1. Apr. 23, 1937. 2 p. il. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-C-41/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cereals (breakfast foods), Amendment 3. Apr. 23, 1937. 2 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 2, Oct. 12, 1935.] Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: N-C-191 a/amdt.3
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cheese, cottage, Amendment
 1. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: C-C-281/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cheese, Swiss, Amendment 1, Mar. 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: C-C-301/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for crackers, soda, Amendment 1.

 Apr. 29, 1937. 1 p. 12° *Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: EE-C-651/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for dentifrice, tooth paste. Apr. 23, 1937. 4 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: FFF-D-191
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for fiber-board, insulating, Amendment 1. May 21, 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/3: LLL-F-321 a/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for fire-extinguishing-liquid, carbon-tetrachloride base, Amendment 1. Mar. 25, 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c.

 T 51.7/8: O-F-380/amdt.1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for hardware, builders' hinges. Feb. 10, 1937. 42 p. il. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. FF-H-116, Oct. 3, 1933.] * Paper, 10c. T 58.10/3: FF-H-116 a
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for machines, numbering, automatic, hand-operated. Mar. 25, 1937. 4 p. 12° * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/3: GG-M-61
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for metals, general specification for inspection of. Nov. 27, 1936 [published 1937]. 23 p. il. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. QQ-M-151, June 28, 1932.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: QQ-M-151 a
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for nightshirts, boys' and men's.

 Apr. 23, 1937. 5 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-N-316

- Government supplies-Continued.
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for oleomargarine, Amendment 2.

 Mar. 1937. 1 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, Feb. 1936.] * Paper, 5c.

 T 51.7/8: EE-O-451/amdt. 2
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for padding, laundry (stitched-cotton-roving). Mar. 18, 1937. 4 p. il. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: CCC-P-86
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for pie-dough-mixture, prepared.

 May 26, 1937. 3 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: N-P-361
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for pillows, feather, Amendment
 Apr. 23, 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: V-P-356/amdt. 1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for sausage, pork, Amendment
 1. May 5, 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: PP-S-91/amdt. 1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for shirts, broadcloth, cotton, mercerized. Apr. 23, 1937. 4 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-S-301
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for shirts, chambray, blue or green. Apr. 23, 1937. 5 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-S-306
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for suits, play, children's. Apr. 23, 1937. 4 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: BBB-S-776
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for sweaters, wool, knitted. Apr. 23, 1937. 6 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: JJ-S-846
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for tableware, corrosion-resisting-steel, Amendment 1. Apr. 29, 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/3: RR-T-41/amdt. 1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for tags, shipping and stock.

 Apr. 12, 1937. 7 p. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. UU-T-81a, June 4, 1935.]

 * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: UU-T-81b
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for tape, gummed, mending. Apr. 12, 1937. 5 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: UU-T-101
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for ties, wood, cross and switch.

 May 26, 1937. 7 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: MM-T-371
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for tires, automobile, solid, Amendment 2. Apr. 23, 1937. 2 p. 12° [Supersedes Errata 1, Nov. 1933.] * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: ZZ-T-391/amdt. 2
- —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for waste, cotton, white, Amendment 1. Mar. 25, 1937. 1 p. 12° * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: DDD-W-106/amdt. 1
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for wax, floor, water-emulsion.
 Apr. 29, 1937. 7 p. 12° * Paper, 5c.
 T 58.10/3: P-W-151
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, 1938 supplement to Federal specification for lamps, electric, incandescent, large, tungsten-filament. [1937.] 6 p. 12° [This supplement covers the period Sept. 1, 1937-Aug. 31, 1938.] * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/3: W-L-101c/938 supp.
- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, 1938 supplement to Federal specification for lamps, electric, incandescent, miniature, tungsten-filament. [1937.] 8 p. 12° [This supplement covers the period Sept. 1, 1937-Aug. 31, 1938.] * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/3: W-L-111b/938 supp.
- Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 34, Leather, belting, harness, saddlery, including manufactured leather articles. Feb. 1936 [published 1937]. 36 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. Supersedes column Q, class 34, sec. 2, pt. 6, issued Dec. 1934.] * Paper, 10c. T 58.10/2: 34/supp. Q
- Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 36, Amendment 2. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 36, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.]
 * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7: 36/supp. Q/amdt. 2

Government supplies-Continued.

- —— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 43, Bolts, nuts, rivets, screws, washers. Oct. 1936 [published 1937]. 9 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. Supersedes column Q, sec. 2, pt. 6, class 43, issued Sept. 1930.] *Paper, 5c. T51.7/7:43/supp. Q
- —— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 53, Amendment 3. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 53, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] * Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7: 53/supp. Q/amdt. 3
- —— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 55, Amendment 1. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 55, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] * Paper, 5c. T 58.10/2: 55/supp. Q/amdt. 1
- —— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 64, Amendment 3. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 64, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.]

 * Paper, 5c.

 T 58.10/2: 64/supp. Q/amdt. 3
- —— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 71, Amendment 2. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 71, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] * Paper, 5c. T 51,7/7: 71/supp. Q-2/amdt. 2
- Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 72, Amendment 1. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 72, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] *Paper, 5c. T 58.10/2: 72/supp. Q/amdt. 1
- Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 73, Amendment 1. Mar. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 73, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] *Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7: 73/supp. Q/amdt. 1

PUBLIC DEBT SERVICE

Money. Circulation statement of United States money, June 30, 1937. [1937.]
1 p. oblong 8° [Monthly.] †
L. C. card 10-21267 T 57.7: 937/6

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

- Antigens. Labile bacterial antigens and methods of preparing and preserving them [with list of references]; by Stuart Mudd, E. J. Czarnetzky, Horace Pettit, and David Lackman. 1937. [1]+3 p. (Reprint 1814.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 15, Apr. 9, 1937.] *Paper, 5c.

 L. C. card 37-26796

 T 27.6/a: 1814
- Blacktongue. Treatment of blacktongue with preparation containing filtrate factor, and evidence of riboflavin deficiency in dogs [with list of references]; by W. H. Sebrell, R. H. Onstott, and D. J. Hunt. 1937. [1]+7 p. (Reprint 1813.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 15, Apr. 9, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26795
- Chemotherapy. Studies in chemotherapy: 4, Comparative studies of sulphonamide compounds in experimental pneumococcus, streptococcus, and meningococcus infections [with list of references]; by Sanford M. Rosenthal, Hugo Bauer, and Sara E. Branham. 1937. [1]+10 p. il. (Reprint 1825.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 21, May 21, 1937.] *Paper, 5c.
 L. C. card 34-28148
- Same: 5, Sulphanilamide, serum, and combined drug and serum therapy in experimental meningococcus and pneumococcus infections in mice [with list of references]; by Sara E. Branham and Sanford M. Rosenthal. 1937. [1]+11 p. il. (Reprint 1826.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 22, May 28, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1826

- Diseases. Geographical distributions of mortality from tuberculosis, cancer, appendicitis, and typhoid fever in white population of United States; by L. L. Lumsden and C. C. Dauer. 1937. [1]+8 p. il. (Reprint 1832.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 25, June 18, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1832 L. C. card 37-26805
- Fleas. New species of Thrassis (Siphonaptera); by William L. Jellison. 1937. 4 p. il. (Reprint 1828.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 23, June 4, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1828 L. C. card 37-26802
- Food poisoning. Report of 2 outbreaks of food poisoning; by J. C. Geiger. 1937. [1]+8 p. (Reprint 1830.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 24, June 11, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1830 L. C. card 37-26803
- Hygiene, Industrial. Need for industrial hygiene courses in public health curricula; by J. J. Bloomfield and R. R. Sayers. 1937. [1]+4 p. (Reprint 1833.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 25, June 18, 1937.] Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1833 L. C. card 37-26806
- Labor and laboring classes. Age of gainful female workers in different geographic regions of United States, 1920 and 1930, Studies on age of gainful workers no. 3 [with list of references]; by William M. Gafafer. 1937. workers no. 3 (with list of references), 33 (with list of references), 13 (Reprint 1829.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 23, 127.6/a:1829.) June 4, 1937.] *Paper, 5c.
- Age of gainful male workers in different geographic regions of United States, 1920 and 1930, Studies on age of gainful workers no. 2 [with list of references]; by William M. Gafafer. 1937. [1]+17 p. il. (Reprint 1815.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 15, Apr. 9, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1815 L. C. card 37-26543
- Malaria. Treatment of malaria. 1937. 1 p. [From Public health reports, v. T 27.6/a: M 291 52, no. 22, May 28, 1937.]
- Mortality in certain States during 1936 with comparative data for recent years 1937. [1]+11 p. (Reprint 1821.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 19, May 7, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1821 L. C. card 33-26444
- Negroes. Mortality among southern Negroes since 1920, with comparative data for southern whites and northern Negroes [with list of references]; by Mary Gover. June 1937. ii+52 p. il. (Public health bulletin 23%.) *Paper, 10¢, L. C. card 37-26635
- Public health engineering abstracts, v. 17; July 3-31, 1937. [1937.] various T 27.28: 937/27-31 paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.]
- Public health reports, v. 52, no. 27-31; July 2-30, 1937. [xix]+873-1068 p. il. [Weekly.] *Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, T 27.6: 52/27-31

L. C. card 6-25167

Special articles.—No. 27. Studies on trichinosis: 4, Role of garbage-fed hog in production of human trichinosis [with bibliography]; by Maurice C. Hall.—Low temperature of ball mill for liberation of labile cellular products [with list of references]; by Stuart Mudd, C. H. Shaw, E. J. Czarnetsky [Czarnetzky], and Earl W. Flosdorf.—Mortality in certain States during first quarter of 1937.—Illness and medical care in Puerto Rico.—Provisional summary of natality statistics for 1936.—No. 28. Spontaneous mammary tumors in mice: Factors influencing incidence of metastases [with bibliography] by L. L. Ashburn.—Preventing typhoid and bacterial food poisoning from cream-filled by L. L. Ashburn.—Preventing typhoid and bacterial food poisoning from cream-filled by W. C. Purdy.—Mortality among southern Negroes since 1920.—No. 30. Some factors which affect relationship between housing and health [with list of references]; by J. M. DallaValle.—Age of gainful white and Negro male workers of United States, by J. M. DallaValle.—Age of gainful white and Negro male workers of United States, by William M. Gafafer.—Three outbreaks of food poisoning traced to cream-filled pastry.—Milk-borne epidemic of scarlet fever.—No. 31. Preventing spread of yellow fever through air traffic.—Study of syphills in Coast Guard; by H. McG. Robertson.—Recent court decisions on milk control (1934-37); by James A. Tobey.

Note —This publication is distributed granuitously to State and local health officers and to other persons engaged in public health work, by the Surgeon General of the Public Health Service, Trassury Department, Others desiring the Reports may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above. L. C. card 6-25167

- Publications. Public Health Service publications, list of publications issued July-Dec. 1936. 1937. [1]+4 p. (Reprint 1811.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 13, Mar. 26, 1937.] † L. C. card 24-26740 T 27.6/a: 1811
- Puerto Rico. Illness and medical care in Puerto Rico [with bibliography]: by Joseph W. Mountin, Elliott H. Pennell, [and] Evelyn Flook. June 1937. iii+63 p. il. 1 pl. 10 p. of pl. (Public health bulletin 237.) * Paper, 15c. L. C. card 37-26794 T 27.12: 237
- Radio pratique, pratique by wireless in lieu of quarantine inspection for passenger vessels; by C. V. Akin. 1937. [1]+5 p. (Reprint 1820.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 17, Apr. 23, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26800 T 27.6/a: 1820
- Sewage. Studies of sewage purification: 6, Biochemical oxidation by sludges developed by pure cultures of bacteria isolated from activated sludge [with list of references]; by C. T. Butterfield, C. C. Ruchhoft, and P. D. McNamee. 1937. [1]+26 p. il. (Reprint 1812.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 14, Apr. 2, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 35-26561 T 27.6/a: 1812
- Sickness among male industrial employees during final quarter of 1936 and year as a whole; by Dean K. Brundage. 1937. [1]+3 p. (Reprint 1818.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 18, Apr. 30, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26798 T 27.6/a: 1818
- Syphilis. [Posters on syphilis control.] [1937.] 6 posters, each 19.5×15 in. * 75c. per set of 6 posters. T 27.19: Sy 7/no. 1-6
 - [1] Syhpilis kills babies, control syphilis.
 [2] Competent medical care vs. self-treatment.
 [3] Danger! syphilis wrecks marriage.
 [4] Dutles of health department in syphilis co
 [5] Syphilis strikes 1 out of 10 adults.
 [6] Acquired syphilis.
 - syphilis control.
- Trichinosis. Studies on trichinosis: 1, Incidence of trichinosis as indicated by post-mortem examinations of 300 diaphragms [with bibliography]; by Maurice C. Hall and Benjamin J. Collins. 1937. [1]+22 p. (Reprint 1816.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 16, Apr. 16, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26797 T 27.6/a: 1816
- Same: 2, Some correlations and implications in connection with incidence of trichinae found in 300 diaphragms [with bibliography]; by Maurice C. Hall and Benjamin J. Collins. 1937. [1]+16 p. (Reprint 1817.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 17, Apr. 23, 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a:1817
- Same: 3, Complex clinical picture of trichinosis, and diagnosis of disease [with bibliography]; by Maurice C. Hall. 1937. [1]+12 p. (Reprint 1819.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 18, Apr. 30, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. T 27.6/a: 1819
- Tuberculosis control by small county health department, Brunswick-Greensville health administration studies no. 8; by J. O. Dean. 1937. [1]+12 p. (Reprint 1822.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 19, May 7, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 35-26073 T 27.6/a: 1822
- Tumors. Dibenzanthracene tumors in mice: Production of subcutaneous, pulmonary, and liver tumors by serum dispersions and lard solutions [with list of references]; by H. B. Andervont and Egon Lorenz. 1937. [1]+11 p. 2 p. of pl. (Reprint 1824.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 20, May 14, 1937.] * Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26801 T 27.6/a: 1824

VENEREAL DISEASES DIVISION

Syphilis. Continuous and intermittent treatment for early syphilis, critical review of American and League of Nations investigations, with additional evaluations [and with list of references]; by John H. Stokes and Lida J. Usilton. 1937. [1]+18 p. (Reprint 63.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 18, no. 3, Mar. 1937.] *Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a: Sy 79/36 Syphilis-Continued. Delayed dark-field examination [with list of references]; by J. F. Mahoney and K. K. Bryant. Revised June 1937. 1937. [1]+6 p. (Reprint 68.) [Original article from Venereal disease information, v. 11, no. 3, Mar. 1920.] **Paper 56.

T 27.26/a: Sy 79/38 * Paper, 5c. 1930.1

Philosophy of case holding; by Louise B. Ingraham and John H. Stokes. 1937. [1]+5 p. (Reprint 65.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 18, no. 5, May 1937.] * Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a: Sy 79/37

RESEARCH AND STATISTICS DIVISION

Bonds of United States. Market prices and yields of outstanding bonds, notes, and bills of United States, during May 1937. [1937.] 3 p. f° [Monthly.]

Public debt. Interest-bearing debt outstanding June 30, 1937, classified according to kind of security and callable period or payable date. [July 3, 1937.] T 62.8: 937/6 4 p. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.]

TREASURER OF UNITED STATES

Paper money. Monthly statement, paper currency of each denomination outstanding June 30, 1937. July 1, 1937. 1 p. oblong 12° † T 40.8; 937/6

WAR DEPARTMENT

NOTE.—The Army regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. The names of such of the more important administrative subjects as may beem appropriate, arranged in proper sequence, are numbered in a single series, and each name so numbered constitutes the title and number of a pamphlet containing certain administrative regulations pertaining thereto. Where more than one pamphlet is required for the administrative regulations pertaining to any such title, additional pamphlets will be issued in a separate subseries. Army regulations. Same: Coast Artillery Corps. effective Oct. 1, 1937; June 16, 1937. [1937.] 12 p. [Supersedes AR 140-27, May 20, 1931.] Paper 50, W 1.6/1:140-27/3 140-27. Same: Ordnance Department effective Oct. 1, 1937; July 15, 1937. [1937.] 14 p. [Supersedes AR 140-36, Feb. 10, 1934.] *Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:140-36/4 140-36. 14 p. [Supersedes AR 140-36, Feb. 10, 1934.] W1.6/1:140-36/4
265-10. Tactical and training inspections: June 29, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. [Supersedes AR 265-10, June 18, 1924, including Changes 1, Dec. 15, 1926.] *Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:265-10/3
30-5. Documents: Secret. confidential, and restricted. Changes 1; July 15, 1937. 1 p. *Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:330-5/4/ch.1
340-10. Correspondence: Penalty envelopes and labels, use of mails, Changes 3; July 10, 1937, [1937.] 2 p. [Supersedes AR 340-10, Changes 2; June 18, 1936.] *Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:340-10/2/ch.3
345-100. Military records: Dairy; June 20, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Supersedes AR 345-100/461:345-100/46 Army regulations-Continued.

Commissioned officers: Appointment of chaplains in Regular Army, Changes 1; June 15, 1937. 1937. 1 p. *Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:605-30/2/ch.1 Same: Retirement; July 20, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. [Supersedes AR 605-245.] Dec. 21, 1923.] *Paper, 5c. W1.6/1:605-245/3 Enlisted men: Clothing. allowances, accounts, and disposition. Changes 1; June 15, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. *Paper, 5c. W1.6/2:615-40/4/ch.1 605-30. 605-245. 615-40.

Technical regulations.

Note—The Technical regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. They consist of a series of pamphlets containing regulations of a technical nature, such as descriptions of, instructions for the care of, instructions for the handling of, and the proper nomenclature of arms, matériel, and equipment of the various branches. This series includes the class of publications heretofore known as handbooks. Technical regulations are numbered in the same manner as are Training regulations, but 1000 is added to the general subject numbers, i. e., Training regulations appear as TR 445-270 and Technical regulations as TR 1445-270.

1170-65. Air Corps: The airplane, prepared under direction of chief of Air Corps; June 1, 1937. [1937.] 52 p. il. [Supersedes TR 1170-65, May 31, 1929.] * Paper, 10c. W 1.22: 1170-65/2

Training manual.

NOTE .- The sections of the Training manual are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders.

2270-5. Chaplain, prepared under direction of chief of chaplains; June 10, 1937. [1937.]
76 p. il. [Supersedes Training manual, Army, Chaplain, his place and duties,
Jan. 2, 1926, issued as War Department document 5a.] * Part. 10c.
Walliam State of the Chaplain of the C

Training regulations.

Note .- The Training regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders.

binders.
130-15. Band: Formations, movements, inspections, etc.. mounted and dismounted, prepared under direction of chief of cavalry; Dec. 10, 1926. [Reprint 1937.] 26 p. il. * Paper, 10c.
415-5. Chemical Warfare Service: Examination for gunners, prepared under direction of chief of Chemical Warfare Service; Mar. 1, 1937. [1937.] 22 p. [Supersedes TR 415-5, July 1, 1932.] * Paper, 5c. W 1.21: 415-5/3 Infantry: Drill, rifle squad, platoon, and company, Changes 1; Feb. 15, 1926. Corrected copy. [Reprint] 1937. 1 p. * Paper, 5c. W 1.21: 420-50/2/ch.1/1-2

ADJUTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

United States Army recruiting news, July 1937; v. 19, no. 7. [Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y., July 1, 1937.] 20 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] † Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y. L. C. card War 22-1 W 3.45:937/7

AIR CORPS

Air Corps news letter, v. 20, no. 13 and 14; July 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] 22 p. il. and [1]+23 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.]

W 87.19: 20/13, 14

Directory. Air Corps station and organization directory, July 15, 1937. [July 15, 1937.] cover title, 7 p. f° [Processed, with printed cover.] L. C. card 36-26085 W 87.9/2: 937/2

ENGINEER DEPARTMENT

Cadron Creek, Ark., letter submitting report on preliminary examination of Cadron Creek, Ark., tributary of Arkansas River, with view to control of floods. May 14, 1937. 15 p. map. (H. doc. 250, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 10c.

Guayanes Harbor, Yabucoa, P. R., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Guayanes Harbor, Yabucoa, P. R. May 5, 1937. 30 p. map. (H. doc. 243, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.

Hollywood, Fla. Beach erosion at Hollywood Beach, Fla., letter submitting report on studies and investigations of beach erosion at Hollywood Beach, Fla., made by Beach Erosion Board, in cooperation with Florida, acting through Engineering Experiment Station, University of Florida, and Hollywood Beach, Fla. May 20, 1937. 24 p. il. (H. doc. 253, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) * Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 37-26754

- Inland waterways. Channel from Back Sound to Lookout Bight, N. C., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of channel from deep water in Back Sound, N. C., through Shackleford Banks, to deep water in Lookout Bight. May 17, 1937. 18 p. map. (H. doc. 251, 75th Cong. 1st * Paper, 10c. sess.) [This report is on the survey only.]
- Irvington Harbor, N. Y., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Irvington Harbor, N. Y. May 5, 1937. 16 p. map. (H. doc. 244, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Juneau, Alaska. Juneau and Douglas harbors, Alaska, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Juneau and Douglas harbors, Alaska. May 14, 1937. 19 p. map. (II. doc. 249, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26775
- La Loutre, Bayou. La Loutre, St. Malo, and Yscloskey bayous, La, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of bayous La Loutre, St. Malo, and Yscloskey, La. June 28, 1937. 24 p. 2 maps. (H. doc. 275, 77th Constitution of the 275, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c.
- Northeast River, Md., letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of head of Northeast River, Md. May 14, 1937. 13 p. map. (H. doc. [This report is on the survey only.] * Paper, 10c. 248, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- Sitka Harbor, Alaska, letter submitting report on preliminary examination and survey of Sitka Harbor, Alaska. June 18, 1937. 16 p. map. (H. doc. 268, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [This report is on the survey only]. * Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-26839

MISSISSIPPI RIVER COMMISSION

Note.—The publications of the Mississippi River Commission consist of annual reports, annual pamphlets showing daily river stages, annual pamphlets showing daily river discharge, and periodic pamphlets showing results of river discharge measurements; also publications of the Waterways Experiment Station operating under the direction of the Mississippi River Commission. The Mississippi River Commission publishes maps and charts of the Mississippi River: navigation maps of the Mississippi River from Cairo, Ill., to the Gulf of Mexico. Louisiana; and wall maps in colors of the lower Cairo, Ill., to the Gulf of Mexico. Louisiana; and wall maps in colors of the lower Mississippi River Valley from the Head of the St. Francis Basin near Cape Girardeau, Mo., to the Gulf of Mexico. Louisiana. scale 1:500,000 and 1:250,000. Topographic quadrangle maps in colors, scale 1:62,500, of the alluvial valley of the lower Mississippi River are also published by the Mississippi River Commission. All are sale publications obtainable only from the Mississippi River Commission, except the annual reports which obtainable only from the Mississippi River Commission, except the annual reports which obtainable only from the Mississippi River Commission, except the annual reports which sale such that the Superintendent of Documents. No discount is allowed. Requests for information as to lists of publications and maps and method of making remittance should be addressed to: The Mississippi River Commission, P. O. Box 665, Vicksburg, Miss.

Ballona Creek. Model study of maintenance works at Ballona Creek outlet, Venice, Calif. Mississippi River Commission Print, St. Louis, Mo. [June 1937]. vi+44 p. il. (Paper 18 of U. S. Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, Miss., June 1937.) † Paper, 70c., Mississippi River Commission. W 31.8: 18 Vicksburg, Miss.

NORTHERN AND NORTHWESTERN LAKES SURVEY

Note—Charts of the Great Lakes and connecting waters and St. Lawrence River to the international boundary at St. Regis, of Lake of the Woods, of Lake Champlain, and of the natural navigable waters of the New York State canals are prepared and sold by the U. S. Lake Survey Office, 649 Federal Building, Detroit, Mich. Charts may also be purchased at the following U. S. engineer offices; 710 Army Building, New York, N. Y.; 486 Broadway, Albany, N. Y.; 540 Federal Building, Buffalo, N. Y.; and Canal Office, Sault Ste. Marie, Mich. A catalog (with index map), showing localities, scales, prices, and conditions of sale, may be had upon application at any of these offices.

A descriptive bulletin, which supplements the charts and gives detailed information as to harbors, shore lines and shoals, magnetic determinations, and particulars of changing conditions affecting navigation, is issued free to chart purchasers, upon request. The bulletin is revised annually and issued at the opening of navigation (in April), and supplements thereto are published monthly during the navigation season.

Complete sets of charts and publications may be seen at the U. S. engineer offices in Duluth, Minn., Milwaukee, Wis., Chicago, Ill., and Cleveland, Ohio, but they are obtainable only at the sales offices above mentioned.

Great Lakes. Supplement 3, July 28, 1937, corrections and additions to Bulletin 46; to supplement information given upon charts of Great Lakes. U. S. Lake Survey Office, Detroit, Mich. [July 22, 1937.] p. 1-3+leaves 4-12+[2] p. 4°

L. C. card 8-35459

Charts

- Eric, Lake. Islands in Lake Eric, including Sandusky Bay, Ohio. Scale 1:40,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of Apr. 1937. W 33.8: Er 4/2/937 † 40c. 45.9×31.1 in.
- Lake Erie; with inset, Conneaut Harbor, Ohio; coast chart 33. Scale 1:80,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of May 1937. 26.7×36.6 in. † 40c. W 33,7/3 : E 3/937
- Lake Erie [with insets]; coast chart 35. Scale 1:80,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of June 1937. 27.1×38 in. † 40c. W 33.7/3: E 5/937 Avon Basin, Ohio. Rocky River, Ohio. Vermilion, Ohio.
- New York State canals; chart 182. Scale 1:40,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of May 1937. 28.1×45.9 in. † 40c. W 33.8: N 42 yc-2/937
- Saginaw River, Mich. Scale 1:20,000. U. S. Lake Survey Office [Detroit, Mich.], edition of May 1937. 45.5×33.1 in. [Map is in 2 sections.] † 40c. W 33.8: Sa 1/937

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Finance circulars.

NOTE.—Finance circulars contain instructions and information of a relatively permanent character pertaining to the performance of the technical duties of finance and disbursing officers and of property and contract auditors. Though bearing a date, they are issued in a single lettered series without regard to calendar year, each to contain subject matter of related character. Each circular is designated by a letter and is published in a numbered series of separate pamphlets classified according to subject matter. Changes to Finance circulars are published in a single numerical series, applicable to all pamphlets, without regard to calendar year. When any portion of a numbered Finance circular has been embodied in a lettered circular, that portion of the numbered circular will be rescinded. Issued with perforations for insertion in binders.

Technical duties of finance and disbursing officers: [Disbursing officers' checks], Changes 2; July 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed. Supersedes Finance memorandum 4, Feb. 15, 1926.] W 97.5/3: B-8/2/ch.2

B-9. Same: Deposits of funds for credit of Treasurer of United States, Changes 4; July 15, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed. Supersedes so much of Change 3, Finance circular B-9, June 15, 1937, as pertains to Civilian Conservation Corps.] W 97.5/3: B-9/2/ch.4

B-14. Same: Finance and miscellaneous forms, Changes 2; July 15, 1937. [1937.] 1
p. [Processed.] W 97.5/3: B-14/2/ch.4

B-14. Same: Finance and miscellaneous forms, Changes 2, My 97.5/3: B-14/2/ch.2 p. [Processed.]
B-18. Same: Monthly report of operations; July 1, 1937. 1937. 1 p. [Supersedes Finance circular B-18, June 28, 1929, and Changes 1, Feb. 15, 1937.]
W 97.5/3: B-18/2
B-19. Same: Payments under contracts, special cases, Changes 2; July 15, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed.]
D-2. Same: War Department procurement code, Office Secretary of War [etc.]; June 15, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. W 97.5/3: D-2/8
D-14. Same: Fiscal procedure, Civilian Conservation Corps; June 30, 1937. [1937.]
15 p. [Processed. Supersedes mimeographed instructions of June 19 and 25, 1937.]

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

Index-catalogue of library of Surgeon General's Office, Army (Army Medical Library), authors and subjects; 4th series, v. 2, Baade-Bzowski. 1937. iv+ 98+1104 p. large 8° * Cloth, \$3.00. L. C. card 1-2344 W 44.7/4:2

NATIONAL GUARD BUREAU

National Guard regulations. † L. C. card War 26-7

-The National Guard regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. They are being printed as they are prepared and approved regard-less of the serial numbers of the several pamphlets, and descind the regulations pub-lished in National Guard regulations, 1922, National Guard regulations in force Jan. 1, 1926, and all subsequent regulations published as changes thereto, and are the only

1926, and all subsequent regulations now in force.

National Guard regulations now in force.

25. Enlisted men of National Guard, Changes 1; Apr. 27, 1937. 1 p. W 70.7/4: 25/3/ch. 1 W 70.7/4: 45/2/ch. 1

How to order publications—See information following Contents

ORDNANCE DEPARTMENT

Ordnance provision system. Ordnance catalog (ordnance provision system):
Group B, Rifle, U. S., cal. .30, M1, parts and equipment; May 12, 1937.
[1937.] 19+3+2+16 p. il. (Standard nomenclature list B-21.) [Processed. Restricted. Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] ‡

W 34.23: B-21

—— Same: Group N, Ammunition surveillance, demolition, testing and inspection equipment and supplies, standard nomenclature list (pt. 1), table of allowances (pt. 2); Mar. 22. 1937. [1937.] 15+4 p. (Standard nomenclature list N-10.) [Processed. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: N-10

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION

- Handbook of procedures for State and district works progress administrations. Revised Apr. 15, 1937. [1937.] cover title, [231] leaves, 4° [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] ‡ Y 3.W 89/2: 2P 94/937
- Relief work. Current statistics of relief in rural and town areas, Mar.-Apr. 1937 and for years 1932-36; v. 2, no. 4. June 1937. 11 p. il. 4° † L. C. card 36-26724 Y 3.W 89/2: 25/2-4
- Report on progress of works program, Mar. 1937. [Mar. 1937, reprint with slight changes and index.] vi+127 p. il. 4° [This printed copy of the report is considered a summary edition of the processed preliminary print listed in the Apr. 1937 Monthly catalog, on p. 524.] †

 L. C. card 36-26749

 Y 3.W 89/2: 32/937-1
- Research library abstracts. Research library abstracts, foreign, items 384-390, July 1, 1937; [prepared by Adelaide R. Hasse]. [1937.] cover title, 24 leaves, 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover. Items 1-383 were unnumbered. Beginning with July 1, 1937 issue numbers were applied counting items from Jan. 1, 1936.] † Y 3.W 89/2:19/937-10
- —— Same, items 391-400, July 15, 1937; [prepared by Adelaide R. Hasse].

 [1937.] cover title, 18 leaves, 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover.] †

 Y 3.W 89/2: 19/937-11
- Social service. Analysis of constitutional provisions affecting public welfare in Colorado; [prepared by Robert C. Lowe and Helen R. Sherfey]. June 1, 1937. cover title, [3]+21 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder. Text on p. 2 of cover.] †

 L. C. card 36-26839 Y 3. W 89/2: 36C 71
- Analysis of constitutional provisions affecting public welfare in Delaware; [prepared by Robert C. Lowe and David S. Lander]. June 1, 1937. cover title, [3]+6 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Y 3.W 89/2:36D 37
- Analysis of constitutional provisions affecting public welfare in Idaho; [prepared by Robert C. Lowe and David S. Lander]. June 16, 1937. cover title, [3]+12 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Y 3.W 89/2: 36Id 1
- Analysis of constitutional provisions affecting public welfare in Rhode Island; [prepared by Robert C. Lowe and David S. Lander]. May 20, 1937. cover title, [3]+7 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Y 3.W 89/2: 36R 34
- Analysis of constitutional provisions affecting public welfare in Wyoming; [prepared by Robert C. Lowe and David S. Lander]. May 1, 1937. cover title, [3]+11 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Y 3.W 89/2:36W 99

How to order publications—See information following Contents